ITC Research Products



March 2024

Table of Contents

A.	Peer-Reviewed Journal Articles (Total = 769)	4				
В.	Project Reports (Total = 143)	74				
١	National Reports (Total = 26, in 16 countries)	74				
5	Summary Reports (Total = 23)	78				
F	Policy Reports (Total = 25)	80				
ľ	ITC Project Collaborative Reports (Total = 22)					
ľ	ITC Cross-Country Comparison Reports (Total = 6)					
ľ	TC Working Papers (Total = 7)					
(Other ITC Project Dissemination Products (Total = 34)	88				
C.	Technical Reports (Total = 90)	93				
D.	Contributions to Major Reports (Total = 9)	102				
E.	Dissertations (Total = 78)	103				
F.	Presentations (Total = 1,463)	109				
I	nvited Presentations (Total = 228)	109				
(Oral Presentations (Total = 678)	127				
F	Poster Presentations (Total = 557)	194				
G.	Articles in-progress (Total = 128)	251				
Н.	Project Reports in-progress (Total = 0)	261				
I.	Technical Reports in-progress (Total = 5)	261				
J.	Dissertations in-progress (Total = 8)	261				
K.	Upcoming Conference Presentations and Submitted Abstracts (Total = 40)	262				
L.	Supplements or Special Issues (Total = 13)	267				

ITC Project Research Products (Publications, Presentations, Reports)

The following publications, presentations, and reports are those in which data from the ITC Project were included. Some of the titles do not make explicit reference to the ITC Project. This list is not exhaustive.

ITC Project Research Products—Summary

Year	A:		B:	C:	D:	E:	F: Presentations		
	Peer-	Books	Project	Technical	Contributions	Dissertation			
	reviewed	and	reports	Reports	to major	S	Invited	Oral	Poster
	journal	chapters			reports		mvitod	O. a.	1 00101
0000	articles								
2002							0	0	0
2003	2						3	3	1
2004	5			1			7	10	7
2005	3				1	1	13	29	3
2006	21					1	10	37	15
2007	12		1		1	1	15	29	21
2008	30	1	1	4		2	12	33	31
2009	52	1	9	2		3	13	29	30
2010	48		12	9	1	4	13	34	39
2011	35		7	7	1		13	18	36
2012	39		9	4	2	2	11	32	48
2013	30	1	3	5		2	10	33	53
2014	42	1	10	3	1	3	14	29	25
2015	60		9	8		7	9	37	46
2016	22		5	9		4	15	30	20
2017	23		6	5	1	11	18	38	19
2018	45		20	4		1	13	75	40
2019	83		6	4		3	13	44	18
2020	58		6	7		6	8	31	28
2021	31		13	7	1	11	4	41	23
2022	61		18	5		6	4	34	16
2023	56		7	5		7	10	31	37
2024	12		1	1					1
T-4-1	700		4.40	00		70	228	678	557
Total	769	4	143	90	9	78	1,463		

G: 128 Articles in-progress

H: 0 Project Reports in-progress

I: 5 Technical Reports in-progress

J: 8 Dissertations in-progress

K: 40 Upcoming Conference Presentations and Submitted Abstracts

L: 13 Supplements or Special Issues

A. Peer-Reviewed Journal Articles (Total = 769) 2003 (Total = 2)

- 1. Siahpush, M., Borland, R., Scollo, M. (2003). Factors associated with smoking cessation in a national sample of Australians. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, *5*(4), 597-602. doi: 10.1080/1462220031000118711.
- 2. Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., McDonald, P., Cameron, R., Brown, K.S. (2003). Impact of the graphic Canadian warning labels on adult smoking behaviour. *Tobacco Control*, *12*(4), 291-395. doi: 10.1136/tc.12.4.391.

2004 (Total = 5)

- 3. Giovino, G.A., Sidney, S., Gfroerer, J.C., O'Malley, P.M., Allen, J.A., Richter, P.A., Cummings, K.M. (2004). Epidemiology of menthol cigarette use. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, *6*(Suppl1), 67-81. doi: 10.1080/14622203710001649696.
- 4. Hammond, D., McDonald, P., Fong, G.T., Borland, R. (2004). Do smokers know how to quit? Knowledge and perceived effectiveness of cessation assistance as predictors of cessation behaviour. *Addiction*, 99(8), 1042-1048. doi: 10.1111/j.1360-0443.2004.00754.x.
- 5. Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., McDonald, P., Brown, K.S., Cameron, R. (2004). Graphic Canadian cigarette warning labels and adverse outcomes: Evidence from Canadian smokers. *American Journal of Public Health*, *94*(8), 1442-1445. doi: 10.2105/ajph.94.8.1442.
- Borland, R., Yong, H.H., King, B., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Elton-Marshall, T., Hammond, D., McNeill, A. (2004). Use of and beliefs about light cigarettes in four countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, 6(Suppl 3), S311-321. doi: 10.1080/1462220412331320716.
- 7. Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Laux, F., Zanna, M.P., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Ross, H. (2004). The near-universal experience of regret among smokers in four countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *6*(Suppl 3), S341-351. doi: 10.1080/14622200412331320743.

2005 (Total = 3)

- 8. Thompson, M.E., Boudreau, C., Driezen, P. (2005). Incorporating time-in-sample in longitudinal survey models. *Proceedings: Symposium 2005, Methodological Challenges for Future Information Needs.* Session 12: Challenges in Using Data from Longitudinal Surveys. *Statistics Canada*.
- 9. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Siahpush, M. (2005). Quitting-related beliefs, intentions, and motivations of older smokers in four countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey. *Addictive Behaviours*, *30*(4), 777-788. doi: 10.1016/j.addbeh.2004.08.023.
- 10. O'Connor, R.J., Hyland, A., Giovino, G.A., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M. (2005). Smoker awareness of and beliefs about supposedly less-harmful tobacco products. *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*, 29(2), 85-90. doi: 10.1016/j.amepre.2005.04.013.

2006 (Total = 21)

- 11. Thrasher, J.F., Chaloupka, F., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Hastings, G., Cummings, K.M. (2006). Evaluación de las políticas contra el tabaquismo en paises Latino Americanos en la era del Convenio Marco para el Control del Tabaco [Evaluating tobacco control policy in Latin American countries during the era of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control]. Salud Publica de Mexico, 48(Suppl 1), S155-S166. doi: 10.1590/s0036-36342006000700019.
- 12. O'Connor, R.J., Giovino, G.A., Fix, B.V., Hyland, A., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Bauer, U., Cummings, K.M. (2006). Smokers' reactions to reduced ignition propensity cigarettes. *Tobacco Control*, *15*(1), 45-49. doi: 10.1136/tc.2005.013532.
- 13. Haw, S.J., Gruer, L., Amos, A., Currie, C., Fischbacher, C., Fong, G.T., Hastings, G., Malam, S., Scott, C., Semple, S. (2006). Legislation on smoking in enclosed public places in Scotland: How will we evaluate the impact? *Journal of Public Health*, *28*(1), 24-30. doi: 10.1093/pubmed/fdi080.
- 14. O'Connor, R.J., Cummings, K.M., Giovino, G.A., McNeill, A., Kozlowski, L.T. (2006). How did UK cigarette makers reduce tar to 10 mg or less? *British Medical Journal*, *332*(7536), 302. doi: 10.1136/bmj.332.7536.302.
- Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Anderson, S., Fong, G.T. (2006).
 Determinants and consequences of smoke-free homes: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 15(Suppl 3), iii42-iii50.
- 16. Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Siahpush, M., Hyland, A., Campbell, S., Hastings, G., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T. (2006). Support for and reported compliance with smoke-free restaurants and bars by smokers in four countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *15*(Suppl 3), iii34-iii41.
- 17. Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Hastings, G., Hyland, A., Giovino, G.A., Hammond, D., Thompson, M.E. (2006). The conceptual framework of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Project. *Tobacco Control*, *15*(Suppl 3), iii3-iii11.
- 18. Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Shopland, D.R. (2006). Building the evidence base for effective tobacco control policies: The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project). *Tobacco Control*, *15*(Suppl 3), iii1-iii2.
- 19. Fong, G.T., Hyland, A., Borland, R., Hammond, D., Hastings, G., McNeill, A., Anderson, S., Cummings, K.M., Allwright, S., Mulcahy, M., Clancy, L., Thompson, M.E., Connolly, G.N., Driezen, P. (2006). Reductions in tobacco smoke pollution and increases in support for smoke-free public places following the implementation of comprehensive smoke-free workplace legislation in the Republic of Ireland: Findings from the ITC Ireland/UK Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *15*(Suppl 3), iii51-iii58.
- Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M. (2006). Effectiveness of cigarette warning labels in informing smokers about the risks of smoking: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 15(Suppl 3), iii19iii25.
- 21. Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., McDonald, P., Brown, K.S., Cameron, R. (2006). Showing leads to doing: Graphic cigarette warning labels are an effective public health policy. *European Journal of Public Health*, 16(2), 223-225.

- 22. Harris, F., MacKintosh, A.M., Anderson, S., Hastings, G., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Cummings, K.M. (2006). Effects of the 2003 advertising/promotion ban in the United Kingdom on awareness of tobacco marketing: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *15*(Suppl 3), iii26-iii33.
- 23. Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Boudreau, C., Driezen, P., Hyland, A., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Hastings, G., Siahpush, M., MacKintosh, A.M., Laux, F. (2006). Methods of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *15*(Suppl 3), iii12-iii18.
- 24. Hyland, A., Laux, F., Higbee, C., Hastings, G., Ross, H., Chaloupka, F., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M. (2006). Cigarette purchase patterns in four countries and the relationship with cessation: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 15(Suppl 3), iii59-iii64.
- 25. Siahpush, M., McNeill, A., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T. (2006). Socioeconomic and country variations in knowledge of health risks of tobacco smoking and toxic constituents of smoke: Results from the 2002 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 15(Suppl 3), iii65-iii70.
- Siahpush, M., McNeill, A., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2006). Socioeconomic variations in nicotine dependence, self-efficacy, and intention to quit across four countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 15(Suppl 3), iii71iii75.
- 27. Young, D., Borland, R., Hammond, D., Cummings, K.M., Devlin, E., Yong, H.H., O'Connor, R.J. (2006). Prevalence and attributes of roll-your-own smokers in the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *15*(Suppl 3), iii76-iii82.
- 28. Hyland, A., Borland, R., Li, Q., Yong, H.H., McNeill, A., Fong, G.T., O'Connor, R.J., Cummings, K.M. (2006). Individual-level predictors of cessation behaviours among participants in the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *15*(Suppl 3), iii83-iii94.
- 29. Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P., Thrasher, J.F., Borland, R. (2006). Tobacco denormalization and industry beliefs among smokers from four countries. *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*, 31(3), 225-232.
- 30. Hammond, D., Costello, M.J., Fong, G.T., Topham, J. (2006). Exposure to tobacco marketing and support for tobacco control policies. *American Journal of Health Behavior*, *30*(6), 700-709.
- 31. O'Connor, R.J., Kozlowski, L.T., Borland, R., Hammond, D., McNeill, A. (2006). Relationship between constituent labelling and reporting of tar yields among smokers in four countries. *Journal of Public Health*, 28(4), 324-329.

2007 (Total = 12)

32. Thrasher, J.F., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Arillo-Santillán, E. (2007). Smokers' reactions to cigarette package warnings with graphic imagery and with only text: A comparison between Mexico and Canada. *Salud Publica de Mexico*, 49(Suppl 2), S233-240.

- 33. Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., McNeill, A., Driezen, P. (2007). Text and graphic warnings on cigarette packages: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Study. *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*, 32(3), 202-209.
- 34. Siahpush, M., Borland, R., Yong, H.H. (2007). Sociodemographic and psychosocial correlates of smoking-induced deprivation and its effect on quitting: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *16*(2), 106-113.
- 35. Young, D., Borland, R., Siahpush, M., Hastings, G., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M. (2007). Australian smokers support stronger regulatory controls on tobacco: Findings from the ITC Four-Country Survey. *Australian and New Zealand Journal of Public Health*, 31(2), 164-169.
- 36. Cheong, Y., Yong, H.H., Borland, R. (2007). Does how you quit affect success? A comparison between abrupt and gradual methods using data from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Study. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *9*(8), 801-810.
- 37. King, B., Borland, R., Fowles, J. (2007). Mainstream smoke emissions of Australian and Canadian cigarettes. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *9*(8), 835-844.
- 38. Wilson, N., Jalali, R., Nathe, J., Maher, A., Edwards, R., Wilson, N. (2007). National smokefree law in New Zealand improves air quality inside bars, pubs and restaurants. *BioMed Central Public Health*, 7, 85.
- 39. O'Connor, R.J., McNeill, A., Borland, R., Hammond, D., King, B., Boudreau, C., Cummings, K.M. (2007). Smokers' beliefs about the relative safety of other tobacco products: Findings from the ITC collaboration. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *9*(10), 1033-1042.
- 40. Baker, T.B., Piper, M.E., McCarthy, D.E., Bolt, D.M., Smith, S.S., Kim, S.Y., Colby, S., Conti, D., Giovino, G.A., Hatsukami, D., Hyland, A., Krishnan-Sarin, S., Perkins, K.A., Niaura, R., Toll, B.A. (2007). Time to first cigarette in the morning as an index of ability to quit smoking: Implications for nicotine dependence. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, 9(Suppl 4), S555-570.
- 41. McNeill, A., Amos, A. (2007). The challenges of getting youth cessation services right. *Addiction*, *102*, 1023-1024. doi: 10.1111/j.1360-0443.2007.01921.x.
- 42. Britton, J., Godfrey, C., West, R., Arnott, D., McNeill, A. (2007). Letter in response to "Assessing drug-related harm" by Philip Murphy. *The Lancet*, *369*, 1856-1857.
- 43. Britton, J., Arnott, D., McNeill, A., (2007). Tony Blair's 10 years of tobacco control. *The Lancet,* 370, 110-111.

2008 (Total = 30)

- 44. Li, Z., Jiang, H., Jiao, S., Zhao, J., Zhu, G., Luo, B., Li, X., Li, Q., Feng, G., Yang, Y. (2008). Cross-sectional study on nicotine dependence of adult smokers in six cities. *Practical Preventive Medicine*, *15*(6), 1691-1694.
- 45. Hyland, A., Higbee, C., Hassan, L.M., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Hastings, G. (2008). Does smoke-free Ireland have more smoking inside the home and less in pubs than the United Kingdom? Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. *European Journal of Public Health*, 18(1), 63-65.

- 46. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Hammond, D., Sirirassamee, B., Ritthiphakdee, B., Awang, R., Omar, M., Kin, F., Zain, Z., Lee, W.B., Siahpush, M., Fong, G.T. (2008). Levels and correlates of awareness of tobacco promotional activities among adult smokers in Malaysia and Thailand: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Southeast Asia (ITC-SEA) Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 17(1), 46-52.
- 47. Lewis, S., Haw, S., McNeill, A. (2008). The impact of the 2006 Scottish smoke-free legislation on sales of nicotine replacement therapy. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research, 10*(12), 1789-1792. doi: 10.1080/14622200802443510.
- 48. Schneider, S., Seibold, B., Schnunk, S., Hyland, A., Travers, M.H., Potschke-Langer, M. (2008). Exposure of secondhand smoke in Germany: Air contamination due to smoking in German restaurants, bars and other venues. Nicotine and Tobacco Research, 10(3), 547-555.
- 49. Siahpush, M., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Kin, F., Sirirassamee, B. (2008). Socio-economic variations in tobacco consumption, intention to quit and self-efficacy to quit among male smokers in Thailand and Malaysia: Results from the International Tobacco Control-South-East Asia (ITC-SEA) Survey. *Addiction*, 103(3), 502-508.
- 50. Fong, G.T., Ratte, S., Craig, L., Driezen, P., Wilquin, J.L., Beck, F., Guignard, R., Kennedy, R.D., Arwidson, P. (2008). Évaluation des politiques de lutte contre le tabagisme en France: Résultats de la premiere vague de l'enquete ITC France. *Bulletin Epidémiologique Hebdomadaire*, 22(27), 182-187.
- 51. Hammond, D., Kin, F., Prohmmo, A., Kungskulniti, N., Lian, T.Y., Sharma, S.K., Sirirassamee, B., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2008). Patterns of smoking among adolescents in Malaysia and Thailand: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Southeast Asia Survey. *Asia-Pacific Journal of Public Health*, *20*(3), 193-203.
- 52. Shahab, L., Hammond, D., O'Connor, R.J., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., King, B., McNeill, A. (2008). The reliability and validity of self-reported puffing behavior: Evidence from a cross-national study. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *10*(5), 867-874.
- 53. Yong, H.H., Borland, R. (2008). Functional beliefs about smoking and quitting activity among adult smokers in four countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey. *Health Psychology*, *27*(Suppl 3), S216-223.
- 54. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Hyland, A., Siahpush, M. (2008). How does a failed quit attempt among regular smokers affect their cigarette consumption? Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey (ITC-4). *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, 10(5), 897-905.
- 55. Young, D., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Ross, H., Sirirassamee, B., Kin, F., Hammond, D., O'Connor, R.J., Fong, G.T. (2008). Prevalence and correlates of roll-your-own smoking in Thailand and Malaysia: Findings of the ITC-South East Asia Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *10*(5), 907-915.
- 56. Thompson, M.E., Wu, C. (2008). Simulation-based randomized systematic PPS sampling under substitution of units. *Survey Methodology*, *34*, 3-10.
- 57. Thompson, M.E. (2008). International surveys: motives and methodologies. *Survey Methodology*, *34*, 131-141.

- 58. Thrasher, J.F., Reynales-Shigematsu, L.M., Baezconde-Garbanati, L., Villalobos, V., Tellez-Giron, P., Arillo-Santillán, E., Dorantes-Alonso, A., Valdes-Salgado, R., Lazcano-Ponce, E. (2008). Promoting the effective translation of the framework convention on tobacco control: A case study of challenges and opportunities for strategic communications in Mexico. *Evaluation & the Health Professions*, 31(2), 145-166.
- 59. Zhu, G., Jiang, Y., Li, Q., Hu, L., Hu, J., Zhao, G., Yin, L., Jiao, S., Li, Z., Li, Z., Luo, B., Zhao, J. (2008). Comparison of smoking characteristics between smokers in Changsha and five other cities in China (Language: Chinese). *Practical Preventive Medicine*, *15*(6), 1691-1694.
- 60. Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., Hammond, D., King, B., Siahpush, M., McNeill, A., Hastings, G., O'Connor, R.J., Elton-Marshall, T., Zanna, M.P. (2008). What happened to smokers' beliefs about light cigarettes when "light/mild" brand descriptors were banned in the UK? Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 17(4), 256-262.
- 61. Hassan, L.M., Shiu, E., Thrasher, J.F., Fong, G.T., Hastings, G. (2008). Exploring the effectiveness of cigarette warning labels: Findings from the United States and United Kingdom arms of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *International Journal of Nonprofit and Voluntary Sector Marketing*, 13(3), 263-274.
- 62. Jiang, Y., Li, X., Zhao, G., Yang, Y., Feng, G., Jiao, S., Zhao, J., Zhu, G., Luo, B., Li, X., Li, Q. (2008). Knowledge about the adverse health effects of tobacco among smokers in six cities in China (Language: Chinese). *Chinese Journal of Health Education*, *24*(9), 665-668.
- 63. Ding, X., Bedingfield, S., Yeh, C.H., Borland, R., Young, D., Zhang, J.Y., Petrovic-Lazarevic, S, Coghill, K. (2008). A decision tree approach for predicting smokers' quit intentions. *Journal of Electronic Science and Technology of China, 6*(3), 220-224.
- 64. Hammond, D., Reid, J., Driezen, P., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A. (2008). Smokers' use of nicotine replacement therapy for reasons other than stopping smoking: Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey. *Addiction*, *103*(10), 1696-1703.
- 65. Thomson, G., Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Edwards, R. (2008). Ninety-six percent of New Zealand smokers support smokefree cars containing preschool children. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, 121(1285), 139-140.
- 66. Thomson, G., Wilson, N., Bushell, L., Al Matar, W., Ball, B., Chiu, J., Culliford, N., Gibson, K., Hudson, J., Hunt, P., Rangamuwa, K., Tapp, D., Wickramaratne, H., Young, V. (2008). Butt lengths differ by area deprivation level: A field study to explore intensive smoking. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, 10(5), 927-931.
- 67. Peace, J., Wilson, N., Thomson, G., Edwards, R.(2008). Recent changes in cigarette packaging in New Zealand may continue to mislead smokers. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, *121*(1268), 88-89.
- 68. Wilson, N., Thomson, G., Edwards, R., Weerasekera, D., Laugesen, M. (2008). Most New Zealand smokers support having fire-safe cigarettes: National survey data. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, 121(1286), 134-135.
- 69. Norton, K.J., Wilkins, K., O'Connor, R.J., Wilson, N., Edwards, R., Peace, J. (2008). Properties of "light" cigarettes sold in New Zealand. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, 121(1281), 107-117.

- 70. Wilson, N., Edwards, R., Thomson, G. (2008). Use of four major tobacco control interventions in New Zealand: a review. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, *121*(1276), 71-86.
- 71. Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M., Higbee, C., Dresler, C., Travers, M. (2008). A 32-country comparison of tobacco smoke derived particle levels in indoor public places. *Tobacco Control*, 17(3), 159-165.
- Seo, H.G., Cheong, Y., Myung, S.K., Kim, Y., Lee, W.B., Fong, G.T. (2008). Smoking-related characteristics in Korean adult smokers: Findings from the 2005 International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey-Korea (Language: Korean). *Journal of Korean Academy of Family Medicine*, 29(11), 844-853.
- 73. Shahab, L., West, R., McNeill, A. (2008). The feasibility of measuring puffing behaviour in roll-your-own cigarette smokers. *Tobacco Control, 17*(Suppl 1), i17-i23.

2009 (Total = 52)

- 74. Balmford, J., Borland, R., Li, L., Ferretter, I. (2009). Usage of an Internet smoking cessation resource: The Australian Quit Coach. *Drug and Alcohol Review 28*, 66-72.
- 75. Feng, G., Jiying, X., Liang, B., Jiang, Y., Yang, Y., Li, Q. (2009). Analysis on factors associated with intention to quit smoking of adult smokers in six cities of China (Language: Chinese). *Chinese Journal of Prevention and Control of Chronic Diseases*, *17*(5), 476-478.
- 76. Hosking, W., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P., Laux, F., Thrasher, J.F., Lee, W.B., Sirirassamee, B., Omar, M. (2009). The effects of smoking norms and attitudes on quitting intentions in Malaysia, Thailand and four western nations: A cross-cultural comparison. *Psychology & Health*, *24*(1), 95-107.
- 77. Jiang, Y., Fong, G.T., Li, Q., Hammond, D., Quah, A.C.K., Yang, Y., Driezen, P., Yan, M. (2009). Evaluation of the effectiveness of health warnings on cigarette packs in China, 2008 (Language: Chinese). *Chinese Journal of Health Education*, *25*(6), 411-430.
- 78. Li, X., Jiang, Y., Li, Q., Xu, J., Yao, H., Jiao, S., Zhao, J., Zhu, G., Luo, B., Li, X. (2009). Notice on health warning labeling on the cigarette packet in smokers of six cities (Language: Chinese). *Chinese Journal of Prevention and Control of Chronic Diseases*, *17*(3), 231-233.
- 79. Li, Y., He, L., Wang, H., Zhou, Y. (2009). The current status and the related factors of smoking in the recreational venues in Beijing, China. (Language: Chinese). *Chinese Journal of Health Education*, *43*(12), 1136-1138.
- 80. Li, L., Yong, H.H. (2009). Tobacco advertising on the street in Kunming, China. *Tobacco Control*, *18*(1), 63-63.
- 81. Li, Q., Jiang, Y., Zhao, G., Li, X., Du, L., Zhu, G., Hu, L., Hu, J., Jiao, S., Li, X., Zhao, J. (2009). Support for smoke-free policies among smokers and non-smokers in six cities in China: ITC China Survey (Language: Chinese). *Chinese Journal of Prevention and Control of Chronic Diseases*, *17*(1), 8-15.
- 82. Fathelrahman, A., Omar, M., Awang, R., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Zain, Z. (2009). Smokers' responses toward cigarette pack warning labels in predicting quit intention, stage of change, and self-efficacy. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *11*(3), 248-253.

- 83. Kahler, C.W., Borland, R., Hyland, A., McKee, S., Thompson, M.E., Cummings, K.M. (2009). Alcohol consumption and quitting smoking in the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence*, 100(3), 214-220.
- 84. Thomson, G., Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Edwards, R. (2009). Most smokers support smokefree council-owned playgrounds: National survey data. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, 122(1291), 122-123.
- 85. Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Wilson, N., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Cummings, K.M., Hosking, W., McNeill, A. (2009). How reactions to cigarette packet health warnings influence quitting: Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey. *Addiction*, *104*(4), 669-675.
- 86. Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Borland, R. (2009). Environmental influences on tobacco use: Evidence from societal and community influences on tobacco use and dependence. *Annual Review of Clinical Psychology*, *5*, 433-458.
- 87. Hyland, A., Hassan, L.M., Higbee, C., Boudreau, C., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Yan, M., Thompson, M.E., Hastings, G. (2009). The impact of smokefree legislation in Scotland: Results from the Scottish ITC Scotland/UK longitudinal surveys. *European Journal of Public Health*, 19(2), 198-205.
- 88. Wilson, N., Edwards, R., Weerasekera, D. (2009). High levels of smoker regret by ethnicity and socioeconomic status: National survey data. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, 122(1292), 99-100.
- 89. Wilson, N., Peace, J., Li, J., Edwards, R., Hoek, J., Stanley, J., Thomson, G. (2009). Distribution of new graphic warning labels: Are tobacco companies following regulations? *BioMed Central Public Health*, *5*(1), 5-14.
- 90. Yang, Y., Wu, X., Li, Q., Jiao, S., Li, X., Li, X., Zhu, G., Du, L., Zhao, J., Jiang, Y., Feng, G. (2009). Factors related to awareness on tobacco advertisement and promotion among adults in six cities in China (Language: Chinese). *Chinese Journal of Epidemiology*, 30(4), 313-317.
- 91. Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Peace, J., Edwards, R., Thomson, G., Devlin, M. (2009). Misperceptions of "light" cigarettes abound: National survey data. *BioMed Central Public Health*, *9*(1), 126.
- 92. Wilson, N., Thomson, G., Edwards, R. (2009). What's new in tobacco tax research for New Zealand and is it time for a tax hike now? *New Zealand Medical Journal*, 122(1293), 89-92.
- 93. Zhao, G., Jiang, Y., Yang, Y., Feng, G., Li, X., Jiao, S., Zhao, J., Zhu, G., Luo, B., Li, X. (2009). Prevalence study of anti-tobacco media campaign in six cities of China (Language: Chinese). *Chinese Journal of Prevention and Control of Chronic Diseases*, *17*(5), 473-475.
- 94. Hyland, A., Higbee, C., Borland, R., Travers, M.J., Hastings, G., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M. (2009). Attitudes and beliefs about secondhand smoke and smoke-free policies in four countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *11*(6), 642-649.
- 95. Li, L., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E., Jiang, Y., Yang, Y., Sirirassamee, B., Hastings, G., Harris, F. (2009). Reported awareness of tobacco advertising and promotion in China compared to Thailand, Australia and the USA. *Tobacco Control*, 18(3), 222-227.

- 96. McKee, S., Higbee, C., O'Malley, P.M., Hassan, L.M., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Hastings, G., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A. (2009). Longitudinal evaluation of smoke-free Scotland on pub and home drinking behavior: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *11*(6), 619-626.
- 97. Sirirassamee, T., Sirirassamee, B., Jampaklay, A., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2009). Risk factors of tobacco use among Thai adolescents: Finding from International Tobacco Control Policy Survey Southeast Asia (ICT-SEA). *Journal of the Medical Association of Thailand*, *92*(3), 4-8.
- 98. Thrasher, J.F., Boado Martinez, M., Sebrie, E.M., Bianco, E. (2009). Smoke-free policies and the social acceptability of smoking in Uruguay and Mexico: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, 11(6), 591-599.
- 99. Lee, W.B., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P., Omar, M., Sirirassamee, B., Borland, R. (2009). Regret and rationalization among smokers in Thailand and Malaysia: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Southeast Asia Survey. *Health Psychology*, *28*(4), 457-464.
- 100. Parkinson, C., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Omar, M., Sirirassamee, B., Awang, R., Driezen, P., Thompson, M.E. (2009). Smoking beliefs and behavior among youth in Malaysia and Thailand. *American Journal of Health Behavior*, 33(4), 366-375.
- 101. Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Balmford, J., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P., Hastings, G. (2009). Do risk-minimizing beliefs about smoking inhibit quitting? Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Preventive Medicine*, *19*(2-3), 219-223.
- 102. Brown, A., Moodie, C., Hastings, G. (2009). A longitudinal study of policy effect (smoke-free legislation) on smoking norms: ITC Scotland/United Kingdom. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, 11(8), 924-932.
- 103. Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Hitchman, S.C. (2009). The impact of pictures on the effectiveness of tobacco warnings. *Bulletin of the World Health Organization*, *87*(8), 640-643.
- 104. Siahpush, M., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Reid, J., Hammond, D. (2009). Smokers with financial stress are more likely to want to quit but less likely to try or succeed: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Addiction*, 104(8), 1382-1390.
- 105. Shahab, L., Cummings, K.M., Hammond, D., Borland, R., West, R., McNeill, A. (2009). The impact of changing nicotine replacement therapy licensing laws in the United Kingdom: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey. *Addiction*, 104(8), 1420-1427.
- 106. Thomson, G., Weerasekera, D., Peace, J., Wilson, N. (2009). New Zealand smokers' attitudes to smokefree cars containing preschool children: Very high support across all sociodemographic groups. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, *122*(1300), 84-86.
- 107. Thomson, G., Wilson, N. (2009). Public attitudes to laws for smoke-free private vehicles: A brief review. *Tobacco Control*, *18*(4), 256-261.
- 108. Thomson, G., Wilson, N., Edwards, R.(2009). At the frontier of tobacco control: A brief review of public attitudes toward smoke-free outdoor places. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, *11*(6), 584-590.

- 109. Peace, J., Wilson, N., Hoek, J., Edwards, R., Thomson, G. (2009). Survey of descriptors on cigarette packs: Still misleading consumers? *New Zealand Medical Journal*, 122(1303), 90-96.
- 110. Wilson, N., Blakely, T., Edwards, R., Weerasekera, D., Thomson, G. (2009). Support by New Zealand smokers for new types of smokefree areas: National survey data. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, 122(1303), 80-89.
- 111. Borland, R., Wilson, N., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Cummings, K.M., Yong, H.H., Hosking, W., Hastings, G., Thrasher, J.F., McNeill, A. (2009). Impact of graphic and text warnings on cigarette packs: Findings from four countries over five years. *Tobacco Control*, *18*(5), 358-364.
- 112. Li, X., Jiang, Y., Li, Q., Xu, J., Yao, H., Jiao, S., Zhao, J., Zhu, G., Luo, B., Li, X. (2009). Effects of health warning labels on cigarette packs on smokers in six cities (Language: Chinese). *Chinese Journal of Public Health*, *25*(10), 1193-1195.
- 113. Xu, J., Liang, B., Li, X., Xie, F., Yao, H., Li, Q., Jiang, Y., Yang, Y., Feng, G., Jiao, S., Li, X., Zhu, G. (2009). Health consciousness and its influential factors among low tar cigarette smokers in six cities of China (Language: Chinese). *Chinese Journal of Public Health*, 25(10),1180-1183.
- 114. Ross, H., Driezen, P., Sirirassamee, B., Kin, F. (2009). Cigarette purchase behaviour in Thailand and Malaysia: Comparative analysis of a semi-monopolistic and a free-market structure. *Global Public Health*, *4*(6), 588-599.
- 115. Wilson, N., Young, D., Weerasekera, D., Edwards, R., Thomson, G., Glover, M. (2009). The importance of tobacco prices to roll-your-own (RYO) smokers (national survey data): Higher tax needed on RYO. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, *122*(1305), 92-96.
- 116. Yong, H.H., Hamann, S.L., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Omar, M. (2009). Adult smokers' perception of the role of religion and religious leadership on smoking and association with quitting: A comparison between Thai Buddhists and Malaysian Muslims. *Social Science & Medicine, 69*(7), 1025-1031.
- 117. Wilson, N., Thomson, G., Weerasekera, D., Blakely, T., Edwards, R., Peace, J., Young, D., Gifford, H. (2009). Smoker misperceptions around tobacco: National survey data of particular relevance to protecting Maori health. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, 122(1306), 123-127.
- 118. Edwards, R., Wilson, N., Thomson, G., Weerasekera, D., Blakely, T. (2009). Majority support by Maori and non-Maori smokers for many aspects of increased tobacco control regulation: National survey data. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, *122*(1307), 115-118.
- 119. Wilson, N., Thomson, G., Edwards, R., Peace, J. (2009). Estimating missed government tax revenue from foreign tobacco: survey of discarded cigarette packs. *Tobacco Control*, *5*, 416-418.
- 120. Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Edwards, R., Blakely, T. (2009). Smoker support for increased (if dedicated) tobacco tax by individual deprivation level: National survey data. *Tobacco Control*, *18*(6), 512-512.
- 121. Lanumata, T., Thomson, G. (2009). Unequal risks, unmet needs: the tobacco burden for Pacific peoples in New Zealand. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, 122(1303), 39-53.
- 122. Herd, N., Borland, R. (2009). The natural history of quitting smoking: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Addiction*, *104* (12), 2075-2087.

- 123. Herd, N., Borland, R., Hyland, A. (2009). Predictors of smoking relapse by duration of abstinence: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Addiction*, *104*(12), 2088-2099.
- 124. Thrasher, J.F., Villalobos, V., Dorantes-Alonso, A., Arillo-Santillán, E., Cummings, K.M., O'Connor, R.J., Fong, G.T. (2009). Does the availability of single cigarettes promote or inhibit cigarette consumption? Perceptions, prevalence and correlates of single cigarette use among adult Mexican smokers. *Tobacco Control*, *18*(6), 431-437.
- 125. Wilson, N., Borland, R., Weerasekera, D., Edwards, R., Russell, M. (2009). Smoker interest in lower harm alternatives to cigarettes: National survey data. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research, 11*(12), 1467-1473.

2010 (Total = 48)

- 126. Thrasher, J.F., Villalobos, V., Szklo, A.S., Fong, G.T., Perez, C., Sebrie, E.M., Sansone, N., Figueiredo, V., Boado Martinez, M., Arillo-Santillán, E., Bianco, E. (2010). Assessing the impact of cigarette package health warning labels: A cross-country comparison in Brazil, Uruguay and Mexico. *Salud Publica de Mexico*, *52*(Suppl 2), S206-215.
- 127. Thrasher, J.F., Swayampakala, K., Arillo-Santillán, E., Sebrie, E.M., Walsemann, K.M., Bottai, M. (2010). Differential impact of local and federal smoke-free legislation in Mexico: A longitudinal study among adult smokers. *Salud Publica de Mexico*, *52*(Suppl 2), S244-253.
- 128. Yong, H.H., Kin, F., Borland, R., Omar, M., Hamann, S.L., Sirirassamee, B., Fong, G.T., Fotuhi, O., Hyland, A. (2010). Support for and reported compliance among smokers with smoke-free policies in air-conditioned hospitality venues in Malaysia and Thailand: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Southeast Asia Survey. *Asia-Pacific Journal of Public Health*, 22(1), 98-109.
- 129. Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Edwards, R., Thomson, G., Devlin, M., Gifford, H. (2010). Characteristics of smoker support for increasing a dedicated tobacco tax: National survey data from New Zealand. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *12*(2), 168-173.
- 130. Fix, B.V., O'Connor, R.J., Hammond, D., King, B., McNeill, A., Thrasher, J.F., Boado Martinez, M., Cummings, K.M., Yong, H.H., Thompson, M.E., Hyland, A. (2010). ITC spit and butts pilot study: The feasibility of collecting saliva and cigarette butt samples from smokers to evaluate policy. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *12*(3), 185-190.
- 131. Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M. (2010). Using tobacco control policies to increase consumer demand for smoking cessation. *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*, *38*(Suppl 3), S347-350.
- 132. Hitchman, S.C., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Hyland, A. (2010). Predictors of smoking in cars with nonsmokers: Findings from the 2007 Wave of the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *12*(4), 374-380.
- 133. Yang, Y., Li, L., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Wu, X., Li, Q., Wu, C., Kin, F. (2010). Regional differences in awareness of tobacco advertising and promotion in China: Findings from the ITC China Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *19*(2), 117-124.
- 134. Wilson, N., Hoek, J., Peace, J., Gifford, H., Thomson, G., Edwards, R. (2010). Marketing tobacco to New Zealand women: 8 ways to reflect on World No Tobacco Day. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, *123*(1315), 85-90.

- 135. Ashley, D.L., O'Connor, R.J., Bernert, J.T., Watson, C.H., Polzin, G.M., Jain, R.B., Hammond, D., Hatsukami, D., Giovino, G.A., Cummings, K.M., McNeill, A., Shahab, L., King, B., Fong, G.T., Zhang, L., Xia, Y., Yan, X. (2010). Effect of differing levels of tobacco-specific nitrosamines in cigarette smoke on the levels of biomarkers in smokers. *Cancer Epidemiology Biomarkers & Prevention*, 19(6), 1389-1398.
- 136. Wilson, N., Edwards, R., Thomson, G., Weerasekera, D., Talemaitoga, A. (2010). High support for a tobacco endgame by Pacific peoples who smoke: National survey data. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, 123(1316), 131-134.
- 137. Nagelhout, G.E., Willemsen, M.C., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., van den Putte, B., de Vries, H. (2010). Is web interviewing a good alternative to telephone interviewing? Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey. *BioMed Central Public Health*, *10*, 351.
- 138. Wilson, N., Edwards, R., Thomson, G., Weerasekera, D., Gifford, H., Hoek, J. (2010). High and increased support by Maori and non-Maori smokers for a ban on point-of-sale tobacco displays: National survey data. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, *123*(1317), 84-86.
- 139. Kahler, C.W., Borland, R., Hyland, A., McKee, S., O'Connor, R.J., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M. (2010). Quitting smoking and change in alcohol consumption in the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence*, *110*(1-2), 101-107.
- 140. Li, X., Dong, L., Sun, B., Liang, H., Chen, J., Zhang, L., Jiang, Y., Lv, Y. (2010). The willingness of smoking cessation and its determinants. *Chinese Journal of Preventive Medicine*, *11*(7), 663-667.
- 141. Cooper, J., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Hyland, A. (2010). Compliance and support for bans on smoking in licensed venues in Australia: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey. *Australian and New Zealand Journal of Public Health*, *34*(4), 379-385.
- 142. Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Blakely, T., Edwards, R., Thomson, G., Gifford, H. (2010). What is behind smoker support for new smokefree areas? National survey data. *BioMed Central Public Health*, 10(1), 498.
- 143. Wilson, N., Peace, J., Weerasekera, D., Hoek, J., Edwards, R. (2010). Smoker (mis)perceptions associated with pack colouring: National survey data. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, *123*(1320), 121-125.
- 144. Borland, R., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T. (2010). One size does not fit all when it comes to smoking cessation: Observations from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *12*(Suppl 1), S1-3.
- 145. Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Balmford, J., Cooper, J., Cummings, K.M., O'Connor, R.J., McNeill, A., Zanna, M.P., Fong, G.T. (2010). Motivational factors predict quit attempts but not maintenance of smoking cessation: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Project. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *12*(Suppl 1), S4-11.
- 146. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Cooper, J., Cummings, K.M. (2010). Postquitting experiences and expectations of adult smokers and their association with subsequent relapse: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, 12(Suppl 1), S12-19.

- 147. Reid, J., Hammond, D., Boudreau, C., Fong, G.T., Siahpush, M. (2010). Socioeconomic disparities in quit intentions, quit attempts, and smoking abstinence among smokers in four western countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *12*(Suppl 1), S20-33.
- 148. Li, L., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Bansal-Travers, M., Quah, A.C.K., Sirirassamee, B., Omar, M., Zanna, M.P., Fotuhi, O. (2010). Predictors of smoking cessation among adult smokers in Malaysia and Thailand: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Southeast Asia Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *12*(Suppl 1), S34-44.
- 149. Borland, R., Yong, H.H., O'Connor, R.J., Hyland, A., Thompson, M.E. (2010). The reliability and predictive validity of the Heaviness of Smoking Index and its two components: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Study. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *12*(Suppl 1), S45-50.
- 150. Cooper, J., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., McNeill, A., Murray, R.L., O'Connor, R.J., Cummings, K.M. (2010). To what extent do smokers make spontaneous quit attempts and what are the implications for smoking cessation maintenance? Findings from the International Tobacco Four Country Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *12*(Suppl 1), S51-57.
- 151. Siahpush, M., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Reid, J. (2010). Socioeconomic position and abrupt versus gradual method of quitting smoking: Findings from the International Tobacco Four Country Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *12*(Suppl 1), S58-63.
- 152. Gibson, J.E., Murray, R.L., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., McNeill, A. (2010). The impact of the United Kingdom's national smoking cessation strategy on quit attempts and use of cessation services: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, 12(Suppl 1), S64-71.
- 153. Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Hoek, J., Li, J., Edwards, R. (2010). Increased smoker recognition of a national quitline number following introduction of improved pack warnings: ITC Project New Zealand. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *12*(Suppl 1), S72-77.
- 154. Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Borland, R., Edwards, R., Bullen, C., Li, J. (2010). Use of a national quitline and variation in use by smoker characteristics. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, 12(Suppl 1), S78-84.
- 155. Wu, C., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., Li, Q., Jiang, Y., Yang, Y., Feng, G. (2010). Methods of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) China Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *19*(Suppl 2), i1-i5.
- 156. Feng, G., Jiang, Y., Li, Q., Yong, H.H., Elton-Marshall, T., Yang, J., Li, L., Sansone, N., Fong, G.T. (2010). Individual-level factors associated with intentions to quit smoking among adult smokers in six cities of China: Findings from the ITC China Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *19*(Suppl 2), i6-i11.
- 157. Jiang, Y., Elton-Marshall, T., Fong, G.T., Li, Q. (2010). Quitting smoking in China: Findings from the ITC China Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *19*(Suppl 2), i12-i17.
- 158. Yang, J., Hammond, D., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y. (2010). Health knowledge and perception of risks among Chinese smokers and non-smokers: Findings from ITC China Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *19*(Suppl 2), i18-i23.

- 159. Liu, R.L., Yang, Y., Travers, M.J., Fong, G.T., O'Connor, R.J., Hyland, A., Nan, Y., Feng, G., Li, Q., Jiang, Y. (2010). A cross-sectional study on levels of second-hand smoke in restaurants and bars in five cities in China. *Tobacco Control*, *19*(Suppl 2), i24-i29.
- 160. Li, X., Li, Q., Dong, L., Sun, B., Chen, J., Jiang, J., Yang, Y., Zhou, B., Fong, G.T. (2010). Risk factors associated with smoking behaviour in recreational venues: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) China Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *19*(Suppl 2), i30-i39.
- 161. Li, Q., Hyland, A., O'Connor, R.J., Zhao, G., Du, L., Li, X., Fong, G.T. (2010). Support for smoke-free policies among smokers and non-smokers in six cities in China: ITC China Survey. *Tobacco Control, 19*(Suppl 2), i40-i46.
- 162. O'Connor, R.J., Li, Q., Stephens, W.E., Hammond, D., Elton-Marshall, T., Cummings, K.M., Giovino, G.A., Fong, G.T. (2010). Cigarettes sold in China: Design, emissions, and metals. *Tobacco Control*, *19*(Suppl 2), i47-i53.
- 163. Elton-Marshall, T., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P., Jiang, Y., Hammond, D., O'Connor, R.J., Yong, H.H., Li, L., King, B., Li, Q., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Driezen, P. (2010). Beliefs about the relative harm of "light" and "low tar" cigarettes: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) China Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *19*(Suppl 2), i54-i62.
- 164. Li, Q., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T., Wang, H., Zhengzhong, M., Elton-Marshall, T. (2010). Use of less expensive cigarettes in six cities in China: Findings from the ITC China Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 19(Suppl 2), i63-i68.
- 165. Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Jiang, Y., Quah, A.C.K., Driezen, P., Yan, M. (2010). Perceptions of tobacco health warnings in China compared with picture and text-only health warnings from other countries: An experimental study. *Tobacco Control*, 19(Suppl 2), i69-i77.
- 166. Thomson, G., Wilson, N., Blakely, T., Edwards, R. (2010). Ending appreciable tobacco use in a nation: Using a sinking lid on supply. *Tobacco Control*, *19*(5), 431-435.
- 167. Hoek, J., Wilson, N., Allen, M., Edwards, R., Thomson, G., Li, J. (2010). Lessons from New Zealand's introduction of pictorial health warnings on tobacco packaging. *Bulletin of the World Health Organization*, 88 (11), 861-866.
- 168. Elkin, L., Wilson, N., Thomson, G. (2010). Connecting world youth with tobacco brands: YouTube and the internet policy vacuum on Web 2.0. *Tobacco Control*, *5*, 361-366.
- 169. Young, D., Wilson, N., Borland, R., Edwards, R., Weerasekera, D. (2010). Prevalence, correlates of, and reasons for using roll-your-own tobacco in a high RYO use country: Findings from the ITC New Zealand Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *12*(11), 1089-1098.
- 170. Wilson, N., Peace, J., Edwards, R., Hoek, J. (2010). Long-term benefit of increasing the prominence of a quitline number on cigarette packaging: 3 years of Quitline call data. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, 123(1321), 109-111.
- 171. Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Collings, S., Edwards, R., van der Deen, F.S. (2010). Poorer mental health in many New Zealand smokers: National survey data from the ITC Project. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, 123(1326), 129-132.

- 172. King, B., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Omar, M., Ahmad, A.A., Sirirassamee, B., Hamann, S.L., O'Connor, R.J., Bansal-Travers, M., Elton-Marshall, T., Lee, W.B., Hammond, D., Thrasher, J.F. (2010). Malaysian and Thai smokers' beliefs about the harmfulness of 'light' and menthol cigarettes. *Tobacco Control*, *19*(6), 444-450.
- 173. Saenz-de-Miera Juarez, B., Thrasher, J.F., Chaloupka, F., Waters, H.R., Hernández-Ávila, M., Fong, G.T. (2010). Self-reported price of cigarettes, consumption and compensatory behaviours in a cohort of Mexican smokers before and after a cigarette tax increase. *Tobacco Control, 19*(6), 481-487.

2011 (Total = 35)

- 174. Fix, B.V., Hyland, A., Rivard, C., McNeill, A., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Hammond, D., Cummings, K.M. (2011). Usage patterns of stop smoking medications in Australia, Canada, the United Kingdom, and the United States: Findings from the 2006-2008 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 8(1), 222-233.
- 175. Licht, A.S., Hyland, A., O'Connor, R.J., Chaloupka, F., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Nargis, N., Cummings, K.M. (2011). Socio-economic variation in price minimizing behaviors: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, *8*(1), 234-252.
- 176. O'Connor, R.J., Norton, K.J., Bansal-Travers, M., Mahoney, M.C., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R. (2011). US smokers' reactions to a brief trial of oral nicotine products. *Harm Reduction Journal*, 8(1), 1.
- 177. Seidenberg, A.B., Rees, V.W., Alpert, H.R., O'Connor, R.J., Connolly, G.N. (2011). Ignition strength of 25 international cigarette brands. *Tobacco Control*, *20*(1), 77-80.
- 178. Kasza, K.A., Hyland, A., Brown, A., Siahpush, M., Yong, H.H., McNeill, A., Li, L., Cummings, K.M. (2011). The effectiveness of tobacco marketing regulations on reducing smokers' exposure to advertising and promotion: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 8(2), 321-340.
- 179. King, B., Hyland, A., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Cummings, K.M. (2011). Socioeconomic variation in the prevalence, introduction, retention, and removal of smoke-free policies among smokers: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public* Health, *8*(2), 411-434.
- 180. Abdullah, A.S., Hitchman, S.C., Driezen, P., Nargis, N., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2011). Socioeconomic differences in exposure to tobacco smoke pollution (TSP) in Bangladeshi households with children: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Bangladesh Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 8(3), 842-860.
- 181. Licht, A.S., Hyland, A., O'Connor, R.J., Chaloupka, F., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Nargis, N., Cummings, K.M. (2011). How do price minimizing behaviors impact smoking cessation? Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, *8*(5), 1671-1691.

- 182. Siahpush, M., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Elton-Marshall, T., Yong, H.H., Holumyong, C. (2011). Socioeconomic differences in the effectiveness of the removal of the light descriptor on cigarette packs: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Thailand Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 8(6), 2170-2180.
- 183. Sirirassamee, T., Sirirassamee, B., Borland, R., Omar, M., Driezen, P. (2011). Smoking behavior among adolescents in Thailand and Malaysia. *Southeast Asian Journal of Tropical Medicine and Public Health*, *42*(1), 218-224.
- 184. Balmford, J., Borland, R., Hammond, D., Cummings, K.M. (2011). Adherence to and reasons for premature discontinuation from stop-smoking medications: Data from the ITC Four-Country Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *13*(2), 94-102.
- 185. Thomson, G., Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Edwards, R. (2011). Strong smoker interest in 'setting example to children' by quitting: National survey data. *Australian and New Zealand Journal of Public Health*, *35(1)*, 81-84.
- 186. Thrasher, J.F., Villalobos, V., Barnova, J., Sansores, R., O'Connor, R.J. (2011). Consumption of single cigarettes and quitting behavior: A longitudinal analysis of Mexican smokers. *BioMed Central Public Health*, *11*(1), 134.
- 187. Yang, J., Hammond, D., Driezen, P., O'Connor, R.J., Li, Q., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y. (2011). The use of cessation assistance among smokers from China: Findings from the ITC China Survey. *BioMed Central Public Health*, *11*, 75.
- 188. Ross, H., Blecher, E., Yan, L., Cummings, K.M. (2011). Do cigarette prices motivate smokers to quit? New evidence from the ITC Survey. *Addiction*, *106*(3), 609-619.
- 189. Wilson, N., Peace, J., Edwards, R., Weerasekera, D. (2011). Smokers commonly misperceive that nicotine is a major carcinogen: National survey data. *Thorax*, 66(4), 353-354.
- 190. Kennedy, R.D., Spafford, M., Parkinson, C., Fong, G.T. (2011). Knowledge about the relationship between smoking and blindness in Canada, the United States, the United Kingdom, and Australia: Results from the International Tobacco Control Four-Country Project. *Optometry*, 82(5), 310-317.
- 191. Nagelhout, G.E., Mons, U., Allwright, S., Guignard, R., Beck, F., Fong, G.T., de Vries, H., Willemsen, M.C. (2011). Prevalence and predictors of smoking in smoke-free bars: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Europe Surveys. *Social Science & Medicine, 72*(10), 1643-1651.
- 192. Hitchman, S.C., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P., Hyland, A., Bansal-Travers, M. (2011). Support and correlates of support for banning smoking in cars with children: Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey. *European Journal of Public Health*, *21*(3), 360-365.
- 193. Mutti, S., Hammond, D., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., O'Connor, R.J., Fong, G.T. (2011). Beyond light and mild: Cigarette brand descriptors and perceptions of risk in the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Addiction*, *106*(6), 1166-1175.
- 194. Ross, H., Blecher, E., Yan, L., Cummings, K.M. (2011). Predictors of what smokers say they will do in response to future price increases: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *13*(6), 419-425.

- 195. Young, D., Borland, R. (2011). Conceptual challenges in the translation of research into practice: It's not just a matter of "communication". *International Journal of Translational Behavioural Medicine*, 1(2), 256-269.
- 196. Zhang, J.Y., Borland, R., Coghill, K., Petrovic-Lazarevic, S., Young, D., Yeh, C.H., Bedingfield, S. (2011). Evaluating the effect of health warnings in influencing Australian smokers' psychosocial and quitting behaviours using fuzzy causal network. *Expert Systems with Applications*, *38*(6), 6430-6438.
- 197. Li, L., Feng, G., Jiang, Y., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2011). Prospective predictors of quitting behaviours among adult smokers in six cities in China: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) China Survey. *Addiction*, 106(7), 1335-1345.
- 198. Borland, R., Cooper, J., McNeill, A., O'Connor, R.J., Cummings, K.M. (2011). Trends in beliefs about the harmfulness and use of stop-smoking medications and smokeless tobacco products among cigarettes smokers: Findings from the ITC Four-Country Survey. *Harm Reduction Journal*, 8(1), 21-31.
- 199. Cooper, J., Borland, R., Yong, H.H. (2011). Australian smokers increasingly use help to quit, but number of attempts remains stable: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Study 2002-09. *Australian and New Zealand Journal of Public Health*, *35*(4), 368-376.
- 200. Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Peace, J., Edwards, R. (2011). Smokers have varying misperceptions about the harmfulness of menthol cigarettes: National survey data. *Australian and New Zealand Journal of Public Health*, *35*(4), 364-367.
- 201. Cummings, K.M., Borland, R. (2011). Individualized versus population-based approaches to tobacco control: A false dichotomy. *Addiction*, *106*(9), 1556-1558.
- 202. Kwak, S.M., Seo, H.G., Myung, S.K., Kim, Y., Jung, H.S., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Sansone, N., Lee, W.B. (2011). Analysis of smoking-related characteristics over time in Korean adult smokers: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Korea Survey (Language: Korean). Korean Journal of Family Practice, 1(3), 192-203.
- 203. Raute, L.J., Sansone, G.C., Pednekar, M.S., Fong, G.T., Gupta, P.C., Quah, A.C.K., Bansal-Travers, M., Sinha, D.N. (2011). Knowledge of health effects and intentions to quit among smokeless tobacco users in India: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation (ITC) India Pilot Survey. Asian Pacific Journal of Cancer Prevention, 12(5), 1233-1238.
- 204. Thrasher, J.F., Quah, A.C.K., Dominick, G., Borland, R., Driezen, P., Awang, R., Omar, M., Hosking, W., Sirirassamee, B., Boado Martinez, M. (2011). Using cognitive interviewing and behavioral coding to determine measurement equivalence across linguistic and cultural groups: An example from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. *Field Methods*, 23(4), 439-460.
- 205. Vangeli, E., Stapleton, J., Smit, E.S., Borland, R., West, R. (2011). Predictors of attempts to stop smoking and their success in adult general population samples: A systematic review. *Addiction*, 106(12), 2110-2121.

- 206. Wakefield, M.A., Spittal, M.J., Yong, H.H., Durkin, S.J., Borland, R. (2011). Effects of mass media campaign exposure intensity and durability on quit attempts in a population-based cohort study. *Health Education Research*, *26*(6), 988-997.
- 207. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Hammond, D., O'Connor, R.J., Hastings, G., King, B. (2011). Impact of the removal of misleading terms on cigarette pack on smokers' beliefs about "light/mild" cigarettes: Cross-country comparisons. *Addiction*, 106(12), 2204-2213.
- 208. Fix, B.V., O'Connor, R.J., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A. (2011). Smokers' reactions to FDA regulation of tobacco products: Findings from the 2009 ITC United States Survey. *BioMed Central Public Health*, *11*, 941-947.

2012 (Total = 39)

- 209. Arnott, D., Berteletti, F., Britton, J., Cardone, A., Clancy, L., Craig, L., Fong, G.T., Glantz, S.A., Joossens, L., Rudolphie, M.T., Rutgers, M.R., Smith, S.C., Stam, H., West, R., Willemsen, M.C. (2012). Can the Dutch government really be abandoning smokers to their fate? *The Lancet*, 379(9811), 121-122.
- 210. Borland, R., Li, L., Driezen, P., Wilson, N., Hammond, D., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., Mons, U., Willemsen, M.C., McNeill, A., Thrasher, J.F., Cummings, K.M. (2012). Cessation assistance reported by smokers in 15 countries participating in the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Survey. *Addiction*, 107(1), 197-205.
- 211. Myung, S.K., Seo, H.G., Cheong, Y., Park, S., Lee, E.S., Fong, G.T. (2012). Association of socio-demographic factors, smoking-related beliefs, and smoking restrictions with intention to quit smoking in Korean adults: Findings from the ITC Korea Survey. *Journal of Epidemiology*, 22(1), 21-27.
- 212. Nagelhout, G.E., van den Putte, B., de Vries, H., Crone, M.R., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M.C. (2012). The influence of newspaper coverage and a media campaign on smokers' support for smoke-free bars and restaurants and on secondhand smoke harm awareness: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 21(1), 24-29.
- 213. Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Kahler, C.W., Borland, R., Edwards, R. (2012). Hazardous patterns of alcohol use are relatively common in smokers: ITC Project (New Zealand). *New Zealand Medical Journal*, *125*(1348), 34-41.
- 214. Wilson, N., Thomson, G., Edwards, R., Gifford, H. (2012). Smokefree cars to protect children and denormalise smoking: a mini-review of New Zealand literature. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, 125 (1355), 81-86.
- 215. McNeill, A., Craig, L., Willemsen, M.C., Fong, G.T. (2012). Tobacco control in Europe: A deadly lack of progress. *European Journal of Public Health*, 22(Suppl 1), 1-3.
- 216. Nagelhout, G.E., de Vries, H., Boudreau, C., Allwright, S., McNeill, A., van den Putte, B., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M.C. (2012). Comparative impact of smoke-free legislation on smoking cessation in three European countries. *European Journal of Public Health*, 22(Suppl 1), 4-9.

- 217. Mons, U., Nagelhout, G.E., Guignard, R., McNeill, A., van den Putte, B., Willemsen, M.C., Brenner, H., Pötschke-Langer, M., Breitling, L.P. (2012). Comprehensive smoke-free policies attract more support from smokers in Europe than partial policies. *European Journal of Public Health*, 22(Suppl 1), 10-16.
- 218. Hitchman, S.C., Guignard, R., Nagelhout, G.E., Mons, U., Beck, F., van den Putte, B., Crone, M.R., de Vries, H., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T. (2012). Predictors of car smoking rules among smokers in France, Germany, and the Netherlands. *European Journal of Public Health*, 22(Suppl 1), 17-22.
- 219. Kennedy, R.D., Behm, I., Craig, L., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., Guignard, R., Beck, F. (2012). Smoking cessation interventions from health care providers before and after the national smoke-free law in France. *European Journal of Public Health*, 22(Suppl 1), 23-28.
- 220. Kennedy, R.D., Behm, I., Craig, L., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., Guignard, R., Beck, F. (2012). Outdoor smoking behaviour and support for outdoor smoking restrictions before and after France's national smoking ban. *European Journal of Public Health*, 22(Suppl 1), 29-34.
- 221. Brown, A., McNeill, A., Mons, U., Guignard, R. (2012). Do smokers in Europe think all cigarettes are equally harmful? *European Journal of Public Health*, 22(Suppl 1), 35-40.
- 222. Caleyachetty, A., Lewis, S., McNeill, A., Leonardi-Bee, J. (2012). Struggling to make ends meet: Exploring pathways to understand why smokers in financial difficulties are less likely to quit successfully. *European Journal of Public Health*, 22(Suppl 1), 41-48.
- 223. Li, L., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Hitchman, S.C., Wakefield, M.A., Kasza, K.A., Fong, G.T. (2012). The association between exposure to point-of-sale anti-smoking warnings and smokers' interest in quitting and quit attempts: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey. *Addiction*, 107(2), 425-433.
- 224. Sansone, G., Raute, L.J., Fong, G.T., Pednekar, M.S., Quah, A.C.K., Bansal-Travers, M., Gupta, P.C., Sinha, D.N. (2012). Knowledge of health effects and intentions to quit among smokers in India: Findings from the Tobacco Control Policy (TCP) India Pilot Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, *9*(2), 564-578.
- 225. Borland, R., Partos, T.R., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A. (2012). How much unsuccessful quitting activity is going on among adult smokers? Data from the International Tobacco Control 4-Country Cohort Survey. *Addiction*, 107(3), 673-682.
- 226. Thrasher, J.F., Arillo-Santillán, E., Villalobos, V., Perez-Hernandez, R., Hammond, D., Carter, J., Sebrie, E.M., Sansores, R., Regalado-Pineda, J. (2012). Can pictorial warning labels on cigarette packages address smoking-related health disparities? Field experiments in Mexico to assess pictorial warning label content. *Cancer Causes Control, 23*(Suppl 1), 69-80.
- 227. Li, Q., Hu, T.W., Mao, Z., O'Connor, R.J., Fong, G.T., Wu, C., Zhang, J.Y., Quah, A.C.K., Jiang, Y. (2012). When a tax increase fails as a tobacco control policy: The ITC China Project evaluation of the 2009 cigarette tax increase in China. *Tobacco Control*, 21(3), 381.
- 228. Perez-Hernandez, R., Thrasher, J.F., Rodriquez-Bolanos, R., Barrientos-Gutierrez, I., Ibanez-Hernandez, N.A. (2012). Autorreporte de exposición a publicidad y promoción de tabaco en una cohorte de fumadores mexicanos [Self-reported exposure to tobacco advertising and promotion in a cohort of Mexican smokers]. Salud Publica de Mexico, 54(3), 204-212.

- 229. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Thrasher, J.F., Thompson, M.E. (2012). Stability of cigarette consumption over time among continuing smokers: A latent growth curve analysis. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *14*(5), 531-539.
- 230. Young, D., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Shahab, L., Hammond, D., Cummings, K.M., Wilson, N. (2012). Trends in roll-your-own smoking: Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey (2002-2008). *Journal of Environmental and Public Health, 2012,* 1-7.
- 231. Thrasher, J.F., Perez-Hernandez, R., Arillo-Santillán, E., Barrientos-Gutierrez, I. (2012). Hacia el consumo informado de tabaco en México: Efecto de las advertencias en población fumadora [Towards informed tobacco consumption in Mexico: Effects of pictorial warning labels among smokers]. Salud Publica de Mexico, 54(3), 242-253.
- 232. Partos, T.R., Borland, R., Siahpush, M. (2012). Socio-economic disadvantage at the area level poses few direct barriers to smoking cessation for Australian smokers: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Australian Cohort Survey. *Drug and Alcohol Review, 31*(5), 653-663.
- 233. Siahpush, M., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T. (2012). Tobacco expenditure, smoking-induced deprivation and financial stress: Results from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four-Country Survey. *Drug and Alcohol Review, 31*(5), 664-671.
- 234. Li, Q., Fong, G.T., Zhang, J.Y., Wang, C., Mao, Z., Hu, T.W., Jiang, Y. (2012). Effects of the cigarette excise tax adjustment on cigarette retail prices and intention to quit smoking in China in 2009 (Language: Chinese). *Chinese Journal of Epidemiology, 33*(8), 870-871.
- 235. Costello, M.J., Logel, C., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P., McDonald, P. (2012). Perceived risk and quitting behaviors: Results from the ITC 4-Country Survey. *American Journal of Health Behavior, 36*(5), 681-692.
- 236. Hitchman, S.C., Mons, U., Nagelhout, G.E., Guignard, R., McNeill, A., Willemsen, M.C., Driezen, P., Wilquin, J.L., Beck, F., Du-Roscoat, E., Pötschke-Langer, M., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T. (2012). Effectiveness of the European Union text-only cigarette health warnings: Findings from four countries. *European Journal of Public Health*, 22(5), 693-699.
- 237. King, B., White, V., Balmford, J., Cooper, J., Borland, R. (2012). The decline of menthol cigarette smoking in Australia, 1980-2008. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *14*(10), 1213-1220.
- 238. Moore, K., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Siahpush, M., Cummings, K.M., Thrasher, J.F., Fong, G.T. (2012). Support for tobacco control interventions: Do country of origin and socioeconomic status make a difference? *International Journal of Public Health*, *57*(5), 777-786.
- 239. Surani, N., Gupta, P.C., Fong, G.T., Pednekar, M.S., Quah, A.C.K., Bansal-Travers, M. (2012). Intention to quit among Indian tobacco users: Findings from International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation India Pilot Survey. *Indian Journal of Cancer*, 49(4), 431-437.
- 240. Brown, A., Boudreau, C., Moodie, C., Fong, G.T., Li, Q., McNeill, A., Thompson, M.E., Hassan, L.M., Hyland, A., Thrasher, J.F., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Hastings, G., Hammond, D. (2012). Support for removal of point-of-purchase tobacco advertising and displays: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Canada Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *21*(6), 555-559.

- 241. Huang, L.L., Thrasher, J.F., Jiang, Y., Li, Q., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K. (2012). Incidence and correlates of receiving cigarettes as gifts and selecting preferred brand because it was gifted: Findings from the ITC China Survey. *BioMed Central Public Health*, 12, 996-1004.
- 242. Kasza, K.A., McKee, S., Rivard, C., Hyland, A. (2012). Smoke-free bar policies and smokers' alcohol consumption: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence*, 126(1-2), 240-245.
- 243. Kennedy, R.D., Spafford, M., Behm, I., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Borland, R. (2012). Positive impact of Australian 'blindness' tobacco warning labels: Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey. *Clinical & Experimental Optometry*, *95*(6), 590-598.
- 244. Nagelhout, G.E., Willemsen, M.C., Gebhardt, W.A., van den Putte, B., Hitchman, S.C., Crone, M.R., Fong, G.T., van der Heiden, S., de Vries, H. (2012). Does smoke-free legislation and smoking outside bars increase feelings of stigmatization among smokers? Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey. *Health & Place*, *18*(6), 1436-1440.
- 245. Borland, R., Partos, T.R., Cummings, K.M. (2012). Systematic biases in cross-sectional community studies may underestimate the effectiveness of stop-smoking medications. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *14*(12), 1483-1487.
- 246. Hall, P.A., Fong, G.T., Yong, H.H., Sansone, G.C., Borland, R., Siahpush, M. (2012). Do time perspective and sensation-seeking predict quitting activity among smokers? Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Addictive Behaviours*, 37(12), 1307-1313.
- 247. Nagelhout, G.E., de Vries, H., Fong, G.T., Candel, M.J.J.M., Thrasher, J.F., van den Putte, B., Thompson, M.E., Cummings, K.M., Willemsen, M.C. (2012). Pathways of change explaining the effect of smoke-free legislation on smoking cessation in the Netherlands. An application of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Conceptual Model. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research, 14*(12), 1474-1482.

2013 (Total = 30)

- 248. Cooper, J., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M. (2013). Variations in daily cigarette consumption on work days compared with nonwork days and associations with quitting: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four-Country Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *15*(1), 192-198.
- 249. Fotuhi, O., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M. (2013). Patterns of cognitive dissonance-reducing beliefs among smokers: A longitudinal analysis from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 22(1), 52-58.
- 250. Kasza, K.A., Hyland, A., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Bansal-Travers, M., Fix, B.V., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M. (2013). Effectiveness of stop-smoking medications: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Addiction*, 108(1), 193-202.
- 251. Sirirassamee, T., Sirirassamee, B. (2013). Trends in tobacco use among Thai adolescents. *Journal of the Medical Association of Thailand*, *96*(1), 78-84.

- 252. Nagelhout, G.E., Crone, M.R., van den Putte, B., Willemsen, M.C., Fong, G.T., de Vries, H. (2013). Age and educational inequalities in smoking cessation due to three population-level tobacco control interventions: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey. *Health Education Research*, 28(1), 83-91.
- 253. Wakefield, M.A., Bowe, S.J., Durkin, S.J., Yong, H.H., Spittal, M.J., Simpson, J.A., Borland, R. (2013). Does tobacco-control mass media campaign exposure prevent relapse among recent quitters? *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *15*(2), 385-392.
- 254. Zawahir, S., Omar, M., Awang, R., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Sirirassamee, B., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2013). Effectiveness of antismoking media messages and education among adolescents in Malaysia and Thailand: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Southeast Asia (ITC-SEA) Project. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *15*(2), 482-491.
- 255. Adkison, S., O'Connor, R.J., Bansal-Travers, M., Hyland, A., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., McNeill, A., Thrasher, J.F., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T. (2013). Electronic nicotine delivery systems: International Tobacco Control Four-Country Survey. *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*, *44*(3), 207-215.
- 256. Szklo, A.S., Thrasher, J.F., Perez-Hernandez, R., Figueiredo, V., Fong, G.T., de Almeida, L.M. (2013). Understanding the relationship between socioeconomic status, smoking cessation services provided by the health system and smoking cessation behavior in Brazil. *Cadernos de Saude Publica*, 29(3), 485-495.
- 257. Sansone, G., Fong, G.T., Hall, P.A., Guignard, R., Beck, F., Mons, U., Pötschke-Langer, M., Yong, H.H., Thompson, M.E., Omar, M., Jiang, Y. (2013). Time perspective as a predictor of smoking status: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Surveys in Scotland, France, Germany, China, and Malaysia. *BioMed Central Public Health*, *13*(1), 346.
- 258. Swayampakala, K., Thrasher, J.F., Carpenter, M.J., Reynales-Shigematsu, L.M., Cupertino, P., Berg, C. (2013). Level of cigarette consumption and quit behavior in a population of low-intensity smokers: Longitudinal results from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Survey in Mexico. *Addictive Behaviours*, *38*(14), 1958-1965.
- 259. Mons, U., Nagelhout, G.E., Allwright, S., Guignard, R., van den Putte, B., Willemsen, M.C., Fong, G.T., Brenner, H., Pötschke-Langer, M., Breitling, L.P. (2013). Impact of national smoke-free legislation on home smoking bans: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Project Europe Surveys. *Tobacco Control*, 22(1), e2-e9.
- 260. Partos, T.R., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Thrasher, J.F., Hammond, D. (2013). Cigarette packet warning labels can prevent relapse: Findings from the International Tobacco Control 4-Country Policy Evaluation Cohort Study. *Tobacco Control*, 22(1), e43-e50.
- 261. Edwards, R., Wilson, N., Peace, J., Weerasekera, D., Thomson, G., Gifford, H. (2013). Support for a tobacco endgame and increased regulation of the tobacco industry among New Zealand smokers: Results from a National Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 22(1), e86-e93.
- 262. Fong, G.T., Craig, L., Guignard, R., Nagelhout, G.E., Tait, M., Driezen, P., Kennedy, R.D., Boudreau, C., Wilquin, J.L., Deutsch, A., Beck, F. (2013). Évaluation de l'interdiction de fumer dans les lieux publics en France un an et cinq ans après sa mise en œuvre: Résultats de l'enquête ITC France. Bulletin Epidémiologique Hebdomadaire, 20(21), 217-223.

- 263. McKee, S., Young-Wolff, K.C., Harrison, E.L., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Kahler, C.W., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A. (2013). Longitudinal associations between smoking cessation medications and alcohol consumption among smokers in the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey. *Alcoholism Clinical and Experimental Research*, *37*(5), 804-810.
- 264. Fong, G.T., Craig, L., Guignard, R., Nagelhout, G.E., Tait, M., Driezen, P., Kennedy, R.D., Boudreau, C., Wilquin, J.L., Deutsch, A., Beck, F. (2013). Evaluating the effectiveness of France's indoor smoke-free law 1 year and 5 years after implementation: Findings from the ITC France Survey. PLOS One, 8(6), e66692.
- 265. Yong, H., Siahpush, M., Borland, R., Li, L., O'Connor, R.J., Yang, J., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y. (2013). Urban Chinese smokers from lower socioeconomic backgrounds face more barriers to quitting: Results from the International Tobacco Control China Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *15*(6), 1044-1051.
- 266. Yong, H.H., Savvas, S., Borland, R., Thrasher, J.F., Sirirassamee, B., Omar, M. (2013). Secular versus religious norms against smoking: Which is more important as a driver of quitting behaviour among Muslim Malaysian and Buddhist Thai smokers? *International Journal of Behavioural Medicine*, 20(2), 252-258.
- 267. Siahpush, M., Thrasher, J.F., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Saenz-de-Miera Juarez, B., Borland, R. (2013). Cigarette prices, cigarette expenditure and smoking-induced deprivation: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Mexico Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 22(4), 223-226.
- 268. Mutti, S., Hammond, D., Reid, J., Thrasher, J.F. (2013). The efficacy of cigarette warning labels on health beliefs in the United States and Mexico. *Journal of Health Communication, 18*(10), 1180-1192.
- 269. Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Driezen, P., Borland, R., Quah, A.C.K., Sirirassamee, B., Hamann, S.L., Omar, M. (2013). Adult smokers' reactions to pictorial health warning labels on cigarette packs in Thailand and moderating effects of type of cigarette smoked: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Southeast Asia Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *15*(8), 1339-1347.
- 270. Partos, T.R., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M. (2013). The quitting rollercoaster: How recent quitting history affects future cessation outcomes (data from the International Tobacco Control 4-Country Cohort Study). *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *15*(9), 1578-1587.
- 271. Fathelrahman, A., Li, L., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Omar, M., Awang, R., Sirirassamee, B., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2013). Stronger pack warnings predict quitting more than weaker ones: Findings from the ITC Malaysia and Thailand Surveys. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *11*(1), 20-27.
- 272. Li, L., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Thrasher, J.F., Hammond, D., Cummings, K.M. (2013). Impact of point-of-sale tobacco display bans: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey. *Health Education Research*, *28*(5), 898-910.
- 273. Sansone, N., Fong, G.T., Lee, W.B., Laux, F., Sirirassamee, B., Seo, H.G., Omar, M., Jiang, Y. (2013). Comparing the experience of regret and its predictors among smokers in four Asian countries: Findings from the ITC Surveys in Thailand, South Korea, Malaysia, and China. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *15*(10), 1663-1672.

- 274. O'Connor, R.J., Caruso, R., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Bansal-Travers, M., Fix, B.V., King, B., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T. (2013). Relationship of cigarette-related perceptions to cigarette design features: Findings from the 2009 ITC U.S. Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research, 15*(11), 1943-1947.
- 275. Adkison, S., O'Connor, R.J., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T. (2013). Impact of reduced ignition propensity cigarette regulation on consumer smoking behavior and quit intentions: Evidence from 6 waves (2004–11) of the ITC Four Country Survey. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *11*(1), 26.
- 276. Thrasher, J.F., Naveli Abad-Vivero, E., Sebrie, E.M., Barrientos-Gutierrez, I., Boado Martinez, M., Yong, H.H., Arillo-Santillán, E., Bianco, E. (2013). Tobacco smoke exposure in public places and workplaces after smoke-free policy implementation: A longitudinal analysis of smoker cohorts in Mexico and Uruguay. *Health & Policy Planning*, 28(8), 789-798.
- 277. Caruso, R., O'Connor, R.J., Stephens, W.E., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T. (2013). Toxic metal concentrations in cigarettes obtained from U.S. smokers in 2009: Results from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) United States Survey Cohort. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 11(1), 202-217.

2014 (Total = 42)

- 278. Rennen, E., Nagelhout, G.E., van den Putte, B., Janssen, E., Mons, U., Guignard, R., Beck, F., de Vries, H., Thrasher, J.F., Willemsen, M.C. (2014). Associations between tobacco control policy awareness, social acceptability of smoking and smoking cessation: findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Europe Surveys. *Health Education Research*, 29(1), 72-82.
- 279. Thompson, M.E., Huang, C., Boudreau, C., Fong, G.T., van den Putte, B., Nagelhout, G.E., Willemsen, M.C. (2013). Accounting for the effects of data collection method: Application to the International Tobacco Control Netherlands Survey. *Population*, *68*(3), 447-471.
- 280. Feng, G., Jiang, Y., Zhao, L., Meng, G., Wu, C., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2014). Degree of exposure to secondhand smoking and related knowledge, attitude among adults in urban China. *Zhonghua Liuxingbingxue Zazhi*, *35*(9), 998-1001.
- 281. Edwards, R. (2014). Roll your own cigarettes are less natural and at least as harmful as factory rolled tobacco. *British Medical Journal, 348,* 7616.
- 282. Tauras, J.A., Chaloupka, F., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K. (2014). The economics of tobacco control: Evidence from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Project. *Tobacco Control*, 23(Suppl 1), i1-i3.
- 283. Huang, J., Chaloupka, F., Fong, G.T. (2014). Cigarette graphic warning labels and smoking preference in Canada: A critical examination and reformulation of the FDA regulatory impact analysis. *Tobacco Control, 23*(Suppl 1), i7-i12.
- 284. Guindon, E., Driezen, P., Chaloupka, F., Fong, G.T. (2014). Cigarette tax avoidance and evasion: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation (ITC) Project. *Tobacco Control*, 23(Suppl 1), i13-i22.

- 285. Shang, C., Chaloupka, F., Zahra, N., Fong, G.T. (2014). The distribution of cigarette prices under different tax structures: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation (ITC) Project. *Tobacco Control*, 23(Suppl 1), i23-i29.
- 286. Nagelhout, G.E., van den Putte, B., Allwright, S., Mons, U., McNeill, A., Guignard, R., Beck, F., Siahpush, M., Joossens, L., Fong, G.T., de Vries, H., Willemsen, M.C. (2014). Socioeconomic and country variations in cross-border cigarette purchasing as tobacco tax avoidance strategy: Findings from the ITC Europe Surveys. *Tobacco Control, 23*(Suppl 1), i30-i38.
- 287. Nargis, N., Ashiquzzaman, S.M., Huq, I., Fong, G.T., Ghulam Hussain, A.K.M., Ruthbah, U.H. (2014). The price sensitivity of cigarette consumption in Bangladesh: Evidence from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Bangladesh Wave 1 (2009) and Wave 2 (2010) Surveys. *Tobacco Control*, 23(Suppl 1), i39-i47.
- 288. Cornelius, M.E., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T., Chaloupka, F., Hyland, A., Bansal-Travers, M., Carpenter, M.J., Cummings, K.M. (2014). Trends in the use of premium and discount cigarette brands: Findings from the ITC US Surveys (2002-2010). *Tobacco Control*, 23(Suppl 1), i48-53.
- 289. White, J.S., Li, J., Hu, T.W., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y. (2014). The effect of cigarette prices on brand-switching in China: A longitudinal analysis of data from the ITC China Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 23(Suppl 1), i54-i60.
- 290. Fix, B.V., Hyland, A., O'Connor, R.J., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Chaloupka, F., Licht, A.S. (2014). A novel approach to estimating the prevalence of untaxed cigarettes in the USA: Findings from the 2009 and 2010 International Tobacco Control Surveys. *Tobacco Control, 23*(Suppl 1), i61-i66.
- 291. Huang, J., Zheng, R., Chaloupka, F., Fong, G.T., Li, Q., Jiang, Y. (2014). Chinese smokers' cigarette purchase behaviours, cigarette prices and consumption: Findings from the ITC China Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 23(Suppl 1), i67-i72.
- 292. Cowie, G.A., Fong, G.T., Chaloupka, F., Borland, R., Swift, E. (2014). Cigarette brand loyalty in Australia: Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *23*(Suppl 1), i73-i79.
- 293. Saenz-de-Miera Juarez, B., Thrasher, J.F., Reynales-Shigematsu, L.M., Hernández-Ávila, M., Chaloupka, F. (2014). Tax, price and cigarette brand preferences: A longitudinal study of adult smokers from the ITC Mexico Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 23(Suppl 1), i80-i85.
- 294. Nargis, N., Fong, G.T., Chaloupka, F., Li, Q. (2014). The choice of discount brand cigarettes: A comparative analysis of International Tobacco Control Surveys in Canada and the United States (2002-05). *Tobacco Control*, 23(Suppl 1), i86-i96.
- 295. Yao, T., Huang, J., Sung, H.Y., Ong, M., Mao, Z., Jiang, Y., Fong, G.T., Max, W. (2014). Who purchases cigarettes from cheaper sources in China? Findings from the ITC China Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 23(Suppl 1), i97-i101.
- 296. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Balmford, J., Hyland, A., O'Connor, R.J., Thompson, M.E., Spittal, M.J. (2014). Heaviness of smoking predicts smoking relapse only in the first weeks of a quit attempt: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four-Country Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *16*(4), 423-429.

- 297. Nagelhout, G.E., Wiebing, M.A., van den Putte, B., de Vries, H., Crone, M.R., Bot, S.M., Willemsen, M.C. (2014). 'lk wed dat ik het kan!' Bereik en effecten van een entertainment-education strategie voor stoppen met roken bij laag-, middelbaar en hoogopgeleide rokers ['I bet I can do it!' Reach and effects of an entertainment education strategy for smoking cessation among low, moderate and high educated smokers]. *Tijdschrift voor Gezondheidswetenschappen*, 92, 84-92.
- 298. Hitchman, S.C., Driezen, P., Logel, C., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T. (2014). Changes in effectiveness of cigarette health warnings over time in Canada and the United States, 2002 2011. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *16*(5), 536-543.
- 299. Mutti, S., Kennedy, R.D., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T. (2014). Prepaid monetary incentives Predictors of taking the money and completing the survey: Results from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four-Country Survey. *Sociological Methods & Research*, *43*(2), 338-355.
- 300. Hitchman, S.C., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P., Thrasher, J.F., Laux, F. (2014). The relation between number of smoking friends, and quit intentions, attempts, and success: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Psychology of Addictive Behaviours*, 28(4), 1144-1152.
- 301. Richardson, S., McNeill, A., Langley, T., Sims, M., Gilmore, A., Szatkowski, L., Heath, R., Fong, G.T., Lewis, S. (2014). The impact of televised tobacco control advertising content and socioeconomic status on campaign recall: Evidence from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) United Kingdom Survey. *BioMed Central Public Health*, *14*(1), 432.
- 302. Kasza, K.A., Bansal-Travers, M., O'Connor, R.J., Compton, W., Kettermann, A., Borek, N., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A. (2014). Cigarette smokers' use of unconventional tobacco products and associations with quitting activity: Findings from the ITC-4 U.S. Cohort. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *16*(6), 672-681.
- 303. Bansal-Travers, M., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Sansone, G.C., Pednekar, M.S., Gupta, P.C., Sinha, D.N. (2014). Awareness of pro-tobacco advertising and promotion and beliefs about tobacco use: Findings from the Tobacco Control Policy (TCP) India Pilot Survey. *Journal of Epidemiology and Global Health*, *4*(4), 303-313.
- 304. Hall, P.A., Fong, G.T., Meng, G. (2014). Time perspective as a determinant of smoking cessation in four countries: Direct and mediated effects from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) 4-Country Surveys. *Addictive Behaviours*, *39*(7), 1183-1190.
- 305. Nagelhout, G.E., Hummel, K., Willemsen, M.C., Siahpush, M., Kunst, A. E., de Vries, H., Fong, G.T., van den Putte, B. (2014). Are there income differences in the impact of a national reimbursement policy for smoking cessation treatment and accompanying media attention? Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence*, 1(140), 183-190.
- 306. Abdullah, A.S., Driezen, P., Sansone, G.C., Nargis, N., Hussain, A.K.M.G., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2014). Correlates of exposure to secondhand smoke (SHS) at home among non-smoking adults in Bangladesh: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Bangladesh Survey. *BioMed Central Pulmonary Medicine*, *14*, 117-127.

- 307. Abdullah, A.S., Driezen, P., Ruthbah, U.H., Nargis, N., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2014). Patterns and predictors of smokeless tobacco use among adults in Bangladesh: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Bangladesh Survey. *PLOS One*, *9*(7), 101934.
- 308. Li, L., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y., Li, Q., Hammond, D., Quah, A.C.K. (2014). Reported exposures to anti-smoking messages and their impact on Chinese smokers' subsequent quit attempts. *International Journal of Behavioural Medicine*, *21*(4), 667-676.
- 309. Partos, T.R., Borland, R., Thrasher, J.F., Li, L., Yong, H.H., O'Connor, R.J., Siahpush, M. (2014). The predictive utility of micro indicators of concern about smoking: Data from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey. *Addictive Behaviours*, *39*(8), 1235-1242.
- 310. Balmford, J., Swift, E., Borland, R. (2014). Reported planning before and after quitting and quit success: Retrospective data from the ITC 4-Country Survey. *Psychology of Addictive Behaviours*, 28(3), 899-906.
- 311. Green, A., Kaai, S.C., Fong, G.T., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Burhoo, P. (2014). Investigating the effectiveness of graphic health warnings in Mauritius: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Mauritius Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *16*(9), 1240-1247.
- 312. Kasza, K.A., Hyland, A., Bansal-Travers, M., Vogl, L.M., Chen, J., Evans, S.E., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., O'Connor, R.J. (2014). Switching between menthol and nonmenthol cigarettes: Findings from the U.S. Cohort of the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *16*(9), 1255-1265.
- 313. Boado Martinez, M., Rodriguez Sendoya, D. (2014). Políticas de control del tabaco y fumadores de Uruguay. *El Uruguay desde la Sociologia, 12*.
- 314. Hitchman, S.C., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P., Thrasher, J.F., Chung-Hall, J., Siahpush, M. (2014). Socioeconomic status and smokers' number of smoking friends: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence*, *143*, 158-166.
- 315. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Thrasher, J.F., Thompson, M.E., Nagelhout, G.E., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Cummings, K.M., Meng, G., McNeill, A. (2014). Mediational pathways of the impact of cigarette warning labels on guit attempts. *Health Psychology*, *33*(11), 1410-1420.
- 316. Boado Martinez, M., Rodriguez Sendoya, D., Fong, G.T., Bianco, E. (2014). Impacto de las políticas de control del tabaco en los fumadores de Uruguay. *Tendencias en Medicina, XXII*(45), 43-52.
- 317. Nargis, N., Hussain, A.K.M.G., Fong, G.T. (2014). Smokeless tobacco product prices and taxation in Bangladesh: Findings from the ITC Survey. *Indian Journal of Cancer, 51*(Suppl 1), S33-38.
- 318. Dhumal, G.G., Pednekar, M.S., Gupta, P.C., Sansone, G.C., Quah, A.C.K., Bansal-Travers, M., Fong, G.T. (2014). Quit history, intentions to quit, and reasons for considering quitting among tobacco users in India: Findings from the Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation India Wave 1 Survey. *Indian Journal of Cancer, 51*(Suppl 1), S39-45.
- 319. Pawar, P.S, Pednekar, M.S., Gupta, P.C., Shang, C., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2014). The relation between price and daily consumption of cigarettes and bidis: Findings from the Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Wave 1. *Indian Journal of Cancer*, *51*(Suppl 1), S83-87.

2015 (Total = 60)

- 320. Gravely, S., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Yan, M., Quah, A.C.K., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Hitchman, S.C., McNeill, A., Hammond, D., Thrasher, J.F., Willemsen, M.C., Seo, H.G., Jiang, Y., Cavalcante, T.M., Perez, C., Omar, M., Hummel, K. (2015). Awareness, trial, and current use of electronic cigarettes in 10 countries: findings from the ITC Project. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, *12*(5), 4631-4637.
- 321. Kasza, K.A., Cummings, K.M., Carpenter, M.J., Cornelius, M.E., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T. (2015). Use of stop-smoking medications in the United States before and after the introduction of varenicline. *Addiction*, *110*(2), 346-355.
- 322. Li, L., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Prohmmo, A., Thrasher, J.F., Hitchman, S.C., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Bansal-Travers, M. (2015). Longer term impact of cigarette package warnings in Australia compared to the United Kingdom and Canada: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. *Health Education Research*, 30(1), 67-80.
- 323. Smith, P.H., Kasza, K.A., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Brady, K., Carpenter, M.J., Hartwell, K., Prohmmo, A., McKee, S. (2015). Gender differences in medication use and cigarette smoking cessation: Results from the ITC Four Country Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *17*(4), 463-472.
- 324. White, J.S., Ross, H. (2015). Smokers' strategic responses to sin taxes: Evidence from panel data in Thailand. *Health Economics*. 24(2), 127-141.
- 325. Cowie, G.A., Swift, E., Partos, T.R., Borland, R. (2015). Quitting activity and tobacco brand switching: Findings from the ITC-4 Country Survey. *Australian and New Zealand Journal of Public Health*, 39(2), 109-113.
- 326. Thrasher, J.F., Osman, A., Moodie, C., Hammond, D., Bansal-Travers, M., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Hardin, J. (2015). Promoting cessation resources through cigarette package warning labels: A longitudinal survey with adult smokers in Canada, Australia and Mexico. *Tobacco Control*, 24 (e1), 23-31.
- 327. Thomas, D.P., Davey, M.E., Briggs, V., Borland, R. (2015). Talking About the Smokes: Summary and key findings. *Medical Journal of Australia*, 202(10), S3-4.
- 328. Thomas, D.P., Briggs, V., Couzos, S., Dvey, M., Hunt, J.M., Panaretto, K.S., Van der Sterren, A.E., Stevens, M., Nicholson, A.K., Borland, R. (2015). Research methods of 'Talking about the Smokes': An International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Project with Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Australians. *Medical Journal of Australia*, 202(10), S5-12.
- 329. Couzos, S., Nicholson, A.K., Hunt, J.M., Davey, M.E., May, J.K., Bennet, P.T., Westphal, D.W., Thomas, D.P. (2015). Talking About the Smokes: A large-scale, community-based participatory research project. *Medical Journal of Australia*, 202(10), S13-19.
- 330. Nicholson, A.K., Borland, R., Davey, M.E., Stevens, M., Thomas, D.P. (2015). Past quit attempts in a national sample of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander smokers. *Medical Journal of Australia*, 202(10), S20-25.

- 331. Nicholson, A.K., Borland, R., Davey, M.E., Stevens, M., Thomas, D.P. (2015). Predictors of wanting to quit in a national sample of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander smokers. *Medical Journal of Australia*, 202(10), S26-32.
- 332. Thomas, D.P., Panaretto, K.S., Stevens, M., Bennet, P.T., Borland, R. (2015). Smoke-free homes and workplaces of a national sample of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people. *Medical Journal of Australia*, 202(10), S33-38.
- 333. Thomas, D.P., Panaretto, K.S., Stevens, M., Borland, R. (2015). Dependence in a national sample of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander daily smokers. *Medical Journal of Australia*, 202(10), S39-44.
- 334. Nicholson, A.K., Borland, R., Couzos, S., Stevens, M., Thomas, D.P. (2015). Smoking-related knowledge and health risk beliefs in a national sample of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people. *Medical Journal of Australia*, 202(10), S45-50.
- 335. Nicholson, A.K., Borland, R., Bennet, P.T., Van der Sterren, A.E., Stevens, M., Thomas, D.P. (2015). Personal attitudes towards smoking in a national sample of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander smokers and recent quitters. *Medical Journal of Australia*, 202(10), S51-56.
- 336. Nicholson, A.K., Borland, R., Van der Sterren, A.E., Bennet, P.T., Stevens, M., Thomas, D.P. (2015). Social acceptability and desirability of smoking in a national sample of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people. *Medical Journal of Australia*, 202(10), S57-62.
- 337. Davey, M.E., Hunt, J.M., Foster, R., Couzos, S., Van der Sterren, A.E., Sarin, J., Thomas, D.P. (2015). Tobacco control policies and activities in Aboriginal community-controlled health services. *Medical Journal of Australia*, 202(10), S63-66.
- 338. Nicholson, A.K., Borland, R., Sarin, J., Wallace, S., Van der Sterren, A.E., Stevens, M., Thomas, D.P. (2015). Recall of anti-tobacco advertising and information, warning labels and news stories in a national sample of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander smokers. *Medical Journal of Australia*, 202(10), S67-72.
- 339. Thomas, D.P., Bennet, P.T., Briggs, V., Couzos, S., Hunt, J.M., Panaretto, K.S., Stevens, M., Borland, R. (2015). Smoking cessation advice and non-pharmacological support in a national sample of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander smokers and ex-smokers. *Medical Journal of Australia*, 202(10), S73-77.
- 340. Thomas, D.P., Briggs, V., Couzos, S., Panaretto, K.S., Van der Sterren, A.E., Stevens, M., Borland, R. (2015). Use of nicotine replacement therapy and stop-smoking medicines in a national sample of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander smokers and ex-smokers. *Medical Journal of Australia*, 202(10), S78-84.
- 341. Thomas, D.P., Davey, M.E., Panaretto, K.S., Hunt, J.M., Stevens, M., Van der Sterren, A.E. (2015). Smoking among a national sample of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander health service staff. *Medical Journal of Australia*, 202(10), S85-89.
- 342. Li, L., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y., Yang, Y., Wang, L., Partos, T.R., Thrasher, J.F. (2015). Smoking-related thoughts and microbehaviours, and their predictive power for quitting: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) China Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *24*(4), 354-361.

- 343. Cornelius, M.E., Driezen, P., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T., Chaloupka, F., Cummings, K.M. (2015). Trends in cigarette pricing and purchasing patterns in a sample of US smokers: Findings from the ITC US Surveys (2002-2011). *Tobacco Control*, *24*(Suppl 3), iiii4-iiii10.
- 344. Brown, A., Nagelhout, G.E., van den Putte, B., Willemsen, M.C., Mons, U., Guignard, R., Thompson, M.E. (2015). Trends and socioeconomic differences in roll-your-own tobacco use: Findings from the ITC Europe Surveys. *Tobacco Control*, 24(Suppl 3), iii11-iii16.
- 345. Curti, D., Shang, C., Ridgeway, W., Chaloupka, F., Fong, G.T. (2015). The use of legal, illegal, and roll-your-own cigarettes to increasing tobacco excise taxes and comprehensive tobacco control policies: Findings from the ITC Uruguay Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *24*(Suppl 3), iii17-iii24.
- 346. Li, J., White, J.S., Hu, T.W., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y. (2015). The heterogeneous effects of cigarette prices on brand choice in China: Implications for tobacco control policy. *Tobacco Control*, 24(Suppl 3), iii25-iii32.
- 347. Salloum, R.G., Goma, F., Chelwa, G., Cheng, X., Zulu, R., Kaai, S.C., Quah, A.C.K., Thrasher, J.F., Fong, G.T. (2015). Cigarette price and other factors associated with brand choice and brand loyalty in Zambia: Findings from the ITC Zambia Survey. *Tobacco Control, 24*(Suppl 3), iii33-iii40.
- 348. Shang, C., Chaloupka, F., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E., Siahpush, M., Ridgeway, W. (2015). Weight control belief and its impact on the effectiveness of tobacco control policies on quit attempts: Findings from the ITC 4 Country Project. *Tobacco Control, 24*(Suppl 3), iii41-iii47.
- 349. Park, E., Park, S., Cho, S., Kim, Y., Seo, H.G., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2015). What cigarette price is required for smokers to attempt to quit smoking? Findings from the ITC Korea Waves 2 and 3 Survey. Tobacco Control, 24(Suppl 3), iii48-iii55.
- 350. Fleischer, N., Thrasher, J.F., Saenz-de-Miera Juarez, B., Reynales-Shigematsu, L.M., Arillo-Santillán, E., Osman, A., Siahpush, M., Fong, G.T. (2015). Neighbourhood deprivation and smoking and quit behaviour among smokers in Mexico: Findings from the ITC Mexico Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 24(Suppl 3), iii56-iii63.
- 351. Hall, M., Fleischer, N., Reynales-Shigematsu, L.M., Arillo-Santillán, E., Thrasher, J.F. (2015). Increasing availability and consumption of single cigarettes: Trends and implications for smoking cessation from the ITC Mexico Survey. *Tobacco Control, 24*(Suppl 3), iii64-iii70.
- 352. Azagba, S., Burhoo, P., Chaloupka, F., Fong, G.T. (2015). Effect of cigarette tax increase in combination with mass media campaign on smoking behaviour in Mauritius: Findings from the ITC Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *24*(Suppl 3), iii71-iii75.
- 353. Huang, J., Zheng, R., Chaloupka, F., Fong, G.T., Li, Q., Jiang, Y. (2015). Differential responsiveness to cigarette price by education and income among adult urban Chinese smokers. *Tobacco Cont*rol, *24*(Suppl 3), iii76-iii82.
- 354. Liber, A.C., Ross, H., Omar, M., Chaloupka, F. (2015). The impact of the Malaysian minimum cigarette price law: Findings from the ITC Malaysia Survey. *Tobacco Control, 24*(Suppl 3), iii83-iii87.
- 355. Shang, C., Chaloupka, F.J., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E., O'Connor, R. (2015). The association between tax structure and cigarette price variability: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation (ITC) Project. *Tobacco Control*, 24(Suppl 3), iii88-iii93.

- 356. Li, L, Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Sirirassamee, B., Hamann, S.L., Omar, M, Quah, A.C.K. (2015). Impact of point-of-sale tobacco display bans in Thailand: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Southeast Asia Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 12(8), 9508-9522.
- 357. Hummel, K., Hoving, C., Nagelhout, G.E., de Vries, H., van den Putte, B., Candel, M.J.J.M., Borland, R., Willemsen, M.C. (2015). Prevalence and reasons for use of electronic cigarettes among smokers: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey. *International Journal of Drug Policy*, 26(6), 601-608.
- 358. Abdullah, A.S., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Nargis, N., Fong, G.T. (2015). Predictors of smoking cessation behavior among Bangladeshi adults: Findings from ITC Bangladesh Survey. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *13*(1), 23.
- 359. Jampaklay, A., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Sirirassamee, B., Fotuhi, O., Fong, G.T. (2015). Predictors of successful quitting among Thai adult smokers: Evidence from ITC-SEA (Thailand) Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 12(10), 12095-12109.
- 360. Cornelius, M.E., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A., Driezen, P., Chaloupka, F., Hammond, D., O'Connor, R.J., Bansal-Travers, M. (2015). The prevalence of brand switching among adult smokers in the USA, 2006-2011: Findings from the ITC US Surveys. *Tobacco Control*, 24(6), 609-615.
- 361. Swift, E., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., Hammond, D., Thrasher, J.F., Partos, T.R., Yong, H.H. (2015). Australian smokers' support for plain or standardised packs before and after implementation: Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 24(6), 16-21.
- 362. Lee, W.B., Fong, G.T., Dewhirst, T., Kennedy, R.D., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Awang, R., Omar, M. (2015). Social marketing in Malaysia: Cognitive, affective, and normative mediators of the TAK NAK antismoking advertising campaign. *Journal of Health Communication*, 20(10), 1166-1176.
- 363. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Balmford, J., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., Driezen, P., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M. (2015). Trends in e-cigarette awareness, trial, and use under the different regulatory environments of Australia and the UK. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research, 17*(10), 1203-1211.
- 364. Fleischer, N.L., Lozano, P., Arillo-Santillán, E., Reynales-Shigematsu, L.M., Thrasher, J.F. (2015). The impact of neighbourhood violence and social cohesion on smoking behaviours among a cohort of smokers in Mexico. *Journal of Epidemiology and Community Health, 69*(11), 1083-1090.
- 365. Hummel, K., Nagelhout, G.E., Willemsen, M.C., Driezen, P., Springvloet, L., Mons, U., Kunst, A.E., Guignard, R., Allwright, S., van den Putte, B., Hoving, C., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., Siahpush, M., de Vries, H. (2015). Trends and socioeconomic differences in policy triggers for thinking about quitting smoking: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Europe Surveys. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence*, *155*, 154-162.

- 366. Springvloet, L., Willemsen, M.C., Mons, U., van den Putte, B., Kunst, A.E., Guignard, R., Hummel, K., Allwright, S., Siahpush, M., de Vries, H., Nagelhout, G.E. (2015). Educational differences in associations of noticing anti-tobacco information with smoking-related attitudes and quit intentions: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Europe Surveys. *Health Education Research*, 30(5), 719-730.
- 367. Wu, C., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y., Yang, Y., Feng, G., Quah, A.C.K. (2015). Methods of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) China Survey: Waves 1, 2, and 3. *Tobacco Control*, 24(Suppl 4), iv1-iv5.
- 368. Elton-Marshall, T., Xu, S.S., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Sansone, G.C., Feng, G., Jiang, Y., Driezen, P., Maizurah, O., Awang, R., Fong, G.T. (2015). The lower effectiveness of text-only health warnings in China compared to pictorial warnings in Malaysia: Findings from the ITC Project. *Tobacco Control*, 24(Suppl 4), iv6-iv13.
- 369. Fong, G.T., Sansone, G., Yan, M., Craig, L., Quah, A.C.K, Jiang, Y. (2015). Evaluation of smoke-free policies in seven cities in China: Longitudinal findings from the ITC China Project (2007-2012). *Tobacco Control*, *24*(Suppl 4), iv14-iv20.
- 370. Elton-Marshall, T., Fong, G.T., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Feng, G., Jiang, Y. (2015). Smokers' sensory beliefs mediate the relation between smoking a 'light/low tar' cigarette and perceptions of harm. *Tobacco Control*, *24*(Suppl 4), iv21-iv27.
- 371. Huang, L.L., Thrasher, J.F., Jiang, Y., Li, Q., Fong, G.T., Chang, Y., Walsemann, K.M., Friedman, D. (2015). Impact of the 'Giving Cigarettes is Giving Harm' campaign on knowledge and attitudes of Chinese smokers. *Tobacco Control*, *24*(Suppl 4), iv28-iv34.
- 372. Yao, T., Huang, J., Sung, H.Y., Ong, M., Mao, Z., Jiang, Y., Fong, G.T., Max, W. (2015). Determinants of smoking-induced deprivation in China. *Tobacco Control*, *24*(Suppl 4), iv35-iv39.
- 373. Im, P.K., McNeill, A., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Jiang, Y., Shahab, L. (2015). Individual and interpersonal triggers to quit smoking in China: A cross-sectional analysis. *Tobacco Control*, *24*(Suppl 4), iv40-iv47.
- 374. Sansone, N., Yong, H.H., Li, L., Jiang, Y., Fong, G.T. (2015). Perceived acceptability of female smoking in China: Findings from Waves 1 to 3 of the ITC China Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 24(Suppl 4), iv48-iv54.
- 375. O'Connor, R.J., Schneller, L., Caruso, R., Stephens, W.E., Li, Q., Jiang, Y., Fong, G.T. (2015). Toxic metal and nicotine content of cigarettes sold in China, 2009 and 2012. *Tobacco Control*, 24(Suppl 4), iv55-iv59.
- 376. Schneller, L., Zwierzchowski, B., Caruso, R., Li, Q., Jiang, Y., Fong, G.T., O'Connor, R.J. (2015). Changes in tar yields and cigarette design in samples of Chinese cigarettes, 2009-2012. *Tobacco Control*, 24(Suppl 4), iv60-iv63.
- 377. Green, A., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Quah, A.C.K., Seo, H.G., Kim, Y., Elton-Marshall, T. (2015). The importance of the belief that "light" cigarettes are smoother in misperceptions of the harmfulness of "light" cigarettes in the Republic of Korea: A cohort study. *BioMed Central Public Health*, *15*(1), 1108.

378. Nargis, N., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., Driezen, P., Hussain, A.K., Ruthbah, U.H., Quah, A.C., Abdullah, A.S. (2015). Prevalence and patterns of tobacco use in Bangladesh from 2009 to 2012: Evidence from International Tobacco Control Study. *PLOS One*, *10*(11), e0141135.

2016 (Total = 22)

- 379. Balmford, J., Borland, R., Yong, H.H. (2016). Impact of the introduction of standardised packaging on smokers' brand awareness and identification in Australia. *Drug and Alcohol Review,* 35, 102-109.
- 380. Quisenberry, A.J., Koffarnus, M.N., Hatz, L. E., Epstein, L.H., Bickel, W.K. (2016). The experimental tobacco marketplace I: Substitutability as a function of the price of conventional cigarettes. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, *18*(7), 1642-8.
- 381. Nagelhout, G.E., Heijndijk, S.M., Cummings, K.M., Willemsen, M.C., van den Putte, B., Heckman, B., Hummel, K., de Vries, H., Hammond, D., Borland, R. (2016). E-cigarette advertisements, and associations with the use of e-cigarettes and disapproval or quitting smoking: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey. *Journal of Drug Policy*, 29, 73-79.
- 382. Gravely, S., Fong, G.T., Driezen, P., McNally, M., Thrasher, J.F., Thompson, M.E., Boado, M., Bianco, E., Borland, R., Hammond, D. (2016). The impact of the 2009/2010 enhancement of cigarette health warning labels in Uruguay: Longitudinal findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Uruguay Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 25, 89-95.
- 383. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Hammond, D., Thrasher, J.F., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T. (2016). Smokers' reactions to the new larger health warning labels on plain cigarette packs in Australia: Findings from the ITC Australia Project. *Tobacco Control*, *25*(2), 181-187.
- 384. Thrasher, J.F., Abad-Vivero, E.N., Moodie, C., Hammond, D., Cummings, K.M., Yong, H.H., Salloum, R.G., Czoli, C., Reynales-Shigematsu, L.M. (2016). Cigarette brands with flavor capsules in the filter: Trends in the use and brand perceptions among smokers in the United States, Mexico, and Australia, 2012-2014. *Tobacco Control*, 25(3), 275-283.
- 385. Nagelhout, G.E., Willemsen, M.C., de Vries, H., Mons, U., Hitchman, S.C., Kunst, A. E., Guignard, R., Siahpush, M., Yong, H.H., van den Putte, B., Fong, G.T., Thrasher, J.F. (2016). Educational differences in the impact of pictorial cigarette warning labels on smokers: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Europe Surveys. *Tobacco Control*, 25(3), 325-332.
- 386. Cooper, J., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Fotuhi, O. (2016). The impact of quitting smoking on depressive symptoms: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four-Country Survey. *Addiction*, *111*(8), 1448-1456.
- 387. Kulak, J., Cornelius, M.E., Fong, G.T., Giovino, G.A. (2016). Differences in quit attempts and cigarette smoking abstinence between Whites and African Americans in the United States: Literature review and results from the ITC United States Survey. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research,* 18(Suppl 1), S79-S87.
- 388. Caruso, R.V., Fix, B.V., Thrasher, J.F., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Stephens, W.E., O'Connor, R.J. (2016). Differences in cigarette design and metal content across five countries: results from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Project. *Tobacco Regulatory Science*, 2(2), 166-175.

- 389. Zethof, D., Nagelhout, G.E., de Rooij, M., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T., van den Putte, B., Hummel, K., de Vries, H., Thompson, M.E., Willemsnen, M.C. (2016). Attrition analyzed in five yearly waves of a longitudinal survey of smokers: Findings from the ITC Netherlands Survey. *European Journal of Public Health*, *26*(4), 693-699.
- 390. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Lindblom, E., Li, L., Bansal-Travers, M., O'Connor, R., Elton-Marshall, T., Thrasher, J., Hammond, D., Thompson, M.E., Partos, T. (2016). US smokers' beliefs, experiences, and perceptions of different cigarette variants before and after the FSPTCA ban on misleading descriptors such as 'light', 'mild', or 'low'. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, *18*(11), 2115-2123.
- 391. Li, L., Fathelrahman, A.I., Borland, R., Omar, M., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Sirirassamee, B., Yong, H.H. (2016). Impact of graphic pack warnings on adult smokers' quitting activities: Findings from the ITC Southeast Asia Survey (2005-2014). *Journal of Smoking Cessation*, 11(2), 124-34.
- 392. Cooper, J., Borland, R., McKee, S., Yong, H.H., Dugué, P.A. (2016). Depression motivates quit attempts but predicts relapse: Differential findings for gender from the International Tobacco Control Study. *Addiction*, *111*(8), 1438-47.
- 393. Driezen, P., Abdullah, A.S., Nargis, N.N., Hussain, G.A.K.M., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E., Quah, A.C.K., Xu, S. (2016). Awareness of tobacco-related health harms among vulnerable populations in Bangladesh: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Bangladesh Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, *13*(9), 848-863.
- 394. Driezen, P., Abdullah, A.S., Quah, A.C.K., Nargis, N., Fong, G.T. (2016). Determinants of intentions to quit smoking among adult smokers in Bangladesh: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Bangladesh Wave 2 Survey. *Global Health Research and Policy, 1,* 11-22.
- 395. Ray, C., Pednekar, M.S., Gupta, P.C., Bansal-Travers, M., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2016). Social impacts on adult use of tobacco: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Project India, Wave 1 Survey. WHO South-East Asia Journal of Public Health, 5(2), 123-132.
- 396. Kaai, S.C., Fong, G.T., Green, A., Goma, F., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Borland, R., Phiri, M.M., Elton-Marshall, T. (2016). Misperceptions about "light" cigarettes among smokers in Zambia: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Zambia Survey. *Tobacco Prevention & Cessation Journal*, 2, 65-75.
- 397. Lozano, P., Fleischer, N.L., Thrasher, J.F., Arillo-Santillán, E., Reynales-Shigematsu, L.M. (2016). Does neighborhood social cohesion modify the relationship between neighborhood social norms and smoking behaviors in Mexico? *Health & Place, 40*, 145–152.
- 398. Kaai, S.C., Chung-Hall, J., Chan, S., Burhoo, P., Moussa, B., Yan, M., Ramasawmy, D., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2016). Predictors of quit intentions among adult smokers in Mauritius: Findings from the ITC Mauritius Survey. *Tobacco Prevention & Cessation*, *2*, 69-77.
- 399. Gravely, S., Fong, G.T., Driezen, P., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Sansone, G.C., Gupta, P.C., Pednekar, M.S. (2016). An examination of the effectiveness of health warning labels on smokeless tobacco products in four states in India: Findings from the TCP India Cohort Survey. *BMC Public Health*, *16*(1), 1246.
- 400. Guindon, E., Burkhalter, R., Brown, S.K. (2016). Levels and trends in cigarette contraband in Canada. *Tobacco Control*, *26*(5), 518-525.

2017 (Total = 23)

- 401. Levy, D., Cummings, K.M., Villanti, A.C., Niaura, R., Abrams, D.B., Fong, G.T., Borland, R. (2017). A framework for evaluating the public health impact of e-cigarettes and other vaporized nicotine products. *Addiction*, *112*(1), 8-17.
- 402. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Balmford, J., Hitchman, S.C., Cummings, K.M., Driezen, P., Thompson, M.E. (2017). Prevalence and correlates of the belief that electronic cigarettes are a lot less harmful than conventional cigarettes under the different regulatory environments of Australia and the United Kingdom. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, 19(2), 258-263.
- 403. Levy, D.T., Borland, R., Villanti, A.C., Niaura, R., Yuan, Z., Zhang, Y., Meza, R., Holford, T.R., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Abrams, D. B. (2017). The application of a decision-theoretic model to estimate the public health impact of vaporized nicotine product initiation in the United States. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, 19(2), 149-159.
- 404. Hummel, K., Brown, J., Willemsen, M.C., West, R., Kotz, D. (2017). External validation of the Motivation to Stop Scale (MTSS) and comparison with the Stages of Change: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey. *European Journal of Public Health*, 27(1), 129-134.
- 405. Balmford, J., Borland, R. (2017). Smokers' perceptions of sources of advice about quitting: Findings from the Australian arm of the ITC 4-Country Survey. *Health Education Research*, 32(2), 124-133.
- 406. Gravely, S., Giovino, G.A., Craig, L.V., Commar, A., d'Espaignet, E.T., Schotte, K., Fong, G.T. (2017). Implementation of key demand-reduction measures of the WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco Control and change in smoking prevalence in 126 countries: an association study. *Lancet Public Health*, 2(4), e166-174.
- 407. Heckman, B.W., Cummings, K.M., Hirsch, A.A., Quisenberry, A.J., Borland, R., O'Connor, R.J., Fong, G.T., Bickel, W.K. (2017). A novel method for evaluating the acceptability of substitutes for cigarettes: The experimental tobacco marketplace. *Tobacco Regulatory Science*, *3*(3), 266-279.
- 408. Meijer, E., van Laar, C., Gebhardt, W.A., Fokkema, M., van den Putte, B., Dijkstra, A., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M.C. (2017). Identity change among smokers and ex-smokers: findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey. *Psychology of Addictive Behaviours*, 31(4) 465-478.
- 409. Thomas, D.P., Panaretto, K.S., Davey, M.E., Briggs, V., Borland, R. (2017). The social determinants, starting, and sustaining quit attempts in a national sample of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander smokers. *Australian and New Zealand Journal of Public Health*, 41(3), 230-236.
- 410. Li, Z., Elton-Marshall, T., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Feng, G., Jiang, Y., Hitchman, S.C. (2017). Noticing cigarette health warnings and support for new health warnings: findings from the ITC China. *BioMed Central Public Health*, *17*(1), 476.
- 411. Mendes, F., Szklo, A., Perez, C., Cavalcante, T.M., Fong, G.T. (2017). Perceived enforcement of anti-smoking laws in bars and restaurants of three Brazilian cities: data from the ITC Brazil Survey. *Cadernos de Saude Publica*, 33(Sup 3), e00140315.

- 412. Heckman, B.W., Cummings, K.M., Kasza, K.A., Borland, R., Burris, J.L., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., Carpenter, M.J. (2017). Effectiveness of switching smoking cessation medications following relapse: A population-based study. *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*, *53*(2), e63-e70.
- 413. Nicholson, A., Borland, R., Sarin, J., Bennet, P., Davey, M., Van der Sterren, A., Stevens, M., Thomas, D. (2017). Associations between advertising recall and quitting in a national cohort of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander smokers. *Australian and New Zealand Journal of Public Health*, 41(4), 444-45.
- 414. Fix, B.V., O'Connor, R., Benowitz, N.L., Heckman, B., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Thrasher, J.F. (2017). Nicotine Metabolite Ratio (NMR) prospectively predicts smoking relapse: longitudinal findings from ITC Surveys in five countries. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, *19*(9), 1040-1047.
- 415. Nicholson, A.K., Borland, R., Bennet, P.T., Davey, M.E., Van der Sterren, A., Stevens, M., Thomas, D. (2017). The effect of pack warning labels on quitting and related thoughts and behaviours in a national cohort of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander smokers. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, 19(10), 1163-71.
- 416. Kasza, K.A., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M., Carpenter, M.J., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., McNeill, A. (2017). A cross-country comparison of smokers' reasons for thinking about quitting over time: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey (ITC-4C), 2012-2015. *Tobacco Control*, 26(6), 641-48.
- 417. Cavalcante, T.M., Szklo, A.S., Perez, C., Thrasher, J.F., Szklo, M., Oiumet, J., Gravely, S., Fong, G.T., de Almeida, L.M. (2017). Electronic cigarette awareness, use, and perception of harmfulness in Brazil: findings from a country that has strict regulatory requirements. *Cadernos de Saúde Pública*, 33(3), e00074416.
- 418. Yong, H.H., Hitchman, S.C., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Gravely, S., McNeill, A., Fong, G.T. (2017). Does the regulatory environment for e-cigarettes influence the effectiveness of e-cigarettes for smoking cessation? Longitudinal findings from the ITC Four Country Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *19*(1), 1268-1276.
- 419. Thomas, D., Panaretto, K., Davey, M., Lyons, L., Borland, R. (2017). Response to 'Let's change the conversation'. *Australian and New Zealand Journal of Public Health*, *41*(6), 650.
- 420. Levy, D., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Abrams, D.B., Villanti, A.C., Niaura, R. (2017). The need for a comprehensive framework. *Addiction*, *112*(1), 22-24.
- 421. Levy, D., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Villanti, A.C., Niaura, R., Meza, R., Holford, T.R., Cummings, K.M., Abrams, D.B. (2017). Developing consistent and transparent models of e-cigarette use: Reply to Glantz and Soneji et al. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, *19*(2), 268-270.
- 422. Levy, D., Yuan, Z., Li, Y. (2017). The prevalence and characteristics of e-cigarette users in the U.S. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, *14*(10), 1200.
- 423. Mutti-Packer, S., Reid, J.L., Thrasher, J.F., Romer, D., Fong, G.T., Gupta, P.C., Pednekar, M.S., Nargis, N., Hammond, D. (2017). The role of negative affect and message credibility in perceived effectiveness of smokeless tobacco health warning labels in Navi Mumbai, India and Dhaka, Bangladesh: A moderated-mediation analysis. *Addictive Behaviours*, 73, 22-29.

2018 (Total = 45)

- 424. Dunbar, Z.R., Das, A., O'Connor, R.J., Goniewicz, M.L., Wei, B., Travers, M.J. (2018). Brief report: Lead levels in selected electronic cigarettes from Canada and the United States. *Internaltional Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, *15*(1), 154.
- 425. Leigh, N., Tran, P.L., O'Connor, R.J., Goniewicz, M.L. (2018). Cytotoxic effects of heated tobacco products (HTP) on human bronchial epithelial cells. *Tobacco Control, 27*(Suppl 1), s26-s29.
- 426. Leigh, N.J., Palumbo, M.N., Marino, A.M., O'Connor, R.J., Goniewicz, M.L. (2018). Tobacco-specific nitrosamines (TSNA) in heated tobacco product IQOS. *Tobacco Control, 27*(Suppl 1), s37-s38.
- 427. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Hitchman, S.C., Cummings, K.M., Gravely, S., McNeill, A., & Fong, G.T. (2018). Response to letter to the editor by Benmarhnia, T., Leas, E., Hendrickson, E., Trinidad, D., Strong, D., Pierce, J. The potential influence of regulatory environment for ecigarettes on the effectiveness of e-cigarettes for smoking cessation: different reasons to temper the conclusions from inadequate data. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, *20*(5), 660-661.
- 428. Cho, Y. J., Thrasher, J. F., Yong, H.-H., Szklo, A. S., O'Connor, R. J., Bansal-Travers, M., Hammond, D., Fong, G. T., Hardin, J., Borland, R. (2018). Path analysis of warning label effects on negative emotions and quit attempts: A longitudinal study of smokers in Australia, Canada, Mexico, and the US. Social Science & Medicine, 197, 226-234.
- 429. Thomas, D., Davey, M.E., Panaretto, K.S., van der Sterren, A.E. (2018). Cannabis use among two national samples of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander tobacco smokers. *Drug and Alcohol Review*, *37*(Suppl 1), S394-S403.
- 430. Ma, B., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C. (2018). Factors associated with future intentions to use personal vaporizers among those with some experience of vaping. *Drug and Alcohol Review*, 37(2), 216-225.
- 431. Seo, H.G., Kim, Y., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Boudreau, C., Yan, M., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T. (2018). Tobacco control policies in the Republic of Korea and the methods of the ITC Korea Surveys. *Journal of the Korean Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, 9*(Suppl 1), S1-10.
- 432. Lim, J., Lee, J.A., Fong, G.T., Yan, M., Driezen, P., Seo, H.G., Cho, H.J. (2018). Awareness and use of e-cigarettes and vaping behaviors among Korean adult smokers: ITC 2016 Korean Study. *Journal of the Korean Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, 9(*Suppl 1), S11-21.
- 433. Lee, E.S., Seo, H.G., Fong, G.T., Yan, M., Driezen, P. (2018). Awareness of Korean adult smokers about national smoking cessation programs in Korea: findings from the 2016 International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Korea Survey. *Journal of the Korean Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, 9*(Suppl 1), S22-30.
- 434. Choi, Y.J., Seo, H.G., Kim, Y., Fong, G.T., Yan, M., Driezen, P. (2018). Tobacco related knowledge is associated with heaviness of smoking index (HSI) and intention to quit among Korean smokers: findings from 2016 ITC Korea Survey. *Journal of the Korean Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco*, 9(Suppl 1), S31-S38.

- 435. Kim, E.Y., Kim, Y., Choi, Y.J., Seo, H.G., Yan, M., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T. (2018). Change of support for smoke-free area and perception of effectiveness of smoking ban policy among Korean smokers: findings from the 2010, 2016 International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey in Korea. *Journal of the Korean Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco*, *9*(Suppl 1), S39-50.
- 436. Lee, C., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C. (2018). Acceptance and patterns of use of vaping in Australia and the United Kingdom: results from the International Tobacco Control Survey. *Drug & Alcohol Dependence*, *185*, 142-48.
- 437. Wadsworth, E., McNeill, A., Li, L., Hammond, D., Thrasher, J.F., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Hitchman, S.C. (2018). Reported exposure to e-cigarette advertising and promotion in different regulatory environments: findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country (ITC-4C) Survey. *Preventive Medicine*, *112*, 130-37.
- 438. Meijer, E., Van den Putte, B., Gebhardt, W.A., Van Laar, C., Bakk, Z., Dijkstra, A., Fong, G.T., West, R., Willemsen, M.C. (2018). A longitudinal study into the reciprocal effects of identities and smoking behaviour: findings from the ITC Netherlands Survey. *Social Science & Medicine, 200*, 249-257.
- 439. Partos, T.R., Gilmore, A., Hitchman, S.C., Hiscock, R., Branston, R., McNeill, A. (2018). Availability and use of cheap tobacco in the United Kingdom 2002-2014: findings from the International Tobacco Control Project. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, 20(6), 714-24.
- 440. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Partos, T. (2018). Do predictors of smoking relapse change as a function of duration of abstinence? Findings from the United States, Canada, United Kingdom and Australia. *Addiction*, *113*(7), 1295-1304.
- 441. Levy, D., Borland, R., Lindblom, E., Goniewicz, M.L., Meza, R., Holford, T.R., Yuan, Z., Luo, Y., O'Connor, R.J., Niaura, R., Abrams, D.B. (2018). Potential deaths averted in USA by replacing cigarettes with e-cigarettes. *Tobacco Control*, *27*(1), 18-25.
- 442. Levy, D. (2018). Communicating accurate and complete information. *Addictive Behaviours*, *76*, 386-387.
- 443. Levy, D., Yuan, Z., Abrams, D.B. (2018). The relationship of e-cigarette use to cigarette quit attempts and cessation: insights from a large, nationally representative U.S. Survey. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, *20*(8), 931-939.
- 444. Levy, D., Tam, J., Kuo, C., Fong, G.T., Chaloupka, F.J. (2018). The impact of implementing tobacco control policies: the 2017 tobacco control policy scorecard. *Journal of Public Health Management and Practice*, *24*(5), 448-457.
- 445. van Mourik, D.J.A., Candel, M.J.J.M., Nagelhout, G.E., Willemsen, M.C., Fong, G.T., Hummel, K., van den Putte, B., de Vries, H. (2018). Support for a point-of-sale cigarette display ban among smokers: findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey. *BMC Public Health*, 18, 740.B
- 446. El-Toukhy, S., Choi, K., Hitchman, S.C., Bansal-Travers, M., Thrasher, J.F., Yong, H.H., O'Connor, R.J., Shang, C. (2018). Banning tobacco price promotions, smoking-related beliefs, and behaviour: findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country (ITC 4C) Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 27(3), 310-318.

- 447. Stein, J., Heckman, B.W., Pope, D.A., Perry, E.S., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Bickel, W.K. (2018). Delay discounting and e-cigarette use: an investigation in current, former, and never cigarette smokers. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence*, 191, 165-173.
- 448. Chung-Hall, J., Fong, G.T., Driezen, P., Craig, L.V. (2018). Smokers' support for tobacco endgame measures in Canada: Findings from the 2016 International Tobacco Control Smoking and Vaping Survey. *CMAJ Open, 6*(3), E412-E422.
- 449. Hummel, K., Candel, M.J.J.M., Nagelhout, G.E., Brown, J., van den Putte, B., Kotz, D., Willemsen, M.C., Fong, G.T., West, R., de Vries, H. (2018). Construct and predictive validity of three measures of intention to quit smoking: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, 20(9), 1101-1108.
- 450. Shang, C., Chaloupka, F., Fong, G.T., Gupta, P.C., Pednekar, M.S. (2018). The association between state value-added taxes in tobacco use in India: evidence from GATS and TCP India Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research, 20*(11), 1344-1352.
- 451. Casado, L., Thrasher, J.F., de Abreu Perez, C., Thuler, L.C.S., Fong, G.T. (2018). Factors associated with quit attempts and smoking cessation in Brazil: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Brazil Survey. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 1), A343.
- 452. Swayampakala, K., Thrasher, J.F., Hardin, J.W., Titus, A.R., Liu, J., Fong, G.T., Fleischer, N.L. (2018). Factors associated with changing cigarette consumption patterns among low-intensity smokers: longitudinal findings across four waves (2008-2012) of the ITC Mexico Survey. *Addictive Behaviors Reports*, *8*, 154-163.
- 453. Braverman-Bronstein, A., Thrasher, J.F., Hernández-Ávila, M., Reynales-Shigematsu, L.M., Barrientos-Gutierrez, T. (2018). Concentrations of nicotine, nitrosamines, and humectants in legal and illegal cigarettes in Mexico. *Harm Reduction Journal*, *15*(1), 50.
- 454. Branston, J.R., McNeill, A., Gilmore, A., Hiscock, R., Partos, T.R. (2018). Keeping smoking affordable in higher tax environments via smoking thinner roll-your-own cigarettes: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey 2006–15. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence*, 193, 110-116.
- 455. Chen, M., Thompson, M.E., Wu, C. (2018). Empirical likelihood methods for complex surveys with data missing-by-design. Statistica Sinica, 28(4).
- 456. Kyriakos, C.N., Filippidis, F., Hitchman, S.C., Girvalaki, C., Tzavara, C.K., Demjén, T., Fernández, E., Mons, U., Trofor, A., Tountas, Y., Zatoński, M., Zatoński, W., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2018). Characteristics and correlates of electronic cigarette product attributes and undesirable events during e-cigarette use in six countries of the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 2), 21-33.
- 457. Vardavas, C., Bécuwe, N., Demjén, T., Fernández, E., McNeill, A., Mons, U., Tountas, Y., Trofor, A., Tsatsakis, A., Rohde, G., Willemsen, M.C., Prezewozniak, K., Zatoński, W., Fong, G.T., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2018). Study protocol of European Regulatory Science on Tobacco (EUREST-PLUS): policy implementation to reduce lung disease. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 2), 3-10.

- 458. Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E., Boudreau, C., Bécuwe, N., Driezen, P., Agar, T.K., Quah, A.C.K., Zatoński, W., Przewoźniak, K., Mons, U., Demjén, T., Tountas, Y., Trofor, A., Fernández, E., McNeill, A., Willemsen, M., Vardavas, C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2018). The conceptual model and methods of Wave 1 (2016) of the EUREST-PLUS ITC 6 European Countries Survey. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 2), 11-20.
- 459. Zatoński, M., Herbec, A., Zatoński, W., Przewoźniak, K., Janik-Koncewicz, K., Mons, U., Fong, G.T., Demjén, T., Tountas, Y., Trofor, A., Fernández, E., McNeill, A., Willemsen, M.C., Hummel, K., Quah, A.C.K., Kyriakos, C.N., Vardavas, C. (2018). Characterising smokers of menthol and flavoured cigarettes, their attitudes towards tobacco regulation, and the anticipated impact of the Tobacco Products Directive on their smoking and quitting behaviours: The EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 2), 34-46.
- 460. Nogueira, S., McNeill, A., Fu, M., Kyriakos, C.N., Mons, U., Fernández, E., Zatoński, W., Trofor, A., Demjén, T., Tountas, Y., Przwozniak, K., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Hitchman, S.C., Vardavas, C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2018). Impact of anti-smoking advertising on health-risk knowledge and quit attempts across 6 European countries from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Survey. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 2), 47-56.
- 461. Hummel, K., Nagelhout, G.E., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C., Papadakis, S., Herbec, A., Mons, U., van den Putte, B., Borland, R., Fernández, E., de Vries, H., McNeill, A., Gravely, S., Przewoźniak, K., Kovacs, P., Trofor, A., Willemsen, M.C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2018). Quitting activity and use of cessation assistance reported by smokers in eight European countries: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, 16(Suppl 2), 57-73.
- 462. Kahnert, S., Demjén, T., Tountas, Y., Trofor, A., Przewoźniak, K., Zatónski, W.A., Fernández, E., McNeill, A., Willemsen, M.C., Kyriakos, C.N., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C. Mons, U., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2018). Extent and correlates of self-reported exposure to tobacco advertising, promotion, and sponsorship in smokers: findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 2), 74-84.
- 463. Fu, M., Castellano, Y., Tigova, O., Kyriakos, C.N., Fong, G.T., Mons, U., Zatonzki, W.A., Agar, T., Quah, A.C.K., Trofor, A., Demjén, T., Przewoźniak, K., Tountas, Y., Vardavas, C., Fernández, E., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2018). Prevalence and correlates of different smoking bans in homes and cars among smokers in 6 countries of the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, 16(Suppl 2), 85-97.
- 464. Petroulia, I., Kyriakos, C.N., Papadakis, S., Tzavara, C.K., Filippidis, F., Girvalaki, C., Peleki, T., Katsaounou, P., McNeill, A., Mons, U., Fernández, E., Demjén, T., Trofor, A., Herbec, A., Zatoński, W., Tountas, Y., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2018). Patterns of tobacco use, quit attempts, readiness to quit and self-efficacy among smokers with anxiety or depression: Findings among six European Union Member States. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 2), 98-110.
- 465. Trofor, A., Papadakis, S., Lotrean, L.M., Radu-Loghin, C., Eremia, M., Mihaltan, F., Driezen, P., Kyriakos, C.N., Mons, U., Demjén, T., Nogueira, S.O., Fernández, E., Tountas, Y., Przewoźniak, K., McNeill, A., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2018). Knowledge of the health risks of smoking and impact of cigarette warning labels among tobacco users in six European countries. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 2), 111-123.

- 466. Puntambekar, N., Pednekar, M., Adhikari, K., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Driezen, P.*, Gupta, P. C. (2018). Awareness of tobacco advertising, promotion and sponsorship in four states: findings from TCP India Survey Wave 1 and Wave 2. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, 16(Suppl1), A191.
- 467. Wadsworth, E., Hammond, D. (2018). Differences in patterns of cannabis use among youth: prevalence, perceptions of harm, and driving under the influence in the USA where non-medical cannabis markets have been established, proposed and prohibited. *Drug and Alcohol Review*, 37(7), 903-911. https://doi.org/10.1111/dar.12842
- 468. King, B., Ndoen, E., Borland, R. (2018). Smokers' risk perceptions and misperceptions of cigarettes, e-cigarettes, and nicotine replacement therapies. Drug and Alcohol Dependence, 37(6), 810-817.

2019 (Total = 83)

- 469. Lozano, P., Arillo-Santillán, E., Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Zavala-Arciniega, L., Reynales-Shigematsu, L. M., & Thrasher, J. F. (2019). E-cigarette use and its association with smoking reduction and cessation intentions among Mexican smokers. salud pública de méxico, 61, 276-285. doi: 10.21149/9797.
- 470. Thompson, M.E. (2019). Combining data from new and traditional sources in population surveys. *International Statistical Review*, *87*(S1), S79-89.
- 471. Levy, D.T., Warner, K.E., Cummings, K.M., Hammond, D., Kuo, C., Fong, G.T., Thrasher, J.F., Goniewicz, M.L., Borland, R. (2019). Examining the relationship of vaping to smoking initiation among US youth and young adults: a reality check. *Tobacco Control*, 28(6), 629-635.
- 472. Wadsworth, E., Hammond, D. (2019). International differences in patterns of cannabis use among youth: Prevalence, perceptions of harm, and driving under the influence in Canada, England & United states. *Addictive Behaviors*, 90, 171-175. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.addbeh.2018.10.050
- 473. Fong, G.T., Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L.V., for the WHO FCTC Impact Assessment Expert Group. (2019). Impact assessment of the WHO FCTC over its first decade: Methodology of the Expert Group. Tobacco Control, 28(Suppl 2), S84-88.
- 474. Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L.V., Gravely, S., Sansone, N., Fong, G.T. (2019). Impact of the WHO FCTC over the first decade: a global evidence review prepared for the Impact Assessment Expert Group. *Tobacco Control*, 28(Suppl 2), S119-128.
- 475. Fleischer, N.L., Lozano, P., Wu, Y.H., Hardin, J.W., Meng, G., Liese, A.D., Fong, G.T., Thrasher, J.F. (2019). Disentangling the roles of point-of-sale bans, tobacco retailer density and proximity on cessation and relapse among a cohort of smokers: findings from ITC Canada Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 28(1), 81-87.
- 476. Thomas, D.P., Davey, M.E., van der Sterren, A.E., Lyons, L., Hunt, J.M., Bennet, P.T. (2019). Social networks and quitting in a national cohort of Australian Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander smokers. *Drug and Alcohol Review, 38*(1), 82-91.

- 477. Braak, D., Cummings, K.M., Nahhas, G.J., Heckman, B.W., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Boudreau, C., McNeill, A., Levy, D.T., Shang, C. (2019). Where do vapers buy their vaping supplies? Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) 4 Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 16(3), 338.
- 478. Lozano, P., Thrasher, J.F., Forthofer, L., Hardin, J., Reynales-Shigematsu, L.M., Santillian, E., Fleischer, N.L. (2019). The role of social norms and socioeconomic status in smoking-related stigma among smokers in Mexico and Uruguay. *Critical Public Health*, *29*(2), 215-27.
- 479. Levy, D., Lindblom, E., Sweanor, D, Chaloupka, F.J., O'Connor, R.J., Shang, C., Palley, T, Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Goniewicz, M.L., Borland, R. (2019). An economic analysis of the pre-deeming US market for nicotine vaping products. *Tobacco Regulatory Science*, *5*(2), 169-181.
- 480. Heckman, B.W., Cummings, K.M., Stoltman, J.J.K., Dahne, J., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Carpenter, M.J. (2019). Longer duration of smoking abstinence is associated with waning cessation fatigue. *Behaviour Research and Therapy*, *115*, 12-18.
- 481. Wackowski, O, Sontag, J, Hammond, D. (2019). Youth and young adult exposure to and perceptions of news media coverage about e-cigarettes in the United States, Canada and England. *Preventative Medicine*, *121*, 7-10. doi: 10.1016/j.ypmed.2019.01.013
- 482. Fix, B.V., Smith, D., O'Connor, R.J., Heckman, B., Willemsen, M.C., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T. (2019). Cannabis use among a nationally representative cross-sectional sample of smokers and non-smokers in The Netherlands: Results from the 2015 ITC Netherlands Gold Magic Survey. *BMJ Open*, *9*(3), E024497.
- 483. Morphett, K., Weier, M., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Gartner, C. (2019). Barriers and facilitators to switching from smoking to vaping: Advice from vapers. *Drug and Alcohol Review*, *38*(3), 234-243.
- 484. Nargis, N., Zheng, R., Xu, S.S., Fong, G.T., Feng, G., Jiang, Y., Wang, Y., Hu, X. (2019). Cigarette affordability in China, 2006-2015: Findings from the ITC China Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, *16*(7), 1205.
- 485. Ngo, A., Fong, G.T., Craig, L., Shang, C. (2019). Analysis of gender differences in the impact of taxation and taxation structure on cigarette consumption in 17 ITC countries. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 16(7), e1275.
- 486. DeHart, WB, Kaplan, B.A., Pope, D.A., Mellis, AM, Bickel, W.K. (2019). The Experimental Tobacco Marketplace: Narrative influence on electronic cigarette substitution. *Experimental and Clinical Psychopharmacology*, *27*(2), 115-124.
- 487. DeHart, WB, Mellis, AM, Kaplan, B.A., Pope, D.A., Bickel, W.K. (2019). The Experimental Tobacco Marketplace: Narratives engage cognitive biases to increase electronic cigarette substitution. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence*, 197, 203-211.
- 488. Chyderiotis, S., Beck, F., Andler, R., Hitchman, S.C., Benmarhnia, T. (2019). How to reduce biases coming from a before and after design: the impact of the 2007-2008 French smoking ban policy. *European Journal of Public Health*, 29(2), 372-377.

- 489. Tigova, O., Amalia, B., Castellano, Y., Fu, M., Nogueira, S.O., Kyriakos, C.N., Mons, U., Trofor, A., Zatoński, W.A., Przewoźniak, K., Demjén, T., Tountas, Y., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Fernández, E., Vardavas, C.I., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2019). Secondhand exposure to e-cigarette aerosols among smokers: a cross-sectional study in six European countries of the EUREST-PLUS ITC Survey. *Tobacco Induced Disease*, *16*(Suppl 2), 124-134.
- 490. Nogueira, S., Tigova, O., Castellano, Y., Mons, U., Kyriakos, C.N., McNeill, A., Trofor, A., Zatoński, W.A., Przwozniak, K., Demjén, T., Tountas, Y., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Fu, M., Vardavas, C.I., Fernández, E., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2019). Cigarette brand loyalty among smokers in six European countries: findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Survey. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 2), 135-144.
- 491. Driezen, P., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., Demjén, T., Tountas, Y., Trofor, A., Przewoźniak, K., Zatónski, W.A., Fernández, F., Mons, U., Vardavas, C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2019). Cross-border purchasing of cigarettes among smokers in six countries of the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 2), 145-159.
- 492. Hedman, L., Katsaounou, P., Filippidis, F., Ravara, S., Lindberg, A., Janson, C., Gratziou, C., Rohde, G., Kyriakos, C.N., Mons, U., Fernández, E., Trofor, A., Demjén, T., Przwozniak, K., Tountas, Y., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2019). Receiving support to quit smoking and quit attempts among smokers with and without smoking related diseases: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*. *16*(Suppl 2), 160-171.
- 493. East, K., Hitchman, S.C., McDermott, M., McNeill, A., Herbeć, A., Tountas, Y., Bécuwe, N., Demjén, T., Fu, M., Fernández, E., Mons, U., Trofor, A., Zatoński, W., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2019). Social norms towards smoking and electronic cigarettes among adult smokers in seven European Countries: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 2), 172-183.
- 494. Demjén, T., Kiss, J., Kovacs, P., Mons, U., Kahnert, S., Driezen, P., Kyriakos, C.N., Zatoński, M., Prezewoźniak, K., Fu, M., Fernández, E., McNeill, A., Willemsen, M.C., Tountas, Y., Trofor, A., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2019). The purchase sources of and price paid for cigarettes in six European countries: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 2), 184-192.
- 495. Fu, M., Castellano, Y., Tigova, O., Mons, U., Agar, T., Kyriakos, C.N., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Trofor, A.C., Przewoźniak, K., Zatoński, W.A., Demjén, T., Tountas, Y., Vardavas, C.I., Fernández, E., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2019). Correlates of the support for smoke-free policies among smokers: A cross-sectional study in six European countries of the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, 16(Suppl 2), 193-202.
- 496. Fu, M., Castellano, Y., Tigova, O., Mons, U., Agar, T., Kyriakos, C.N., Trofor, A.C., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Przewoźniak, K., Zatoński, W.A., Demjén, T., Tountas, Y., Vardavas, C.I., Fernández, E., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2019). Smoking in public places in six European countries: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 2), 203-209.
- 497. Shang, C., Chaloupka, F., Gupta, P.C., Pednekar, M.S., Fong, G.T. (2019). Association between tobacco prices and smoking onset: Evidence from the TCP India Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 28(Suppl1), S3-S8.

- 498. Partos, T.R., Branston, J.R., Hiscock, R., Gilmore, A., McNeill, A. (2019). Individualised tobacco affordability in the UK 2002-2014: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. *Tobacco Control*, 28(Suppl 1), S9-S19.
- 499. Nargis, N., Stoklosa, M., Drope, J., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Driezen, P., Chaloupka, F.J., Shang, C. (2019). Trend in the affordability of tobacco products in Bangladesh: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Bangladesh Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 28(Suppl1), S20-S30.
- 500. Shang, C., Myung Lee, H., Chaloupka, F., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E., O'Connor, R.J. (2019). Association between tax structure and cigarette consumption: findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation (ITC) Project. *Tobacco Control, 28*(Suppl 1), S31-S36.
- 501. Huq, I., Nargis, N., Lkhagvasuren, D., Hussain, A.K.M.G., Fong, G.T. (2019). The impact of income and taxation in a price-tiered cigarette market: Findings from the ITC Bangladesh Surveys. *Tobacco Control*, *28*(Suppl 1), S37-S44.
- 502. Stoklosa, M., Goma, F., Nargis, N., Drope, J., Chelwa, C., Chisha, Z., Fong, G.T. (2019). Price, tax and tobacco product substitution in Zambia: Findings from the ITC Zambia Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 28(Suppl 1), S45-S52.
- 503. Curti, D., Shang, C., Chaloupka, F.J., Fong, G.T. (2019). Tobacco taxation, illegal cigarette supply and geography: Findings from the ITC Uruguay Survey. *Tobacco Control, 28*(Suppl 1), S53-S60.
- 504. van den Brand, F., Nagelhout, G.E., Hummel, K., Willemsen, M.C., McNeill, A., van Schayck, O. (2019). Does free or lower cost smoking cessation medication stimulate quitting? Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands and United Kingdom Surveys. *Tobacco Control*, 28(Suppl 1), S61-S67.
- 505. Xu, S.S., Gravely, S., Meng, G., Elton-Marshall, T., O'Connor, R.J., Quah, A.C.K., Feng, G., Jiang, Y., Hu, G., Fong, G.T. (2019). Impact of China National Tobacco Company's 'premiumization' strategy: Longitudinal findings from the ITC China Project (2006-2015). *Tobacco Control*, 28(Suppl 1), S68-S76.
- 506. Li, L., Borland, R., O'Connor, R., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., Driezen, P., Cummings, K.M. (2019). How are self-reported physical and mental health conditions related to vaping activities among smokers and quitters: Findings from the ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Wave 1 Survey. International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health, 16(8), e1412.
- 507. Pope, D.A., Poe, L., Stein, J.S., Kaplan, B.A., Heckman, B.W., Epstein, L.H., Bickel, W.K. (2019). Experimental Tobacco Marketplace: Substitutability of e-cigarette liquid for cigarettes as a function of nicotine strength. Tobacco Control, 28(2), 206-211.
- 508. Heckman, B.W., Cummings, K.M., El Nahas, G., Willemsen, M.C., O'Connor, R.J., Borland, R., Hirsch, A.A., Bickel, W.K., Carpenter, C.M. (2019). Behavioral economic purchase tasks to estimate demand for novel nicotine/tobacco products and prospectively predict future use: Evidence from the Netherlands. Nicotine and Tobacco Research, 21(6), 784-791.

- 509. Gravely, S., Driezen, P., Ouimet, J., Quah, A.C.K., Cummings, K.M., Thompson, M.E., Boudreau, C., Hammond, D., McNeill, A., Borland, R., Thrasher, J.F., Edwards, R., Omar, M., Hitchman, S., Yong, H-H., Barrientos-Gutierrez, T., Willemsen, M.C., Bianco, E., Boado, M., Goma, F., Seo, H.G., Nargis, N., Jiang, Y., Perez, C., & Fong, G.T. (2019). Prevalence of awareness, ever-use, and current use of nicotine vaping products (NVPs) among adult current smokers and ex-smokers in 14 countries with differing regulations on sales and marketing of NVPs: Cross-sectional findings from the ITC Project. Addiction, 114(6), 1060-1073.
- 510. Craig, L., Fong, G.T., Chung-Hall, J., Puska, P. (2019). The impact of the WHO FCTC on tobacco control: Perspectives from stakeholders in 12 countries. *Tobacco Control, 28*(Suppl 2),S129-135.
- 511. Driezen, P., Nargis, N., Thompson, M.E., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Chaloupka, F.J., Shang, C., Cheng, K-W. (2019). State-level affordability of factory-made cigarettes among current US smokers: Findings from the ITC US Survey, 2003-2015. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, *16*(13), 2439.
- 512. Sharma, A., Kasza, K., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M., Bansal-Travers, M., Fong, G.T., O'Connor, R.J. (2019). Awareness and interest in lung cancer screening among current and former smokers: Findings from the ITC United States Survey. *Cancer Causes & Control*, *30*(7), 733–745.
- 513. Thomas, D.P., Lyons, L., Borland, R. (2019). Predictors and reasons for quitting smoking and sustaining abstinence in a national cohort of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander smokers. *Drug and Alcohol Review*, 38(3), 244-253.
- 514. McKiernan, A., Stanley, J., Waa, A.M., Kaai, S.C., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Edwards, R. (2019). Beliefs among adult smokers and quitters about nicotine and de-nicotinized cigarettes in the 2016-17 ITC New Zealand Survey. *Tobacco Regulatory Science*, 5(5), 400-409.
- 515. Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T. (2019). Predicting the future of smoking in a rapidly evolving nicotine marketplace. *Addiction*, *114*(Suppl 1), 3-5.
- 516. Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., Boudreau, C., Driezen, P., Li, G., Gravely, S., Cummings, K.M., Heckman, B.W., O'Connor, R.J., Thrasher, J.F., Nahhas, G., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., Quah, A.C.K. (2019). Methods of the ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey, Wave 1 (2016). *Addiction*, 114(Suppl 1) 6-14.
- 517. O'Connor, R.J., Fix, B.V., McNeill, A., Goniewicz, M.L., Bansal-Travers-M., Heckman, B.W., Cummings, K.M., Hitchman, S., Borland, R., Hammond, D., Levy, D., Gravely, S., Fong, G.T. (2019). Characteristics of nicotine vaping products used by participants in the 2016 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Addiction*, *114*(Suppl 1), 15-23.
- 518. Borland, R., Murray, K., Gravely, S., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E., McNeill, A., O'Connor, R.J., Goniewicz, M.L., Yong, H.H., Levy, D., Heckman, B., Cummings, K.M. (2019). A new classification system for describing concurrent use of nicotine vaping products alongside cigarettes (so-called "dual use"): Findings from the ITC 4-Country Smoking and Vaping Wave 1 Survey. *Addiction*, *114*(Suppl 1), 24-34.
- 519. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Gravely, S., Thrasher, J., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., Greenhalgh, B., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T. (2019). Reasons for regular vaping and for its discontinuation among smokers and recent ex-smokers: findings from the 2016 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Addiction*, 114(Suppl 1), 35-48.

- 520. McNeill, A., Driezen, P., Hitchman, S.C., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Borland, R. (2019). Indicators of cigarette smoking dependence and relapse in former smokers who vape compared with those who do not: findings from the 2016 International Tobacco Control Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Addiction*, *114*(Suppl 1), 49-60.
- 521. Chan, C.K.G., Morphett, K., Gartner, C., Leung, J., Yong, H.H., Hall, W., Borland, R. (2019). Predicting vaping uptake, vaping frequency and ongoing vaping among daily smokers using longitudinal data from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Surveys. *Addiction*, 114(Suppl 1), 61-70.
- 522. Gravely, S., Thrasher, F.J., Cummings, K.M., Ouimet, J., McNeill, A., Meng, G., Lindblom, E.N., Loewen, R., O'Connor, R., Thompson, M.E., Hitchman, S., Hammond, D., Heckman, B.W., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Elton-Marshall, T., Bansal-Travers, M., Gartner, C., Fong, G.T. (2019). Discussions between health professionals and smokers about nicotine vaping products: Results from the 2016 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Addiction*, *114*(Suppl 1), 71-85.
- 523. Levy, D., Abrams, D.B., Yuan, Z., Lou, Y., Fong, G.T., Borland, R. (2019). A modeling approach to gauging the effects of nicotine vaping product use on cessation from cigarettes: What do we know, what do we need to know? *Addiction*, 114(Suppl 1), 86-96.
- 524. Aleyan, S., East, K., McNeill, A., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Yong, H.H., Thrasher, J.F., Borland, R., Hitchman, S.C. (2019). Differences in norms towards the use of nicotine vaping products among adult smokers, former smokers and nicotine vaping product users: Cross-sectional findings from the 2016 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Addiction*, 114(Suppl 1), 97-106.
- 525. Nahhas, G., Braak, D., Cummings, K.M., Heckman, B.W., Alberg, A.J., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Boudreau, C., Hitchman, S.C., McNeill, A. (2019). Rules about smoking and vaping in the home: Findings from the 2016 International Tobacco Control Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Addiction.* 114(Suppl 1), 107-114.
- 526. Cheng, K.-W., Chaloupka, F.J., Shang, C., Ngo, A., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Heckman, B.W., Levy, D.T., Cummings, K.M. (2019). Prices, use restrictions and electronic cigarette use—evidence from Wave 1 (2016) US data of the ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Addiction, 114*(Suppl 1), 115-122.
- 527. Heckman, B., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Hitchman, S.C., O'Connor, R.J., Bickel, W.K., Stein, J., Yong, H.H., Nahhas, G., Pope, D., Shang, C., Cheng, K.W., Levy, D., Cummings, K.M. (2019). The impact of vaping and regulatory environment on cigarette demand: Behavioral economic perspective across four countries. *Addiction*, *114*(Suppl 1), 123-133.
- 528. McDermott, M., Li, G., McNeill, A., Hammond, D., Thrasher, J.F., O'Connor, R.J., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hitchman, S.C. (2019). Exposure to and perceptions of health warning labels on nicotine vaping products: Findings from the 2016 International Tobacco Control Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Addiction*, *114*(Suppl 1), 134-143.
- 529. Herbec, A., Zatoński, M., Zatoński, W., Janik-Koncewicz, K., Mons, U., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Driezen, P., Demjén, T., Tountas, Y., Trofor, A., Fernández, E., McNeill, A., Willemsen, M., Vardavas, C., Przewoźniak, K., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2019). Dependence, plans to quit, quitting self-efficacy and past cessation behaviours among menthol and other flavoured cigarette users in Europe The EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 2), 210-221.

- 530. van Mourik, D.A., Candel, M.J.J.M., Nagelhout, G.E., Willemsen, M.C., Yong, H.H., van den Putte, B., Fong, G.T., de Vries, H. (2019). How the New European Union's (Pictorial) Tobacco Health Warnings Influence Quit Attempts and Smoking Cessation: Findings from the 2016–2017 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Surveys. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 16(21), 4260.
- 531. Sutanto, E., Miller, C., Smith, D., O'Connor, R.J., Quah, A.C.K., Cummings, K.M., Xu, S., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A., Ouimet, J., Yoshimi, I., Mochizuki, Y., Tabuchi, T. Goniewicz, M.L. (2019). Prevalence, use behaviors, and preferences among users of heated tobacco products: Findings from the 2018 ITC Japan Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 16(23), 4630.
- 532. Sutanto, E., Smith, D.M., Miller, C., O'Connor, R.J., Hyland, A., Tabuchi, T., Quah, A.C.K., Cummings, K.M., Xu, S., Fong, G.T., Ouimet, J., Yoshimi, I., Mochizuki, Y., Goniewicz, M.L. (2019). Use of heated tobacco products within indoor spaces: Findings from the 2018 ITC Japan Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, *16*(23), 4862.
- 533. Nargis, N., Hussain, A.K.M.G., GoodChild, M., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2019). A decade of cigarette taxation in Bangladesh: lessons learnt for tobacco control policy and practice. *Bulletin of the World Health Organization*, *97*(3), 221-229.
- 534. Hummel, K., van den Putte, B., Mons, U., Willemsen, M.C., Fong, G.T., Andler, R., de Vries, H., Nagelhout, G.E. (2019). The role of income and psychological distress in the relationship between job loss and smoking cessation: findings from three International Tobacco Control (ITC) Europe countries. *Tobacco Prevention & Cessation, 5*(November), 42.
- 535. Li, L., Borland, R., O'Connor, R.J., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., Driezen, P., Cummings, K.M. (2019). The association between smokers' self-reported health problems and quitting: Findings from ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Wave 1 Survey. *Tobacco Prevention & Cessation,* 5(December): 49.
- 536. Green, A., Driezen, P., Hammond, D., Soar, S., Fong, G.T. (2019). Impact of adding and removing warning label messages from cigarette packages on adult smokers' awareness about the health harms of smoking: Findings from the ITC Canada Survey. *Tobacco Control, 28*(e1), e56-63.
- 537. Passos, V.L., Crutzen, R., Feder, J., Willemsen, M.C., Lemmens, P., Hummel, K. (2019). Dynamic, data-driven typologies of long-term smoking, cessation and their correlates: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey. *Social Science & Medicine*, 235(2019), 112393.
- 538. Kaai, S.C., Fong, G.T., Goma, F., Meng, G., Ikamari, L., Ong'ang'o, J.R., Elton-Marshall, T. (2019). Identifying factors associated with quit intentions among smokers from two nationally representative samples in Africa: Findings from the ITC Kenya and Zambia Surveys. *Preventive Medicine Reports*, *15*(2019), 100951.
- 539. Cho, Y.J., Thrasher. J.F., Reid, J.L., Hitchman. S., Hammond, D. (2019). Youth self-reported exposure to and perceptions of vaping advertisements: Findings from the 2017 International Tobacco Control Youth Tobacco and Vaping Survey. *Preventive Medicine*, *126*(2019), 105775. doi: 10.1016/j.ypmed.2019.105775

- 540. Park, E., Cho, S., Seo, H.G., Kim, Y., Jung, H.S., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K. (2019). Attitudes of Korean smokers toward smoke-free public places: Findings from the longitudinal ITC Korea Survey, 2005-2010. *BMJ Open, 9*, e025298.
- 541. Sontag, J, Wackowski, O, Hammond, D. (2019). Baseline assessment of noticing e-cigarette health warnings among youth and young adults in the United States, Canada and England, and associations with harm perceptions, nicotine awareness and warning recall. *Preventive Medicine Reports*, *16*, 100966. doi: 10.1016/j.pmedr.2019.100966
- 542. Smith, T., Heckman, B.W., Wahlquist, A, Cummings, K.M., Carpenter, M.J. (2019). The impact of e-liquid propylene glycol and vegetable glycerin ratio on rating of subjective effects, reinforcements value, and use in current smokers. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, 22(5), 791-797.
- 543. van Mourik, D.A., Nagelhout, G., can den Putte, B., Hummel, K., Willemsen, M.C., de Vries, H., (2019). Did e-cigarette users notice the new European Union's e-cigarette legislation? Findings from the 2015–2017 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 16(16), 2917.
- 544. Levy, D., Yuan, Z., Li, Y., Mays, D., Sanchez-Romero, L.M. (2019). An examination of the variation in estimates of e-cigarette prevalence among U.S. adults. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, *16*(17), 3164.
- 545. Nargis, N., Yong, H.H., Driezen, P., Mbulo, L., Zhao, L., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E., Borland, R., Palipudi, K.M., Giovino, G.A., Thrasher, J.F., Siahpush, M. (2019). Socioeconomic patterns of smoking cessation behavior in low and middle-income countries: Emerging evidence from the Global Adult Tobacco Surveys and International Tobacco Control Surveys. *PLOS One, 14(*9), e0220223.
- 546. Sansone, G., Fong, G.T., Yan, M., Meng, G., Craig, L.V., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Wu, C., Feng, G., Jiang, Y. (2019). Secondhand smoke exposure and support for smoke-free policies in cities and rural areas of China from 2009 to 2015: a population-based cohort study (the ITC China Survey). *BMJ Open*, *9*, e031891.
- 547. Yoshimi, I., Fong, G.T., Craig, L., Yan, M., Mochizuki, Y., Tabuchi, T., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., Sansone, G., Chung-Hall, J. (2019). Awareness of cigarette and heated tobacco products marketing and support for tobacco marketing restrictions in Japan: Findings from the 2018 ITC Japan Survey. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, 17(Suppl 1), A61.
- 548. Fataar, F., Hammond, D. (2019). The prevalence of vaping and smoking as modes of delivery for nicotine and cannabis among youth in Canada, England and the United States. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, *16*(21), 4111. doi:10.3390/ijerph16214111
- 549. King, B., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Gartner, C., Hammond, D., Lewandowsky, S, O'Connor, R.J. (2019). Understanding of the component causes of harm from cigarette smoking in Australia. *Drug and Alcohol Review*, *38*(7), 807-817.
- 550. Levy, D.T., Chaloupka, F.J., Lindblom, E., Sweanor, D., O'Connor, R.J., Shang, C., Borland, R. (2019). The US cigarette industry: An economic and marketing perspective. *Tobacco Regulatory Science*, *5*(2), 156-168.

551. East, K., Hitchman, S.C., McNeill, A., Thrasher, J.F., Hammond, D. (2019). Social norms towards smoking and vaping and associations with product use among youth in England, Canada, and the US. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence*, 205, 107635.

2020 (Total = 58)

- 552. Czoli, C., White, C., Reid, J., O'Connor, R.J., Hammond, D. (2020). Awareness and interest in IQOS heated tobacco products among youth in Canada, England & the United States. *Tobacco Control*, 29(1), 89-95. doi:10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2018-054654
- 553. Driezen, P., Guindon, G.E., Hammond, D., Thompson, M.E., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2020). Contraband cigarette purchasing from First Nation Reserves in Ontario and Quebec: Findings from the 2002-2014 ITC Canada Survey. *International Journal of Drug Policy, 75,* 102612.
- 554. Nargis, N., Ghulam Hussain, A.K.M., GoodChild, M., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2020). Tobacco industry pricing undermines tobacco tax policy: A tale from Bangladesh. *Preventive Medicine*, 132, 105991.
- 555. Zhao, P., Ghosh, M., Rao, J.N.K., Wu, C. (2020). Bayesian empirical likelihood inference with complex survey data. *Journal of the Royal Statistics Society, 82*(1), 155-174.
- 556. Lozano, P., Thrasher, J.F., Forthofer, L., Hardin, J., Reynales Shigematsu, L.M., Santillan, A., Fleischer, N.L. (2020). Smoking-related stigma: A public health tool or a damaging force? *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, 22(1), 96-103.
- 557. van Mourik, D.J.A., Nagelhout, G.E., de Vries, H., van den Putte, B., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M.C. (2020). Quasi-experimentally examining the impact of introducing tobacco pictorial health warnings: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) 4C and Netherlands surveys in the Netherlands, Australia, Canada, United Kingdom, and the United States. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence*, 207, 107818.
- 558. Chung-Hall, J., Fong, G.T., Meng, G., Yan, M., Tabuchi, T., Yoshimi, I., Mochizuki, Y., Craig, L., Ouimet, J., Quah, A.C.K. (2020). Effectiveness of text-only cigarette health warnings in Japan: Findings from the 2018 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Japan Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, *17*(3), 952. doi: https://doi.org/10.3390/ijerph17030952
- 559. Sansone, G., Fong, G.T., Meng, G., Craig, L., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., Mochizuki, Y., Yoshimi, I., Tabuchi, T. (2020). Secondhand smoke exposure in public places and support for smoke-free laws in Japan: Findings from the 2018 ITC Japan Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 17(3), 979. doi: https://doi.org/10.3390/ijerph17030979
- 560. Smith, T., Wahlquist, A, Heckman, B.W., Cummings, K.M., Carpenter, M.J. (2020). Impact of ecigarette sampling on cigarette dependence and reinforcement value. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, 22(2), 297-301.
- 561. Sutanto, E., Miller, C., Smith, D.M., Borland, R., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M., Quah, A.C.K., Xu, S.S., Fong, G.T., Ouimet, J., Yoshimi, I., Mochizuki, Y., Tabuchi, T., O'Connor, R.J., Goniewicz, M.L. (2020). Concurrent daily and non-daily use of heated tobacco products with combustible cigarettes: Findings from the 2018 ITC Japan Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Resarch and Publich Health*, 17(6), 2098. doi: https://doi.org/10.3390/ijerph17062098

- 562. Yong, H.H., Karmakar, C., Borland, R., Kusmakar, S., Fuller-Tyszkiewicz, M., Yearwood, J. (2020). Identifying smoker subgroups with high versus low smoking cessation attempt probability: A decision tree analysis approach. *Addictive Behaviors, 103,* 106258. doi: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.addbeh.2019.106258
- 563. Gravely, S., Fong, G.T., Sutanto, E., Loewen, R., Ouimet, J., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Thompson, M., Bordereau, C., Li, G., Goniewicz, M.L., Yoshimi, I., Mochizuki, Y., Elton-Marshall, T., Thrasher, J.F., Tabuchi, T. (2020). Perceptions of harmfulness of heated tobacco products compared to combustible cigarettes among adult smokers in Japan: Findings from the 2018 ITC Japan Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health, 17*(7), 2394. doi: https://doi.org/10.3390/ijerph17072394
- 564. Thompson, M.E., Boudreau, C., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., Li, G., Yan, M., Mochizuki, Y., Yoshimi, I., Fong, G.T. (2020). Survey methods of the 2018 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Japan Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health, 17*(7), 2598. doi: https://doi.org/10.3390/ijerph17072598
- 565. Van Mourik, D.J.A., Nagelhout, G.E., Willemsen, M.C., Van den Putte, B., & De Vries, H. (2020). Differences in smokers' awareness of the health risks of smoking before and after introducing pictorial tobacco health warnings: Findings from the 2012-2017 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey. *BMC Public Health*, 20, 512. doi: https://doi.org/10.1186/s12889-020-08667-9
- 566. Cummings, K.M., Nahhas, G., Sweanor, D. (2020). What is accounting for the rapid decline in cigarette sales in Japan? *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 17(10), 3570.
- 567. Hammond, D., Rynard, V.L., Reid, J. (2020). Changes in prevalence of vaping among youth in the United States, Canada, and England, 2017 to 2019. *JAMA Pediatrics*, 174(8), 797-800.
- 568. Braak, D., Cummings, K.M., Nahhas, G.J., Reid, J., Hammond, D. (2020). How are adolescents getting their vaping products? Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Youth Tobacco and Vaping Survey. *Additcive Behaviors*, *105*, 106345. doi: 10.1016/j.addbeh.2020.106345.
- 569. Cho, Y.J., Thrasher, J.F., Cummings, K.M., Yong, H., Hitchman, S., McNeill, A., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Hardin, J., Li, L., & Lindblom, E. (2020). Cross-country comparison of cigarette and vaping product marketing exposure and use: Findings from the 2016 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *29*, 295-304. doi: http://dx.doi.org/10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2018-054650
- 570. Hammond, D., Wackowski, O, Reid, J., O'Connor, R.J. (2020). Use of JUUL e-cigarettes among youth in the United States. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, 22(5), 827-832. doi: 10.1093/ntr/nty237
- 571. Pope, D.A., Poe, L., Stein, J.S., Kaplan, B.A., DeHart, WB, Mellis, AM, Heckman, B.W., Epstein, L.H., Chaloupka, F.J., Bickel, W.K. (2020). The Experimental Tobacco Marketplace: Demand and substitutability as a function of cigarette taxes and e-liquid subsidies. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, 22(5), 782-790.

- 572. Hammond, D., Reid, J., Burkhalter, R., Rynard, V.L. (2020). E-cigarette marketing regulations and youth vaping: Cross-sectional surveys, 2017-2019. *Pediatrics*, *146*(1), e20194020. doi: 10.1542/peds.2019-4020
- 573. Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y. (2020). Commentary: The importance of reducing smoking in China: To achieve healthy China 2030 while reducing the severity of the COVID-19 pandemic. *China CDC Weekly*, 2(22), 404-406. doi: 10.46234/ccdcw2020.103.
- 574. Levy, D.T., Douglas, C.E., Sanchez-Romero, L.M., Cummings, K.M., Sweanor, D.T. (2020). Commentary: An analysis of the FCTC's attempt to stop the Altria-Juul Labs deal. *Tobacco Regulatory Science*, *6*(4), 302-305. doi: https://doi.org/10.18001/TRS.6.4.7
- 575. Girvalaki, C., Filippidis, F.T., Kyriakos, C.N., Driezen, P., Herbeć, A., Mons, U., Papadakis, S., Mechili, E.A., Katsaounou, P.A., Przewoźniak, K., Fernández, E., Trofor, A.C., Demjén, T., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C.I., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2020). Perceptions, predictors of and motivation for quitting among smokers from six European countries from 2016 to 2018: Findings from EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, *17*(17), 6263. doi: https://doi.org/10.3390/ijerph17176263
- 576. Edwards, R., Stanley, J., Waa, A., White, M., Kaai, S.C., Ouimet, J., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2020). Patterns of use of vaping products among smokers: findings from the 2016-2018 ITC New Zealand Surveys. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, *17*(18), 6629. doi: https://doi.org/10.3390/ijerph17186629
- 577. Bommel é, J., Hopman, P., Hipple Walters, B., Geboers, C., Croes, E., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Willemsen, M.C. (2020). The double-edged relationship between COVID-19 stress and smoking: Implications for smoking cessation. Tobacco Induced Diseases, 18(July), 63.
- 578. Sutanto, E., Miller, C.R., Smith, D.M., O'Connor, R.J., Gravely, S., Hammond, D., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M., Quah, A.C.K. Fong, G.T., Agar, T., Goniewicz, M.L. (2020). Perceived relative harm of heated tobacco products (IQOS), e-cigarettes, and cigarettes among adults in Canada: Findings from the ITC Project. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *18*(September), 81.
- 579. Gravely, S., Cummings, K.M., Hammond, D., Lindblom, E.N., Smith, D., Martin, N., Loewen, R., Borland, R., Hyland, A., Thompson, M.E., Boudreau, C., Kasza K.A., Ouimet, J., Quah, A.C.K., O'Connor, R., Fong, G.T. (2020). The association of e-cigarette flavors with satisfaction, enjoyment, and trying to quit or stay abstinent from smoking among regular adult vapers from Canada and the United States: Findings from the 2018 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, 22(10), 1831-1841.
- 580. Gravely, S., Driezen, P., Smith, D.M., Borland, R., Lindblom, E., Hammond, D., McNeill, A., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M., Chan, G., Thompson, M.E., Boudreau, C., Martin, N., Ouimet, J., Loewen, R., Quah, A.C.K., Goniewicz, M.L., Thrasher, J.F., Fong, G.T. (2020). International differences in patterns of cannabis use among adult cigarette smokers: Findings from the 2018 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *International Journal of Drug Policy*, *79*, 102754.
- 581. Thomas, D.P., Davey, M., van der Sterren, A.E., Panaretto, K.S., Lyons, L., (2020). Do stress, life satisfaction, depression and alcohol use predict quitting among Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander smokers? *Australian and New Zealand Journal of Public Health, 44*(3), 186-192.
- 582. Edwards, R., Hoek, J., Waa, A. (2020). E-cigarettes, vaping and a smokefree Aotearoa: Where to next? *New Zealand Medical Journal*, 133(1517), 14-17.

- 583. Vardavas, C.I., Kyriakos, C.N., McNeill, A., Fong, G.T. (2020). Evaluating the impact of the Tobacco Products Directive within the context of the FCTC in Europe—Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys: Introductory Commentary. *European Journal of Public Health*, 30(Suppl 3), iii1-iii3.
- 584. Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., Boudreau, C., Bécuwe, N., Driezen, P., Agar, T.K., Quah, A.C.K., Zatoński, W., Przewoźniak, K., Mons, U., Demjén, T., Tountas, Y., Trofor, A., Fernández, E., McNeill, A., Willemsen, M.C., Vardavas, C. on behalf of EUREST-PLUS consortium. (2020). Methods of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *European Journal of Public Health, 30*(Suppl 3), iii4-9. doi: https://doi.org/10.1093/eurpub/ckz212
- 585. Vardavas, C.I., Kyriakos, C.N., Driezen, P., Girvalaki, C., Nikitara, K., Filippidis, F.T., Fernández, E., Mons, U., Przewoźniak, K., Trofor, A.C., Demjén, T., Katsaounou, P.A., Zatoński, W., Willemsen, M., McNeill, A., Fong, G.T. (2020). Transitions in product use during the implementation of the European Tobacco Products Directive: Cohort study findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *European Journal of Public Health*, *30*(Suppl 3), iii10-iii17.
- 586. Filippidis, F.T., Driezen, P., Kyriakos, C.N., Katsaounou, P.A., Petroulia, I., Girvalaki, C., Fu, M., Fernández, E., Mons, U., Trofor, A.C., Demjén, T., Przewoźniak, K., Zatoński, W.A., Fong, G.T., Tountas, Y., Vardavas, C.I. (2020). Transitions from and to roll-your-own tobacco, perceptions and health beliefs among smokers: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *European Journal of Public Health, 30(*Suppl 3), iii18-iii25.
- 587. Papadakis, S., Katsaounou, P., Kyriakos, C.N., Balmford, J., Tzavara, C., Girvalaki, C., Driezen, P., Filippidis, F., Herbeć, A., Hummel, K., McNeill, A., Mons, U., Fernández, E., Fu, M.Y.L.B., Tofor, A.C., Demjén, T., Zatoński, W.A., Willemsen, M., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C.I., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS consortium. (2020). Quitting behaviours and cessation methods used in eight European Countries in 2018: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *European Journal of Public Health*, *30*(Suppl 3), iii26-iii33.
- 588. Zatoński, M., Herbec, A., Zatoński, W., Janik-Koncewicz, K., Prezwozniak, K., Driezen, P., Kyriakos, C., Fernández, E., Mons, U., Trofor, A., Demjén, T., Tountas, Y., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C. (2020). Cessation behaviours among smokers of menthol and flavoured cigarettes following the implementation of the EU Tobacco Products Directive: findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *European Journal of Public Health, 30*(Suppl 3), iii34-iii37.
- 589. Gravely, S., Driezen, P., Kyriakos, C.N., Thompson, M.E., Balmford, J., Demjén, T., Fernández, E., Mons, U., Tountas, Y., Janik-Koncewicz, K., Zatoński, W., Trofor, A., Vardavas, C., Fong, G.T. (2020). European adult smokers' perceptions of the harmfulness of e-cigarettes relative to combustible cigarettes: Findings from the 2016 and 2018 EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *European Journal of Public Health, 30*(Suppl 3), iii38-iii45.
- 590. McDermott, M., East, K., Hitchman, S., McNeill, A., Tountas, Y., Demjén, T., Fernández, E., Mons, U., Trofor, A., Herbeć, A., Janik-Koncewicz, K., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C. (2020). Social norms for e-cigarettes and smoking: associations with initiation of e-cigarette use, intentions to quit smoking and quit attempts. Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *European Journal of Public Health, 30*(Suppl 3), iii46-iii54.

- 591. Kahnert, S., Driezen, P., Balmford, J., Kyriakos, C.N., Demjén, T., Fernández, E., Katsaounou, P.A., Trofor, A.C., Przewoźniak, K., Zatoński, W.A., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C.I., Mons, U., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2020). Impact of the Tobacco Products Directive on self-reported exposure to e-cigarette advertising, promotion and sponsorship in smokers: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *European Journal of Public Health, 30*(Suppl 3), iii55-iii61.
- 592. Nikitara, K., Girvalaki, C., Kyriakos, C.N., Driezen, P., Filippidis, F.T., Kahnert, S., Hitchman, S.C., Mons, U., Fernández, E., Trofor, A.C., Przewoźniak, K., Demjén, T., Katsaounou, P.A., Zatoński, W., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2020). Changes in electronic cigarette use and label awareness among smokers before and after the European Tobacco Products Directive implementation in six European countries: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. European Journal of Public Health, 30(Suppl 3), iii62-iii67.
- 593. Chung-Hall, J., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C.I., Meng, G., Craig, L.V., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., Fernández, E., Mons, U., Trofor, A.C., Przewoźniak, K., Zatoński, W.A., Demjén, T., Katsaounou, P.A., Kyriakos, C.N. (2020). Support for e-cigarette policies in seven European countries: Longitudinal findings from the 2016-2018 EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *European Journal of Public Health*, 30(Suppl 3), iii68-iii77.
- 594. Lotrean, L.M., Trofor, A., Radu-Loghin, C., Eremia, M., Mihaltan, F., Driezen, P., Kyriakos, C.N., Mons, U., Demjén, T., Fernández, E., Katsaounou, P.A., Przewoźniak, K., McNeill, A., Filippidis, F., Gravely, S., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C. (2020). Awareness and use of heated tobacco products among adult smokers in six European countries: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *European Journal of Public Health, 30*(Suppl 3), iii78-iii83.
- 595. Kahnert, S., Driezen, P., Balmford, J., Kyriakos, C.N., Aleyan, S., Hitchman, S.C., Nogueira, S., Demjén, T., Fernández, E., Katsaounou, P.A., Trofor, A.C., Przewoźniak, K., Zatoński, W., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C.I. Mons, U. on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS and ITC Project. (2020). Effectiveness of tobacco warning labels before and after implementation of the European Tobacco Products Directive: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe surveys. *European Journal of Public Health*, *30*(Suppl 3), iii84-iii90.
- 596. Aleyan, S., Driezen, P., McNeill, A., McDermott, M., Kahnert, S., Kyriakos, C.N., Mons, U., Fernández, E., Trofor, A.C., Zatoński, M., Demjén, T., Katsaounou, P.A., Przewoźniak, K., Balmford, J., Filippidis, F.T., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C.I., Hitchman, S.C. (2020). Evaluating the impact of introducing standardized packaging with larger health warning labels in England: Findings from adult smokers within seven European countries. *European Journal of Public Health*, 30(Suppl 3), iii91-iii97.
- 597. Kyriakos, C.N., Driezen, P., Girvalaki, C., Hitchman, S.C., Filippidis, F.T., Gravely, S., Balmford, J., Nikitara, K., Mons, U., Fernández, E., Przewoźniak, K., Trofor, A.C., Demjén, T., Zatoński, W., Tountas, Y., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C. (2020). Awareness and correlates of noticing changes to cigarette packaging design after implementation of the European Tobacco Products Directive: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *European Journal of Public Health*, 30(Suppl 3), iii98-iii107.

- 598. Nogueira, S.O., Tigova, O., Driezen, P., Fu, M., Kyriakos, K.N., Zatonski, M., Mons, U., Quah, A.C.K., Demjén, T., Trofor, A.C., Przewoźniak, K., Katsaounou, P.A., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C.I., Fernández, E. (2020). Do smokers want to protect non-smokers from the harms of secondhand smoke in cars? Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *European Journal of Public Health*, *30*(Suppl 3), iii108-iii112.
- 599. White, M., Edwards, R., Stanley, J., Hoek, J., Waa, A., Ouimet, J., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2020). Reasons for stopping e-cigarette use amongst smokers: Findings from the 2018 ITC New Zealand Survey. *New Zealand Medical Journal*, *133*(1523), 117-121.
- 600. Li, L., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., McNeill, A., Heckman, B.W., Fong, G.T., O'Connor, R.J., Driezen, P. (2020). Are health conditions and concerns about health effects of smoking predictive of quitting? Findings from the ITC 4CV Survey (2016-2018). *Tobacco Prevention & Cessation,* 6(October), 60. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tpc/127471
- 601. Xu, S.S., Meng, G., Yan, M., Gravely, S., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., O'Connor, R.J., Sutanto, E., Yoshimi, I., Mochizuki, Y., Tabuchi, T., Fong, G.T. (2020). Reasons for regularly using heated tobacco products among adult current and former smokers in Japan: Finding from 2018 ITC Japan Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, *17*(21), 8030.
- 602. Gravely, S., Meng, G., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Borland, R., Hammond, D., O'Connor, R.J., Goniewicz, M.L., Kasza, K.A., McNeill, A., Thompson, M.E., Hitchman, S.C., Levy, D., Thrasher, J.F., Quah, A.C.K., Martin, N., Ouimet, J., Boudreau, C., Fong, G.T. (2020). Changes in smoking and vaping over 18 months among smokers and recent ex-smokers: Longitudinal findings from the 2016 and 2018 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 17(19), E7084.
- 603. Craig, L., Yoshimi, I., Fong, G.T., Meng, G., Yan, M., Mochizuki, Y., Tabuchi, T., Thrasher, J.F., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., Sansone, G., Chung-Hall, J. (2020). Awareness of marketing of heated tobacco products and cigarettes and support for tobacco marketing restrictions in Japan: Findings from the 2018 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Japan Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 17, 8418.
- 604. Driezen, P., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A., Craig, L., Sansone, G., Hitchman, S.C., Cummings, K.M. (2020). Self-reported exposure to secondhand smoke and support for complete smoking bans in multiunit housing among smokers from the United States, Canada, and the United Kingdom. *Preventing Chronic Disease*, *17*, E147.
- 605. Meza, R., Jimenez-Mendoza, E., Levy, D.T. (2020). Trends in tobacco use among adolescents by grade, sex and race, 1991-2019. *JAMA Network Open, 3*(12), e2027465. doi:10.1001/jamanetworkopen.2020.27465
- 606. Cummings, K.M., Ballin, S., Sweanor, D. (2020). The past is not the future in tobacco control. *Preventive Medicine*, *140*, 106183.
- 607. Levy, D., Sweanor, D., Sanchez-Romero, L.M., O'Connor, R., Goniewicz, M.L., Borland, R. (2020). Altria-Juul Labs deal: Why did it occur and what does it mean for the US nicotine delivery product market. *Tobacco Control, 29*(e1), e171-174.

- 608. Hawkins, S., Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Levy, D., Hitchman, S.C. (2020). Support for minimum legal sales age laws set to 21 across Australia, Canada, England and US: Findings from the 2018 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, 22(12), 2266-2270. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntaa119.
- 609. Hammond, D., Reid, J., Rynard, V.L., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., Thrasher, J.F., Goniewicz, M.L., Bansal-Travers, M., O'Connor, R.J., Levy, D., Borland, R., White, C. (2020). Prevalence of vaping and smoking among youth in Canada, England, and the United States: repeat national cross-sectional surveys. *BMJ*, *370*, m2579. doi: https://www.bmj.com/content/370/bmj.m2579

2021 (Total = 31)

- 610. Callaghan, L., Yong, H., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Hitchman, S., Fong, G.T. (2021). What kind of smoking identity following quitting would elevate smokers relapse risk? *Addictive Behaviors*, *112*(2021), 106654. doi: 10.1016/j.addbeh.2020.106654.
- 611. Cheng, K.-W., Shang, C., Lee, H.M., Chaloupka, F.J., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Heckman, B.W., Hithchman, S.C., O'Connor, R.J., Levy, D.T., Cummings, K.M. (2021). Costs of vaping: Evidence from ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Tobacco Control, 30,* 94-97. doi: 10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2019-055344.
- 612. Smith, D.M., Miller, C., O'Connor, R.J., Kozlowski, L.T., Wadsworth, E., Fix, B.V., Collins, RL, Wei, B., Goniewicz, M.L., Hyland, A., Hammond, D. (2021). Modes of delivery in concurrent nicotine and cannabis use ("co-use") among youth: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Survey. Substance Abuse, 42(3),339-347. doi: 10.1080/08897077.2019.1709603.
- 613. Yong, H.H., Karmakar, C., Kusmakar, S., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A. (2021). Identifying factors that conjointly influence nicotine vaping product relative harm perception among smokers and recent ex-smokers: Findings from the 2016 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence*, 218, 108370. doi: 10.1016/j.drugalcdep.2020.108370.
- 614. East, K., Hitchman, S.C., McNeill, A., Ferguson, S., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Borland, R. (2021). Trends in social norms towards smoking between 2002 and 2015 among daily smokers: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey (ITC 4C). *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, 23(1), 203-211. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntz179.
- 615. Le Grande, M., Borland, R., Bickel, W.K., Heckman, B.W., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., Shang, C., O'Connor, R.J., McNeill, A. (2021). Predictive power of dependence measures for quitting smoking: Findings from the 2016-2018 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*. 23(2), 276-285, doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntaa108.
- 616. Levy, D., Sanchez-Romero, L.M., Douglas, C.E., Sweanor, D. (2021). An analysis of the Altria-Juul labs deal: Antitrust and public health implications. *Journal of Competition Law and Economics*, *17*(2), 458-492. doi: 10.1093/joclec/nhaa033.
- 617. Levy, D., Tam, J., Sanchez-Romero, L.M., Li, Y., Yuan, Z., Jeon, J., Meza, R. (2021). Public health implications of vaping in the USA: The Smoking and Vaping Simulation Model. *Population Health Metrics*, *19*(1), 19. doi: 10.1186/s12963-021-00250-7.

- 618. Hammond, D., Wadsworth, E., Reid, J., Burkhalter, R. (2021). Prevalence and modes of cannabis use among youth in Canada, England, and the US, 2017 to 2019. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence*, *219*, 108505. doi: 10.1016/j.drugalcdep.2020.108505.
- 619. Levy, D., Cummings, K.M., Heckman, B.W., Li, Y.X., Yuan, Z., Smith, T., Meza, R. (2021). The public health gains had cigarette companies chosen to sell very low nicotine cigarettes. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, *23*(3), 438-446. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntaa128.
- 620. East, K., Tompkins, C., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C. (2021). 'I perceive it to be less harmful, I have no idea if it is or not:' A qualitative exploration of the harm perception of IQOS among adult users. *Harm Reduction Journal*, *18*(1), 42. doi: 10.1186/s12954-021-00490-8.
- 621. Yimsaard, P., McNeill, A., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., Chung-Hall, J., Hawkins, S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., O'Connor, R.J., Hitchman, S.C. (2021). Gender differences in reasons for using electronic cigarettes and device characteristics: Findings from the 2018 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, 23(4), 678-686. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntaa196.
- 622. Levy, D., Sanchez-Romero, L.M., Li, Y., Yuan, Z., Travis, N., Jarvis, M.J., Brown, J., McNeill, A. (2021). England SimSmoke: The impact of nicotine vaping on smoking prevalence and smoking-attributable deaths in England. *Addiction*, *116*(5), 1196-1211. doi: 10.1111/add.15269.
- 623. Levy, D.T., Sánchez-Romero, L.M., Travis, N., Yuan, Z., Li, Y., Skolnick, S., Jeon, J., Tam, J., Meza, R. (2021). US nicotine vaping product SimSmoke Simulation Model: The effect of vaping and tobacco control policies on smoking prevalence and smoking-attributable deaths. International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health, 18(9), 4876. doi:10.3390/ijerph18094876.
- 624. Fong, G.T., Yuan, J., Craig, L.V., Xu, S.S., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Seo, H.G., Lee, S., Yoshimi, I., Katanoda, K., Tabuchi, T. (2021). Commentary: Achieving the goals of healthy China 2030 depends on increasing smoking cessation in China: Comparative findings from the ITC Project in China, Japan, and the Republic of Korea. *China CDC Weekly, 3*(22), 463-467. doi: 10.46234/ccdcw2021.120.
- 625. King, B., Borland, R., Le Grande, M., O'Connor, R.J., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., Hatsukami, K., Cummings, K.M. (2021). Smokers' awareness of filter ventilation, and how they believe it affects them: Findings from the ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Tobacco Control*, [Published online June 15, doi: 10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2020-056134].
- 626. Gravely, S., Craig, L., Cummings, K.M., Ouimet, J., Loewen, R., Martin, N., Chung-Hall, J., Driezen, P., Hitchman, S.C., McNeill, A., Hyland, A., Quah, A.C.K., O'Connor, R.J., Borland, R., Thompson, M.E., Boudreau, C., Fong, G.T. (2021). Smokers' cognitive and behavioural reactions during the early phase of the COVID-19 pandemic: Findings from the 2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *PLOS One*, *16*(6), e0252427. doi: 10.1371/journal.pone.0252427.
- 627. Sánchez-Romero, L.M., Zavala-Arciniega, L., Reynales-Shigematsu, L.M., Sáenz de Miera-Juárez, B., Yuan, Z., Li, Y., Lau, Y.K., Fleischer, N.L., Meza, R., Thrasher, J.F., Levy, D.T. (2021). The Mexico SimSmoke tobacco control policy model: Development of a simulation model of daily and nondaily cigarette smoking. *PLoS One, 16*(6), e0248215. doi: 10.1371/journal.pone.0248215.

- 628. Frietas-Lemos, R., Keith, D.R., Tegge, A.N., Stein, J.S., Cummings, K.M., Bickel, W.K. (2021). Estimating the impact of tobacco parity and harm reduction tax proposals using the Experimental Tobacco Marketplace. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 18(15), 7835. doi: 10.3390/ijerph18157835.
- 629. Felicione, N., Cummings, K.M., Gravely, S., Hammond, D., McNeill, A., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., O'Connor, R.J. (2021). "Don't Know" responses for nicotine vaping product features among adult vapers: Findings from the 2018 and 2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health, 18*(15), 7928. doi: 10.3390/ijerph18157928.
- 630. Freitas Lemos, R, Stein, J.S., Tegge, A.N., Kaplan, B.A., Heckman, B.W., Cummings, K.M., Bickel, W.K. (2021). The Illegal Experimental Tobacco Marketplace I: Effects of vaping product bans. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *23*(10), 1744-1753. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntab088.
- 631. King, B., Borland, R., Morphett, K., Gartner, C., Fielding, K., O'Connor, R.J., Romijnders, K., Talhout, R. (2021). "It's all the other stuff!" How smokers understand (and misunderstand) chemicals in cigarettes and cigarette smoke. *Public Understanding of Science, 30*(6), 777-796. doi: 10.1177/0963662521991351.
- 632. Smith, T., Nahhas, G., Borland, R., Cho, Y., Chung-Hall, J., Fairman, R.T., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., Popova, L., Thrasher, J.F., Cummings, K.M. (2021). Which tobacco control policies do smokers support? Findings from the International Tobacco Control Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Preventive Medicine*, *149*, 106600. doi: 10.1016/j.ypmed.2021.106600.
- 633. Gravely, S., Cummings, K.M., Hammond, D., Borland, R., McNeill, A., East, K., Loewen, R., Martin, N., Yong, H.H., Li, L., Liber, A., Levy, D.T., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., Hitchman, S.C., Thompson, M.E., Boudreau, C., Fong, G.T. (2021). Self-reported quit aids and assistance used by smokers at their most recent quit attempt: Findings from the 2020 International Tobacco Control Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research, 23*(10), 1699-1707. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntab068.
- 634. Arancini, L., Borland, R., Le Grande, M., Mohebbi, M, Dodd, S., Dean, O., Berk, M., McNeill, A., Fong, G.T., & Cummings, K.M. (2021). Age as a predictor of quit attempts and quit success in smoking cessation: Findings from the ITC-4 Country Surveys (2002-2014). *Addiction, 116*(9), 2509-2520. doi: 10.1111/add.15454.
- 635. East, K., Reid, J., Rynard, V.L., Hammond, D. (2021). Trends and patterns of tobacco and nicotine product use among youth in Canada, England, and the US from 2017-2019. *Journal of Adolescent Health*, 69(3), 447-456. doi: 10.1016/j.jadohealth.2021.02.011.
- 636. Li, L., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Gravely, S., Smith, D.M., Goniewicz, M.L., O'Connor, R.J., Thompson, M.E., McNeill, A. (2021). How does the use of flavored nicotine vaping products relate to progression towards quitting smokers? Findings from the 2016 and 2018 ITC 4CV Surveys. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, *23*(9), 1490-1497. doi: https://doi.org/10.1093/ntr/ntab033.
- 637. Li, L., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Gravely, S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Miller, C.R., Goniewicz, M.L., Le Grande, M., McNeill, A. (2021). Patterns of non-cigarette tobacco and nicotine use among current cigarette smokers and recent quitters: Findings from the 2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, 23(9), 1611-1616. doi: https://doi.org/10.1093/ntr/ntab040.

- 638. Edwards, R., Johnson, E., Stanley, J., Waa, A., Ouimet, J., Fong, G.T. (2021). Support for New Zealand's Smokefree 2025 goal and key measures to achieve it: Findings from the ITC New Zealand Survey. *Australian & New Zealand Journal of Public Health, 45*(6), 554-561.doi: 10.1111/1753-6405.13129.
- 639. Cho, Y., Thrasher, J.F., Driezen, P., Hitchman, S.C., Reid, J., Hammond, D. (2021). Trends in exposure to and perceptions of e-cigarette marketing among youth in England, Canada, and the United States, 2017 to 2019. *Health Education Research*, *36*(6), 657-668. doi:10.1093/her/cyab039
- 640. Tercyak, K.P., Phan, L., Gallegos-Carrillo, K., Mays, D., Audrain-McGovern, J., Rehberg, K., Li, Y., Cartujan-Barrera, F., Cupertino, P. (2021). Prevalence and correlates of lifetime e-cigarette use among adolescents attending public schools in a low-income community in the US. *Addictive Behaviors*, *114*, 106738. doi: 10.1016/j.addbeh.2020.106738.

2022 (Total = 61)

- 641. Driezen, P., Gravely, S., Wadsworth, E., Smith, D.M., Loewen, R., Hammond, D., Li, L., Abramovici, H., McNeill, A., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T. (2022). Increasing cannabis use is associated with poorer cigarette smoking cessation outcomes: Findings from the ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys, 2016-2018. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, 24(1), 53-59. doi:10.1093/ntr/ntab122.
- 642. Freitas Lemos, R, Stein, J.S., Pope, D.A., Brown, J., Feinstein, M, Stamborski, KM, Tegge, A.N., Heckman, B.W., Bickel, W.K. (2022). E-liquid purchase as a function of workplace restriction in the Experimental Tobacco Marketplace. *Experimental and Clinical Psychopharmacology*, *30*(3), 371-377. *doi*: http://dx.doi.org/10.1037/pha0000444.
- 643. Gravely, S., Meng, G., Hammond, D., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Kasza, K., Yong, H.H., Thompson, M.E., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., Martin, N., O'Connor, R.J., East, K.A., McNeill, A., Boudreau, C., Levy, D.T., Sweanor, D.T., Fong, G.T. (2022). Differences in cigarette smoking quit attempts and cessation between adults who did and did not take up nicotine vaping: Findings from the ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. *Addictive Behaviors*, 132:107339. doi: 10.1016/j.addbeh.2022.
- 644. Levy, D.T., Liber, A.C., Cadham, C., Sanchez-Romero, L.M., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M., Douglas, C., Meza, R., Henriksen, L. (2022). Follow the money: A closer look at US tobacco industry marketing expenditures. *Tobacco Control*, [Published online January 24, doi: 10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2021-056971].
- 645. Miller, C.R., Sutanto, E., Smith, D.M., Hitchman, S.C., Gravley, S., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., O'Connor, R.J., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A., Quah, A.C.K., Goniewicz, M.L. (2022). Awareness, trial and use of heated tobacco products among adult cigarette smokers and ecigarettes users: Findings from the 2018 ITC Four Country Smoking & Vaping Survey. *Tobacco Control*, 31(1), 11-18. doi:10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2020-055985.
- 646. Nogueira, S.O., Fernández, E., Driezen, P., Fu, M., Tigova, O., Castellano, Y., Mons, U., Herbec, A., Kyriakos, C.N., Demjén, T., Trofor, A.C., Przewoźniak, K., Katsaounou, P.A., Vardavas, C.I., Fong, G.T., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2022). Secondhand smoke exposure in European countries with different smoke-free legislation: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, *24*(1), 85-92. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntab157

- 647. Taylor, E., East, K.A., McNeill, A., Cummings, K.M., Thrasher, J.F., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., McDermot, M., Li, G., Borland, R., Hammond, D., Aleya, S., Hitchman, S.C. (2022). Changes in responses to nicotine vaping product warnings and leaflets in England compared with Canada, the US, and Australia: Findings from the 2016-2018 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. *Tobacco Control*, 31(1), 107-111. doi: 10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2020-055739.
- 648. Thomas, D.P., Panaretto, K.S. (2022). Predictors and reasons for quitting smoking in remote Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander communities. *Health Promotion Journal of Australia, 33*(1), 261-271. doi: 10.1002/hpja.485.
- 649. Usidame, O., Xie, Y., Thrasher, J.F., Lozano, P., Elliot, M.R., Fong, G.T., Fleischer, N.L. (2022). Differential impact of the Canadian point-of-sale tobacco display bans on quit attempts and smoking cessation outcomes by sex, income, and education: Longitudinal findings from the ITC Canada Survey. *Tobacco Control*, [Published online January 11, doi: 10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2021-056805].
- 650. Zhao, P., Haziza, D., Wu, C. (2022). Sample empirical likelihood and the design-based oracle variable selection theory. *Statistica Sinica*, *32*, 435-457. doi: 10.5705/ss.202019.0058.
- 651. Zhao, Y., Yong, H., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Thrasher, J., Hitchman, S.C., Bansal-Travers, M., Fong, G.T. (2022). Do numbers of smoking friends and changes over time predict smoking relapse? Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four-Country Survey. *Journal of Substance Abuse Treatment*, 138:108763. doi: 10.1016/j.jsat.2022.108763.
- 652. Borland, R., Le Grande, M., Heckman, B., Fong, G.T., Bickel, W.K., Stein, J., East, K., Hall, P.A., Cummings, K.M. (2022). The predictive utility of valuing the future for smoking cessation: Findings from the ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 19(2), 631. doi:10.3390/ijerph19020631.
- 653. Gravely, S., Smith, D.M., Liber, A.C., Cummings, K.M., East, K., Hammond, D., Hyland, A., O'Connor, R.J., Kasza, K., Quah, A.C.K., Loewen, R., Martin, N., Meng, G., Ouimet, J., Thompson, M.E., Boudreau, C., McNeill, A., Sweanor, D.T., Fong, G.T. (2022). Responses to potential nicotine vaping product flavor restrictions among regular vapers using non-tobacco flavors: Findings from the 2020 ITC Smoking and Vaping Survey in Canada, England, and the United States. *Addictive Behaviours*, *125*, 107152. doi:10.1016/j.addbeh.2021.107152.
- 654. Cruz-Jiménez, L., Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Zavala-Arciniega, L., Arillo-Santillan, E., Gallegos-Carrillo, K., Rodrigues-Bolanos, R., Gravley, S., Thrasher, J.F. (2022). Heated tobacco product use, its correlates, and reasons for use among Mexican smokers. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence*, 232(2022), 1092983. doi: 10.1016/j.drugalcdep.2022.109283
- 655. Driezen, P., Kasza, K.A., Gravely, S., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A. (2022). Was COVID-19 associated with increased cigarette purchasing, consumption, and smoking at home among US smokers in early 2020? Findings from the US arm of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Addictive Behaviours, 129, 107276. doi: 10.1016/j.addbeh.2022.107276
- 656. Quah, A.C.K., Lee, S., Seo, H.G., Cho, S., Lim, S., Kim, Y., Xu, S.S., Grey, M., Yan, M., Boudreau, C., Thompson, M.E., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T. (2022). Methods of the 2020 (Wave 1) International Tobacco Control (ITC) Korea Survey. *Tobacco Prevention & Cessation, 8*(March), 13. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tpc/146685

- 657. Hasan, S.I., Kaai, S.C., Amer Nordin, A.S., Mohd Hairi, F., Danaee, M., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Kamaludin, I.S., Grey, M., Yan, M., Driezen, P., Thompson, M.E., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2022). Who are more likely to have quit intentions among Malaysian adult smokers: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 19(5), 3035. doi: https://doi.org/10.3390/ijerph19053035
- 658. Lyu, J., Sung, H.-Y., Yao, T., Quah, A.C.K., Jiang, Y., Fong, G.T., Max, W. (2022). Receiving and giving electronic cigarettes as gifts in China: Findings from the International Tobacco Control China Survey. *Preventive Medicine Reports*, *27*, 101763. doi: 10.1016/j.pmedr.2022.101763
- 659. Le Grande, M., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., McNeill, A., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M. (2022). Age related interactions on key theoretical determinants of smoking cessation: Findings from the ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys (2016-2020). *Nicotine & Tobacco Research, 24*(5), 679-689. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntab230
- 660. Amer Nordin, A.S., Mohamad, A.S., Quah, A.C.K., Mohd Hairi, F., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Danaee, M., Kaai, S.C., Grey, M., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E. (2022). Methods of the 2020 (Wave 1) International Tobacco Control (ITC) Malaysia Project. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, 20(March), 31. doi: 10.18332/tid/146568
- 661. Mohd Hairi, F., Goh, K.T., Driezen, P., Amer Nordin, A.S., Yee, A., Tajuddin, N.A.A., Hasan, S.I., Danaee, M., Kamaluddin, I.S., Kaai, S.C., Yan, M., Grey, M., Quah, A.C.K., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T. (2022). Reasons for using e-cigarettes and support for e-cigarette regulations, Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey. Methods of the 2020 (Wave 1) International Tobacco Control (ITC) Malaysia Project. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, 20(March), 33. doi: 10.18332/tid/146364
- 662. East, K., Reid, J., Burkhalter, R., Wackowski, O.A., Thrasher, J.F., Tattan-Birch, H., Boudreau, C., Bansal-Travers, M., Liber, A.C., McNeill, A., Hammond, D. (2022). Exposure to negative news stories about vaping, and harm perceptions of vaping, among youth in England, Canada, and the United States before and after the outbreak of E-cigarette or Vaping-Associated Lung Injury (EVALI). *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, 24(9), 1386-1395. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntac088.
- 663. Fong, G.T., Chung-Hall, J., Meng, G., Craig, L., Thompson, M.E., Quah, A.C.K., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., O'Connor, R.J., Levy, D., Delnevo, C.D., Ganz, O., Eissenberg, T., Soule, E.K., Schwartz, R., Cohen, J.E., Chaiton, M.O. (2022). The impact of Canada's menthol cigarette ban on quitting among menthol smokers: Pooled analysis of pre-post evaluation from the ITC Project and the Ontario Menthol Ban Study and projections of impact in the United States. *Tobacco Control*, [Published online April 28, doi: 10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2021-057227].
- 664. Geboers, C., Shang, C., Nagelhout, G.E., de Vries, H., van den Putte, B., Fong, G.T., Candel, M., Willemsen, M.C. (2022). Demand for factory-made cigarettes and roll-your-own tobacco and differences between age and socioeconomic groups: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, 24(4), 529-535. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntab220
- 665. Kaai, S.C., Fong, G.T., Ong'ang'o, J.R., Goma, F., Meng, G., Craig, L.V., Ikamari, L., Quah, A.C.K., Elton-Marshall, T. (2022). Prevalence, perceptions, and factors associated with menthol cigarette smoking: Findings from the ITC Kenya and Zambia Surveys. *Tobacco Control,* [Published online April 22, doi: 10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2021-057100].

- 666. Miller, C.R., Sutanto, E., Smith, D.M., Hitchman, S.C., Gravely, S., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., O'Connor, R., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A., Quah, A.C.K., Goniewicz, M.L. (2022). Characterizing heated tobacco product use among adult cigarette smokers and nicotine vaping product users in the 2018 ITC Four Country Smoking & Vaping Survey. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, *24*(4), 493-502. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntab27.
- 667. Yong, H.H., Gravely, S., Borland, R., Gartner, C., Cummings, K.M., East, K., Tagliaferri, S., Elton-Marshall, T., Hyland, A., Bansal-Travers, M., Fong, G.T. (2022). Do smokers' perceptions of the harmfulness of nicotine replacement therapy and nicotine vaping products as compared to cigarettes influence their use as an aid for smoking cessation? Findings from the ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, 24(9), 1413-1421. doi: https://doi.org/10.1093/ntr/ntac087.
- 668. Hallingberg, B. (2022). E-cigarette flavors, devices, and brand preferences among youths in Canada, England, and the United States: The value and challenges of comparing international survey data. *American Journal of Public Health, 112*(7), 1011-1013. doi: 10.2105/AJPH.2022.306903.
- 669. Hammond, D., Reid, J.L., Burkhalter, R., Bansal-Travers, M., Gravely, S., Hyland, A., Kasza, K., McNeill, A. (2022). E-cigarette flavors, devices and brands used by youth before and after partial flavor restrictions in the United States: Canada, England, and the United States, 2017-2020. *American Journal of Public Health*, 112(7), 1014-1024. doi:10.2105/AJPH.2022.306780.
- 670. Gorniak, B., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Thrasher, J.F., McNeill, A., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T. (2022). Do post-quitting experiences predict smoking relapse among former smokers in Australia and the United Kingdom? Findings from the International Tobacco Control Surveys. *Drug and Alcohol Review, 41*(4), 883-889. doi: 10.1111/dar.13419
- 671. King B. A. (2022). Flavors remain a major driver of youth e-cigarette use. *American Journal of Public Health*, 112(7), 999-1000. doi:10.2105/AJPH.2022.306895.
- 672. Xie W. (2022). The Food and Drug Administration's e-cigarette flavor restrictions have not gone far enough to curb the youth e-cigarette use epidemic. *American Journal of Public Health*, [Published online May 27, doi: 10.2105/AJPH.2022.306822].
- 673. East, K.A., Reid, J.L., Burkhalter, R., Kock, L., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T., & Hammond, D. (2022). Evaluating the outcomes of the menthol cigarette ban in England by comparing menthol cigarette smoking among youth in England, Canada, and the US from 2018-2020. *JAMA Network Open,* 5(5), e2210029. doi: 10.1001/jamanetworkopen.2022.10029.
- 674. Hao, P., Xu, S.S., Sung, H-Y., Yao, T., Jiang, Y., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2022). Local brand smoking among adult smokers in China: Findings from the Wave 5 International Tobacco Control China Survey. *China CDC Weekly*, *4*(21), 452-459. doi: 10.46234/ccdcw2022.101.
- 675. Driezen, P., Amer Nordin, A.S., Mohd Hairi, F., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Danaee, M., Kamaludin, I.S., Kaai, S.C., Yan, M., Grey, M., Quah, A.C.K., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T. (2022). E-cigarette prevalence among Malaysian adults and types and flavours of e-cigarette products used by cigarette smokers who vape: Finding from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *20*(March), 32. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/146363

- 676. Kyriakos, C.N., Fong, G.T., Perez, C., Szklo, A., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Figueiredo, V., Filippidis, F. (2022). Brazilian smokers are ready for the ban on flavour additives in tobacco to be implemented. *Preventive Medicine*, *160*, 107074.
- 677. Liao, Y., Tang, J., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A. (2022). Attitudes towards smoking and COVID-19, and changes of smoking behaviors before and after the outbreak of COVID-19: A nationwide cross-sectional survey study in China. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *20*, 18.
- 678. Miller, C.R., Xu, S.S., Smith, D.M., Sutanto, E., Goniewicz, M.L., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2022). Assessing use of inhalable nicotine products within complex markets: The dilemma of heated tobacco products. *Tobacco Control,* [Published online June 9, doi: 10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2021-057081].
- 679. Taylor, E., Aleyan, S., East, K., Cummings, K.M., Thrasher, J.F., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Li, G., Borland, R., Hammond, D., Hitchman, S.C. (2022). Associations between noticing nicotine vaping product health warning labels, harm perceptions, and use among adult vapers, current and former smokers: Fingings from the 2018 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, *24*(7), 1020-1027. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntab256.
- 680. Felicione, N., Schneller, L., Goniewicz, M.L., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M., Bansal-Travers, M., Fong, G.T., O'Connor, R.J. (2022). Oral nicotine product awareness and use among people who smoke and vape in the US. *American Journal of Preventive Medicine, 63*(4):611-618. doi: 10.1016/j.amepre.2022.04.019.
- 681. Usidame, O., Meng, G., Thrasher, J.F., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., Fleischer, N.L. (2022). The differential impact of the 2000 Canadian graphic warning label policy on smoking prevalence by sex and education: A difference-in-difference-in-difference model. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, 24(11), 1732-1740. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntac122
- 682. Cho, Y., Thrasher, J.F., Gravely, S., Alberg, A.J., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., Hitchman, S.C., Fong, G.T. (2022). Adult smokers' discussions about vaping with health professionals and subsequent behavior change: a cohort study. *Addiction*, *117*(11):2933-2942. Doi: 10.1111/add.15994.
- 683. Chung-Hall, J., Fong, G.T., Meng, G., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., O'Connor, R.J., Quah, A.C.K., Craig, L. (2022). Evaluating the impact of menthol cigarette bans on cessation and smoking behaviours in Canada: Longitudinal findings from the Canadian arm of the 2016-2018 ITC 4 Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. *Tobacco Control*, *31*(4), 556-563. doi: 10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2020-056259.
- 684. Gravely, S., Driezen, P., McClure, E., Hammond, D., Cummings, K.M., Chan, G.C.K., Hyland, A., Borland, R., East, K., Fong, G.T., Schauer, G.L., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., Smith, D.M. (2022). Differences between adults who smoke cigarettes daily and do and do not co-use cannabis: Findings from the 2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Addictive Behaviours*, 135, 107434. doi: 10.1016/j.addbeh.2022.107434
- 685. Felicione, N., Fix, B., McNeill, A., Cummings, K.M., Goniewicz, M.L., Hammond, D., Borland, R., Heckman, B.W., Bansal-Travers, M., Gravely, S., Hitchman, S.C., Levy, D.T., Fong, G.T., O'Connor, R.J. (2022). Characteristics and changes over time of nicotine vaping products used by participants in the 2016 and 2018 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. *Tobacco Control*, 31(e1), e66-e73. doi: 10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2020-056239

- 686. Hammond, D., Reid, J., Rynard, V.L., O'Connor, R.J., Goniewicz, M.L., McNeill, A., Piper, M.E., Bansal-Travers, M. (2022). Indicators of dependence and efforts to quit vaping and smoking among youth in Canada, England, and the United States. *Tobacco Control, 31*, e25-e34. doi: 10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2020-056269
- 687. Li, L., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Gravley, S., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., East, K.A., Le Grande, M. (2022). Experienced effects on well-being following smoking cessation: Findings from the 2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 19(16), 10037. doi: 10.3390/ijerph191610037
- 688. Freitas Lemos, R., Tegge, A.N., Craft, W.H., Tomlinson, D.C., Stein, J., Bickel, W.K. (2022). Understanding data quality: Instructional comprehension as a practical metric in crowdsourced investigations of behavioural economic cigarette demand. *Experimental and Clinical Psychopharmacology*, 30(4),415-423.
- 689. East, K., Reid, J., Hitchman, S.C., Hammond, D. (2022). Purchasing and sourcing of ecigarettes among youth in Scotland and England following Scotland's implementation of an ecigarette retail register and prohibition of e-cigarette sales to under-18s. Qeios, [Preprint published online August 10, doi: 10.32388/1JZU74]. URL: https://www.qeios.com/read/1JZU74
- 690. Han, M., Seo, D., Kim, Y., Seo, H.G., Cho, S., Lee, S., Lim, S., Kaai, S.C., Quah, A.C.K., Yan, M., Xu, S., Fong, G.T. (2022). Factors associated with quit intentions among adult smokers in South Korea: Findings from the 2020 ITC Korea Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, *19*(17), 10839. doi: 10.3390/ijerph191710839.
- 691. Sidhu, A., Pednekar, M.S., Fong, G.T., Gupta, P.C., Quah, A.C.K., Unger, J., Sussman, S., Sood, N., Wipfli, H., Valente, T.W. (2022). Smoking-related psychosocial beliefs and justifications among smokers in India: Findings from Tobacco Control Policy (TCP) India Surveys. *BMJ Public Health*, 22(1), 1738. doi: 10.1186/s12889-022-14112-w.
- 692. Kyriakos, C.N., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T., Chung-Hall, J., Hyland, A., Geboers, C., Quah, A.C.K., Willemsen, M.C., Filippidis, F. (2022). Impact of the European Union's menthol cigarette ban on smoking cessation outcomes: Longitudinal findings from the 2020-2021 ITC Netherlands Surveys. *Tobacco Control*, [Published online September 26, doi: 10.1136/tc-2022-057428].
- 693. Craig, L., Chung-Hall, J., Meng, G., Fong, G.T. (2022). Calculating the potential environmental impact of a menthol cigarette ban in the United States. *Tobacco Control,* [Published online October 13, doi: 10.1136/tc-2022-057563].
- 694. Subramaniyan, M., Yee, A., Mohd Hairi, F., Kaai, S.C., Amer Nordin, A.S., Danaee, M., Pravinassh, R., Mohamad, A.S., Kamaludin, I.S., Hasan, S.I., Yan, M., Quah, A.C.K., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T. (2022). Are smoking restrictions at public venues and psychosocial beliefs associated with intentions to quit smoking among smokers in Malaysia? *Journal of Ethnicity in Substance Abuse*, [Published online September 21, doi: 10.1080/15332640.2022.2123421].
- 695. Geboers, C., Nagelhout, G.E., de Vries, H., Candel, M., Driezen, P., Mons, U., Andler, R., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M.C. (2022). Price minimizing behaviors by smokers in Europe (2006-2020): Evidence from the International Tobacco Control Project. *European Journal of Public Health*, [Published online October 10, doi: 10.1093/eurpub/ckac115].

- 696. Gravely, S., Yong, H.H., Reid, J., East, K., Gartner, C., Levy, D., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Quah, A.C.K., Bansal-Travers, M., Quimet, J., Fong, G.T. (2022). Do current smokers and exsmokers who use nicotine vaping products daily versus weekly differ on their reasons for vaping? Findings from the 2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 19(21), 14130. doi: 10.3390/ijerph192114130.
- 697. Gravely, S., Meng, G., Hammond, D., Reid, J.L., Seo, Y.S., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M., Rivard, C., Fong, G.T., Kasza, K. (2022). Electronic nicotine delivery systems (ENDS) flavors and devices used by adults before and after the 2020 US FDA ENDS enforcement priority: findings from the 2018 and 2020 US ITC Smoking and Vaping Surveys. *Tobacco Control, 31*(Suppl 3), s167-s175.
- 698. Schneller, L., Kasza, K., Hammond, D., Bansal-Travers, M., O'Connor, R.J., Hyland, A. (2022). E-cigarette and tobacco product use among NYS youth before and after a state-wide vaping flavour restriction policy, 2020-2021. *Tobacco Control, 31*(Suppl3), s161-s166. doi: 10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2022-057450
- 699. Freitas, Lemos, R., Stein, J.S., Tegge, A.N., Kaplan, B.A., Heckman, B.W., McNeill, A., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Bickel, W.K. (2022). The Illegal Experimental Tobaco Marketplace II: Effects of vaping product bans findings from the 2020 International Tobacco Control Project. Tobacco Control, 31(Suppl3), s214-s222. doi: 10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2022-057515.
- 700. Nogueira, S.O., Driezen, P., Fu, M., Tigova, O., Castellano, Y., Kyriakos, C.N., Zatoński, M., Mons, U., Quah, A.C.K., Demjén, T., Trofor, A.C., Przewoźniak, K., Katsaounou, P.A., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C.I., Fernández, E. (2022). Beyond the European Union Tobacco Products Directive: Smokers' and recent quitters' support for further tobacco control measures (2016-2018). *Tobacco Control*, 31(6),765-769. doi: 10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2020-056177.
- 701. Loewen, E.R., Bauer, E., Thompson, M.E., Martin, N., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2022). Timing estimates for complex programmed surveys. *Survey Practice*, *15*(1). doi: 10.29115/SP-2022-0011.

2023 (Total = 56)

- 702. Soriano, J.B., Fu, M., Castellano, Y., Ancochea, J., Fong, G.T., Fernández, E. (2023). Face mask exemptions, respiratory patients, and COVID-19 in Spain: Data from the 2021 ITC EUREST-PLUS Spain Survey. *Open Respiratory Archives*, *5*(1), 100218. doi: 10.1016/j.opresp.2022.100218.
- 703. Li, L., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A., Le Grande, M., McNeill, A. (2023). Non-cigarette combustible tobacco use and its associations with subsequent cessation of smoking among daily cigarette smokers: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys (2016-2020). *Addiction*, 118(1), 140-148. doi: 10.1111/add.16023.
- 704. Cheng, K.W., Liu, F., Pesko, M., Levy, D., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M. (2023). Impact of vaping restrictions in public places on smoking and vaping in the US: Evidence using a difference-in-differences approach. *Addiction*, *118*(1), 160-166. doi: 10.1111/add.16039.

- 705. Fix, B.V., O'Connor, R.J., Goniewicz, M.L., Leigh, N.L., Cummings, K.M., Hitchman, S.C., Fong, G.T., El Nahas, G., Hammond, D., McNeill, A., Borland, R., King, B., Palumbo, M.N. (2023). Characterisation of vaping liquids used in vaping devices across four countries: Results from an analysis of selected vaping liquids reported by users in the 2016 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Tobacco Control*, *32*(1), 51-59. doi: 10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2020-056338.
- 706. Hammond, D., Reid, J., Rynard, V.L., O'Connor, R.J., Wackowski, O., Thrasher, J.F., Hitchman, S.C. (2023). Trends in e-cigarette brands, devices and the nicotine products used by youth in England, Canada, and the United States: 2017-2019. *Tobacco Control, 32*(1), 19-29. doi: 10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2020-056371.
- 707. Kasza, K.A., Hammond, D., Gravely, S., O'Connor, R.J., Meng, G., East, K., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A. (2023). Associations between nicotine vaping uptake and cigarette smoking cessation vary by smokers' plans to quit: Longitudinal findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. *Addiction*, 118(2), 340-352. doi: 10.1111/add.16050.
- 708. Freitas Lemos, R., Tegge, A.N., Athamneh, L.N., Tomlinson, D.C., Stein, J.S., Bickel, W.K. (2023). Narrative theory V: Narratives about penalties resulting from illegal tobacco purchases increase psychological distress. *Experimental and Clinical Psychoparmacology*, *31*(1), 20-36. doi: 10.1037/pha0000551.
- 709. East, K., Miller, C.R., Hitchman, S.C., McNeill, A., Tompkins, C.N.E. (2023). 'It's not what you'd term normal smoking': A qualitative exploration of language used to describe Heated Tobacco Product (HTP) use and associated user identity. *Addiction, 118*(3), 533-538. doi: 10.1111/add.16051.
- 710. Chung-Hall, J., Fong, G.T., Meng, G., Craig, L.V. (2023). Illicit cigarette purchasing after implementation of menthol ban in Canada: Findings from the 2016-2018 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. *Tobacco Control*, [Published online January 6, doi: 10.1136/tc-2002-057697.
- 711. Levy, D.T., Thirlway, F., Sweanor, D.T., Liber, A.C., Sanchez-Romero, L.M., Meza, R., Douglas, C.E., Cummings, K.M. (2023). Do tobacco companies have an incentive to promote "harm reduction" products? The role of competition. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research,* [Published online January 24, doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntad014].
- 712. Levy, D.T., Gartner, C., Liber, A.C., Sanchez-Romero, L.M., Yuan, Z., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R. (2023). The Australia Smoking and Vaping Model: The potential impact of increasing access to nicotine vaping products. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, *25*(3), 486-497. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntac210.
- 713. Yong, H.H., Chow, R., East, K., Thrasher, J.F., Hitchman, S.C., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T. (2023). Do social norms for cigarette smoking and nicotine vaping product use predict trying nicotine vaping products and attempts to quit cigarette smoking amongst adult smokers? Findings from the 2016-2020 International Tobacco Control Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *25*(3), 505-515. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntac212.
- 714. Le Grande, M., Balmford, J., Borland, R., McNeill, A. (2023). Perceived health and capacity to cope with stress in recent ex-smokers: Impact of vaping vs quitting all nicotine. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, *25*(3), 53-562. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntac252.

- 715. Kaai, S.C., Sansone, G., Meng, G., Ong'ang'o, J., Goma, F., Ikamari, L., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G. (2023). Quasi-experimental evaluation of Kenya's pictorial health warnings versus Zambia's single text-only warning: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Project. *Tobacco Control*, 32(2), 139-145. doi: 10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2020-056396.
- 716. Chen, D.T.H., Nargis, N., Fong, G.T., Huq, S., Quah, A.C.K., Filippidis, F.T. (2023). Perceptions and reasons for quitting and transitioning between smoking and smokeless tobacco products: Findings from four waves of the ITC Bangladesh Survey. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, 21(February), 25. doi:10.18332/tid/159137.
- 717. Lohner, V., McNeill, A., Schneider, S., Vollstädt-Klein, S., Andreas, M., Szafran, D., Grundinger, N., Demjén, T., Fernández, E., Przewoźniak, K., Tountas, Y., Trofor, A., Zatonski, W., Willemsen, M.C., Vardavas, C., Fong, G.T., Mons, U. (2023). Understanding perceived addiction to and addictiveness of electronic cigarettes among e-cigarette users a cross-sectional analysis of the International Tobacco Control Smoking and Vaping (ITC 4CV) England Survey. *Addiction*, [Published online February 11, doi: 10.1111/add.16162].
- 718. Seo, H.G., Xu, S.S., Li, G., Gravely, S., Quah, A.C.K., Lee, S., Lim, S., Cho, S., Kim, Y., Lee, E.S., Choi, Y.J., Miller, C.R., Goniewicz, M.L., O'Connor, R.J., Fong, G.T. (2023). Reasons for initiation and regular use of heated tobacco products among current and former smokers in South Korea: Findings from the 2020 ITC Korea Survey. International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health, 40(6), 49-63. doi: 10.3390/ijerph20064963.
- 719. Gravely, S., Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L.V., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Yong, H., Loewen, R., Martin, N., Quah, A.C.K., Hammond, D., Ouimet, J., Boudreau, C., Thompson, M.E., Driezen, P. (2023). Evaluating the impact of plain packaging among Canadian smokers: Findings from the 2018 and 2020 ITC Smoking and Vaping Surveys. *Tobacco Control*, *3*2(2), 153-162. doi: 10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2021-056635.
- 720. Reid, J.L., Burkhalter, R., Kasza, K., Seo, Y.S., East, K., Hyland, A., Hammond, D. (2023). Minimum legal age laws and perceived access to cigarettes, e-cigarettes, and other substances among youth in Canada, England, and the United States: 2017-2021. *International Journal of Drug Policy*, [Published online March 23, doi: 10.1016/j.drugpo.2023.104003].
- 721. Schneller, L., Felicione, N., Hammond, D., Goniewicz, M.L., O'Connor, R.J. (2023). Tobacco-free oral nicotine product use among youth in the U.S., 2019-2021. *American Journal of Preventive Medicine Focus*, 2(1), 100061. doi: 10.1016/j.focus.2022.100061.
- 722. Chen, D.T.H., Nargis, N., Fong, G.T., Huq, S.M., Quah, A.C.K., Filippidis, F. (2023). A longitudinal study of transitions between smoking and smokeless tobacco use from the ITC Bangladesh Surveys: Implications for tobacco control in the Southeast Asia region. *The Lancet Regional Health Southeast Asia*, *14*, 100185. doi: 10.1016/j.lansea.2023.100185.
- 723. Kyriakos, C., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T., Chung-Hall, J., Hyland, A., Geboers, C., Craig, L.V., Willemsen, M.C., Filippidis, F. (2023). Illicit purchasing and use of flavour accessories after the EU menthol cigarette ban: Findings from the 2020-2021 ITC Netherlands Surveys. *European Journal of Public Health*, 33(4), 619-626. doi: 10.1093/eurpub/ckad049.
- 724. Gallien, M., Occhiali, G., Ross, H. (2023). An overlooked market: loose cigarettes, informal vendors and their implications for tobacco taxation. *Tobacco Control*, [Published online May 23, doi: 10.1136/tc-2023-057965].

- 725. Gravely, S., Yong, H.H., Reid, J.L., East, K., Liber, A.C., Cummings, K.M., Quah, A.C.K., Fon G.T., Hammond, D. (2023). An examination of quitting smoking as a reason for vaping by the type of nicotine vaping device used most often among adults who smoke and vape: Findings from the Canada, England and the United States 2020 ITC Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Preventive Medicine Reports*, 33, 102201. doi: 10.1016/j.pmedr.2023.102201.
- 726. Geboers, C., Candel, M.J.J.M., Nagelhout, G.E., de Vries, H., van den Putte, B., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M.C. (2023). Smokers' strategies to reduce tobacco spending: self-reported use and differences across subgroups. Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey. *BMC Public Health*, 23(1), 738. doi:10.1186/s12889-023-15678-9.
- 727. Yimsaard, P., Gravely, S., Meng, G., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Borland, R., Hammond, D., Kasza, K., Li, L., Quah, A.C.K. (2023). Differences in smoking cessation behaviours and vaping status among adult daily smokers with and without depression, anxiety, hazardous alcohol use: Findings from the 2018 and 2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *International Journal of Mental Health and Addiction*. doi: 10.1007/s11469-023-01058.
- 728. Cho, A., Scollo, M., Chan, G., Driezen, P., Hyland, A., Shang, C., Gartner, C.E. (2023). Tobacco purchasing in Australia during regular tax increases: findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. *Tobacco Control,* [Published online August 31, doi: 10.1136/tc-2023-058130].
- 729. Geboers, C., Candel, M.J.J.M., Chaloupka, F.J., Nagelhout, G., de Vries, H., van den Putte, B., Shang, C., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M.C. (2023). Trends in individualized affordability of factory-made cigarettes: Findings of the 2008-2020 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Surveys. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, *25*(4), 746-754. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntac259.

 Geboers, C., Candel, M.J.J.M., Chaloupka, F.J., Nagelhout, G.E., de Vries, H., van den Putte, B., Shang, C., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M.C. (2022). Trends in individualized affordability of cigarettes: Findings of the 2008-2020 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Surveys. *Tobacco Prevention and Cessation*, 8(Supplement), A10. doi: 10.18332/tpc/150929.
- 730. Nagelhout, G., Poole, N., Geboers, C., Magnée, T., Kaag, A.M., van den Brand, F., van den Putte, B., de Vries, H., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M.C. (2023). Smoking cessation among gender minority populations, cis-women, and cis-men: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey. *Nicotine Tobacco Research*, 25(5), 945-953. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntac283.
- 731. Lyu, J., Sung, H.Y., Yao, T., Jiang, N., Quah, A.C.K., Meng, G., Jiang, Y., Fong, G.T., Max, W. (2023). Cigarette gifting among non-smokers in China: Findings from the International Tobacco Control China Survey. *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*, 25(5), 928-936. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntac294.
- 732. Usidame, O., Meng, G., Thrasher, J.F., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., Fleischer, N.L. (2023). Examining the effectiveness of the 2012 Canadian graphic warning label policy change by sex, income, and education. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, 25(4), 763-772. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntac235.
- 733. Taylor, E., East, K., Reid, J., Hammond, D. (2023). Awareness and use of short-fill e-liquids by youth in England in 2021: Findings from The ITC Youth Tobacco and Vaping Survey. *Tobacco Control*, [Published online May 2, doi:10.1136/tc-2022-057871].

- 734. Yong, H.H., Karmakar, C., Motin, M.A., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Gravely, S., Fong, G.T. (2023). Individual and conjoint factors associated with beliefs about the harmfulness of nicotine replacement therapies relative to combustible cigarettes among people who smoke: Findings from the 2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, 25(9), 1594-1602. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntad075.
- 735. Fu, M., Castellano, Y., Tigova, O., Driezen, P., Thompson, M.E., Kaai, S.C., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C., Fernández, E. (2023). ITC EUREST-PLUS España: protocolo de un estudio longitudinal de fumadores en España [ITC EUREST-PLUS Spain: protocol of a longitudinal study of smokers in Spain]. *Gaceta Sanitaria*, *37*, 102307. doi: 10.1016/j.gaceta.2023.102307.
- 736. Gravely, S., Driezen, P., McClure, E., Smith, D.M., Fong, G.T. (2023). Prevalence of depressive symptoms and cannabis use among adult cigarette smokers in Canada: cross-sectional findings from the 2020 International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project Canada Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Canadian Medical Association Journal Open, 11*(3), E516-E526. doi: 10.9778/cmajo.20220081.
- 737. Gravely, S., Meng, G., Hammond, D., Driezen, P., Thrasher, J.F., Fong, G.T., Craig, L.V., Chung-Hall, J., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., Bansal-Travers, M., Cummings, K.M. (2023). Support for pictorial health warning labels on cigarette packages in the United States among adults who currently smoke or quit smoking: Findings from the ITC US Smoking and Vaping Surveys. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *21*, 84. doi: 10.18332/tid/166001.
- 738. Lemos, M.K., Taylor, E., Wadsworth, E., Reid, J.L., Hammond, D., East, K. (2023, March 27). Perceptions of cannabis use risk to mental health among youth in Canada, England, and the United States from 2017 to 2021. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence, 250*, 110904. doi: 10.1016/j.drugalcdep.2023.110904.
- 739. Tildy, B., McNeill, A., East, K., Gravely, S., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Chan, C.K.G., Lim, C., Gartner, C., Yong, H.H. Brose, L. (2023). Self-reported depression and anxiety and healthcare professional interactions regarding smoking cessations and nicotine vaping: Findings from 2018 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Tobacco Prevention & Cessation, 9, 26. doi: 10.18332/tpc/168288.
- 740. Simonavicius, E., , K., Taylor, E., Nottage, M., Reid, J.L., Arnott, D., Bunce, L., McNeill, A., Hammond, D. (2023). Impact of e-liquid packaging on vaping product perceptions among youth in England, Canada, and the United States; a randomised online experiment. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, 26(3), 370-379. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntad144.
- 741. Naznin, E., Geor ge, ., Driezen, P., Palazzi, K, Faulkner, J, Wynne, O., Nargis, N., Fong, G.T., Bonevski, B. (2023). Trend over time on knowledge of the health effects of cigarette smoking and smokeless tobacco use in Bangladesh: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Bangladesh Surveys. *Drug and Alcohol Review, 42*(7), 1838-1849. doi: 10.1111/dar.13735.
- 742. Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L.V., Kyriakos, C.N., Fong, G.T. (2023). U.S. Food and Drug Administration must ban menthol cigarettes without delay: Lessons from other countries. *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*, 65(6), 1192-1195. doi: 10.1016/j.amepre.2023.08.001.

- 743. Mechili, A., Przewoźniak, K., Driezen, P., Kyriakos, C.N., Girvalaki, C., Mons, U., Quah, A.C.K., Fernández, E., Trofor, A.C., Demjén, T., Katsaounou, P.A., Zatoński, W., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C.I. (2023). Smokers' support for the ban on sale of slim cigarettes in six European countries: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *Open Research Europe, 1*, 52. doi: 10.12688/openreseurope.13405.4.
- 744. Levy, D.T., War ner,K.E., Liber, A.C., Travis, N., Sweanor, D.T., Meza, R., & Cummings, K.M. (2023). Potential implications for tobacco industry transformation of the acquisition of Swedish Match by Philip Morris International. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*, 25(12), 1899-1903. doi: 10.1093/ntr/ntad138/7236583.
- 745. Levy, D.T., Cadham, C.J., Yuan, Z., Li, Y., Gravely, S., & Cummings, K.M. (2023). Comparison of smoking prevalence in Canada before and after nicotine vaping product access using the SimSmoke Model. *Canadian Journal of Public Health*, *114*(6), 992-1005. doi: 10.17269/s41997-023-00792-3.
- 746. Liu, C., Yong, H.H., Gravely, S., East, K.A., Kasza, K., Gartner, C., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T. (2023,. Gender differences in cigarette smoking cessation attempts among adults who smoke and drink alcohol at high levels: Findings from the 2018-2020 International Tobacco Control Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. *Addictive Behaviours*, 147, 107817. doi: 10.1016/j.addbeh.2023.107817.
- 747. Goulette, M.R., Gravely, S., Xu, S.S., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K, Lee, S. Cho, S., Kim, Y., Lim, S., Bansal-Travers, M., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T., & Seo, H.G. (2023). Perceptions of harmfulness of heated tobacco and nicotine vaping products compared to cigarettes, and the association of advertising exposure on harm perceptions among adults who smoke in South Korea: Cross-sectional findings from the 2020 ITC Korea Survey. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *21*(September), 121. doi: 10.18332/tid/170252
- 748. Nguyen, T.N.P., Love, J., Hunsberger, Monica., Tran, T.P., Nguyen, T.L. Phan, T.H., Luong, N.K., Minh, H.V., & Ng, N. Individual-, social- and policy- factors associated with smoking cessation among adult male cigarette smokers in Hanoi, Vietnam: a longitudinal study. *BMC Public Health*, 23, 1883. doi: 10.1186/s12889-023-16781-7.
- 749. King, B., Borland, R., Le Grande, M.R., Diaz, D., O'Connor, R.J., East, K.A., Taylor, E., Cartner, C., & Yong, H.H. (2023). Associations between smokers' knowledge of causes of smoking harm and related beliefs and behaviors: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Smoking and Vaping Survey. *PLoS ONE 18*(10): e0292856. https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pone.0292856.
- 750. Shimul S., Ghulam Hussain A.K.M., Nargis, N. (2023). Estimating own-price and cross-price elasticity of cigarette consumption by price tiers in Bangladesh. *Tobacco Control.* [Epub ahead of print: 30 October 2023]. doi: 10.1136/tc-2022-057679
- 751. Hammond, D., & Reid, J.L. (2023). Trends in vaping and nicotine product use among youth in Canada, England and the USA between 2017 and 2022: evidence to inform policy. *Tobacco Control.* [Epub ahead of print: 8 November 2023]. doi: 10.1136/tc-2023-058241
- 752. Roberson, A., Cummings, K.M., Reid, J., Burkhalter, R., Gravely, S., East, K.A., Thrasher, J.F., Hammond, D. (2023). Trends in e-cigarette and tobacco cigarette purchasing behaviors by youth in the United States, Canada, and England, 2017-2022. *International Journal of Public Health*. [Published online 14 November 2023, doi: 10.3389/ijph.2023.1606234]

- 753. Fairman, R.T., Cho, Y.J., Popova, L., Cummings, K.M., Smith, T.T., Fong, G.T., Gravely, S., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Gartner, C.E., Morphett, K., & Thrasher, J.F. (2023). Support for nicotine reduction in cigarettes: Findings from the 2016 and 2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. Tobacco Control, [Published online Dec 8, doi: 10.1136/tc-2023-058128].
- 754. Gravely, S., Driezen, P., Shahab, L., McClure, E., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M., ...& Smith, D.M. (2023). Associations of cannabis use, high-risk alcohol use, and depressive symptomology with motivation and attempts to quit cigarette smoking among adults: Findings from the 2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *International Journal of Mental Health and Addiction*, [Published online Dec 14, doi: 10.1007/s11469-023-01214-8].
- 755. Kyriakos, C., Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L.V., Fong, G.T. (2023). Optimising a product standard for banning menthol and other flavours in tobacco products. *Tobacco Control.* [Published online Nov 9, doi: 10.1136/tc-2023-058174].
- 756. Li, L., Borland, R., Le Grande, M., & Gartner, C. (2023). Future nicotine use preferences of current cigarette smokers: Findings from the 2020 International Tobacco Control Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Drug and Alcohol Review.* 43(2), 359-370. doi: 10.1111/dar.13791.
- 757. Snelling, S., Yong, H.H., Kasza, K., Borland, R. (2023). Does alcohol consumption elevate smoking relapse risk of people who used to smoke? Differences by duration of smoking abstinence. *Journal of Substance Use and Addiction Treatment*. [Published online Dec 14, doi: 10.1016/j.josat.2023.209260.

2024 (Total = 6)

- 758. Zheng, C., Feng, Z., Pearce, J. (2024). A longitudinal analysis of the impact of the local tobacco retail availability and neighbourhood deprivation on male smoking behaviours in Shanghai, China. *Journal of Health and Place*, *85*, 103171. doi: 10.1016/j.healthplace.2023.103171.
- 759. Kamaludin, I.S., Lim, S.H., Yee, A., Kaai, S.C., Yan, M., Danaee, M., Amer Nordin, A.S., Mohd Hairi, F., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2024). Intentions to quit, quit attempts, and the use of cessation aids among Malaysian adult smokers: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey. *Asia-Pacific Journal of Public Health*, *36*(1), 69-77. doi: 10.1177/10105395231220465.
- 760. Holdroyd, I., Puntambekar, N., Driezen, P., Gravely, S., Quah, A. C. K., Xu, S. S., Gupta, P. C., Fong, G. T., Pednekar, M. S. (2024). An evaluation of the effectiveness of the Indian Government's Policies to Strengthen Health Warning Labels on Smokeless Tobacco Products: Findings from the 2010-2019 Tobacco Control Project India Surveys. *Tobacco Control*, [Published online Jan 12, doi: 10.1136/tc-2023-058281].
- 761. He, Y., Liber, A., Driezen, P., Thompson, M.E., Levy, D.T., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Shang, C. (2024). How do users compare the costs between nicotine vaping products and cigarettes? Findings from the 2016-2020 International Tobacco Control United States surveys. *Addiction*, [Published online Jan 7, doi: 10.1111/add.16425].
- 762. East, K.A. Taylor, E.V., Simonavicius, E., Nottage, M., Reid, J.L., Burkhalter, R., Brose, L., Wackowski, O.A., Liber, A.C., McNeill, A., Hammond, D. (2024). Noticing education campaigns or public health messages about vaping among youth in the US, Canada, and England from 2018 to 2022. *Health Education Research*, 39(1). doi: 10.1093/her/cyad044.

763. Mat Noh, M.A., Mohd Hairi, F., Amer Nordin, A.S., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Danaee, M., Kamaludin, I.S., Subramaniyan, M., Pravinassh, R., Kaai, S.C., Driezen, P., Yan, M., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2024). Prevalence and reasons for use of heated tobacco products among Malaysian adults who smoked: Findings from the 2020 International Tobacco Control Malaysia Survey. *Drug and Alcohol Dependence, 257,* 1-8. doi: 10.1016/j.drugalcdep.2024.111131.

In-Press (Total = 6)

- 764. Kyriakos, C., Filippidis, F.T., East, K.A., Reid, J.L., Driezen, P., Hammond, D. (2023, April 24). Use of menthol cigarettes and accessories among youth who smoked after the menthol cigarette ban in England and Canada, 2021: Implications for health equity. *Nicotine and Tobacco Research*. [Note: Accepted June 29, embargoed for 12 months after publication date]
- 765. Ma, S., Kaareen, A., Park, H., He, Y., Jiang, S., Qiu, Z., Chen, J., O'Connor, R.J., Fong, G.T., Shang, C. (2024, accepted Jan). How to identify e-cigarette brands available in the United States during 2020-20222: Development of a semantic database. *Journal of Medical Internet Research (JMIR) Formative Research*.
- 766. Gomes, M.N., Reid, J.L., & Hammond, D. (2024, accepted Feb 1). The effect of branded versus standardized e-cigarette packaging: An experimental study of youth interest in vaping products. *Public Health*.
- 767. East, K., Taylor, E. V., Simonavičius, E., Reid, J. L., Burkhalter, R., McNeill, A., Hammond, D. (2024, accepted Feb 7). Use of 'Elf Bar' among youth and young adults who currently vape in England: Cross-sectional associations with demographics, dependence indicators, and reasons for use. *Addiction*.
- 768. Kang, H., Yoon, W., Seo, H.G., Lee, S., Lim, S., Kim, G., Kim, S.Y., Xu, S.S., Yan, M., Quah, A.C.K., Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L.V., Gartner, C., Fong, G.T., & Cho, S.I. (2024, accepted Feb 5). Public support for tobacco endgame policies in South Korea: Findings from the 2020 International Tobacco Control Korea Survey. *Tobacco Control*.
- 769. He, Y., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Shang, C. (2024, accepted Feb 22). The association between excise taxes and smoking and vaping transitions Findings from the 2016-2020 ITC United States Surveys. *International Journal of Drug Policy*.

B. Project Reports (Total = 143)

National Reports (Total = 26, in 16 countries)

1. ITC Project. (2009, February). ITC France National Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Institut national de prévention et d'éducation pour la santé (INPES), Institut national du cancer (INCa), and Observatoire français des drogues et des toxicomanies (OFDT), Paris, France.

English & French: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-france-national-report-wave-1-2006-2007-february-2009/

- 2. ITC Project. (2010, January). *ITC Germany National Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and DKFZ (German Cancer Research Center), Germany. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-germany-national-report-waves-1-to-2-2007-2009-january-2010/
- 3. ITC Project. (2010, April). *ITC Bangladesh National Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and University of Dhaka, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

 English & Bengali: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-bangladesh-national-report-wave-1-2009-april-2010/
- 4. ITC Project. (2010, May). *ITC Mauritius National Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Mauritius Institute of Health (MIH), Pamplemousses, Mauritius. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-mauritius-national-report-wave-1-2009-may-2010/
- ITC Project. (2010, June). ITC Netherlands National Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and STIVORO (Dutch Expert Centre on Tobacco Control), The Hague, The Netherlands.
 English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-netherlands-national-report-waves-1-to-3-2008-2009-june-2010/
- ITC Project. (2011,May). ITC Mauritius National Report: Results of the Wave 2 Survey. University
 of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Mauritius Institute of Health (MIH), Pamplemousses,
 Mauritius.
 English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-mauritius-national-report-waves-1-to-2-2009-2010-may-2011/
- 7. ITC Project. (2011, May). *ITC Bhutan Project Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Ministry of Health, Thimphu, Bhutan. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-bhutan-project-report-wave-1-2009-may-2011/
- 8. ITC Project. (2011, October). ITC France National Report: Results of the Wave 2 Survey. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; French Institute for Health Promotion and Health Education (INPES), and French National Cancer Institute (INCa), Paris, France. English & French: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-france-national-report-waves-1-to-2-2006-2008-october-2011/
- ITC Project. (2012, March). ITC Malaysia National Report: Findings from Wave 1 to 4 Surveys (2005-2009). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Universiti Sains Malaysia, Pulau Pinang, Malaysia; and Ministry of Health, Putrajaya, Malaysia.
 English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-malaysia-national-report-waves-1-to-4-2005-2009-march-2012/
- 10. ITC Project. (2012, May). *ITC Mauritius National Report: Results of the Wave 3 Survey*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Mauritius Institute of Health (MIH), Pamplemousses, Mauritius.

English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-mauritius-national-report-waves-1-to-3-2009-2011-may-2012/

- 11. ITC Project. (2012, August). ITC Uruguay National Report: Findings from the Wave 1 to 3 Surveys (2006-2011). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Centro de investigacion para la Epidemia del Tabaquismo, Montevideo, Uruguay; and Universidad de la Republica, Facultad de Ciencias Sociales, Montevideo, Uruguay.
 - English & Spanish: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-uruguay-national-report-waves-1-to-3-2006-2011-august-2012/
- ITC Project. (2012, November). ITC Korea National Report: Findings from the Wave 1 to 3 Surveys (2005-2010). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; National Cancer Center and Korean Association on Smoking or Health, Republic of Korea. English & Korean: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-korea-national-report-waves-1-to-3-2005-2010-november-2012/
- 13. ITC Project and Office of Tobacco Control, China CDC. (2012, December). ITC China Project Report: Findings from the Wave 1 to 3 Surveys (2006-2009). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; and Office of Tobacco Control, Chinese Center for Disease Control and Prevention, Beijing, China. Beijing Modern Economic Publishing House. English & Chinese: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-china-national-report-waves-1-to-3-2006-2009-december-2012/
- ITC Project. (2013, September). TCP India National Report: Findings from the Wave 1 Survey (2010-2011). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Healis-Sekhsaria Institute for Public Health, Navi Mumbai, India. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/tcp-india-national-report-wave-1-2010-2012-september-2013/
- 15. ITC Project. (2013, November). *ITC Canada National Report: Findings from the Wave 1 to 8 Surveys (2002-2011)*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-canada-national-report-waves-1-to-8-2002-2011-november-2013/
- ITC Project. (2014, February). ITC United States National Report: Findings from the Wave 1 to 8 Surveys (2002-2011). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, South Carolina, United States. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-united-states-national-report-waves-1-to-8-2002-2011-february-2014/
- 17. ITC Project. (2014, May). ITC Brazil Project Report: Findings from the Wave 1 and 2 Surveys (2009-2013). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Brazilian Ministry of Health: National Cancer Institute José Alencar Gomes da Silva (INCA); Brazilian Ministry of Justice, National Secretariat for Drug Policy (SENAD); Brazilian Cancer Foundation; Brazilian Tobacco Control Alliance (ACTbr); and Oswaldo Cruz Foundation (Fiocruz), Study Center on Tobacco and Health (CETAB), Brazil.
 English & Portuguese: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-brazil-national-report-waves-1-and-2-2009-2013-may-2014/
- 18. ITC Project. (2014, May). *ITC Zambia National Report: Findings from the Wave 1 (2012) Survey*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-zambia-national-report-wave-1-2012-may-2014/

- 19. ITC Project. (2014, August). *ITC Uruguay National Report. Findings from the Wave 1 to 4 Surveys (2006-2012)*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Centro de Investigación para la Epidemia del Tabaquismo, Montevideo, Uruguay; and Universidad de la República, Montevideo, Uruguay.
 - English & Spanish: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-uruguay-national-report-waves-1-to-4-2006-2012-aug-2014/
- ITC Project. (2015, September). ITC Netherlands National Report: Findings from Wave 1 to Wave 8 Surveys (2008-2014). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-netherlands-national-report-waves-1-to-8-2008-2014-sept-2015/
- 21. ITC Project. (2015, December). *ITC Kenya National Report: Findings from the Wave 1 (2012) Survey.* University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Ministry of Health [Kenya], Kenya Medical Research Institute, International Institute for Legislative Affairs, and University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya.
 - English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-kenya-national-report-wave-1-2012-december-2015/
- 22. ITC Project. (2015, December). *ITC Zambia National Report: Findings from the Wave 1 and Wave 2 Surveys (2012-2014)*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-zambia-national-report-waves-1-and-2-2012-2014-december-2015/
- 23. ITC Project. (2017, April). ITC France National Report. Findings from the Wave 1 to 3 Surveys (2006-2012). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; French Institute for Health Institut national de prevention et d'éducation pour la santé (INPES), Institu national du cancer (INCa), Paris, France.
 - English & French: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-france-national-report-waves-1-to-3-2006-2012-april-2017/
- 24. ITC Project. (2017, September). ITC Brazil Project Report. Findings from the Wave 1 to 3 Surveys (2009-2016/17). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Brazilian Ministry of Health, National Cancer Institute José Alencar Gomes da Silva (INCA), Brazilian Ministry of Justice, National Secretariat for Drug Policy (SENAD), Brazilian Cancer Foundation, Brazilian Tobacco Control Alliance (ACTbr), and Oswaldo Cruz Foundation (Fiocruz), Study Center on Tobacco and Health (CETAB).
 - English & Portuguese: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-brazil-project-report-waves-1-to-3-2009-201617-sept-2017/
- 25. ITC Project. (2017, October). *ITC China Project Report: Findings from the Wave 1 to 5 Surveys (2006-2015)*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and China CDC Tobacco Control Office, Beijing, China.
 - English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-china-project-report-waves-1-to-5-2006-2015-october-2017/
- 26. ITC Project. (2021, May). ITC Kenya National Report: Findings from the Wave 1 to 2 Surveys (2012-2018). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Ministry of Health [Kenya], Kenya Medican Research Institute, International Institute for Legislative Affairs, and University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya.
 - English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/may-27-2021-itc-kenya-national-report-findings-from-the-wave-1-and-wave-2-surveys-2012-2018-english/

Summary Reports (Total = 23)

- ITC Project. (2009, February). ITC China Waves 1 to 2 (2005-2008) Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Office of Tobacco Control, Chinese Center for Disease Control and Prevention, Beijing, China. English & Chinese: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-china-waves-1-to-2-2006-2008-summary-february-2009/
- ITC Project. (2009, February). ITC France Waves 1 to 2 (2006-2008) Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Institut national de prevention et d'education pour la sante (INPES), Institut du cancer (INCa), and O bservatoire francais des drogues et toxicomanies (OFDT), Paris, France. English & French: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-france-waves-1-to-2-2006-2008-summary-february-2009/
- 3. ITC Project. (2009, February). *ITC Thailand Survey Summary*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Institute for Population and Social Research, Mahidol University Salaya, Thailand; and Thai Health Promotion, Thailand.

 English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-thailand-waves-1-to-2-2005-2006-summary-february-2009/
- 4. ITC Project. (2009, April). *ITC Germany Survey Summary*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and German Cancer Research Center, Heidelberg, Germany. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-germany-wave-1-2007-summary-april-2009/
- ITC Project. (2009, April). ITC Netherlands Survey Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and STIVORO (Dutch Expert Centre on Tobacco Control), The Hague, The Netherlands.
 English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-netherlands-waves-1-to-2-2008-summary-april-2009/
- ITC Project. (2009, October). ITC Brazil Survey Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and National Cancer Institute of Brazil (INCA) / Ministry of Health, Brazil. English & Portuguese: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-brazil-wave-1-2009-summary-october-2009/
- ITC Project. (2009, October). ITC Mexico Survey Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Institute Nacional de Salud Publica, Cuernavaca, Mexico; and University of South Carolina, Columbia, South Carolina, United States.
 English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-mexico-waves-1-to-3-2006-2008-summary-october-2009/
- ITC Project. (2010, April). ITC Bangladesh Survey Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and University of Dhaka, Dhaka, Bangladesh.
 English & Bengali:
 https://itcproject.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/documents/ITC Bangladesh Wave 1 2009 Summary Ap.pdf

- ITC Project. (2010, May). ITC Uruguay Survey Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Universidad de la Republica, Montevideo, Uruguay; Centro de Investigacion para la Epidemia del Tabaquismo, Montevideo, Uruguay; and University of South Carolina, Columbia, South Carolina, United States.
 English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-uruguay-waves-1-to-2-2006-2009-summary-may-2010/
- ITC Project. (2010, November). ITC New Zealand Project Summary of Research Outputs. University of Otago, Wellington. Published in English.
- 11. ITC Project. (2012, November). ITC Korea National Report: Findings from the Wave 1 to 3 Surveys (2005-2010) Background and Key Findings. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; National Cancer Center and Korean Association on Smoking or Health, Republic of Korea.
 - English & Korean: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-korea-waves-1-to-3-2005-2010-background-and-key-findings-november-2012/
- 12. ITC Project. (2014, May). ITC Brazil Project Report: Findings from the Wave 1 and 2 Surveys (2009-2013) Executive Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Brazilian Ministry of Health: National Cancer Institute José Alencar Gomes da Silva (INCA); Brazilian Ministry of Justice, National Secretariat for Drug Policy (SENAD); Brazilian Cancer Foundation; Brazilian Tobacco Control Alliance (ACTbr); and Oswa Ido Cruz Foundation (Fiocruz), Study Center on Tobacco and Health (CETAB), Brazil. English & Portugese: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-brazil-national-report-waves-1-and-2-2009-2013-may-2014/
- 13. ITC Project (2014, November). ITC France National Report: Findings from the Wave 1 to 3 Surveys (2006-2012) Executive Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Santé publique France, the national public health agency, Saint-Maurice, France; and French National Cancer Institute (INCa), Boulogne-Billancourt, France. English & French: https://itcproject.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/documents/ITC_France_Executive_Summary-English-July19v7.pdf
- 14. ITC Project (2015, September). ITC Netherlands National Report. Findings from the Wave 1 to 8 Surveys (2008-2014). Executive Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. English & Dutch: https://itcproject.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/documents/ITC Netherlands National Report Waves 1 to 8 2008-2014 Executive Summary S.pdf
- 15. ITC Project (2015, December). ITC Kenya National Report. Findings from the Wave 1 (2012) Survey. Executive Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Ministry of Health [Kenya], Kenya Medical Research Institute, International Institute for Legislative Affairs, and University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya.
 English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-kenya-executive-summary-wave-1-2012-december-2015/

- 16. ITC Project (2015, December). *ITC Zambia National Report. Findings from the Wave 1 and 2 (2012-2014) Surveys. Executive Summary.* University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. English:
 - https://itcproject.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/documents/ITC_Zambia_Wave_2_Executive_Summary_Dec2-FINAL-web.pdf
- 17. ITC Project and Tobacco Control Office, China CDC. (2017, May). ITC China Executive Summary Report: Findings from the Wave 1 to 5 Surveys (2006-2015). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Tobacco Control Office, Chinese Center for Disease Control and Prevention, Beijing, China. English:
 - https://itcproject.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/documents/ITC China Executive Summary May2 6-v12-ENG-FIN.pdf
- 18. Indome, E.O., Yan, M., Meng, G., Craig, L.V. (2020, December). *Findings from the ITC Korea Wave 1 (2020) Survey*. Report prepared for Korea Health Promotion Institute. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- ITC Project. . (2021, February). E-cigarette use and related attitudes and beliefs: Evidence from the 2016-18 ITC New Zealand Surveys. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/e-cigarette-use-and-related-attitudes-and-beliefs-new-zealand-feb-2021/
- 20. ITC Project. (2021, May). ITC Kenya National Report: Findings from the Wave 1 and Wave 2 Surveys (2012-2018). Executive Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Ministry of Health [Kenya], Kenya Medican Research Institute, International Institute for Legislative Affairs, and University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/may-27-2021-itc-kenya-national-report-executive-summary-findings-from-the-wave-1-and-2-surveys-2012-2018-english/
- 21. Indome, E.O., Yan, M., Meng, G., Craig, L.V. (2022, June). *Findings from the ITC Korea Wave 1 and 2 (2020-2021) Surveys.* Report prepared for Korea Health Promotion Institute. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 22. Hammond, D., Reid, J.L., Burkhalter, R., Hong, D. (2023, November) *Trends in smoking and vaping among young people: Findings from the ITC Youth Survey.* University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. English. [Not published on ITC website].
- 23. Craig, L.V., Kaai, S.C., Yan, M., Indome, E.O. (2023, December). *Key Findings from the ITC Korea Wave 3 (2023) Survey*. Report prepared for Korea Health Promotion Institute. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.

Policy Reports (Total = 25)

 Peace, J., Wilson, N., Thompson, G., & Edwards, R. (2007, November). Colouring of cigarette packs in New Zealand, does it mislead consumers? Health Promotion and Policy Research Unit, University of Otago, New Zealand. Published in English.

- 2. Roswell Park Cancer Institute. (2008, July). *New Zealand Tobacco Product Testing.* Department of Health Behavioir, Roswell Park Cancer Institute, Buffalo, New York, United States. Published in English.
- 3. Edwards, R., Wilson, N., Weerasekera D., Peace, J., Young, D., Gifford, H., Newcombe, R. (2010). Occasional Report: Attitudes towards the tobacco industry and support for tobacco regulation in New Zealand: National survey data. Department of Public Health, University of Otago, Wellington, New Zealand.
 - English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/occasional-report-attitudes-towards-the-tobacco-industry-and-support-for-tobacco-regulation-in-new-zealand-national-survey-data/
- 4. University of Otago. (2010). Supplementary Report to the Maori Affairs Select Committee. Department of Public Health, University of Otago, Wellington, New Zealand. Published in English.
- 5. ITC Project. (2011, March). ITC Netherlands Survey Report on Smokers' Awareness of the Health Risks of Smoking and Exposure to Second-hand Smoke. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
 - English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-netherlands-survey-report-on-smokers-awareness-of-the-health-risks-of-smoking-and-exposure-march-2011/
- ITC Project. (2011, May). ITC Bangladesh Report on Tobacco Warning Labels: Findings from the Waves 1 (2009) and Wave 2 (2010) Surveys. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and University of Dhaka, Dhaka, Bangladesh. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-bangladesh-report-on-tobacco-warning-labelswaves-1-to-2-2009-2010-may-2011/
- 7. ITC Project. (2011, May). ITC Bangladesh Report on Smoke-Free Policies: Findings from Wave 1 (2009) and Wave 2 (2010) Surveys. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and University of Dhaka, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

 English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-bangladesh-report-on-smoke-free-policies-waves-1-to-2-2009-2010-may-2011/
- ITC Project. (2013, May). ITC Brazil Report on Tobacco Advertising, Promotion, and Sponsorship.
 University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Brazilian Ministry of Health, National Cancer
 Institute of Brazil (INCa); Brazil Ministry of Justice, National Secretariat for Drug Policy (SENAD);
 Brazilian Cancer Foundation; Brazil Alliance for the Control of Tobacco Use (ACTbr); and Oswaldo
 Cruz Foundation (Fiocruz), Centre for Studies on Tobacco and Health (CETAB), Brazil.
 English & Portuguese: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-brazil-report-on-tobacco-advertising-promotion-and-sponsorship-waves-1-to-2-2009-2013-may-2013/
- ITC Project. (2014, May). Tobacco Price and Taxation Policies in Bangladesh: Evidence of Effectiveness and Implications for Action. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/tobacco-price-and-taxation-policies-in-bangladesh-may-2014/

Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L., Gravely, S., Sansone, N., Fong, G.T. (2016, June). Impact of the WHO
Framework Convention on Tobacco Control on the Implementation and Effectiveness of Tobacco
Control Measures: A Global Evidence Review. ITC Project. University of Waterloo, Waterloo,
Ontario, Canada.

Available in English at:

https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/impact-of-the-who-framework-convention-on-tobacco-control-on-the-implementation-and-effectiveness-of-tobacco-control-measures-a-global-evidence-review-june-2016/

- 11. Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L., Driezen, P., Ouimet, J., Sansone, G., Fong, G.T. (2016, September). Canadian Smokers' Support for Tobacco Endgame Strategies: Findings from the ITC Canada Survey. ITC Project. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. Available in English at:
 - https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/canadian-smokers-support-for-tobacco-endgame-strategies-findings-from-the-itc-canada-survey-sept-2016/
- 12. ITC Project. (2020, February). Standardised Packaging for Tobacco Products in England: Evidence of Policy Impact from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
 - English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/standardised-packaging-tobacco-products-england-evidence-policy-impact-international-tobacco-control-policy-evaluation-project-feb-2020/
- 13. ITC Project. (2020, February). Standardised Packaging for Tobacco Products in New Zealand: Evidence of Policy Impact from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. Available in English at: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/standardised-packaging-tobacco-products-new-zealand-evidence-policy-impact-international-tobacco-control-policy-evaluation-project-feb-2020/
- 14. TATS. (2020, May). *Talking About the Smokes: Policy and Practice Brief.* Menzies School of Health Research, NAACHO, University of Melborne, and Cancer Council Victoria. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/policy-and-practice-brief-may-2020-english/
- 15. ITC Project. (2020, June). Awareness and support for New Zealand's Smokefree 2025 goal and key measures to achieve it International Tobacco Control (ITC) New Zealand and ITC cross-country findings. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/awareness-and-support-for-new-zealands-smokefree-2025-goal-and-key-measures-to-achieve-it-international-tobacco-control-itc-new-zealand-and-itc-cross-country-findings-jul-2020-english/
- 16. Stead, M., Hitchman, S.C., Angus, K., Aleyan, S., Ford, A., MacKintosh, A.M., Purves, R., Mitchell, D., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Driezen, P., Reid, J., Craig, L., Chung-Hall, J., Cummings, K.M., Thrasher, J.F., Cho, Y.J., Cowell, C., Coker, T., Bullock, S., Froguel, A., Vohra, J. (2021, March). *Ecigarette Marketing in the UK: Evidence from adult and youth surveys and policy compliance studies*. Cancer Research UK.

English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/e-cigarette-marketing-in-the-uk-mar-2021-english/

17. ITC Project. (2021, March). Plain Packaging for Tobacco Products in Canada: Evidence of Policy Impact from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.

English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/plain-packaging-for-tobacco-products-in-canada-evidence-of-policy-impact-from-the-international-tobacco-control-policy-evaluation-project-mar-2021-english/

French: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/plain-packaging-for-tobacco-products-in-canada-evidence-of-policy-impact-from-the-international-tobacco-control-policy-evaluation-project-mar-2021-french/

- 18. ITC Project. (2021, July). Self-Reported Impact of COVID-19 on Smoking and Vaping in Canada During the Early Stages of the Pandemic. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/july-30-2021-self-reported-impact-of-covid-19-on-smoking-and-vaping-in-canada-during-the-early-stages-of-the-pandemic-french/
- 19. ITC Project. (2022, February). Support for Cigarette and Vaping Policies in Canada: Evidence from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. University of Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.

English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/feb-2022-support-for-cigarette-and-vaping-policies-in-canada/

French: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/feb-2022-soutien-au-politiques-sur-la-cigarette-et-la-vapotage-au-canada/

- 20. Shimul, S. & Hussain, A. K. M. (2022, March). Cigarette Tax and Price Gaps Between Low- and High-Price Tiers Must be Closed for Effective Tobacco Taxation in Bangladesh [Policy Brief]. IHE. Available in English at: https://www.tobacconomics.org/research/cigarette-tax-and-price-gaps-between-low-and-high-price-tiers-must-be-closed-for-effective-tobacco-taxation-in-bangladesh/
- 21. ITC Project. (2022, March). Flavours in Cigarettes, Vaping Products, and Heated Tobacco Products in Canada: Evidence from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. University of Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.

English: https://itcproject.org/flavours-in-cigarettes-vaping-products-and-heated-tobacco-products-in-canada-evidence-from-the-international-tobacco-control-policy-evalutation-project/

French: https://itcproject.org/ar%C3%B4mes-dans-les-cigarettes-les-produits-de-vapotage-et-les-produits-du-tabac-chauff%C3%A9s-au-canada/

22. ITC Project. (2022, May). Health Warnings on Cigarettes, Heated Tobacco Products, and Vaping Products in Canada. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.

English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/may-2022-health-warnings-for-cigarettes-vaping-products-and-heated-tobacco-products-in-canada/

French: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/may-2022-mises-en-garde-relatives-%C3%A0-la-sant%C3%A9-pour-les-cigarettes-les-produits-de-vapotage-et-les-produits-du-tabac-chauff%C3%A9s-au-canada/

23. ITC Project. (2022, May). *Tobacco and E-cigarette Price and Taxation in Canada*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.

English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/tobacco-and-e-cigarette-price-and-taxation-in-canada/
French: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/tobacco-and-e-cigarette-price-and-taxation-in-canada/
French: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/may-31-2022-prix-et-taxation-du-tabac-et-des-cigarettes-%C3%A9lectronic-au-canada/

- 24. ITC Project. (2022, July). Smoke-free and Vape-free Policies in Canada. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
 - English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/jul-20-2022-smoke-free-and-vape-free-policies-in-canada/
 - French: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/les-politiques-sans-fum%C3%A9e-et-sans-vapeur-au-canada/
- 25. Fong, G.T., Stanley, J., Nip, J., Waa, A., Ball, J., Tautolo, E-S., Kaai, S., Craig, L.V., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Gravely, S., Edwards, R. (2023, December). Awareness, Support, and Perceived Impacts of New Zealand's Smokefree Aotearoa 2025 Legislation Among Adults Who Smoke or Formerly Smoked: Findings from the Oct-Dec 2022 EASE/ITC New Zealand Survey. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and University of Otago, Dunedin, New Zealand English: https://itcproject.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/documents/2023 ITC Adult NZ Report-Dec 10 2023FINAL-v2Dec 18.pdf

ITC Project Collaborative Reports (Total = 22)

- 1. ITC Project, World Health Organization, and World Heart Federation (2012, April). Cardiovascular harms from tobacco use and secondhand smoke: Global gaps in awareness and implications for action. Waterloo, Ontario, Canada and Geneva, Switzerland.
 English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/cardiovascular-harms-tobacco-use-and-secondhand-smoke-global-gaps-awareness-and-implications-action-april-2012/
 This report was commissioned by the World Heart Federation and written by the International Tobacco Control Project (ITC Project), in collaboration with the World Health Organization. It presents data from two major global tobacco research and surveillance studies the Global Tobacco Surveillance System (GTSS) and the ITC Project, which converge in their conclusion that are significant gaps in public awareness in many countries regarding the cardiovascular risks of tobacco use and secondhand smoke. This report was released at the World Congress of Cardiology, Dubai, United Arab Emirates in April 2012, in both English and Chinese.
- 2. ITC Project and World Health Organization, Western Pacific Region (China) (2014, April). Tobacco health warnings in China: Evidence of effectiveness and implications for action. English & Chinese: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/tobacco-health-warnings-in-china-evidence-of-effectiveness-and-implications-for-actions-april-2014/
 Joint report of the WHO China Office and the ITC Project, which presented the evidence from the ITC China Project on the low effectiveness of tobacco health warnings in China. This report was released in Beijing at the WHO China Office in April 2014.
- 3. ITC Project and British Heart Foundation. (2014, December). Standardised Packaging for Tobacco Products: Recent evidence from Australia and United Kingdom.
 English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/standardised-packaging-for-tobacco-products-itc-project-british-heart-foundation-report-december-2014/
 This report summarized the evidence (including ITC evidence) on plain packaging. It was created to support the United Kingdom in their efforts to implement standardized packaging. The report was quoted by Baroness Tyler of Enfield during the standardised packaging debate in the UK House of Lords on March 11, 2015. The House of Commons voted in favor of standardised packaging and the regulations were approved on March 16 and came into force on May 20, 2016.
- Nargis, N., Stoklosa, M., Ikamari, L., Ong`ang`o, J.R., Fong, G.T., Drope, J., Kimosop, V., & Chaloupka, F.J. (2015, October). Cigarette taxation in Kenya at the crossroads: Evidence and policy implications. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
 English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/cigarette-taxation-kenya-crossroads-evidence-and-policy-implications-oct-2015/

This special ITC report was prepared in collaboration with the American Cancer Society, International Institute for Legislative Affairs, Kenya, and University of Nairobi. It provided a timely analysis of ITC Kenya data of the impact of staying with a uniform excise tax structure vs. reverting back to a tiered structure. This report was released during the parliamentary debate between the President of Kenya (who favored the uniform structure, which theory and our analysis finds to be superior) and the Parliament (which favored going back to the tiered structure, creating more opportunities for tax avoidance, leading to greater consumption and prevalence, with lower generated revenue). The President prevailed in this debate.

- 5. ITC Project and World Health Organization, Western Pacific Region (China) (2015, October). Smoke-free policies in China: Evidence of effectiveness and implications for action. English & Chinese: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/smoke-free-policies-in-china-evidence-of-effectiveness-and-implications-for-action-oct-2015/
 The ITC Project collaborated with the WHO China Office and the China CDC to produce a report that presents evidence from three waves of the ITC China Survey from 2007–12 documenting the low effectiveness of smoke-free laws in China, contrasted with the very high effectiveness of comprehensive smoke-free laws in other ITC countries. The report, factsheet, and infographics were produced in English and Chinese.
- 6. Sansone, G. (2018). Appendix A Literature Review on the Impact of Smoke-free Policies on Women: Project Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada: International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.
- 7. Chung-Hall, J. (2018). Appendix B Literature Review on the Impact of Smoke-free Policies on Children: Project Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada: International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.
- 8. Sansone, G. (2018). *Appendix C Literature Review on the Impact of Health Warnings on Women: Project Summary*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada: International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.
- 9. Sansone, G. (2018). *Appendix D Literature Review on the Impact of Plain Packaging on Women: Project Summary*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada: International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.
- Chung-Hall, J. (2018). Appendix E Literature Review on the Impact of Health Warnings on Children: Project Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada: International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.
- 11. Chung-Hall, J. (2018). Appendix F Literature Review on the Impact of Plain Packaging on Children: Project Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada: International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.
- 12. Sansone, G. (2018). Appendix G Literature Review on the Impact of Tobacco Advertising, Promotion, and Sponsorship Bans on Women: Project Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada: International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.
- 13. Chung-Hall, J. (2018). *Appendix H Literature Review on the Impact of Tobacco Advertising, Promotion, and Sponsorship Bans Children: Project Summary.* University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada: International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.

- 14. Sansone, G. (2018). Appendix I Literature Review on the Impact of Tobacco Price and Tax Policies on Women: Project Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada: International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.
- 15. Chung-Hall, J. (2018). *Appendix J Literature Review on the Impact of Tobacco Price and Tax Policies on Children: Project Summary.* University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada: International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.
- 16. ITC Project. (2018). Appendix K Analysis of Gender Differences in Impact of Smoke-free Policies, Health Warnings, and Restrictions on Tobacco Advertising, Promotion, and Sponsorship: Project Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada: International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.
- 17. Ngo, A and Shang, C. (2018). Appendix L Analysis of Gender Differences in the Impact of Taxation and Taxation Structure on Cigarette Consumption in 17 ITC Countries: Project Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada: International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.
- Sansone, G. (2018). Appendix M Selected ITC Project Cross-Country Comparisons on Indicators of Health Warning, Smoke-free, TAPS, and Price and Tax Policy on Women and Children: Project Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada: International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.
- Craig, L., Fong, G.T., and Manlangit, L. (2018). Appendix N GATS and GYTS Multi-Country Comparisons on Impact of Health Warnings, Smoke-free Laws, and TAPS Bans of Impact of Tobacco Control Policies on Women and Children: Project Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada: International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.
- 20. Craig, L. (2018). Appendix O Perspectives from Interviews with Tobacco Control Advocates in Asia, India, Bangladesh, and Brazil on Challenges and Opportunities in Tobacco Control for Women and Children: Project Summary. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada: International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.
- 21. ITC Project. (2019, March). Impact of Tobacco Control Policies on Women and Children: Project Summary Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/impact-of-tobacco-control-policies-on-women-and-children-key-findings-and-advocacy-messages-march-2019/
- 22. British Heart Foundation and the ITC Project. (2020, February). Standardised Packaging for Tobacco Products in England: Evidence of Policy Impact from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.
 English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/standardised-packaging-tobacco-products-england-evidence-policy-impact-international-tobacco-control-policy-evaluation-project-feb-2020/
 This report is a follow up to the 2014 report to present ITC Project evidence on the impact of the UK standardised packaging law one year after full implementation.

ITC Cross-Country Comparison Reports (Total = 6)

- ITC Project. (2009, May). FCTC Article 11 Tobacco Warning Labels. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
 English & Chinese: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/fctc-article-11-tobacco-warning-labels-may-2009/
- ITC Project. (2010, November). FCTC Article 14 Tobacco Dependence and Cessation. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
 English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/fctc-article-14-tobacco-dependence-and-cessation-november-2010/
- ITC Project. (2012, March). Health Warnings on Tobacco Packages: ITC Cross-Country Comparison Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
 English & Chinese: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-cross-country-comparison-report-health-warnings-tobacco-packages-march-2012/
- 4. ITC Project. (2012, March). Smoke-free Policies: ITC Cross-Country Comparison Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. English & Chinese: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-cross-country-comparison-report-smoke-free-policies-march-2012/
- 5. ITC Project. (2012, March). *Tobacco Price and Taxation: ITC Cross-Country Comparison Report.* University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. English & Chinese: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-cross-country-comparison-report-tobacco-price-and-taxation-march-2012/
- 6. ITC Project. (2014, May). *Tobacco Price and Taxation: ITC Cross-Country Comparison Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/itc-cross-country-comparison-report-tobacco-price-and-taxation-may-2014/

ITC Working Papers (Total = 7)

- Nargis, N., Ruthbah, U. H., Fong, G. T. (2010, April). Taxation of Tobacco Products in Bangladesh: Findings from the 2009 ITC Bangladesh Survey. ITC Project Working Paper Series. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/nargis-et-al-2010-taxation-tobacco-products-bangladesh-findings-2009-itc-bangladesh-survey-april-15-2010/
- Hitchman, S. C., Fong, G. T. (2010, May). The bad with the good? The relation between gender empowerment and female-to-male cigarette smoking rates across 74 countries. ITC Project Working Paper Series. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/hitchman-et-al-2010-bad-good-relation-between-gender-empowerment-and-female-male-cigarette-smoking-rates-across-74-countries-may-27-2010/

- Nargis, N., Ruthbah, U. H., Hussain, A. K. M. Ghulam, Ashiquzzaman, S. M., Fong, G. T., Huq, I. (2011, May). Pricing and Taxation of Tobacco Products in Bangladesh: Findings from Wave 1 (2009) and Wave 2 (2010) of the ITC Bangladesh Survey. ITC Project Working Paper Series. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
 English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/nargis-et-al-2011-pricing-and-taxation-tobacco-products-bangladesh-findings-wave-1-2009-and-wave-2-2010-itc-bangladesh-survey-may-11-2011/
- Nargis, N., Stoklosa, M., Drope, J., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Driezen, P., Chaloupka, F.J., Shang, C., Ghulam Hussain, A.K.M. (2016, May). The trend in affordability of tobacco products in Bangladesh 2009-2015: Evidence from ITC Bangladesh Surveys. University of Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
 English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/nargis-et-al-2016-trend-affordability-tobacco-products-bangladesh-2009-2015-evidence-itc-bangladesh-surveys-may-2016/
- Nargis, N., Ghulam Hussain, A.K.M., Goodchild, M., Quah, A.C.K., and Fong, G.T. (2018, December). The tobacco industry uses pricing to undermine tobacco tax policy: Evidence from Bangladesh. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. English: https://itcproject.org/findings/reports/tobacco-industry-uses-pricing-undermine-tobacco-tax-policy-evidence-bangladesh-dec-2018/
- 6. Shimul, S., & Hussain, A. K. M. (2022). *Estimating own- and cross-price elasticity of cigarette consumption by price tiers in Bangladesh*. Tobacconomics.ca. https://tobacconomics.org/research/estimating-own-and-cross-price-elasticity-of-cigarette-consumption-by-price-tiers-in-bangladesh-working-paper-series/
- 7. Occhiali, G., Gallien, M. (2023, May). The impact of tobacco tax reforms on loose cigarette price and their consumption share: preliminary evidence from LICs. https://opendocs.ids.ac.uk/opendocs/handle/20.500.12413/17867

Other ITC Project Dissemination Products (Total = 34)

- ITC Project (May 2015). Pictorial Health Warnings in India: Why Larger Warnings Should be Implemented Without Delay. ITC Fact Sheet #1 and letters to President and Health Minister of India. https://itcproject.org/findings/fact-sheets/pictorial-health-warnings-india-why-larger-warnings-should-be-implemented-without-delay/
 - a. ITC Fact Sheet: https://itcproject.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/documents/India_WL_FactSheet_May26 FIN.pdf
 - b. Letter to the Health Minister:
 https://itcproject.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/documents/India WL Letter
 HealthMinister_May.pdf
 - c. Letter to the Prime Minister:
 https://itcproject.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/documents/India_WL_Letter_PrimeMinister_May.pdf

- 2. Tobacco Control Journal Podcast. (January 2016): Created for the release of the ITC China Tobacco Control Supplement of 10 articles from the ITC China Project entitled "Continuing challenges to tobacco control in China". The other participants were Professor Simon Chapman, University of Sydney, (Editor of the supplement), Dr. Judith Mackay (Senior Policy Advisor to WHO, Senior Advisor to the World Lung Foundation/Bloomberg Initiative and Director of the Asian Consultancy on Tobacco Control), Hong Kong, and Dr. Angela Pratt (Technical Officer, Tobacco Free Initiative, WHO China), Beijing. The podcast can be accessed at: https://soundcloud.com/bmjpodcasts/continuing-challenges-to-tobacco-control-in-china-findings-from-the-itc-china-project/s-gpZUG.
- 3. ITC Project (2016, August 31). Health Canada Consultation on "Plain and Standardized Packaing for Tobacco Products. This submission provided evidence from Australia, the UK, and France on tobacco industry packaging and labelling tactics used to maintain/increase brand appeal in response to plain packaging legislation in these countries and recommended strong measures to curb the use of deceptive packaging and labelling. The submission recommended refreshing the content of Canada's pictorial warnings, increasing the size of warnings from 75% to 90%, restricting the shape of packs to the slide-and-shell formt, and standardizing the maximum length and diameter/width of cigarettes and provided evidence to refute industry arguments that plain packaging would increase illicit trade.
- 4. ITC Project. (2017, April 13). Seizing the Opportunity: The Future of Tobacco Control in Canada. Response to Health Canada's Consultation Document on the Future of Tobacco Control in Canada. This submission provided data from ITC Canada Surveys (2002-2016) to demonstrate considerable support among smokers for the implementation of new and stronger policy measures that could be considered within a tobacco endgame strategy.
- 5. Fong, G.T. and Craig, L.V. (2017, October 5). This letter urged Health Canada to maintain the requirement for slide-and-shell packaging in the final standardized packaging regulations as the only standard packaging design in Canada. The letter was written in response to mounting tobacco industry pressure to remove the slide-and-shell packaging requirement in the final regulation.
- 6. ITC Project. (2018, July). *ITC China Waves 1 to 5 Project Report (2006-2015) Health Warning Labels*. Infographic. https://itcproject.org/findings/fact-sheets/itc-china-waves-1-5-project-report-2006-2015-hwl-july-2018-infographic/
- 7. ITC Project. (2018, July). *ITC China Waves 1 to 5 Project Report (2006-2015) Price & Taxation*. Infographic. https://itcproject.org/findings/fact-sheets/itc-china-waves-1-5-project-report-2006-2015-price-taxation-july-2018-infographic/
- 8. ITC Project. (2018, July). *ITC China Waves 1 to 5 Project Report (2006-2015) Smoke-free Policies*. Infographic. https://itcproject.org/findings/fact-sheets/itc-china-waves-1-5-project-report-2006-2015-smoke-free-policies-july-2018-infographic/
- 9. Craig, L.V. (2018, September 6). Response to proposed Tobacco Products Regulations (Plain and Standardized Appearance). Published in Canada Gazette, Part 1, Volume 152, Number 25 on June 23, 2018. Submitted to Health Canada. This submission urged Health Canada to fully implement plain packaging legislation as proposed in the regulations, particularly the requirement for slide-and-shell packaging, the application of the regulation to all tobacco products, and standardization of the length and diameter of cigarettes.

- 10. Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L., Fong, G.T. (2019, January 3). Consultation on New Health-related Labelling for Tobacco Products. Report submitted to Health Canada in response to call for submissions. This submission presented ITC evidence on the declining impact of Canada's pictorial health warnings, the impact of adding and removing helath messages, and summarized recent studies on the impact of placing health warnings directly on cigarette sticks.
- 11. Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L., Fong, G.T. (2019, March 22). Consultation on Potential Measures to Reduce the Impact of Vaping Products Advertising on Youth and Non-users of Tobacco Products. Report submitted to Health Canada in response to call for submissions. The submission presented evidence from the ITC Canada 2016 and 2018 surveys on attitudes towards regulations for ecigarette advertising and youth access, sources and use of e-cigarettes, and exposure to various forms of e-cigarette advertising. The submission recommended the implementation of a comprehensive ban on advertising of vaping products in media and locations that are accessible to youth and young people, while ensuring that vaping products remain attractive to adult smokers who want to quit.
- 12. Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L., Fong, G.T. (2019, May 17). Consultation on Reducing Youth Access and Appeal of Vaping Products: Potential Regulatory Measures. Report submitted to Health Canada in response to call for submissions. This submission presented data from the ITC Canada 2018 survey on the prevalence of vaping, reasons for vaping, salience of health warnings and support for policies to regulate the contents of vaping products. Recommendations included a comprehensive ban on advertising and promotion of vaping products in media and public locations that are accessible to youth and young people, strong enforcement of the promotion of flavoured vaping products, the implementation of campaigns to educate youth about the potential harms of vaping, and the introduction of health warning on all vaping products and packaging.
- 13. Craig, L., Fong. G.T. (2019, September 5). Response to Health Canada call for submissions on the Vaping Products Labelling and Packaging Regulations Impact Analysis. Published in Canada Gazette, Part 1, Volume 153, Number 25 on June 22, 2019. Submitted to Health Canada. This submission summarized evidence from two recently published ITC papers evaluating the impact of health warnings on nicotine vaping products. The findings provided evidence of low impact of the mandated text warnings in England and the Netherlands.
- 14. Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L., Fong, G.T. (2019, October 15). Submission to Docket No. FDA-2-19-N-3065 for "Tobacco Products; Required Warnings for Cigarette Packages and Advertisements". This submission presented new ITC analyses of the impact of pictorial health warnings addressing the same smoking-related harms covered in the pictorial health warnings proposed by the US FDA. The findings showed increases in smokers' knowledge of these health effects after pictorial warnings addressing these harms were introduced in 13 ITC countries. The submission estimated that between 3 and 6 million additional US smokers would be aware that smoking causes certain health conditions if pictorial warnings were implemented.
- 15. Fong, G.T. (2021, March 3). Consultation Proposed Concentration of Nicotine in Vaping Product Regulations. Submitted to Health Canada. This letter was written to inform Health Canada colleagues about forthcoming data from the ITC Canada Four-Country Survey (2020) on trends and correlates of support for nicotine reduction in cigarettes and e-cigarettes, the association of nicotine vaping product use and quitting, and other policy-informing topics.

- 16. ITC Project. (2021, April 5). Impact of Canada's Menthol Ban on Quitting: Implications for California. Factsheet. https://itcproject.org/findings/fact-sheets/april-5-2021-impact-of-canada-wide-menthol-cigarette-ban-on-increasing-quitting-implications-for-california/ Prepared for advocates against Proposition 31, which was designed to undo Bill 793, the 2020 law that banned flavored tobacco products. This factsheet provided projections that if a menthol cigarette ban were to be implemented in California, based on the Chung-Hall et al. evaluation of the Canadian menthol cigarette ban, 49,232 California smokers would quit, among whom 12,354 would be Black/African American smokers.
- 17. ITC Project. (2021, April 5). Canada's Menthol Ban Did NOT Increase Illicit Purchasing. Factsheet. https://itcproject.org/findings/fact-sheets/apr-5-2021-the-canada-wide-menthol-cigarette-ban-did-not-increase-illicit-purchases-english/ This infographic/factsheet was created to accompany the publication of the Chung-Hall et al. (2021) article in *Tobacco Control* evaluating the Canadian menthol cigarette ban, showing that illicit purchasing did not increase after the ban.
- 18. ITC Project. (2021, April 25). *ITC Evaluation of Canada's Menthol Ban.* Infographic. https://itcproject.org/findings/fact-sheets/apr-26-2021-the-itc-project-evaluation-of-the-canadian-menthol-ban/ This infographic/factsheet was created to accompany the publication of the Chung-Hall et al. (2021) article in *Tobacco Control* evaluating the Canadian menthol cigarette ban.
- 19. ITC Project. (2021, April 28). Impact of Canada's Menthol Ban on Quitting: Implications for the United States. Factsheet. https://itcproject.org/findings/fact-sheets/apr-28-2021-impact-of-canadas-menthol-ban-on-quitting-implications-for-the-united-states/. This factsheet described the Chung-Hall et al. (2021) evaluation of the Canadian menthol cigarette ban and used the effect size of the ban on increasing quitting to produce projections of the impact of a U.S. menthol cigarette ban on quitting. The projections were that a menthol cigarette ban in the U.S. would lead to an increase in quitting among daily smokers of 923,790, of whom 231,628 would be Black/African American smokers. These estimates were cited in the FDA's announcement on April 29, 2021 that they would be proposing a rule to ban menthol cigarettes within the next year. (https://www.fda.gov/news-events/press-announcements/fda-commits-evidence-based-actions-aimed-saving-lives-and-preventing-future-generations-smokers). These estimates of the impact of a U.S. menthol cigarette ban were updated in April 2022; see below.
- 20. Fong, G.T. (2021, July 7). Letter in support of the adoption of point-of-display ban for tobacco products. Submitted to the Government of Peru. WHO Region of Americas and global tobacco control advocates alerted us to the proposed bill in the Peruvian Parliament to ban tobacco advertising, promotion, and sponsorship, in line with FCTC Article 13. We supported this bill by preparing a letter to the Government summarizing the research evidence showing the positive impact of such bans/restrictions in other countries.
- 21. Fong, G.T., and Craig, L.V. (2021, September 1). Response to Health Canada Gazette, Part 1, Volume 155, Number 25: Order Amending the Schedules 2 and 3 to the Tobacco and Vaping Products Act (Flavours). Submitted to Health Canada. This submission provided evidence from a submitted paper by Gravely et al. based on ITC Canada 2020 Survey data on vapers' support for a ban on flavoured nicotine vaping products and their potential reactions to a flavoured vaping product ban. The submission also provided unpublished data on use of flavoured vaping products, reasons for using vaping products, and use of flavoured vaping products to quit.
- 22. Fong, G.T. (2022, March 17). Submission to Coffee Table Book on Generational End Game. Submitted to Malaysian Ministry of Health.

- 23. Fong, G.T. (2022, April 26). Response to Consultations on the Legislative Review of the Tobacco and Vaping Products Act. Submitted to Health Canada.
- 24. Craig, L.V., Fong, G.T., Meng, G., Chung-Hall, J., Cummings, K.M., Douglas, C.E., Hyland, A. (2022, July 28). Comment on FDA Proposed Tobacco Standard for Menthol in Cigarettes: Estimated reductions in cigarette butt litter following a menthol cigarette ban in the United States. Submitted to U.S. Food and Drug Administration.
- 25. Chung-Hall, J., Fong, G.T., Meng, G., Craig, L.V., Cummings, K.M., Juster, H.R., Douglas, C.E., Hyland, A. (2022, July 29). Comment on FDA Proposed Tobacco Standard for Menthol in Cigarettes: Menthol cigarette ban will not lead to a significant increase in illicit trade in the United States. Submitted to U.S. Food and Drug Administration.
- 26. Chung-Hall, J., Fong, G.T., Meng, G., Craig, L.V., Cummings, K.M., Juster, H.R., Douglas, C.E., Hyland, A. (2022, July 29). Comment on FDA Proposed Tobacco Standard for Menthol in Cigarettes: Further evidence for success of Canada's menthol cigarette ban, and that a similar ban will lead to increased quitting among menthol smokers in the United States. Submitted to U.S. Food and Drug Administration.
- 27. Craig, L.V., Chung-Hall, J., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Juster, H.R., Douglas, C.E., Hyland, A. (2022, July 29). *Comment on FDA Proposed Tobacco Standard for Menthol in Cigarettes: Reduce the effective date for the menthol ban from 1 year after the date of publication.* Submitted to U.S. Food and Drug Administration.
- 28. Kyriakos, C.N., Filippidis, F.T., East, K.A., Reid, J.L., Fong, G.T., Craig, L.V., Chung-Hall, J., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A. (2022, August 1). Comment on FDA Proposed Tobacco Standard for Menthol in Cigarettes: The importance of banning other methods by which menthol can be added to cigarettes. Submitted to U.S. Food and Drug Administration.
- 29. Kyriakos, C.N., Fong, G.T., Craig, L.V., Chung-Hall, J., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A. (2022, August 1). Comment on FDA Proposed Tobacco Standard for Menthol in Cigarettes: The case for prohibiting all menthol flavor additives, compounds, constituents, or ingredients rather than prohibiting menthol as a 'characterising flavor'. Submitted to U.S. Food and Drug Administration.
- 30. Fong, G.T. (2022, August 23). Smokefree Environments and Regulated Products (Smoked Tobacco) Amendment Bill. Submitted to Health Committee Secretariat, New Zealand Parliament.
- 31. Fong, G.T. (2022, August 25). *Proposed Regulations Amending the Tobacco Product Regulations (Plain and Standardized Appearance)*. Submitted to Health Canada.
- 32. Fong, G.T., Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L.V., Kyriakos, C.N. (2023, May 5). *Letter to FDA Re: Menthol proposed rule*. Letter submitted to Dr. Brian King, Director of Center for Tobacco Products, U.S. Food and Drug Administration.
- 33. Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L.V., Meng, G., Indome, E.O., Fong, G.T. (2023, November 15). Consultation on the second Legislative Review of the Tobacco and Vaping Products Act. Submitted to Health Canada.
- 34. Fong, G.T., Stanley, J., Nip, J., Waa, A., Ball, J., Tautolo, E.S., Kaai, S., Craig, L.V., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Gravely, S., & Edwards, R. (2023, December). Awareness, support, and perceived impacts of New Zealand's Smokefree Aotearoa 2025 Legislation among adults who smoke or formerly smoked: Findings from the Oct-Dec 2022 EASE/ITC New Zealand Survey. University of Waterloo and University of Otago. Submitted to New Zealand Team.

C. Technical Reports (Total = 90)

- ITC Project. (2004, July). ITC Four Country Wave 1 (2002) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, South Carolina, United States; VicHealth Centre for Tobacco Control, Carlton, Australia; Cancer Control Victoria, Melbourne, Australia; King's College London, London, United Kingdom; University of Stirling, Stirling, United Kingdom; and the Open University, Buckinghamshire, United Kingdom. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-four-country-technical-report-wave-1-2002-july-2004/
- ITC Project. (2008, March). ITC Mexico Wave 1 (2006) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Instituto Nacional de Salud Publica, Cuernavaca, Mexico; and University of South Carolina, Columbia, South Carolina, United States. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-mexico-technical-report-wave-1-2006-march-2008/
- ITC Project. (2008, March). ITC Uruguay Wave 1 (2006) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Universidad de la Republica, Montevideo, Uruguay; Centro de Investigacion para la Epidemia del Tabaquismo, Montevideo, Uruguay; University of South Carolina, Columbia, South Carolina, United States. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-uruguay-technical-report-wave-1-2006-march-2008/
- ITC Project. (2008, August). ITC Korea Wave 1 (2005) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; National Cancer Center and Korean Association on Smoking or Health, Republic of Korea. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-korea-technical-report-wave-1-2005-august-2008/
- ITC Project. (2008, August). ITC New Zealand Wave 1 (2007-2008) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; University of Otago, Newtown, New Zealand; and University of Auckland, Auckland, New Zealand. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-new-zealand-technical-report-wave-1-2007-2008-august-2008/
- ITC Project. (2009, March). ITC New Zealand Wave 2 (2008-2009) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; University of Otago, Newtown, New Zealand; and University of Auckland, Auckland, New Zealand. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-new-zealand-technical-report-wave-2-2008-2009-march-2009/
- ITC Project. (2009, September). ITC Korea Wave 2 (2008) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada and; National Cancer Center and Korean Association on Smoking or Health, Republic of Korea. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-korea-technical-report-wave-2-2008-september-2009/
- 8. ITC Project. (2010, January). *ITC Mauritius Wave 1 (2009) Technical Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Mauritius Institute of Health (MIH), Pamplemousses, Mauritius. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-mauritius-technical-report-wave-1-2009-january-2010/

- 9. ITC Project. (2010, January). *ITC China Wave 2 (2007-2008) Technical Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and the Office of Tobacco Control, Chinese Center for Disease Control and Prevention, Beijing, China. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-china-technical-report-wave-2-2007-2008-jan-2017/
- ITC Project. (2010, April). ITC Bangladesh Wave 1 (2009) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and University of Dhaka, Dhaka, Bangladesh. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-bangladesh-technical-report-wave-1-2009-april-2010/
- ITC Project. (2010, July). ITC China Wave 1 (2006) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and the Office of Tobacco Control, Chinese Center for Disease Control and Prevention, Beijing, China. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-china-technical-report-wave-1-2006-july-2010/
- 12. ITC Project. (2010, July). ITC SEA Wave 1 (2005) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; University Sains Malaysia, Pulau Pinang, Malaysia; Ministry of Health, Putrajaya, Malaysia; Institute for Population and Social Research, Mahidol University, Salaya, Thailand; and Thai Health Promotion Foundation, Thailand. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-sea-technical-report-wave-1-2005-july-2010/
- 13. ITC Project. (2010, July). ITC SEA Wave 2 (2006-2007) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; University Sains Malaysia, Pulau Pinang, Malaysia; Ministry of Health, Putrajaya, Malaysia; Institute for Population and Social Research, Mahidol University, Salaya, Thailand; and Thai Health Promotion Foundation, Thailand. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-sea-technical-report-wave-2-2006-2007-july-2010/
- 14. ITC Project. (2010, July). ITC SEA Wave 3 (2008) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; University Sains Malaysia, Pulau Pinang, Malaysia; Ministry of Health, Putrajaya, Malaysia; Institute for Population and Social Research, Mahidol University, Salaya, Thailand; and Thai Health Promotion Foundation, Thailand. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-sea-technical-report-wave-3-2008-july-2010/
- 15. ITC Project. (2010, July). *ITC Netherlands Survey Waves 1 to 3 (2008-2009) Technical Report.* University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Maastrict University, The Netherlands; and STIVORO (Dutch Expert Centre on Tobacco Control), The Hague, The Netherlands.
- 16. ITC Project. (2010, August). *ITC France Survey Waves 1 to 2 (2006-2008) Technical Report.*University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; French Institute for Health Promotion and Health Education (INPES), and French National Cancer Institute (INCa), Paris, France.
- 17. ITC Project. (2011, January). ITC Four Country Wave 8 (2010-2011) Recontact Web Survey Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, South Carolina, United States; VicHealth Centre for Tobacco Control, Carlton, Australia; Cancer Control Victoria, Melbourne, Australia; King's College London, London, United Kingdom; University of Stirling, Stirling, United Kingdom; and the Open University, Buckinghamshire, United Kingdom.
 https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-four-country-recontact-web-survey-fieldwork-report-

https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-four-country-recontact-web-survey-fieldwork-report-wave-8-2010-2011-january-2011/

- 18. ITC Project. (2011, January). *ITC SEA Wave 4 (2009) Technical Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; University Sains Malaysia, Pulau Pinang, Malaysia; Ministry of Health, Putrajaya, Malaysia; Institute for Population and Social Research, Mahidol University, Salaya, Thailand; and Thai Health Promotion Foundation, Thailand. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-sea-technical-report-wave-4-2009-january-2011/
- ITC Project. (2011, August). ITC Korea Wave 3 (2010) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; National Cancer Center and Korean Association on Smoking or Health, Republic of Korea. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-korea-technical-report-wave-3-2010-august-2011/
- ITC Project. (2011, September). ITC China Wave 3 (2009) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Office of Tobacco Control, Chinese Center for Disease Control and Prevention, Beijing, China. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-china-technical-report-wave-3-2009-jan-2017/
- 21. ITC Project. (2011, September). ITC Four Country Waves 2 to 8 (2003-2011) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, South Carolina, United States; VicHealth Centre for Tobacco Control, Carlton, Australia; Cancer Control Victoria, Melbourne, Australia; King's College London, London, United Kingdom; University of Stirling, Stirling, United Kingdom; and the Open University, Buckinghamshire, United Kingdom. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-four-country-technical-report-waves-2-to-8-2003-2011-september-2011/
- 22. ITC Project. (2011, October). ITC Mexico Waves 1 to 5 (2006-2011) Weights Document. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Instituto Nacional de Salud Publica, Cuernavaca, Mexico; and University of South Carolina, Columbia, South Carolina, United States. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-mexico-weights-document-waves-1-5-2006-2011-october-2011/
- 23. Driezen, P., Thompson, M. (2011, December). Comparing policy measures across multiple ITC countries: Adjusting for time-in-sample. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/comparing-policy-measures-across-multiple-itc-countries-adjusting-time-sample/
- 24. ITC Project. (2012, January). *ITC Mexico Waves 3 to 5 (2008-2011) Technical Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Instituto Nacional de Salud Publica, Cuernavaca, Mexico; and University of South Carolina, Columbia, South Carolina, United States. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-mexico-technical-report-wave-3-5-2008-2011-2012-spanish/
- 25. ITC Project. (2012, May). *ITC Mauritius Wave 2 (2010) Technical Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Mauritius Institute of Health (MIH), Pamplemousses, Mauritius. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-mauritius-technical-report-wave-2-2010-may-2012/
- 26. ITC Project. (2012, May). *ITC Mauritius Wave 3 (2011) Technical Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Mauritius Institute of Health (MIH), Pamplemousses, Mauritius. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-mauritius-technical-report-wave-3-2011-may-2012/

- ITC Project (2012, October). ITC Bhutan Wave 1 (2009) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Ministry of Health, Thimphu, Bhutan.
 https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-bhutan-technical-report-wave-1-2009-october-2012/
- 28. ITC Project. (2013, January). ITC Uruguay Waves 2 to 3 (2008-2011) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Universidad de la Republica, Montevideo, Uruguay; Centro de Investigacion para la Epidemia del Tabaquismo, Montevideo, Uruguay; University of South Carolina, Columbia, South Carolina, United States. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-uruguay-technical-report-waves-2-3-2008-2011-january-2013/
- ITC Project. (2013, March). ITC SEA Wave 5 (2011-2012) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; University Sains Malaysia, Pulau Pinang, Malaysia; Ministry of Health, Putrajaya, Malaysia; Institute for Population and Social Research, Mahidol University, Salaya, Thailand; and Thai Health Promotion Foundation, Thailand.
 https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-sea-technical-report-wave-5-2011-2012-march-2013/
- 30. ITC Project. (2013, April). *ITC Mexico Weights Construction Document Wave 6 (2012)*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Instituto Nacional de Salud Publica, Cuernavaca, Mexico; and University of South Carolina, Columbia, South Carolina, United States.
- 31. ITC Project. (2013, June). *ITC Germany Waves 1 to 3 (2007-2011) Technical Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and German Cancer Research Center, Heidelberg, Germany. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-germany-weights-document-waves-1-to-3-2007-2011-june-2013/
- 32. ITC Project. (2013, July). *TCP India Wave 1 (2010-2012) Technical Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Healis-Sekhsaria Institute for Public Health, Navi Mumbai, India. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/tcp-india-technical-report-wave-1-2010-2012-july-2013/
- ITC Project. (2014, February). ITC Brazil Waves 1 to 2 (2009-2013) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and National Cancer Institute of Brazil (INCA) / Ministry of Health, Brazil. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-brazil-technical-report-waves-1-2-2009-2013-february-2014/
- 34. ITC Project. (2014, May). ITC Uruguay Wave 4 (2012) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Universidad de la Republica, Montevideo, Uruguay; Centro de Investigacion para la Epidemia del Tabaquismo, Montevideo, Uruguay; University of South Carolina, Columbia, South Carolina, United States. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-uruguay-technical-report-wave-4-2012-may-2014/
- 35. ITC Project. (2014, May). *ITC Zambia Wave 1 (2012) Technical Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and the University of Zambia, Kalundu, Lusaka, Zambia. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-zambia-technical-report-wave-1-2012-may-2014/

- ITC Project. (2015, March). ITC Bangladesh Wave 3 (2011-2012) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and University of Dhaka, Dhaka, Bangladesh. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-bangladesh-technical-report-wave-3-2011-12-march-2015/
- 37. ITC Project. (2015, May). ITC SEA Wave 6 (2012-2014) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; University Sains Malaysia, Pulau Pinang, Malaysia; Ministry of Health, Putrajaya, Malaysia; Institute for Population and Social Research, Mahidol University, Salaya, Thailand; and Thai Health Promotion Foundation, Thailand. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-sea-technical-report-wave-6-2012-2014-may-2015/
- 38. ITC Project. (2015, June). *ITC Netherlands Gold Magic Survey Wave 1 (2014)*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Maastricht University, The Netherlands; and STIVORO (Dutch Expert Centre on Tobacco Control), The Hague, The Netherlands. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-netherlands-gold-magic-survey-wave-1-2014/
- ITC Project. (2015, June). ITC Mexico Technical Report Wave 6 (2012). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Instituto Nacional de Salud Publica, Cuernavaca, Mexico; and University of South Carolina, Columbia, South Carolina, United States. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-mexico-technical-report-wave-6-2012-june-2015/
- ITC Project. (2015, June). ITC Kenya Technical Report Wave 1 (2012). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; University of Nairobi, Ministry of Public Health and Sanitation, Kenya Medical Research Institute, Kenya. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-kenya-technical-report-wave-1-2012-june-2015/
- 41. ITC Project. (2015, July). *ITC China Technical Report Wave 4 (2011-2012)*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Office of Tobacco Control, Chinese Center for Disease Control and Prevention, Beijing, China. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-china-technical-report-wave-4-2011-2012-jan-2017/
- 42. ITC Project. (2015, September). ITC Netherlands Survey Waves 1 to 8 (2008-2014) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-netherlands-technical-report-waves-1-8-2008-2014-september-2015/
- 43. ITC Project. (2015, September). *ITC Zambia Wave 2 Technical Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and the University of Zambia, Kalundu, Lusaka, Zambia. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-zambia-technical-report-wave-2-2014-sept-2015/
- 44. ITC Project. (2016, January). ITC Uruguay Wave 5 (2014) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Universidad de la Republica, Montevideo, Uruguay; Centro de Investigacion para la Epidemia del Tabaquismo, Montevideo, Uruguay; University of South Carolina, Columbia, South Carolina, United States. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-uruguay-technical-report-wave-5-2014-jan-2016/
- 45. ITC Project. (2016, March). *TCP India Wave 2 (2012-2013) Technical Report.* University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Healis-Sekhsaria Institute for Public Health, Navi Mumbai, India. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/tcp-india-technical-report-wave-2-2012-2013-march-2016/

- 46. ITC Project. (2016, April). *ITC Mexico Wave 7 (2014-2015) Technical Report.* University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Instituto Nacional de Salud Publica, Cuernavaca, Mexico; and University of South Carolina, Columbia, South Carolina, United States. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-mexico-technical-report-wave-7-2015-april-2016/
- 47. ITC Project. (2016, May). *ITC Bangladesh Wave 4 (2014-2015) Technical Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; University of Dhaka, Dhaka, Bangladesh. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-bangladesh-technical-report-wave-4-2014-2015-may-2016/
- 48. ITC Project. (2016, May). Cross-Sectional Sampling Weights of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) US Wave 9 Survey. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-united-states-weights-document-wave-9-2013-2015-may-2016/
- ITC Project. (2016, June). ITC Bangladesh Wave 2 (2010) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and University of Dhaka, Dhaka, Bangladesh. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-bangladesh-technical-report-wave-2-2010-june-2016/
- Driezen, P. (2016, June). Analysis of Longitudinal Survey Data: Introduction to Generalized
 Estimating Equations with Examples from the ITC Survey. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario,
 Canada.
 https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/analysis-longitudinal-survey-data-introduction-generalized-estimating-equations-examples-itc-survey/
- 51. ITC Project (2016, August). *ITC France Waves 1 to 3 (2006-2012) Technical Report.* University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; French Institute for Health Promotion and Health Education (INPES), and French National Cancer Institute (INCa), Paris, France. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-france-weights-document-waves-1-to-3-2006-2012-august-2016/
- 52. ITC Project. (2016, October). ITC Netherlands Gold Magic Waves 1 & 2 (2014-2015) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; and Maastricht University, The Netherlands. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-netherlands-gold-magic-survey-technical-report-waves-1-2-2014-2015-oct-2016/
- 53. ITC Project. (2017, February). *ITC 6 European Country Survey Wave 1 (2016) Technical Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; and European Network on Smoking and Tobacco Prevention, Brussels, Belgium. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-6-european-country-wave-1-technical-report-2016-february-2017/
- 54. ITC Project. (2017, March). *ITC Korea Survey Wave 1 (2016, new cohort) Technical Report.*University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and National Cancer Center, Republic of Korea.
 https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-korea-technical-report-kor-wave-1-2016-march-2017/

- 55. ITC Project. (2017, April). ITC China Wave 5 (2013-2015) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and the Office of Tobacco Control, Chinese Center for Disease Control and Prevention, Beijing, China. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-china-technical-report-wave-5-2013-2015-april-2017/
- 56. ITC Project. (2017, November). *ITC 4CV Wave 1 Core Data Subset*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-4cv-wave-1-core-data-subset/
- 57. ITC Project. (2017, December). *ITC New Zealand (NZL) Technical Report Wave 1 (2016-17)*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; and University of Otago, Dunedin, New Zealand. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-new-zealand-nzl-technical-report-wave-1-2016-17-december-2017/
- Boudreau, C., Thompson, M.E. (2018, March). Sampling Weights and Design of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Brazil Survey – Third Edition (Waves 1-3). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-brazil-weights-document-wave-3-2016-17-march-2018/
- ITC Project. (2018, March). ITC Brazil Wave 3 Survey (2016) Techincal Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; and Canacer Foundation of Brazil, Centro Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-brazil-technical-report-wave-3-2016-17-march-2018/
- 60. Boudreau, C., Thompson, M.E. (2018, July). Sampling Weights and Design of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) 4CV Wave 1 Survey. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-four-country-smoking-and-vaping-survey-4cv1-sampling-weights-july-2018/
- 61. ITC Project. (2018, November). ITC Four Country Tobacco and E-Cigarette Survey Wave 1 (2016) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, South Carolina, United States; Cancer Control Victoria, Melbourne, Australia; King's College London, London, United Kingdom. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-four-country-smoking-and-vaping-survey-4cv1-technical-report-wave-1-2016-november-2018/
- 62. ITC Project. (2019, January). *ITC Derived and Administrative Variables. Data Guide: Data Structures, Variable Naming, and Derived Variables.* University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. https://itcproject.org/methods/derived-variable-documents/
- 63. ITC Project. (2019, February). *ITC 6 European Country Wave 2 (2018) Technical Report.* University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and European Network on Smoking and Tobacco Prevention, Brussels, Belgium. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-6-european-country-wave-2-technical-report-2018-february-2019/

- 64. ITC Project. (2019, May). ITC Japan-Canada Heated Tobacco Products Survey Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Roswell Park Comprehensive Cancer Center, Buffalo, New York, USA. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-japan-canada-heated-tobacco-products-survey-technical-report-may-2019/
- 65. ITC Project. (2019, September). ITC New Zealand Survey Wave 2 (Second Cohort) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and University of Otago, Wellington, New Zealand. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-new-zealand-nzl-technical-report-wave-2-2018-september-2019/
- 66. ITC Project. (2020, January). ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey Wave 2 (4CV2) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, South Carolina, United States; Cancer Council Victoria, Melbourne, Australia; the University of Queensland, Australia; King's College London, London, United Kingdom. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-four-country-smoking-and-vaping-survey-wave-2-4cv2-technical-report/
- 67. ITC Project. (2020, April). *ITC Japan Survey Wave 1 and 1.5 Technical Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and the Japan National Cancer Center, Tokyo, Japan. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-japan-survey-technical-report-wave-1-and-15-2018-april-2020/
- 68. ITC Project. (2020, June). ITC France Survey with New Cohort Wave 1 (2019) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Santé publique France. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-france-fra-wave-1-2019-technical-report-jun-2020/
- 69. ITC Project. (2020, July). *ITC Japan Survey Wave 2 Technical Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and the Japan National Cancer Center, Tokyo, Japan. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-japan-jp-wave-2-2019-technical-report-jul-2020/
- 70. ITC Project. (2020, October). *ITC Netherlands Project with a New Cohort Wave 1 (2020) Technical Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Maastricht University, The Netherlands.

 https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-netherlands-nld-waves-1-2020-technical-report-oct-2020/
- ITC Project. (2020, October). ITC Kenya Wave 2 (2018) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; University of Nairobi, Ministry of Health, and Kenya Medican Research Institute, Kenya. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-kenya-ke-wave-2-2018-technical-report-oct-2020/
- 72. ITC Project. (2020, December). *ITC Japan Wave 3 (2020) Technical Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Japan Cancer Society, Tokyo, Japan. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-japan-jp-wave-3-2020-technical-report-dec-2020/
- 73. ITC Project. (2021, February). ITC Netherlands Project with a New Cohort Wave 2 (2020) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Maastricht University, The Netherlands. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-netherlands-nld-wave-2-2020-technical-report-feb-2021/

- 74. ITC Project. (2021, March). ITC Korea Wave 1 (Third Cohort) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; and the Korea Health Promotion Institute, Seoul, Republic of Korea.
 https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-korea-kra-wave-1-third-cohort-technical-report-march-2021/
- ITC Project. (2021, March). ITC Malaysia Wave 1 (2020) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and the University of Malaya, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-malaysia-mys-wave-1-2020-technical-report-mar-2021/
- 76. ITC Project. (2021, July). *ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey, Wave 3 (4CV3, 2020) Technical Report.* University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Medical University of South Carolina, Charlestone, South Carolina, United States; Cancer Council Victoria, Melbourne, Australia; The University of Queensland, Brisbane, Australia; King's College London, London, United Kingdom. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/july-23-2021-itc-4cv-wave-3-2020-technical-reports/
- 77. ITC Project. (2021, September). Wave 3 ITC 4 Country Smoking and Vaping Survey: Product Screening Pretest Study Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/sep-2021-itc-4cv-wave-3-2020-pretest-technical-report/
- 78. ITC Project. (2021, December). ITC Netherlands Project with a New Cohort Wave 3 (2021) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Maastricht University, The Netherlands.

 https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/dec-10-2021-itc-netherlands-nld-wave-3-2021-technical-report/
- 79. ITC Project. (2021, December). *TCP India Wave 3 (2018-2019) Technical Report*. University of Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Healis-Sekhsaria Institute for Public Health, Navi Mumbai, India. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/december-9-2021-tcp-india-in-wave-3-2018-2019-technical-report/
- 80. ITC Project. (2022, February). *ITC Vietnam Wave 1 (2018) Technical Report.* University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Hanoi University of Public Health, Vietnam. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/feb-2022-itc-vietnam-wave-1-2018-technical-reports/
- 81. ITC Project. (2022, February). *ITC Vietnam Wave 2 (2019) Technical Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Hanoi University of Public Health, Vietnam. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/feb-2022-itc-vietnam-wave-2-2019-technical-report/
- 82. ITC Project. (2022, February). *ITC Vietnam Wave 3 (2020) Technical Report.* University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Hanoi University of Public Health, Vietnam. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/feb-2022-itc-vietnam-wave-3-2020-technical-reports/
- 83. ITC Project. (2022, April). *ITC Spain (ES) Wave 2.5 (2021) Technical Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Institut Català d'Oncologia, Barcelona, Spain. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/apr-25-2022-itc-spain-es-wave-25-2021-technical-report/

- 84. ITC Project. (2022, May). *ITC Japan Survey Wave 4 (2021) Technical Report*. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, Osaka International Cancer Institute, Osaka, Japan, and Japan National Cancer Center, Tokyo, Japan. <a href="https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/may-9-2022-itc-japan-jp-wave-4-2021-technical-reports/may-9-2022-itc-japan-jp-wave
- 85. ITC Project. (2023, February). ITC Netherlands Project with New Cohort Wave 4 (2023) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Maastricht University, The Netherlands.

 https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/feb-2-2023-itc-netherlands-nld-wave-4-2022-technical-report/
- 86. ITC Project. (2023, March). ITC Korea Wave 2 (2021) (KRA Cohort 3) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and Korea Health Promotion Institute, Seoul, Republic of Korea.
 https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/mar-13-2023-itc-korea-kra-wave-2-third-cohort-technical-report/
- 87. ITC Project. (2023, July). *ITC New Zealand Survey Wave 3 and Wave 3.5 (Second Cohort) Technical Report.* University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and University of Otago, Wellington, New Zealand.
 - https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/jul-18-2023-itc-new-zealand-nzl-wave-3-2020-and-35-2021-technical-report/
- 88. ITC Project (2023, November). ITC Korea Wave 3 (Third Cohort) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and the Korea Health Promotion Institute, Seoul, Republic of Korea.

 https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/nov-8-2023-itc-korea-kra-wave-3-third-cohort-technical-report/
- 89. ITC Project (2023, November). ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey, Wave 4 (4CV4, 2022) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, South Carolina, United States; the University of Queensland, Australia; King's College London, London, United Kingdom.

 https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/november-13-2023-itc-4cv-wave-4-2022-technical-report-preliminary-version/
- 90. ITC Project (2024, February). ITC Four-Country Waves 8.5 to 10 (2011-2015) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, South Carolina, United States; Cancer Council Victoria, Melbourne, Australia; King's College London, London, United Kingdom; University of Stirling, Stirling, United Kingdom. https://itcproject.org/methods/technical-reports/itc-4c-waves-85-to-10-2011-2015-technical-report-preliminary-version/

D. Contributions to Major Reports (Total = 9)

1. Fong, G.T. (2005, January). Evaluating the Effects of the September 2003 European Union Policy Banning "Light/Mild" Cigarette Brand Descriptors: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey. Report prepared for Health Canada. An article-length version of this report was published in *Tobacco Control* in 2008.

- 2. Fong, G.T. (2007). Contributed to the U.S. Institute of Medicine Report, Ending the tobacco problem: A blueprint for the nation as a co-author on the chapter in the appendix on warning labels and packaging (see Chapter #7: Ferrence, Hammond, & Fong).
- Fong, G.T. (2010). Contributed to the 2010 Report Card of the Cancer Advocacy Coalition of Canada (CACC) by writing a background paper on the research evidence supporting a ban on smoking in cars: Saltman, D., Hitchman, S.C., Sendzik, T., Fong, G.T. (2010). The current status of bans on smoking in vehicles carrying children: A Canadian perspective. Report Card on Cancer in Canada (2009–10), 12, 5-9.
- 4. Fong, G.T. (2011). Contributed to the UK Parliament All-Party Parliamentary Group Inquiry Into Smoking in Cars in Private Vehicles by writing a background paper that was included in the Report describing: (a) our research documenting the extremely high levels of tobacco smoke in cars after smoking just one cigarette, even during commonly used strategies by smokers to reduce the smoke, (b) ITC research in Canada and the UK showing the very high level of support (>80%) for bans on smoking in cars with children among smokers themselves: Fong, G.T., Hitchman, S.C. (2011, November). Levels of exposure to smoke in cars and the Canadian experience. In Inquiry into smoking in private vehicles. All Party Parliamentary Group on Smoking and Health, UK Parliament.
- 5. Fong, G.T. (2012). Contributing author, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Preventing Tobacco Use among Youth and Young Adults: A Report of the Surgeon General. Atlanta, GA: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Office on Smoking and Health, 2012. [Contributed to section on product labeling and the impact of health warnings on youth smoking, Chapter 6.]
- 6. Fong, G.T. (2012). Discussant and contributor to Reducing Tobacco-Related Cancer Incidence and Mortality, Report of the National Cancer Policy Forum of the U.S. Institute of Medicine. Participated in the two-day public workshop in Washington, District of Columbia, which addressed the current obstacles to stemming tobacco use, and potential policy, outreach, and treatment strategies that could overcome these obstacles. Report was published by the National Academy of Sciences Press.
- 7. Fong, G.T. (2014). Committee member and contributing author, National Research Council, National Academy of Sciences. The Illicit Tobacco Market: Collection and Analysis of the International Experience. Report was published in late 2014 by the National Academy of Sciences Press.
- 8. ITC Project. (2017). Translating Evidence Towards Tobacco Control Policy in Malaysia. Ministry of Health, Malaysia.
- 9. ITC Project. (2021). Contributed to Chapter 2 of: Royal College of Physicians. (2021). Smoking and Health 2021: a coming of age for tobacco control? London: RCP.

E. Dissertations (Total = 78)

- 1. Hammond, D. (2005, Jan). Human smoking behaviour, cigarette testing protocols, and constituent yields. (Doctoral thesis). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 2. Lee, W.B. (2006, Nov). Rationalization and regret among smokers in Thailand and Malaysia. (Doctoral thesis). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.

- 3. Fotuhi, O. (2007, Jan). Evidence for cognitive dissonance reduction among smokers. (Masters thesis). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 4. Hitchman, S.C. (2008, Jan). Parental concern for modelling smoking behaviour to children and intentions to quit smoking: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project Four Country Survey. (Masters thesis). University of Waterloo.
- 5. Reid, J. (2008, Sep). Are patterns of smoking cessation and related behaviours associated with socioeconomic status? An analysis of data from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey. (Masters thesis). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 6. Brown, A. (2009, Jan). Tobacco policy influence on denormalization of smoking. (Doctoral thesis). University of Stirling.
- 7. Guo, N. (2009, Jan). A prospective study of smoking knowledge attitudes behaviour among adult smokers in Guangzhou. (Masters thesis). China Center for Disease Control and Prevention.
- 8. Li, X. (2009, Jan). Epidemiology study on smoking-related behaviour of different groups of people. (Doctoral thesis). China Medical University at Shenyang, Shenyang, Liaoning, China.
- 9. Elton-Marshall, T.E. (2010, Aug). Sensory beliefs about "light" and "low-tar" cigarettes and one's own brand of cigarettes influences the beliefs that "light" and "low-tar" cigarettes and one's own brand is less harmful: Evidence from Canada, the United States, the United Kingdom, Australia, and China. (Doctoral thesis). University of Waterloo. Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 10. Kennedy, R.D. (2010, Sep). Evaluation of the City of Woodstock's Outdoor Smoking By-law: A Longitudinal Study of Smokers and Non-Smokers. (Doctoral thesis). University of Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 11. Sansone, G.C. (2010, Jan). Time perspective as a predictor of smoking status: Findings from the ITC Surveys in Scotland, France, Germany, China, and Malaysia. (Masters thesis). University of Waterloo. Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 12. Sansone, N. (2010, Jan). Comparing the experience of regret and its predictors among smokers in four Asian countries: Findings from the ITC Surveys in Thailand, South Korea, Malaysia and China. (Masters thesis). University of Waterloo. Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 13. Hitchman, S.C. (2012, Jun). Relation between number of smoking friends and adult smoking cessation outcomes. (Doctoral thesis). University of Waterloo. Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 14. Nagelhout, G.E. (2012, Jan). It has been done elsewhere, it can be done everywhere. Impact of smoke-free legislation on smoking. (Doctoral thesis). Maastricht University.
- Mons, U. (2013, May). Evaluation of the German smoke-free legislation Findings from the prospective International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. (Doctoral thesis). University of Heidelburg.
- 16. Fotuhi, O. (2013, Jul). Implicit Processes in Smoking Interventions. (Doctoral thesis). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 17. Sansone, N. (2014, Oct). Perceived risk of tobacco products among adult tobacco users in Bangladesh and India. (Doctoral thesis). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.

- 18. Sansone, G.C. (2014, Nov). Acceptability of female smoking and smokeless tobacco use in Bangladesh and India. (Doctoral thesis). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 19. Im, P.K. (2014). Socio-demographic associations with triggers to quit smoking in China: A cross-sectional analysis of ITC data. (Undergraduate thesis). University College London.
- 20. Chen, M. (2015, Jan). Empirical likelihood methods for pretest-posttest studies. (Doctoral thesis). University of Waterloo. Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 21. Swayampakala, K. (2015, Apr). Changing cigarette consumption patterns and their relationship to tobacco control policies in a population of low-intensity smokers [Effect of smoke-free policies on cigarette consumption patterns]. (Doctoral thesis). University of Southern California. Los Angeles, California, United States.
- 22. Steier, J.B. (2015, Nov). Investigation of the effects of graphic cigarette warning labels on youth and adult smoking behaviour in Southeast Asia. (Doctoral thesis). The City University of New York. New York, New York, United States.
- 23. Ma, B. (2015, Nov). The association between experience to use e-cigarettes and the intention to use them in the future. (Masters thesis). University of Melbourne.
- 24. Ma, H. (2015). Predicting intention to use e-cigarettes from past vaping experience for smokers and ex-smokers in Australia and UK. (Masters thesis). University of Melbourne, School of Population and Global Health..
- 25. Li, Z. (2015, Sep). The impact of cigarette health warning labels on non-smokers in China: findings from the ITC China Wave 4 survey. (Masters thesis). Kings College London. London, England, United Kingdom.
- 26. LaPlante, T. (2015). Education, information processing, and impulse control: Theory and evidence from cigarette consumption. (Doctorial thesis). University of Illinois at Chicago, Department of Economics..
- 27. LaPlante, T. (2016, Dec). Information processing and the impulse control problem: Theory and evidence from cigarette consumption. (Doctoral thesis). University of Illinois at Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 28. Lozano, P. (2016). Smoking-related stigma: A public health tool or a damaging force? (Doctoral thesis). University of South Carolina. Columbia, South Carolina, United States.
- 29. Klaas, F. (2016, Aug). The economic crisis 2008: Did income decrease and increased distress and depression affect smoking and drinking behaviour of Dutch smokers? Findings from the Dutch ITC Survey. (Masters thesis). Maastricht University.
- 30. Casado, L.C. (2016, Mar). Avaliação dos serviços de tratamento de fumantes e determinação dos fatores associados à cessação do tabagismo. (Doctoral thesis). Instituto Nacional de Câncer José Alencar Gomes da Silva.
- 31. Sharma, A. (2017, Aug). Promotion of lung cancer screening through a smoking cessation quitline. (Doctoral thesis). University of Buffalo, State University of New York. Buffalo, New York, United States.

- 32. Sarkar, A. (2017, Aug). Prevalence of hazardous drinking and its association with demographic characteristics, quitting intentions and stress-related variables among male smokers: Findings from the 2010 ITC South Korea Survey. (Masters thesis). Kings College London. London, England, United Kingdom.
- 33. Feder, J. (2017, Jul). Developmental trajectories of smoking behavior in Dutch smokers. Trajectories leading to cessation and the co-development of Theory of Planned Behaviour variables: a longitudinal data-analysis and application of group-based trajectory modeling. (Doctoral thesis). Maastricht University.
- 34. Rungnirundorn, T. (2017, Aug). The impact of changing health warning labels (HWLs) on noticing warning labels and thinking about the health risks of cigarette smoking among youths in Thailand: Findings from 2011-2012 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Survey. (Masters thesis). Kings College London, London, England, United Kingdom.
- 35. Tuna, B. (2017, Apr). Predictors of perceived risk of heart disease among smokers: Findings from the ITC 4-Country Survey. (Masters thesis). Kings College London. London, England, United Kingdom.
- 36. Jennions, L. (2017, Aug). Differences in social norms towards e-cigarettes across Canada, the US, England, and Australia: Cross-sectional findings from the 2016 ITC Four Country Survey. (Masters thesis). Kings College London.
- 37. Nogueira, S.O. (2017, Aug). Exposure to anti-smoking advertising across six European countries, findings from the International Tobacco Control Six European Country (ITC-E6) Survey. (Masters thesis). Kings College London. London, England, Canada.
- 38. Green, A.C. (2017, Aug). Investigating the impact of the 2012 Canadian graphic health warning label revisions: Findings from the ITC Canada Survey. (Doctoral thesis). University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 39. Huq, I. (2017, May). Three essays in empirical economics. (Doctoral thesis). Concordia University. Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- 40. Hummel, K. (2017, Sep). It comes and goes in waves: evaluation of inconsistently implemented tobacco control policies in the Netherlands. (Doctoral thesis). Maastricht University.
- 41. do Nascimento Carvalho, H. (2017). Association between perception on tobacco advertising and smoking cessation in three Brazilian cities: Cohort study data from ITC Brazil. (Masters thesis). Oswaldo Cruz Foundaton, Nacional School of Public Health.
- 42. Sendoya, D.R. (2018). Políticas de control de tabaco y desigualdades sociales entre los fumadores uruguayos. (Masters thesis). University of the Republic (Uruguay).
- 43. Sidhu, A. (2019, Aug). Assessment of Graphic Warning Label Policy in India: Longitudinal Findings From the 2010-2013 TCP India Surveys. (Doctoral thesis). University of Southern California. Los Angeles, California, United States.
- 44. Stoklosa, M. (2019). Effects of the evolving global tobacco product landscape on smokers' switching behaviors. (Doctoral thesis). University of Cape Town.
- 45. van Mourik, D. (2019). Evaluating tobacco control policies. European Union's health warnings and dissuasive cigarettes. (Doctoral thesis). Maastricht University. Maastricht, Netherlands.

- 46. East, K.A. (2020). Social norms towards smoking and vaping: Are they associated with smoking and vaping behaviours and policies across countries?. (Doctorial thesis). Kings College London. London, England, United Kingdom.
- 47. Gorniak, B. (2020, Sep). Do post-quitting experiences predict smoking relapse among Australian and United Kingdom ex-smokers. (Undergraduate thesis). Deakin University. Australia.
- 48. Vashisht, D. (2020, Oct). Socioeconomic status (SES) and Gender differences in perceived improvement or deterioration in the ability to cope with stress and negative emotions in adult exsmokers in Australia and the UK post-quitting smoking. (Undergradudate thesis). Deakin University. Australia.
- 49. Helberg, V.E. (2020, Sep). Determining whether household smoker composition and partner smoking status increase relapse risk among ex-smokers. (Undergraduate thesis). Deakin University. Australia.
- 50. Arancini, L. (2020, Dec). Predictors of successful tobacco smoking cessation. (Doctoral thesis). Deakin University.
- 51. Zhao, Y. (2020). Do Number of Smoking Friends and Changes Over Time Predict Smoking Relapse? Findings From the International Tobacco Control Survey. (Undergraduate thesis). Deakin University. Australia.
- 52. Rajendran, E.G. (2021, Dec). The association between cigarette dependence and depression among smokers in Malaysia: Findings from ITC Malaysia Survey 2020. (Masters thesis). Universiti Malaya. Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 53. Subramaniyan, M. (2021). The impact of smoke free law compliance at public places on intention to quit smoking among smokers in Malaysia: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey. (Masters thesis). Universiti Malaya. Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 54. Parish, A. (2021, Oct). Smoking friends and relapse risk among former smokers: The role of urges to smoke and abstinence self-efficacy. (Doctoral thesis). Deakin University. Melbourne, Victoria, Australia.
- 55. Deng, C. (2021, Sep). The association of number of smoking friends with subsequent quit attempts and quit success among adult smokers and whether it is mediated by urges to smoke, abstinence self-efficacy and opinion of smoking. (Undergrad thesis). Deakin University. Melbourne, Victoria, Australia.
- 56. Niere, A. (2021, Sep). Do number of close friends who smoke/vape predict smoking quit intentions, quit attempts and quit success among adult smokers? (Undergrad thesis). Deakin University. Melbourne, Victoria, Australia.
- 57. Chow, R. (2021, Sep). The role of perceived social norms on vaping uptake amongst adult smokers. (Undergraduate thesis). Deakin University. Melbourne, Victoria, Australia.
- 58. Karjalainen-Goenka, A. (2021, May). Smokeless tobacco use, knowledge on health harms of smokeless tobacco use and family socioeconomic status among youth: Findings from the International Tobacco Control India Survey. (Masters thesis). Tampere University.
- 59. Naznin, E. (2021, Aug). Smokeless tobacco consumption in Bangladesh: Trends, knowledge of health effects and current policy. (Doctoral thesis). University of Newcastle.

- 60. Nogueira, S.O. (2021, Nov). Beyond the current tobacco control legislation: Do Europeans support further policies? Attitudes and associated factors. (Doctoral thesis). University of Barcelona.
- 61. Tiong, G.K. (2021, Dec). Reasons for using e-cigarette and attitude towards e-cigarette regulations among Malaysian smokers: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey. (Masters thesis). University of Malaya.
- 62. Leow, L. (2021). Predictors of choice of cessation aid. (Undergrad thesis). University of Melbourne.
- 63. Parvin, I. (2022). The social norms of cigarette smoking, e-cigarettes, and heated tobacco products use: Findings from the 2020 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Malaysia Survey. (Masters thesis). Universiti Malaya.
- 64. Jaiteh, F.J. (2022). Characteristics of dual users of e-cigarettes and cigarettes and quitting behaviours with e-cigarettes. (Masters thesis). Institute of Tropical Medicine. Antwerp, Belgium.
- 65. Snelling, S. (2022). Does level of alcohol consumption post-quitting predict smoking relapse among former smokers?. (Undergraduate thesis). Deakin University.
- 66. Anderson, K.E. (2022). Prospective association between depression and smoking cessation behaviour. (Undergraduate thesis). Deakin University.
- 67. Zheng, C. (2022). Socio-spatial inequalities in tobacco retail availability and smoking in megacities of China: a case study of Shanghai. (Post-graduate degree). The University of Edinburgh.
- 68. Liu, C. (2023, May). Exploring alcohol use patterns of current smokers and their association with subsequent smoking quit initiation and maintenance. (Undergrad thesis). Deakin University.
- 69. D'Mello, K. (2023). The use of vaping products in attempts to stop smoking: Trends over time and possible substitution for other smoking cessation aids in Canada, the United States, England, and Australia. (Masters thesis). University of Waterloo.
- 70. Gogos, L. (2023). Perceived addiction to e-cigarettes for current and former smokers. (Postgraduate thesis). Deakin University. Melbourne, Victoria, Australia.
- 71. Koops, A. (2023). Does perceived addiction to e-cigarettes predict subsequent vaping cessation behaviour among current and former cigarette smokers? (Undergraduate thesis). Deakin University. Melbourne, Victoria, Australia.
- 72. Cea, C. (2023). Does self-reported smoking cessation fatigue predict making quit attempts and success of attempts among current smokers? (Undergraduate thesis). Deakin University. Melbourne, Victoria, Australia.
- 73. Chen, D.T.H. (2022, Feb). Global Dual and Poly-Tobacco Use in Adults and Implications for Tobacco Control. (Doctoral thesis). Imperial College London. London, England, United Kingdom.
- 74. Abdul Aziz, M.A. F. (2023). Preference of flavours and risk perceptions of electronic cigarettes relative to cigarette smoking among adult smokers in Malaysia: Findings from 2020 ITC Malaysia survey. (Masters thesis). University of Malaya.

- 75. Lahiri, S. (2023). A latent growth modeling analysis of social norms and tobacco use among adult smokers in mainland China. (Doctoral thesis). University of Pennsylvania.
- 76. Sayeau, M. (20??) Different measures of delay-discounting and time-perspective in smokers who have quit in the ITC Four Country Survey. (Masters thesis). King's College London. London, England.
- 77. Hao, P. (20??). The Effects of Local Cigarette Branding on Smokers in China: An Analysis of Data from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) China Survey. (Masters thesis). University of California.
- 78. Callaghan, L. (20??). Post quitting smoker identity and association with smoking relapse. (Undergraduate thesis). Deakin University. Australia.

F. Presentations (Total = 1,463)

Invited Presentations (Total = 228)

- 1. Fong, G.T. and 17-co-investigators (2003, February). International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: A longitudinal survey for evaluating the psychosocial and behavioural effects of national-level tobacco control policies. Invited plenary presentation at the Global Initiatives pre-conference meeting, Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 2. Fong, G.T. (2003, November). Clearing the smoke: How behavioural research is playing a leading role in the fight to prevent the future global tobacco epidemic. Invited presentation at the Annual Arts Lecture, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- Fong, G.T. (2003, November). International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: Conceptual foundation and initial results. Invited presentation at the Roswell Park Cancer Institute, Buffalo, New York, United States.
- 4. Fong, G.T. (2004, April). *International population health: The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project*. Invited presentation at the President's Circle Seminar, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 5. Fong, G.T. (2004, June). Evaluation of two U.K. tobacco control policies— Enhancement of warning labels and comprehensive ban on advertising and promotion: Initial findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey. Invited plenary presentation at the Conference on European Tobacco Control Policy, Limerick, Ireland.
- Fong, G.T. (2004, June). International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: Principles and examples for evaluation of state and community interventions. Invited presentation at the U.S. National Cancer Institute Tobacco Control Investigators Meeting, San Diego, California, United States.
- 7. Borland, R. (2004, October). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (ITC): Better evidence of the utility of policy interventions. Invited presentation at the European Medical Associations' Tobacco Network Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.

- 8. Fong, G.T. (2004, November). *Tobacco control from a global perspective: What can Canada contribute internationally?* Invited presentation at the National Cancer Institute of Canada and Canadian Cancer Society Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 9. Fong, G.T. (2004, November). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey*. Invited plenary presentation at the England Department of Health Conference, England.
- 10. Fong, G.T. (2004, December). *International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: Recent findings*. Invited presentation at the 1st Annual Invitational Meeting of Tobacco Control Investigators and Trainees, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 11. Fong, G.T. (2005, February). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: Concept and recent findings on the evaluation of FCTC policies*. Invited presentation at the Intergovernmental Working Group of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control, World Health Organization, Geneva, Switzerland.
- 12. Fong, G.T. (2005, March). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: An example of research to the implementation of the FCTC. Invited plenary presentation at the Global Research pre-conference meeting, Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 13. Borland, R. (2005, April). Longitudinal surveillance as the core evaluation tool for disseminated policies and programs: The role of the ITC survey. Invited plenary presentation at the Transdisciplinary Tobacco Use Research Centers scientific meeting, Los Angeles, California, United States.
- 14. Fong, G.T. (2005, May). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: Evaluating the tobacco control policies of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control. Invited presentation at the International Agency for Research on Cancer, Lyon, France.
- 15. Fong, G.T. (2005, May). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: Evaluating national-level tobacco control policies*. Invited plenary presentation at the Canadian Institutes of Health Research and Institute of Cancer Research Meeting, Mont Tremblant, Quebec, Canada.
- 16. Fong, G.T. (2005, May). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: Summary of findings on warning labels*. Invited presentation at the Tobacco Control Policy Research in Thailand public seminar, Mahidol University, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 17. Fong, G.T. (2005, May). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project*. Invited plenary presentation at the 1st Malaysia National Conference on Tobacco Control, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 18. Fong, G.T. (2005, June). *Impact of the comprehensive smoke-free law in Ireland: Results from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey in Ireland and the United Kingdom.* Invited plenary presentation at the European Smoke-Free Meeting, Luxembourg.
- 19. Fong, G.T. (2005, August). The evidence base for the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control: Warning labels and bans on "light/mild", advertising/promotion restrictions/bans, and smoke-free legislation. Invited plenary presentation at the International Tobacco Control Policy Workshop (Taller Internacional Sobre Control Del Tabaco), Palacio Legislativo, Montevideo, Uruguay.

- 20. Fong, G.T. (2005, August). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: Evaluating the tobacco control policies of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control. Invited plenary presentation at the Argentina/Uruguay Tobacco Control Policy Meeting, Buenos Aires, Argentina.
- 21. Fong, G.T. (2005, August). *The role of science and evidence in tobacco control policies*. Invited plenary presentation at the Argentina/Uruguay Tobacco Control Policy Meeting, Buenos Aires, Argentina.
- 22. Sirirassamee, B., Sethaput, C., Guest, P., Prohmmo, A., Polprasert, W., Gainroj, P., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Yong, H.H., Thompson, M., Elton-Marshall, T., Ross, H., Hamann, S.L. (2005, September). *International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (ITC) Thailand Wave 1: Smoking behavior, opinion and belief among Thai youth.* Invited presentation to policymakers at the Thai Health Promotion Foundation Press Conference, Thailand.
- 23. Fong, G.T. (2005, November). *The Framework Convention on Tobacco Control: The promise of international health governance and the role of scientific evidence in keeping the promise.* Invited panel presentation at the Centre for International Governance Innovation, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 24. Fong, G.T. (2006, January). The psychosocial and behavioral impact of tobacco warning labels: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project and implications for global tobacco control policies. Invited presentation at the Center of Excellence in Cancer Communication Research Series, University of Pennsylvania, Annenberg School for Communication, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States.
- 25. Fong, G.T. (2006, February). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: Concept, findings, and exploring possibilities for an ITC France Project.* Invited presentation at the Institut National de Prévention et d'Éducation pour la Santé, Paris, France.
- 26. Fong, G.T. (2006, February). Labeling recommendations from research on health risk communication and the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Invited presentation at the 1st Conference of the Parties, Framework Convention on Tobacco Control, World Health Organization, Geneva, Switzerland.
- 27. Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Hastings, G., Hyland, A., Giovino, G.A., Hammond, D., Thompson, M.E. for the ITC Collaboration. (2006, July). Establishing the evidence base for the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control: Concept and findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (ITC Project). Invited plenary presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 28. Hammond, D., Fong, G.T. (2006, July). *Communicating risks from tobacco product use*. Invited presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 29. Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M. (2006, July). *Making evidence matter: The dissemination plan for the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (ITC Project)*. Invited presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health workshop, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- Borland, R. (2006, July). The ITC-SEA survey: Methods and challenges. Invited presentation at the Evaluation of Tobacco Control Initiatives pre-conference workshop, Bethesda, Maryland, United States.

- 31. McNeill, A., Fong, G.T. (2006, September). Effectiveness of population and individual strategies for tobacco control and smoking prevention: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Invited presentation at the Annual Congress of the European Respiratory Society, Munich, Germany.
- 32. Fong, G.T. (2006, October). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: An example of behavioral research and dissemination to policymakers in the fight against the global tobacco epidemic. Invited presentation at the U.S. National Cancer Institute, Division of Cancer Control and Population Sciences, United States.
- 33. Thompson, M.E. (2006, November). *Methods for analyzing longitudinal health survey data: Theory and applications.* Invited presentation at the Statistics Canada Pre-Symposium Workshop, Gatineau, Quebec, Canada.
- 34. Fong, G.T. (2007, February). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: Evaluating and understanding the impact of policies of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control. Invited presentation at the 141st Meeting of the U.S. National Cancer Advisory Board, Bethesda, Maryland, United States.
- 35. Borland R. (2007, February). *Integrating tobacco industry and tobacco use control: Tackling harm and dependence in a culture of consumption.* Invited plenary presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Austin, Texas, United States.
- 36. Fong, G.T. (2007, February). Recent findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Project. Invited plenary panel presentation at the Global Research pre-conference meeting, Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Austin, Texas, United States.
- 37. Fong, G.T. (2007, March). *International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Project: Evaluating the policies of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control.* Invited presentation at the American Society for Preventive Oncology meeting, Houston, Texas, United States.
- 38. Fong, G.T. (2007, April). Why not evidence-based health policies for nations? The case of tobacco control. Invited presentation at the Smarter Health 'Why Not' Anniversary Seminar, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 39. Fong, G.T. (2007, May). Creating smoke-free environments at the local, national, and international level: Recent successes, current challenges, and possibilities for the future. Invited presentation at the Alberta Provincial Celebration of World No Tobacco Day, Edmonton, Alberta, Canada.
- 40. Fong, G.T. (2007, July). Larger, picture-based warnings increase effectiveness: Results from the ITC Project. Invited presentation at the 2nd Conference of the Parties of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 41. Fong, G.T. (2007, July). *The ITC China Project and working toward a smoke-free China*. Invited presentation to prominent journalists in China at the 2nd Conference of the Parties of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 42. Fong, G.T. (2007, July). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: Evaluating and understanding the impact of policies of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control. Invited presentation at the Making Smoking History in Europe and America meeting of tobacco control experts and policymakers, Harvard School of Public Health, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.

- 43. Fong, G.T. (2007, September). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project*. Invited presentation at the 1st Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Latin American Congress and 2nd Iberoamerican Conference on Tobacco Control, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.
- 44. Fong, G.T. (2007, October). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: Evaluating global tobacco policies of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control.* Invited plenary presentation at the 8th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 45. Fong, G.T. (2007, October). The comprehensive smoke-free law in Ireland: Building the law and evaluating its impact—Findings from the ITC Ireland and Scotland Surveys. Invited plenary presentation at the 8th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 46. Fong, G.T. (2007, October). Working toward a smoke-free China: Lessons from the Ireland story and planning for the future. Invited plenary presentation at the Cross-Strait Tobacco Control Conference, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 47. Fong, G.T. (2007, November). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project*. Invited presentation at York University, Department of Psychology, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 48. Fong, G.T. (2007, December). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project): Evaluating the policies of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control. Invited presentation at the Annual American Association for Cancer Research Conference on Frontiers in Cancer Prevention Research, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States.
- 49. Fong, G.T. (2008, February). Research challenges and opportunities presented by the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control. Invited plenary presentation at the Global pre-conference meeting, Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 50. Omar, M. (2008, April). *Persekitaran bebas rokok bagaimana melaksanakannya? (Application of smoke-free laws).* Invited presentation.
- 51. Fong, G.T. (2008, April). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project): Evaluating the impact of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control. Invited presentation at the Center for Tobacco Control Research and Education, University of California at San Francisco, San Francisco, California, United States.
- 52. Fong, G.T. (2008, April). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project): Evaluating the impact of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control. Invited presentation at the Stanford University Global Tobacco-Free Research Initiative Colloquium, Palo Alto, California, United States.
- 53. Fong, G.T. (2008, August). *Promoting evidence-based tobacco control policies: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project)*. Invited plenary presentation at the Annual Meeting of the Hungarian Medical Association of America, Budapest, Hungary.
- 54. Fong, G.T. (2008, August). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project): Evaluating the impact of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control. Invited presentation at the 10th International Congress of Behavioral Medicine, Tokyo, Japan.
- 55. Borland, R. (2008, August). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Study: Using longitudinal studies to understand smoking.* Invited presentation at the 10th International Congress of Behavioral Medicine, Tokyo, Japan.

- 56. Fong, G.T. (2008, August). FCTC policy evaluation: The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Invited plenary presentation at the Union for International Cancer Control World Cancer Congress 2008, Geneva, Switzerland.
- 57. Boudreau, C. (2008, September). *Analysis of survey data*. Invited workshop at the Milwaukee Chapter of the American Statistical Association, Medical College of Wisconsin, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, United States.
- 58. Fong, G.T. (2008, October). Research design in labelling studies depends on the question you are asking. Invited presentation at the 1st Asian Regional Conference of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 59. Fong, G.T. (2008, November). Thoughts on the challenges and essential strategies for truly effective tobacco control. Invited presentation at the Ontario Tobacco Control Conference, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 60. Fong, G.T. (2008, November). *Principles of effective labelling policies, findings from the ITC Project, and evaluation of health warnings in China*. Invited presentation to prominent journalists in China at the 3rd Conference of the Parties of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control, Durban, South Africa.
- 61. Fong, G.T. (2009, March). Measuring the impact of FCTC policies at the population level with respect to disparities: Examples from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Invited presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health pre-conference workshop, Mumbai, India.
- 62. Fong, G.T. (2009, March). *Tobacco control in youth: Summing up and prioritizing action*. Invited presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 63. Fong, G.T. (2009, March). Evaluating FCTC policies and addressing whether they are closing the equity gap: The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Invited presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 64. Fong, G.T. (2009, April). What we know and don't (yet) know about the impact of tobacco control policies: An in-progress summary of findings from the ITC Project. Invited presentation at the Public Health and Epidemiology Plenary Lecture, Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 65. Borland, R. (2009, April). The contribution of pack health warnings to tobacco control: Findings from the ITC Project. Invited presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe pre-conference workshop, Dublin, Ireland.
- 66. Fong, G.T. (2009, June). Evaluating global tobacco control policies: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project). Invited presentation at the Centre for Addiction and Mental Health, Canadian Action Network for the Advancement, Dissemination and Adoption of Practice-informed Tobacco Treatment Transdisciplinary Tobacco Rounds, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

- 67. Fong, G.T. (2009, August). Smoke-free legislation: Basic principles and data from the ITC Project and other research efforts. Invited presentation at the Professional Development Seminar, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 68. Fong, G.T. (2009, October). *Tobacco warning labels: Findings from the ITC Project and thoughts on a labels research agenda*. Invited presentation at the U.S. National Cancer Institute Workshop, Rockville, Maryland, United States.
- 69. Fong, G.T. (2009, October). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project): Recent findings and current status*. Invited presentation at the Cross-Strait Tobacco Control Conference, Hong Kong, China.
- 70. Fong, G.T. (2009, October). *Smoke-free laws: Findings and conclusions from the ITC Project*. Invited plenary presentation at the 2nd Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco and InterAmerican Heart Foundation Latin American Conference on Tobacco Control, Mexico City, Mexico.
- 71. Li, L., Yong, H., Feng, G., Jiang, Y., Fong, G.T. (2009, October). *Predictors of smoking cessation among adult smokers in six cities in China: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) China Survey.* Invited presentation at the Cross-Strait Tobacco Control Conference, Hong Kong, China.
- 72. Fong, G.T. (2009, October). The ITC Project and the ITC China Project: Recent findings and implications for chronic disease prevention. Invited presentation at Shantou University, Shantou, China.
- 73. Fong, G.T. (2009, December). Findings from the ITC Mauritius National Report. Invited presentation and press conference at the Ministry of Health and Quality of Life, Pamplemousses, Republic of Mauritius.
- 74. Fong, G.T. (2010, January). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project): Background, findings, and policy recommendations for Bangladesh.* Invited presentation at Dhaka University, Dhaka, Bangladesh.
- 75. Fong, G.T. (2010, February). *The ITC Project: Recent expansion and current status.* Invited presentation at the International Tobacco Research and Capacity Building Network Meeting, Fogarty International Center, National Institute for Health, Bethesda, Maryland, United States.
- 76. Fong, G.T. (2010, March). The critical role of scientific evidence in promoting health governance in the fight against the global tobacco epidemic. Invited presentation at the Noon Lecture Series, Centre for International Governance Innovation, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 77. Wilson, N. (2010, March). Key results from the ITC Project (New Zealand) with a focus on inequalities and smoking. Invited presentation at the University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 78. Wilson, N. (2010, March). Key results from the ITC Project (New Zealand) with a focus on inequalities and smoking. Invited presentation at the University of Buffalo, Buffalo, New York, United States.
- 79. Fong, G.T. (2010, April). *The ITC Bangladesh Project: Findings from the ITC Bangladesh National Report.* Invited presentation at the release of the ITC Bangladesh National Report, Dhaka Sheraton, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

- 80. Fong, G.T. (2010, April). *The global tobacco epidemic: How we got here and what the world needs to do now and in the future.* Invited presentation at the Waterloo Public Library Public Lecture Series, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 81. Fong, G.T. (2010, May). Evaluating the impact of warning labels across countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Invited presentation at the American Psychological Association Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 82. Fong, G.T. (2010, June). Fong, G.T. (2010, June). *The ITC Project: Evidence to guide stronger tobacco control in The Netherlands.* Invited presentation at the 35th Anniversary of Stivoro, The Hague, The Netherlands.
- 83. Fong, G.T. (2010, June). Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project) in China. Invited presentation at the Training Workshop of the Chinese Association on Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, Beijing, China.
- 84. Fong, G.T. (2010, June). Perceptions of health warnings in China: Survey and experimental evidence from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project). Invited presentation at the World Congress of Cardiology, Beijing, China.
- 85. Fong, G.T. (2010, October). What is working? What needs to be done? The importance of research in the implementation and strengthening of the FCTC: The case of labels. Invited plenary presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 86. Fong, G.T. (2010, December). *Testimony given to the Standing Committee on Health*. Invited presentation at the House of Commons, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.
- 87. Fong, G.T. (2011, April). *The ITC Project: Recent findings on the impact of FCTC policies in China*. Invited presentation at the Chinese Association on Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, Xi'an, China.
- 88. Fong, G.T. (2011, May). *ITC Bhutan Project Report: Summary of findings and policy implications*. Invited presentation at the release of the ITC Bhutan Project Report, Thimphu, Bhutan.
- 89. Fong, G.T. (2011, May). *The ITC Project: Current status and results from the ITC Bangladesh Project in evaluating warning labels and smoke-free laws.* Invited presentation at the workshop for the release of three ITC reports from Bangladesh, University of Dhaka, Dhaka, Bangladesh.
- 90. Fong, G.T. (2011, May). The role of scientific evidence in promoting global health policies: The International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Project and the WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco Control. Invited plenary presentation at the 19th Annual Meeting of the Society for Prevention Research, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 91. Fong, G.T. (2011, May). *The use of pictures in cancer prevention*. Invited presentation at the Café Scientifique, Ontario Institute for Cancer Research, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 92. Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2011, September). *ITC Project: Current status and future directions*. Invited presentation at the Cross-Strait Conference on Tobacco Control, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 93. Fong, G.T. (2011, October). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project as a paradigm for evaluating the impact of health policies*. Invited plenary presentation at the European Union Federation for Evidence-Based Policies Conference, Kloster Und, Krems, Austria.

- 94. Fong, G.T., Hitchman, S.C. (2011, November). *Levels of exposure to smoke in cars and the Canadian experience*. Invited presentation at the All Party Parliamentary Group on Smoking and Health Inquiry into Smoking in Private Vehicles, United Kingdom.
- 95. Fong, G.T. (2011, November). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (ITC Project): Current status, challenges, and possibilities for the future*. Invited presentation at the Bureau of Health Promotion, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 96. Fong, G.T. (2011, November). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project): Developing the evidence base for best practices in tobacco control policies. Invited presentation at the Public Workshop on Tobacco Control in Taiwan, Bureau of Health Promotion, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 97. Fong, G.T. (2011, November). *Thoughts on a research agenda for the new Canadian health warnings and beyond.* Invited closing plenary panel presentation at the 7th Canadian National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 98. Fong, G.T. (2011, November). *Tobacco control policies in Canada over the past decade: Findings and implications from the ITC Project.* Invited plenary presentation at the Canadian Cancer Research Conference, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 99. Fong, G.T. (2011, November). Lung cancer prevention through tobacco control: Are we having any impact? Invited presentation at the Community Forum of the Canadian Cancer Research Conference, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 100. Fong, G.T. (2012, March). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: A system for evaluating tobacco control policies. Invited presentation at the Penyampaian Bukti Kawalan Tembakau (Communicating the Evidence for Tobacco Control) Workshop, Dewan Persidangan University, Universiti Sains Malaysia, Penang, Malaysia.
- 101. Fong, G.T. (2012, March). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: Background and context for the ITC Malaysia Project.* Invited presentation at the launching ceremony of the ITC Malaysia National Report, Universiti Sains Malaysia, Penang, Malaysia.
- 102. Fong, G.T. (2012, March). *Ending the epidemic*. Invited presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 103. Fong, G.T. (2012, June). *Discussant's remarks, session on communication*. Invited presentation at the National Cancer Policy Forum Workshop, Institute of Medicine of the National Academies, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 104. Fong, G.T. (2012, August). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project and findings from the ITC Uruguay Survey*. Invited presentation at the Tobacco Control Scientific Workshop and release of the ITC Uruguay National Report, Montevideo, Uruguay.
- 105. Fong, G.T. (2012, August). *Main outcomes from the ITC Uruguay Survey*. Invited presentation at the Tobacco Control Political Forum and release of the ITC Uruguay National Report, Montevideo, Uruguay.
- 106. Borland, R. (2012, August). *Reactions to health warnings on cigarette packs and subsequence quitting.* Invited presentation at the 12th International Congress of Behavioral Medicine, Budapest, Hungary.

- 107. Fong, G.T. (2012, September). *International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project)*. Invited presentation at the Kenya Tobacco Control Policy Forum, Nairobi, Kenya.
- 108. Fong, G.T. (2012, October). Learning from research findings on smoke-free legislation across the 20 countries of the ITC Project. Invited presentation at the Maastricht University, The Netherlands.
- 109. Fong, G.T. (2012, November). *Tobacco, bridges, and global warming: The consequences of focusing on the short-term.* Invited presentation for TED-UW Event, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 110. Fong, G.T. (2012, December). *The impact of tobacco control policies in China: Findings from the ITC China Project.* Invited plenary presentation at the 2012 China Forum on Chronic Disease Prevention and Control, Beijing, China.
- 111. Fong, G.T. (2013, February). Science and the FCTC: Results of the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project). Invited plenary presentation given at the Governance of Tobacco in the 21st Century, World Health Organization, Harvard University, Cambridge, Massachusetts. United States.
- 112. Fong, G.T., Chaloupka, F.J. (2013, February). *Tobacco, economics, and development in the 21st century*. Invited plenary presentation at the Governance of Tobacco in the 21st Century, World Health Organization, Harvard University, Cambridge, Massachusetts, United States.
- 113. Fong, G.T. (2013, April). *Introduction to the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project)*. Invited presentation at Hacettepe University, Ankara, Turkey.
- 114. Fong, G.T. (2013, April). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project) and its impact on policy change. Invited presentation at Hacettepe University, Ankara, Turkey.
- 115. Fong, G.T. (2013, September). *The ITC Project and its impact on policy change*. Invited presentation at the Tobacco Control Workshop, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 116. Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2013, September). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (The ITC Project) Surveys.* Invited presentation at the Tobacco Control Workshop, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 117. Fong, G.T. (2013, September). *Thinking about the "endgame" in tobacco control: Recent concepts and the Endgame Conference in New Delhi, India.* Invited presentation at the Tobacco Control Workshop, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 118. Fong, G.T. (2013, November). *The impact of the WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco Control in the UK and throughout the world.* Invited presentation at the 9th National Cancer Research Institute Cancer Conference, Liverpool, England, United Kingdom.
- 119. Fong, G.T. (2013, November). *The international context for moving toward the "Endgame" for tobacco control in the United Kingdom.* Invited presentation at the 9th National Cancer Research Institute Conference, Liverpool, England, United Kingdom.

- 120. Fong, G.T. (2013, November). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project): Measuring impact of FCTC.* Invited presentation at the Impact Assessment of the World Health Organization Framework Convention on Tobacco Control Expert Consultation Meeting, National Institute for Health, Helsinki, Finland.
- 121. Fong, G.T. (2014, January). *The ITC Project as an international system for evaluating and understanding the impact of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control.* Invited presentation at the Cancer Funders' Meeting, Paris, France.
- 122. Fong, G.T. (2014, January). *Fighting the global tobacco epidemic with evidence*. Invited presentation at the 6th Annual Ottawa Conference, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.
- 123. Fong, G.T. (2014, April 14). *Using international research to inform possible tobacco regulatory strategies in the United States: Findings from the ITC Project.* Invited presentation at the Center for Tobacco Products, U.S. Food and Drug Administration, Rockville, Maryland, United States.
- 124. Bianco, E. (2014, May). *Current situation on tobacco advertising in Uruguay*. Invited presentation, Uruguay.
- 125. Chaloupka, F. (2014, July). *The economics of tobacco control what have we learned and what do we need to know.* Invited presentation at the Research Conference on Tobacco Control in Africa, Cape Town, South Africa.
- 126. Fong, G.T. (2014, August). Scientific evidence and tobacco control policy: the ITC Uruguay Project. Invited plenary presentation at the 1st Uruguayan Congress on Tobacco or Health, Colonia, Uruguay.
- 127. Fong, G.T. (2014, August). *Cigarettes, bridges, and climate change: The impact of short-term thinking.* Invited presentation at the Universidad de la República, Montevideo, Uruguay.
- 128. Fong, G.T. (2014, October). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project): Its potential for tracking the collisions of the epidemic of waterpipe and other forms of tobacco use. Invited plenary presentation at the 2nd International Conference on Waterpipe Tobacco Research, Doha, Qatar.
- 129. Fong, G.T. (2014, October) *Cancer prevention research: From psychology to policy*. Invited presentation at Daulat Ram College, University of Delhi, New Delhi, India.
- 130. Fong, G.T. (2014, October). Cancer prevention through tobacco control policies and research: Examples from the ITC Project. Invited presentation at the Joint U.S. National Cancer Institute and Indian Ministry of Science and Technology Workshop on Scientific Exchange in Cancer Research, Delhi, India.
- 131. Fong, G.T. (2014, November). The ITC Project as an evidence-gathering system for evaluating and understanding the impact of population-level cancer prevention policies and programs. Invited plenary presentation at the Cancer Intervention Research Conference, Bibliothèque Nationale de France, Paris, France.
- 132. Fong, G.T. (2014, November). Recent findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project in France and throughout the world. Invited presentation at the Cancer Control Conference, Paris, France.

- 133. McNally, M. (2014, November). *Project management best practices*. Invited presentation at the Canadian Association of University Research Administrators, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 134. Nagelhout, G.E. (2014, December). *The impact of national tobacco control policies on inequalities in smoking: Findings from the SILNE Project.* Invited presentation at the French Institute for Health Promotion and Health Education, Saint-Denis, France.
- 135. Fong, G.T. (2015, March). *The ITC Project and its linkage to monitoring systems and surveillance systems.* Invited presentation at the Pre-Conference Workshop on Surveillance, 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 136. Fong, G.T. (2015, March). *Meeting NCD Targets: Analysis and application of data for research and policy.* Invited presentation at the Post-Graduate Session, 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 137. Fong, G.T. (2015, March). *Challenges in the fight against the global tobacco epidemic*. Invited presentation at the Munk School Global Affairs Grad Student Conf, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 138. Fong, G.T. (2015, April). Evaluating the impact of the WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco Control: Findings from the ITC Project. Invited presentation at the International Cancer Research Partnership 2015 Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 139. Yong, H.H. (2015, April). *Plain packaging and how it has supported smoking cessation in Australia*. Invited presentation at the Kuala Lumpur International Nicotine Addiction Conference, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 140. Fong, G.T. (2015, June. *Tobacco control at the crossroads in China: The battle between health and the tobacco industry within the world's largest tobacco market and producer.* Invited presentation at the Annual Lecture- Behaviour and Health Research Unit, Cambridge, United Kingdom.
- 141. Cummings, K.M. (2015, July). *Cigarette smoking is an addiction, not a free choice*. Invited presentation at the NHIS Conference on the Health Hazards of Tobacco, Addiction, and the Liabilities of Tobacco Companies, Seoul, South Korea.
- 142. Chaloupka, F.J. (2015, October). *New research on tobacco taxation and implications for smokefree New Zealand.* Invited seminar presentation at the ASPIRE 2025 Conference, University of Otago, New Zealand.
- 143. Thomas, D. (2015, October). What is working in Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander tobacco control? Invited keynote presentation at the Oceania Tobacco Control Conference 2014, Perth, Australia.
- 144. Omar, M. (2016, February). *Illicit cigarette trade: Malaysia report.* Invited presentation at the Workshop on Illicit Trade in Tobacco in Low-and Middle-Income Countries, University of Illinois at Chicago, Institute of Health Research and Policy, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 145. Gravely, S. (2016, March). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project ITC Uruguay. Invited presentation at the World Heart Federation Emerging Leaders Program, Bangalore, India.
- 146. Vardavas, C. (2016, July). *European Regulatory Science on Tobacco-Policy implementation to reduce lung disease*. Invited presentation at the Global Health Policy Forum, Brussels, Belgium.

- 147. Fong, G.T. (2016, September). *Making the case for tobacco control research*. Invited presentation at the Chronic Disease Primary Prevention Research Initiative Think Tank, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 148. Awang, R. (2016, September). Evaluation of FCTC Implementation in Malaysia: a roadmap for reducing smoking prevalence. Invited presentation to the Minister of Health Malaysia, Putrajaya, Malaysia.
- 149. Xu, S.S. (2016, September). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation (ITC) Project and ITC China Survey*. Invited presentation at the School of Public Administration, South China University of Technology, Guangzhou, China.
- 150. Fong, G.T. (2016, September). *ITC Project findings on the impact of tobacco control policies in China and 27 other countries...and shifting the focus of the FCTC in its second decade.* Invited presentation at the Asia Pacific Conference on Tobacco or Health, Beijing, China.
- 151. Fong, G.T., Yan, M., Sansone, G., Craig, L., Quah, A.C.K., Xu, S., Jiang, Y. (2016, September). *Evaluation of smoke-free policies in China: Findings from the ITC China Survey, 2007-2015.* Invited parallel session presentation at the APACT Conference, Beijing, China.
- 152. Fong, G.T. (2016, September). *The ITC Project and the need for evidence systems to strengthen tobacco control policies: The example of pictorial warnings.* Invited presentation given at the Tobacco Free Advocacy Japan, 5th Meeting, Hyogo University of Health Sciences, Japan.
- 153. Fong, G.T. (2016, September). *Tobacco control progress and support for possible endgame strategies*. Invited presentation at the Canadian Tobacco Endgame Summit, Queen's University, Kingston, Ontario, Canada.
- 154. Fong, G.T. (2016, November). China at the crossroads: Findings from the ITC China Project on the current state of tobacco control in China. Invited presentation, 17th World Conference on Lung Cancer, Vienna, Austria.
- 155. Edwards, R. (2016, November). Global health perspective 2016: The International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Project: measuring the impact of new smokefree policies in the 21st century. Opening address, Otago Global Health Institute 9th Annual Conference, Dunedin Public Art Gallery, The Octagon, Dunedin, New Zealand.
- 156. Fong, G.T. (2016, November). Impact of the WHO FCTC on the implementation and effectiveness of tobacco control measures: Findings of the Global Evidence Review. Invited presentation, Side event/lunch seminar, 7th Session of the Conference of the Parties of the WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco Control, Delhi, India.
- 157. Fong, G.T. (2016, November). The importance of research evidence in tackling the global tobacco epidemic: Examples from the ITC Project. Invited presentation at the Research Talks Series, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 158. Fong, G.T. (2016, November). Combatting the tobacco industry's deceptive strategies on the harmfulness of their products: Findings and reflections on menthol bans in Alberta and throughout the world. Invited presentation at the Reigniting Tobacco Reduction in Alberta-Provincial Stakeholders Forum 2016, Edmonton, Alberta, Canada.

- 159. Fong, G.T. (2016, December). *The role of scientific evidence in promoting global tobacco control:* evidence from the ITC Project. Invited presentation at the McMaster Health Sciences Centre, Cardiology Rounds, Hamilton, Ontario, Canada.
- 160. Fong, G.T. (2017, March). Moving the WHO FCTC forward in its second decade: the role of evidence in strengthening and accelerating the fight against the global tobacco epidemic. Invited presentation at the Institut Catala d'Oncologia, Barcelona, Spain.
- 161. Gravely, S., Fong, G.T. (2017, March). Preventing cancer in Canada and the world: The WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco Control and the battle against the global tobacco epidemic. Invited presentation at the Ontario Institute for Cancer Research Scientific Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 162. Fong, G.T. (2017, March). *Impact assessment of the WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco Control in its first decade.* Invited presentation at the European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Porto, Portugal.
- 163. Yong, H.H. (2017, March). *Can e-cigarettes help smokers quit? Insights from emerging evidence.* Invited presentation at the Sungai Buloh Campus of UiTM, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 164. Chaloupka, F.J. (2017, March). The economics of tobacco and tobacco control: global evidence and implications for the Republic of Korea. Invited presentation at the International Symposium on Tobacco Control: An Evaluation and the Way Forward, National Tobacco Control Center, Seoul, Republic of Korea.
- 165. Fong, G.T. (2017, May). The increasing importance of research evidence in tackling the global tobacco epidemic: examples from the ITC Project. Invited presentation at the European Network on Smoking and Tobacco Prevention International Conference on Tobacco Control, Athens, Greece.
- 166. Fong, G.T. (2017, June). *The ITC Project as an evaluation system for measuring and understanding the impact of tobacco control policies.* Oral presentation at the meeting of the Tobacco Control Programme, Health Canada, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.
- 167. Fong, G.T. (2017, June). *Tackling the global tobacco epidemic with research evidence*. Invited presentation at the Centre for International Governance Innovation, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 168. Fong, G.T. (2017, June). Evidence of the positive impact of plain packaging in Australia and implications for plain packaging in the future. Invited plenary address at the 5th Latin American and Caribbean Conference on Tobacco or Health, Montevideo, Uruguay.
- 169. Fong, G.T. (2017, June). *Panel debate with key researchers.* Invited presentation at the High-Level Conference on Article 20 of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control, Brussels, Belgium.
- 170. Fong, G.T. (2017, September). *The ITC Project: findings from the 2015 wave of the ITC China Survey and new directions.* Oral presentation at the Cross-Strait Conference, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 171. Fong, G.T. (2017, September). *Impact of implementation of the FCTC.* Invited presentation at the INCA 80th Congress, Rio de Janiero, Brazil.
- 172. Fong, G.T. (2017, September). *What is tobacco endgame?* Invited presentation at the INCA 80th Congress, Rio de Janiero, Brazil.

- 173. Fong, G.T. (2017, September). *Thoughts on the tobacco endgame*. Invited presentation at the INCA 80th Congress, Rio de Janiero, Brazil.
- 174. McNeill, A. (2017, October). *Challenges ahead for tobacco policies*. Invited plenary address at the Lisbon Addictions 2017, 2nd European Conference on Addictive Behaviours and Dependencies, Lisbon, Portugal.
- 175. Fong, G.T. (2017, October). *The Impact of the WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco Control over its first decade*. Invited presentation, 18th World Conference on Lung Cancer, Yokohama, Japan.
- 176. Fong, G.T. (2017, November). The central role of evaluation research in tackling the global tobacco epidemic: Examples from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Keynote lecture at the annual meeting of the Japan Society for Tobacco Control, Kyoto, Japan.
- 177. Fong, G.T. (2018, January). Smoking cessation and the World Health Organization Framework Convention on Tobacco Control: Obligations of the treaty and evidence of implementation. Plenary talk, 10th Annual Ottawa Smoking Cessation Conference—State of the Art Clinical Approaches to Smoking Cessation, Ottawa.
- 178. Fong, G.T. (2018, June). The value of international evidence to inform tobacco regulation in the United States: Examples from the ITC Project. Keynote address, NIH Tobacco Regulatory Science Conference, Bethesda, Maryland, United States.
- 179. Fong, G.T. (2018, July). Evaluating tobacco control policies: Research design and methods of the ITC Project. Invited pre-conference workshop, Kuala Lumpur Nicotine Addiction International Conference, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 180. Fong, G.T. (2018, July). Steps toward a smoke-free generation: The impact and unrealized potential of the WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco Control. Keynote address, Kuala Lumpur Nicotine Addiction International Conference, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 181. Fong, G.T. (2018, July). *The ITC Project—Findings from Malaysia and throughout the world.* Invited symposium presentation, Kuala Lumpur Nicotine Addiction International Conference, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 182. Fong, G.T. (2018, July). *E-cigarettes—Friend and/or Foe?* Invited panel presentation and discussion, Kuala Lumpur Nicotine Addiction International Conference, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 183. Fong, G.T. (2018, September). *The success of the FCTC and unfulfilled potential*. Closing plenary presentation at the 12th Asia Pacific Conference on Tobacco or Health, Indonesia.
- 184. Fong, G.T. (2018, October). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (ITC Project): Adventures in dissemination.* Invited presentation at the SRNT Policy Network Meeting, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 185. Fong, G.T. (2018, November). *The potential of the WHO FCTC: Globally and in the Asia-Pacific region*. Invited presentation at the Asia Pacific Tobacco Control Leadership Program, Bali, Indonesia.
- 186. Fong, G.T. (2018, November). Advancing implementation of FCTC Article 11: Research evidence from the ITC Project and examples of evidence-to-policy impact. Invited presentation at the Asia Pacific Tobacco Control Leadership Program, Bali, Indonesia.

- 187. Fong, G.T. (2018, November). The innate relation between perceptions of smoothness and harmfulness and implications for reducing misperceptions of tobacco products: Multi-country findings from the ITC Project. Invited presentation at the Strategies for Preventing Tobacco-Related Misinformation and Misperceptions, Canada.
- 188. Fong, G.T. (2018, November). Evaluating the Impact of FCTC Policies: Findings from the FCTC Impact Assessment and the ITC Project. Invited presentation at the FCTC Knowledge Hub on Surveillance, Canada.
- 189. Fong, G.T. (2018, December). Advancing, evaluating, and defending tobacco control policies through research: examples from the ITC Project. Invited presentation at the ICO-WHO Symposia on Tobacco Control, L'Hospitalet de Llobregat, Barcelona, Catalonia, Spain.
- 190. Fong, G.T. (2019, February). *The ITC Project: Examples of advancing and defending evidence-based tobacco control measures + findings from Korea and Japan.* Invited presentation, National Tobacco Control Center, Seoul, Korea.
- 191. Choi, K. (2019, February). *The intersections between social determinants of health, tobacco marketing, tobacco control, and tobacco use.* Invited Policy Keynote Plenary and Recipient of the 2019 Jarvik Russell Award, at the 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.
- 192. Fong, G.T., Craig, L., Meng, G., Sansone, G., for the ITC Project Collaboration. (2019, February). The ITC Project: The impact of FCTC policies between high-income countries and low- and middle-income countries and within countries. Invited presentation in Picciotto, M. (Chair), Tobacco Control for All: Addressing Smoking Disparities for Priority Populations. Presidential Symposium, 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco. San Francisco, California, USA.
- 193. Waa, A., Edwards, R., Stanley, J., Kaai, S.C., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E. (2019, February). *E tu kahikatea, Hei whakapae ururoa Awhi mai awhi atu, Tatou tatou e Diverse Maori communities, unified action for a tobacco free future*. Invited presentation in Picciotto, M. (Chair), *Tobacco Control for All: Addressing Smoking Disparities for Priority Populations*. Presidential Symposium, 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco. San Francisco, California, USA.
- 194. Fong, G.T. (2019, March). Cancer prevention through tobacco control: The ITC Project's evaluation of the impact of the global tobacco control treaty in tackling the number one preventable cause of cancer. Invited presentation, Ontario Institute for Cancer Research Translational Research Meeting, Toronto.
- 195. Fong, G.T. (2019, March). *Implementation of the WHO FCTC in Latin America and the Caribbean*. Invited presentation, Latin America and Caribbean Tobacco Control Leadership Program, Lima, Peru.
- 196. Thomas, D., (2019, April). What is working to tackle Indigenous smoking? Lessons from Talking About The Smokes. Invited keynote at the National Tackling Indigenous Smoking Workers Workshop, Alice Springs, Australia.
- 197. Gravely, S. (2019, May). *Policies and actions to achieve tobacco endgame*. Invited presentation, McMaster University, Hamilton, Ontario, Canada.

- 198. Fong, G.T. (2019, September). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: Evaluating the WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco Control and assessing the impact of new nicotine products across 29 countries. Invited presentation at a meeting with Norwegian Ministry of Health, Institute of Public Health, Directorate of Health, and Norwegian Medicines Agency, Oslo, Norway.
- 199. Fong, G.T. (2019, September). *The ITC Project: Background and recent findings in Europe and globally.* Invited presentation at a meeting with Nordic Countries Tobacco Control Group, Oslo, Norway. (Key tobacco control officials from Norway, Sweden, Denmark, Finland, and Iceland).
- 200. Fong, G.T. (2019, October). Awareness that smoking and secondhand smoke causes lung diseases: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) project across 26 countries, in Yoga Aditama, T. & Fujiwara, P. (Chairs), *Tobacco control interventions should be implemented in tuberculosis control program.* Invited symposium presentation at the 50th Union World Conference on Lung Health, Hyderabad, India.
- 201. Edwards, R., Waa, A., Stanley, J., Kaai, S.C., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2019, November). *Findings from the New Zealand ITC Survey*. Invited presentation at the ASPIRE 2025 Outreach Seminar, Mahitahi Hauora, Kerikeri.
- 202. Fong, G.T. (2019, November). The Impact of Implementation of the WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco Control (FCTC) on tobacco use and public health. Invited presentation at the WHO China Cross-Strait Conference and Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public Health Tobacco Control Leadership Program, Chongqing, China. (Key tobacco control officials from National Health Commission of China, throughout China, and Chongqing plus international tobacco control and health experts.)
- 203. Fong, G.T. (2020, February). Scientific evidence of tobacco control policies An overview and recent findings from the ITC Project. Invited presentation, European Conference on Tobacco or Health (ECToH), Berlin, Germany.
- 204. Vardavas, C. (2020, February). *Trends in Europe Heated tobacco products*. Invited presentation, European Conference on Tobacco or Health (ECToH), Berlin, Germany.
- 205. Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Craig, L. (2020, March). *Issues in harmonizing content and concepts, and achieving consistency across 29 countries: Challenges faced in the ITC Project.* Pre-conference invited oral presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT), New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 206. McNeill, A. (2020, March). How can tobacco or nicotine harm reducing products contribute to eradicating the global scourge caused by tobacco? Invited oral presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT), New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 207. Fong, G.T., (2020, July). The ITC Project: Evaluating the impact of tobacco control policies—Recent findings on health warnings, plain packaging, and Canada's menthol ban. Invited seminar presentation at Center for Research on Flavored Tobacco Products (CRoFT), University of Rochester, Rochester, New York, United States.
- 208. Fong, G.T. (2020, July). The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on smoking and vaping in Canada, United States, England, and Australia: Initial findings from the ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Invited presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Half-Day Virtual Conference on Tobacco, Nicotine & COVID-19, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.

- 209. Fong, G.T. (2020, September). COVID-19 and smoking and vaping: Findings from the ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Invited webinar presentation for the SRNT Global Research Network.
- 210. Fong, G.T. (2020, December). Evaluating the impact of menthol cigarette bans on cessation and smoking behaviours in Canada: Longitudinal findings from the Canadian arm of the 2016-18 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. Invited webinar presentation, SRNT Policy Webinar: Restricting the Sale of Menthol Tobacco Products.
- 211. Fong, G.T. (2021, June). Cancer prevention through tobacco control: The ITC Project's evaluation of the impact of the global tobacco control treaty in tackling the number one preventable cause of cancer. Invited presentation to the OICR Board.
- 212. Fong, G.T. (2021, September). *Going beyond legislation: The critical importance of implementation.* Invited plenary address, 13th Asia Pacific Conference on Tobacco or Health (APACT). Bangkok, Thailand. (Virtual conference).
- 213. Fong, G.T. (2021, September). Global evidence from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project). Webinar presentation, Canadian Institute of Health Research (CIHR) Talks Series.
- 214. Fong, G.T. (2021, November). The impact of Canada's menthol cigarette ban on quitting among menthol smokers: Findings from a new pooled analysis of ITC Canada Survey and Ontario Menthol Ban Study Data. ENSP Virtual Side Event, WHO FCTC COP9 on Implementation of Articles 9 and 10.
- 215. Fong, G.T. (2022, April 7). Coping with a global pandemic: How the ITC Project has been coping so far with the COVID-19 Pandemic. Invited presentation at Global Nicotine and Tobacco research in the era of COVID-19 Workshop, SRNT Global Research Network. Virtual.
- 216. Fong, G.T. (2022, May 3). Impact of Canada's Menthol Cigarette Ban on Quitting Among Menthol Smokers: Pooled Analysis of Pre-Post Evaluation from the ITC Project and the Ontario Menthol Ban Study and Projections of Impact in the USA. Invited presentation, Plaintiffs Perspectives on the proposed FDA rule on Menthol Webinar, US ASH. Virtual.
- 217. Fong GT. (2022, May 11). The importance of research evidence in advancing implementation of the WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco Control: Examples from the ITC Project. Invited presentation at the International Legal Consortium. Virtual.
- 218. Rosen, L. (2022, August 22). *New frontiers in smoke-free spaces: Neighbor Smoking.* Invited presentation at the University of Stirling, Scotland, UK.
- 219. Hammond, D. (2023, January). Smoking and vaping among Canadians: What the data tells us. Invited presentation at the Ottawa Conference State of the Art Clinical Approaches to Smoking Cessation, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.
- 220. Edwards, R. (2023, February 8). *The Smokefree Aotearoa 2020 action plan: is the endgame now in sight?* Plenary presentation at National Conference on Tobacco and Vaping, Virtual Conference.
- 221. Hammond, D. (2023, February 8). The effects of vaping in Canada: Population-level trends and implications. Plenary presentation at National Conference on Tobacco and Vaping, Virtual Conference.

- 222. Hammond, D. (2023, April). *Trends in vaping among youth in Canada, England, and the US: Patterns of use, vaping products, and indicators of dependence.* Invited presentation at the United States Health and Human Services Tobacco Control Steering Committee, Virtual Meeting.
- 223. Fong, G.T. (2023, June 22). What's happening with heated tobacco products in Japan? Findings from the ITC Japan Project. Invited presentation at the WHO Global Consultation on Novel and Emerging Nicotine and Tobacco Products, Geneva, Switzerland.
- 224. Fong, G.T. (2023, June 29). *Current status of global tobacco control: challenges and promising developments*. Invited presentation at World Non-Communicable Diseases Congress, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 225. Geboers, C. (2023, July 11). *Trends in price-minimising behaviours among people who smoke.* Invited presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, European Chapter (SRNT-E)'s Online Summer Symposium. Virtual.
- 226. Borland, R. (2023, August). How should we work with smokers who are unwilling and/or unable to quit? Insights from ITC Policy Evaluation Project Four Country Smoking Surveys. Invited presentation at the Promoting Advancements for Cancer Control and Health Equity Seminar, South Carolina, United States of America.
- 227. Fong, G.T. (2023, December). *Tobacco control urgently needs implementation science!*. Invited presentation at Academy Health's 16th Annual Conference on the Science of Dissemination and Implementation in Health, Alexandria, Virginia, United States.
- 228. Kyriakos, C. (2023, December). Evaluating implementation and impact of menthol cigarette bans in Europe: Lessons learned for the US. Invited presentation at the Roswell Park Comprehensive Cancer Center Population Science Program Grant Rounds Seminar Series, Buffalo, New York, United States.

Oral Presentations (Total = 678)

- 1. Hammond, D., Cameron, R., Fong, G.T., McDonald, P.W. (2003, February). *Do graphic warning labels and smoke-free bylaws motivate smokers to quit?* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- Fong, G.T., Kaufman, N., Chapman, S., McNeill, A., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Hastings, G. for the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. (2003, August). Evaluating national-level tobacco control policies: Initial findings of the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Oral presentation at the 12th World Conference on Tobacco or Health special workshop, Helsinki, Finland.
- 3. Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., McDonald, P.W., Cameron, R., Brown, K.S. (2003, August). *The impact of graphic cigarette warning labels: Evidence from Canadian smokers*. Oral presentation at the 12th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Helsinki, Finland.
- 4. Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Borland, R., Hastings, G., Cummings, K.M. for the ITC Project Research Team. (2004, February). *Quasi-experimental evaluation of the enhancement of warning labels in the United Kingdom: Initial findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Scottsdale, Arizona, United States.

- Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Cummings, K.M., Hastings, G. for the ITC Project Research Team. (2004, February). Restrictions on smoking across four countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Scottsdale, Arizona, United States.
- 6. Hastings, G., Fong, G.T., Mackintosh, A.M., Anderson, S., McNeill, A., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M. for the ITC Project Research Team. (2004, February). Evaluation of the comprehensive ban on tobacco advertising and promotion in the United Kingdom: Initial findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Scottsdale, Arizona, United States.
- 7. Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Travers, M., Higbee, C., Fong, G.T., Chaloupka, F.J., Ross, H., Laux, F. for the ITC Project Research Team. (2004, February). Cigarette purchase patterns and cigarette prices in four countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Scottsdale, Arizona, United States.
- 8. Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Yong, H.H. for the ITC Project Research Team. (2004, February). Smokers' beliefs about light cigarettes in four countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Scottsdale, Arizona, United States.
- 9. McNeill, A., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Hastings, G., Anderson, S., Hammond, D., Siahpush, M. for the ITC Project Research Team. (2004, February). *Do smokers from different countries differ in their levels of dependence? Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey*. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Scottsdale, Arizona, United States.
- 10. Borland, R. (2004, April). Evaluating the FCTC: The potential role of the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Oral presentation at the 18th International Union for Health Promotion and Education, Melbourne, Australia.
- 11. Siahpush, M., McNeill, A. (2004, April). *Socio-economic status variations in knowledge of health risks of tobacco smoking and poisonous constituents of smoke*. Oral presentation at the 18th International Union for Health Promotion and Education, Melbourne, Australia.
- 12. Hastings, G.B., McNeill, A., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Hammond, D. (2004, August). *Quasi-experimental evaluation of the enhancement of warning labels in the U.K.: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Study*. Oral presentation at the 8th International Congress of Behavioral Medicine, Mainz, Germany.
- 13. Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Hastings, G.B. (2004, August). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project as a new paradigm for evaluating and understanding the effects of population-level health interventions*. Oral presentation at the 8th International Congress of Behavioral Medicine, Mainz, Germany.
- 14. Borland, R. (2005). *The ITC South East Asia Project*. Oral presentation at the Bangkok Public Forum, Bangkok, Thailand.

- 15. Mackintosh, A., Harris, F., Anderson, S., Hastings, G., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M. (2005, March). *Patterns of awareness of tobacco marketing across four countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Survey.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 16. Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Anderson, A. (2005, March). Prevalence and predictors of smoke-free homes in four countries: Findings from the ITC 4-Country Survey. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 17. Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Hastings, G. (2005, March). *The effects of warning labels on knowledge about the health risks of smoking: Findings from the ITC 4-Country Survey.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 18. Hyland, A., Laux, F.L., Higbee, C., Ross, H., Chaloupka, F.J., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M. (2005, March). Factors associated with the purchase of lower priced and untaxed cigarettes across four countries: Findings from the ITC 4-Country Survey. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 19. Fong, G.T., Hyland, A., Hammond, D., Borland, R., Hastings, G., Cummings, K.M., McNeill, A., Anderson, S. (2005, March). Changes in knowledge, attitudes, and behavior following the Irish smoke-free law: Findings from the ITC-Ireland/U.K. Survey. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 20. Dal Cin, S., Fong, G.T., Lee, W., Zanna, M.P., Hammond, D., Siahpush, M., Borland, R., Hyland, A. (2005, March). Stress due to world events predicts smoking relapse: Findings from the ITC 4-Country Survey. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 21. Borland, R. (2005, March). Longitudinal surveillance as the core evaluation tool for disseminated policies and programs: The contribution of the ITC Project. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 22. Elton-Marshall, T.E., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P., Borland, R., Hyland, A., McNeill, A. (2005, March). Quit attempts and quitting behavior of "light" versus "regular" cigarette smokers: Findings from the ITC 4-Country Survey. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 23. Hammond, D., Hastings, G., Borland, R., Mackintosh, A.M., Anderson, S., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M. (2005, March). Tobacco advertising as a barrier to quitting: Findings from the ITC 4-Country Survey. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 24. O'Connor, R.J., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M. (2005, March). Change in reported time to first cigarette and cigarettes per day over 8 months among smokers in the ITC 4-Country Survey. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 25. Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M., Higbee, C., McNeill, A., McDonald, P.W., Fong, G.T. (2005, March). Reasons, methods, and predictors of quitting: Findings from the ITC 4-Country Survey. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Prague, Czech Republic.

- 26. Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Higbee, C., Chaloupka, F.J., Fong, G.T. (2005, March). *Predictors of brand switching among smokers in the United States and Canada: Findings from the ITC 4-Country Survey.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 27. Borland, R. (2005, March). *The ITC South East Asia Project*. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Prague, Czech Republic.
- Fong, G.T., Hastings, G. (2005, March). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: Findings on Ireland. Oral presentation at the Cancer Research UK Smoke Free Places Research Meeting, United Kingdom.
- 29. Anderson, S. (2005, April). The impact of the Irish smokefree legislation on smokers' attitudes and behaviour: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Study. Oral presentation at the European Strategy Meeting on the Implementation of Smoke Free Policies in Europe, Limassol, Cyprus.
- 30. Omar, M., Kin, F., Awang, R., Lajis, R., Baba, Y., Zain, Z., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Yong, H., Hammond, D., Thompson, M.E., Elton-Marshall, T.E. (2005, April). *Baseline analyses from ITC Southeast Asia Project in Malaysia: Evaluation of the Tak Nak Media Campaign.* Oral presentation at the 2nd East-West Conference on Tobacco and Alcohol, Pasadena, California, United States.
- 31. Sirirassamee, B., Sethaput, C., Guest, P., Prohmmo, A., Polprasert, W., Gainroj, P., Borland, R., Yong, H., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Thompson, M.E., Elton-Marshall, T., Ross, H., Hamann, S., Giovino, G. (2005, April). *Baseline analyses from the ITC Southeast Asia Project in Thailand: Preliminary results.* Oral presentation at the 2nd East-West Conference on Tobacco and Alcohol, Pasadena, California, United States.
- 32. Cummings, K.M. (2005, April). *Building the science base for tobacco control*. Oral presentation at the Transdisciplinary Tobacco Use Research Centers Scientific Meeting, Los Angeles, California, United States.
- 33. Borland, R. (2005, May). *Smokefree policies*. Oral presentation at the Research Relevant to Tobacco Control Policy in Thailand Conference, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 34. Giovino, G.A., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A., O'Connor, R., McNeill, A. (2005, May). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: Initial findings.* Oral presentation at the 2005 National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 35. Fong, G.T. (2005, May). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey: Overview of method and research findings on warning labels. Oral presentation at the 2005 National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 36. Fong, G.T. (2005, May). The impact of smokefree workplace legislation on smokers in Ireland: Findings from the ITC-Ireland/UK/ Survey. Oral presentation at the 2005 National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 37. Hyland, A., Travers, M. (2005, May). *Evaluating smoke-free Ireland*. Oral presentation at the 4th Annual Flight Attendant Medical Research Institute Meeting, Miami, Florida, United States.

- 38. Fong, G.T. (2005, June). *International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: Evaluating the Tobacco Control Policies of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control.* Oral presentation at the 4th Canadian National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.
- 39. Hyland, A., Borland, R., Yong, H., Fong, G., Cummings, M., Anderson, S., Travers, M. for the ITC Collaboration. (2005, October). *Do smoke-free policies work?* Oral presentation at the Transdisciplinary Tobacco Use Research Center Grantees Meeting, Silver Spring, Maryland, United States.
- 40. Cummings, M. (2005, October). What's hot, what's not, what's new? Oral presentation at the Transdisciplinary Tobacco Use Research Center Grantees Meeting, Silver Spring, Maryland, United States.
- 41. Young, D., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Hastings, G., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Siahpush, M. (2005, November). *Smokers support for stronger regulatory controls on tobacco: Findings from the ITC 4-Country Survey.* Oral presentation at the Australian Tobacco Control Conference, Sydney, Australia.
- 42. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Hyland, A., Li, Q. (2005, November). *Predictors of quitting behaviours among adult smokers: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey (ITC Project)*. Oral presentation at the Australian Tobacco Control Conference, Sydney, Australia.
- 43. Omar, M., Lajis, R., Awang, R., Kin, F., Zain, Z., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Borland, R., Toll, B. (2006, January). Studying the effects of pictorial and health warning labels on the attitudes of children and young adults towards smoking in Malaysia. Oral presentation at the Transdisciplinary Tobacco Use Research Centers Annual Meeting, Buffalo, New York, United States.
- 44. Chaloupka, F. (2006, January). *The economics of tobacco and tobacco control.* Oral presentation at the French National Cancer Institute, Paris, France.
- 45. Fong, G.T. for the ITC Project Team. (2006, February). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: Evidence base for the FCTC and guidance for creation and implementation of FCTC protocols. Oral presentation at the 1st Conference of the Parties, Framework Convention on Tobacco Control, World Health Organization, Geneva, Switzerland.
- 46. Hassan, L.M. (2006, March). *Introduction to the ITC smoke-free study.* Oral presentation at the CLEAN Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland, United Kingdom.
- 47. Hassan, L.M. (2006, May). How do smokers engage with anti-smoking messages? An ITC Collaboration study on understanding the roles of thoughts and worry. Oral presentation at the European Marketing Academy Conference, Athens, Greece.
- 48. Borland, R. (2006, July). *A regulated market model for tobacco: Issue and debates*. Oral presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 49. Kin, F., Omar, M., Awang, R., Sirirassamee, B., Sethaput, C., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Yong, H.H., Hammond, D., Thompson, M.E., Elton-Marshall, T. (2006, July). *Cigarette advertising presence and effects on adolescents in Malaysia and Thailand: Findings from the ITC Southeast Asia Survey.* Oral presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.

- 50. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Elton-Marshall, T. (2006, July). Evaluating the effects of the ban on "light/mild" cigarette brand descriptors in UK and Australia: Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey. Oral presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 51. Costello, M.J., Fong, G.T., McDonald, P.W., Zanna, M.P. (2006, July). *A prospective cohort study investigating factors that predict perceived risk: Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey.* Oral presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 52. Awang, R., Omar, M., Lajis, R., Kin, F., Sirirassamee, B., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Thompson, M.E., Driezen, P., Elton-Marshall, T. (2006, July). *Predictors of quitting in Thailand and Malaysia: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Southeast Asia Survey.* Oral presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 53. Hammond, D., Hassan, L., Hastings, G., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T. (2006, July). *Effectiveness of cigarette warning labels after implementation of the FCTC minimal standard in the United Kingdom: Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey.* Oral presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 54. Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2006, July). What we know about warning labels: An international integrative review of findings from the ITC Project. Oral presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 55. Omar, M., Lajis, R., Kin, F., Sirirassamee, B., Sethaput, C., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Thompson, M.E., Elton-Marshall, T., Driezen, P. (2006, July). *The greater impact of warning labels in Southeast Asia compared to four high income countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.* Oral presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 56. Omar, M., Lajis, R., Zain, Z., Baba, Y., Awang, R., Kin, F., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2006, July). Adolescents' perception towards "Tak Nak" media campaign in Malaysia: Findings of the ITC Southeast Asia Survey. Oral presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 57. Omar, M., Zain, Z., Baba, Y., Awang, R., Kin, F., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2006, July). *Evaluation of a nationwide campaign in Malaysia: Findings of the ITC Malaysia Survey.* Oral presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 58. Elton-Marshall, T., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M. (2006, July). *The complex relationship between beliefs about "light" cigarettes and quit intentions and quit behaviour: Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey.* Oral presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 59. Sirirassamee, B., Sethaput, C., Guest, P., Prohmmo, A., Polprasert, W., Gainroj, P., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Ross, H. (2006, July). *Effectiveness of warning labels across countries:*Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Oral presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.

- 60. Shahab, L., McNeill, A., Hammond, D., O'Connor, R.J., Fong, G.T., Giovino, G.A., Ashley, D.L., Cummings, K.M., West, R. for the ITC Collaboration. (2006, July). *The validity and reliability of self-reported and machine determined puffing behaviour*. Oral presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 61. Jiang, Y., Yang, Y., Feng, G., Wei, X.S., Fong, G.T., Wu, C., Thompson, M.E., Elton-Marshall, T., Hammond, D., Kennedy, R.D., Sendzik, T., Yang, J., Boudreau, C., Li, Q., Giovino, G.A., Kin, F., O'Connor, R., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R. (2006, July). Surveillance and evaluation of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control in China: Description and initial results from the ITC China Project. Oral presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 62. Hassan, L. (2006, September). *There is no risk-free level of exposure to secondhand smoke*. Oral presentation at the 49th International Council on Alcohol and Addictions Conference, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 63. Shahab, L., Hammond, D., O'Connor, R., McNeill, A. (2006, September). The variation of 18 different smoke constituent yields across UK cigarette brands and their relationship to two smoking regimes. Oral presentation at the 8th Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe Conference, Kusadasi, Turkey.
- 64. Siahpush, M. (2006, October). *Smoking and financial disadvantage*. Oral presentation at the Cancer Council's Lifting the Burden Initiative, New South Wales, Australia.
- 65. Fong, G.T. (2006, November). Conceptual model and methods of the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Oral presentation at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 66. Hyland, A., Li, Q., Higbee, C., Thrasher, J., Chaloupka, F.J., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M. (2006, November). Effect of low/untaxed cigarettes on smoking behavior in the US, Canada, UK, and Australia: Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey. Oral presentation at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 67. Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M. (2006, November). *Health knowledge and cigarette warning labels: Results from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.* Oral presentation at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 68. Thrasher, J., Hammond, D., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P., Hastings, G., Brown, A. (2006, November). *Tobacco policy influences on normative perceptions of tobacco products, of smoking behavior, and of the tobacco industry: Findings from the ITC Project.* Oral presentation at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 69. Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Sirirassamee, B., Polprasert, W., Kin, F., Lajis, R., Hammond, D. (2006, December). *Changing behavior through policy change: Results from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.* Oral presentation at the 9th International Congress of Behavioral Medicine, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 70. Lee, W.B. (2006, December). Rationalization and regret among smokers in Thailand and Malaysia: Findings from the ITC Southeast Asia Survey. Oral presentation at the 9th International Congress of Behavioral Medicine, Bangkok, Thailand.

- 71. Sirirassamee, B., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Polprasert, W., Omar, M. (2006, December). The impact of graphic health warnings on tobacco packs in Thailand. Oral presentation at the 9th International Congress of Behavioral Medicine, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 72. Sirirassamee, B., Guest, P., Polprasert, W., Sirirassamee, T., Gainroj, P., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Hammond, D. (2006, November). *Effects of warning labels on adult smokers in Thailand: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Survey.* Oral presentation at the 9th International Congress of Behavioral Medicine, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 73. Kin, F., Omar, M., Awang, R., Sirirassamee, B., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Yong, H.H., Hyland, A. (2006, December). *Smoke-free homes in Thailand and Malaysia: Which smokers have them and how they influence smoking behaviour*. Oral presentation at the 9th International Congress of Behavioral Medicine, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 74. Omar, M., Lajis, R., Zain, Z., Baba, Y., Awang, R., Kin, F., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2006, December). *Adolescents' perception towards 'Tak Nak' media campaign in Malaysia: Findings from the ITC Southeast Asia Survey*. Oral presentation at the 9th International Congress of Behavioral Medicine, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 75. Polprasert, W., Sirirassamee, B., Guest, P., Sirirassamee, T., Gainroj, P., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2006, December). *Does banning displays of cigarette products at point of sale affect smokers?* Oral presentation at the 9th International Congress of Behavioral Medicine, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 76. Fong, G.T. (2006, December). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: Introduction and implications for public health policies in Asia*. Oral presentation at the Asia Pacific Academic Consortium for Public Health, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 77. Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E., Yong, H., Sirirassamee, B., Guest, P., Kin, F., Giovino, G. (2006, December). *Challenges in surveying in different cultures: Experiences from the ITC collaboration.* Oral presentation at the Asia Pacific Academic Consortium for Public Health, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 78. Fathelrahman, A., Omar, M., Awang, R., Lajis, R., Kin, F., Hashim, H. (2006, December). *Noticing Malaysian cigarette warning labels is associated with increased knowledge and history of quitting attempts*. Oral presentation at the Malaysian Conference on Tobacco Control, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 79. Sirirassamee, B., Siahpush, M., Borland, R., Young, D., Hammond, D., Kin, F., Omar, M. (2006, December). SES and rural urban differences in tobacco related knowledge and attitudes. Oral presentation at the Asia Pacific Academic Consortium for Public Health Conference, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 80. Omar, M. (2007). Health warnings on cigarette pack. Oral presentation.
- 81. Samsudin, S., Omar, M., Awang, R., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Yong, H.H. (2007, January). *Measured and perceived addiction in predicting rational thoughts among adult smokers in Malaysia.* Oral presentation at the Asia Pacific Academic Consortium for Public Health Conference, Bangkok, Thailand.

- 82. Costello, M.J., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P., McDonald, P.W. (2007, February). Changes in perceived risk over time as a predictor of quit intentions: Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Austin, Texas, United States.
- 83. Omar, M., Kin, F., Awang, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Sirirassamee, B., Driezen, P. (2007, February). *Impact and perceptions of warning labels across seven countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Austin, Texas, United States.
- 84. Elton-Marshall, T. Fotuhi, O., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Hamann, S.L., Sirirassamee, B., Yong, H.H., Abdullah, A.C., Nizam, H. (2007, February). *Depression and smoking among youth in Thailand and Malaysia: Findings from the ITC Southeast Asia Survey.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Austin, Texas, United States.
- 85. Adilah, M.A., Fathelrahman, A., Sawsan, K., Omar, M., Halilol, R., Asdariah, M., Awang, R. (2007, May). *Predictors of smoking and quitting behaviours among Malaysian adult smokers*. Oral presentation at the International Medical Health Congress 2007, Kelantan, Malaysia.
- 86. Fong, G.T. (2007, May). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.* Oral presentation at Meeting the Challenge of Chronic Diseases in China, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 87. Giovino, G. (2007, May). *Optimal monitoring of the tobacco epidemic: What cohort studies add.* Oral presentation at the Innovations in Building Consumer Demand for Tobacco Cessation Products and Services National Conference, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 88. McNeill, A. (2007, May). *Progress on FCTC Articles 9 11.* Oral presentation at the Consensus Seminar, Leuven, Belgium.
- 89. Ahmad, A.A., Omar, M., Hashim, H., Awang, R., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Yong, H., Elton-Marshal, T. (2007, August). *Those who smoke light or mild cigarettes: Did they differ from other smokers?* Oral presentation at the 9th Commonwealth Pharmaceutical Association and Malaysian Pharmaceutical Society Pharmacy Scientific Conference, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 90. Asdariah, M., Omar, M., Lee, W.B., Adilah, M.A., Awang, R., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Yong, H. (2007, August). Social norms and religious beliefs: Predictors of rationalization and regret. Oral presentation at the 9th Commonwealth Pharmaceutical Association and Malaysian Pharmaceutical Society Pharmacy Scientific Conference, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 91. Fathelrahman, A., Omar, M., Awang, R., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Zain, Z. (2007, August). *Tobacco health warnings in Malaysia and Thailand: Different or similar trends in the prediction of knowledge and quitting.* Oral presentation at the 9th Commonwealth Pharmaceutical Association and Malaysian Pharmaceutical Society Pharmacy Scientific Conference, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 92. Edwards, R., Wilson, N., Blakely, T., Borland, R., Bullen, C., Ponniah, S. N. S., Gerritsen, S., McRobbie, H. (2007, September). *Novel methodological features of the New Zealand arm of the ITC Project.* Oral presentation at the Oceania Tobacco Control Conference, Auckland, New Zealand.
- 93. Young, D., Borland, R., Siahpush, M., Hastings, G., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T. (2007, September). Australian smokers support stronger regulatory controls on tobacco: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Oral presentation at the Oceania Tobacco Control Conference, Auckland, New Zealand.

- 94. Fong, G.T. (2007, September). Evidence on the effectiveness of large, graphic warning labels (FCTC Article 11): Findings from the ITC Project. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.
- 95. McNeill, A. (2007, September). Smoking cessation as an adjunct to smoke-free legislation. Oral presentation at the Towards a Smokefree Society conference, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 96. Hitchman, S.C., Elton-Marshall, T., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P. (2007, October). *The importance of role modelling goals and health concerns in the quit intentions of smoking parents across four countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey (ITC-4)*. Oral presentation at the 5th Canadian National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Edmonton, Alberta, Canada.
- 97. Elton-Marshall, T., Fong, G.T., Fotuhi, O., Hammond, D., Hamman, S.L., Sirirassamee, B., Yong, H.H., Abdullah, A.C., Nizam, H., Kin, F. (2007, October). *Rebelliousness, depression and smoking among youth in Thailand and Malaysia: Findings from the ITC Southeast Asia Project.* Oral presentation at the 5th Canadian National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Edmonton, Alberta, Canada.
- 98. Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Sirirassamee, B., Omar, M., O'Connor, R.J. (2007, October). *Promoting implementation of effective policies of the FCTC: The International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Project in Asia.* Oral presentation at the 8th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 99. Omar, M. (2007, October). *Tak-Nak Anti-Tobacco media campaign in Malaysia: Media dialogue.* Oral presentation at the 8th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 100. Sirirassamee, T., Guest, P., Sirirassamee, B., Polprasert, W., Gainroj, P., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Borland, R. (2007, October). *Change in smoking behavior among a cohort of Thai adolescents: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Survey.* Oral presentation at the 8th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 101. Yong, H.H. (2007, October). *Impact of tobacco advertising policy on adult smokers' awareness of tobacco promotion in Malaysia and Thailand: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Southeast Asia Project.* Oral presentation at the 8th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 102. Hitchman, S.C., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P. (2007, October). Differences in the importance of role modeling goals and health concerns in the quit intentions of smokers in Thailand and Malaysia: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Southeast Asia Survey. Oral presentation at the 8th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 103. Lee, W.B., Kennedy, R.D., Fong, G.T., Omar, M., Awang, R., Kin, F., Yong, H.H., Borland, R. (2007, October). Evaluating the influence of the Malaysia-wide media campaign "TAK NAK" on quit intentions: Findings from the ITC Malaysia Adult Survey. Oral presentation at the 8th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 104. McNeill, A., Fong, G.T. for the ITC Collaboration. (2007, November). Effectiveness of tobacco control policies: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (ITC). Oral presentation at the Interdisciplinary Research Collaboration on Cancer and Children Meeting workshop, Thessaloniki, Greece.

- 105. Chaloupka, F. (2007, December). *Building the evidence base for tobacco control policies: Tobacco taxes, prices, and marketing restrictions*. Oral presentation at the Annual American Association for Cancer Research Conference on Frontiers in Cancer Prevention Research, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States.
- 106. Cummings, K.M. (2007, December). Building the evidence base for tobacco control policies: Smoke-free polices & product modifications. Oral presentation at the Annual American Association for Cancer Research Conference on Frontiers in Cancer Prevention Research, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States.
- 107. Cummings, K.M. (2007, December). *Policies to reduce tobacco harm: What works?* Oral presentation at the Annual American Association for Cancer Research Conference on Frontiers in Cancer Prevention Research, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States.
- 108. Cummings, K.M. (2007, December). Science of policy-related interventions in tobacco control. Oral presentation at the Annual American Association for Cancer Research Conference on Frontiers in Cancer Prevention Research, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States.
- 109. Fong, G. T. (2008, January). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project): Evaluating the policies of the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control. Oral presentation at the Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 110. Thompson, M.E. (2008, January). *ITC data*. Oral presentation at the Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 111. Fong, G.T. (2008, February). *Cross-country comparisons of the impact of warning labels: Findings from the ITC Project*. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 112. Borland, R., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Hosking, W. (2008, February). *The relative effectiveness of graphic and text-based health warnings: Findings from the ITC-4 Country Study*. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 113. Hyland, A., Hassan, L.M., Higbee, C., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Thompson, M.E., Hastings, G. (2008, February). *Impact of smokefree legislation in Scotland: Results from the Scottish International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Collaboration.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 114. Kahler, C.W. (2008, February). *Alcohol use and smoking cessation in the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey (ITC-4)*. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 115. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Li, L., King, B., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Cummings, K.M., O'Connor, R.J., McNeill, A., Hastings, G. (2008, February). *Impact of the removal of misleading package labelling on smokers' beliefs about light cigarettes: Findings from the ITC-4 Country Study*. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.

- 116. Young, D., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Hammond, D. (2008, February). *Roll-your-own (RYO) cigarettes: Prevalence, reasons for use and the use of filters. Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey (2002-2006)*. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 117. Fong, G.T. (2008, February). Evidence on the effectiveness of large, graphic warning labels (FCTC Article 11): Findings from the ITC Project. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 118. Cummings, K. M. (2008, February). *Transdisciplinary Tobacco Use Research Center: Where do we stand in 2008?* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 119. Thrasher, J., Quah, A.C.K., Borland, R., Awang, R., Omar, M., Sirirassamee, B., Boado, M., Watts, A., Alonso, A. (2008, March). *Ensuring valid cross-cultural comparisons in survey research on tobacco: Development, implementation, and results from a transnational cognitive interviewing study.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 120. Bansal-Travers, M. (2008, March). *ITC India Pilot Survey*. Oral presentation at the Transdisciplinary Tobacco Use Research Centers Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 121. Fong, G.T. (2008, March). *Thoughts on ITC Project Surveys: Now and into the future*. Oral presentation at the Transdisciplinary Tobacco Use Research Centers Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 122. McNally, M. (2008, March). *4 Country Project*. Oral presentation at the Transdisciplinary Tobacco Use Research Centers Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 123. Quah, A. (2008, March). *ITC China Status Report*. Oral presentation at the Transdisciplinary Tobacco Use Research Centers Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 124. Quah, A. (2008, March). *ITC South Korea Status Report*. Oral presentation at the Transdisciplinary Tobacco Use Research Centers Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 125. Sebrié, E. (2008, March). *ITC-Project Latin America expansion*. Oral presentation at the Transdisciplinary Tobacco Use Research Centers Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 126. Thrasher, J., Quah, A., Borland, R., Awang, R., Omar, M., Sirirassamee, B., Boado, M., Watts, A., Dorantes-Alonso, A. (2008, March). *Protocol & preliminary results from a transnational cognitive interviewing study: Ensuring valid cross-cultural comparisons*. Oral presentation at the Transdisciplinary Tobacco Use Research Centers Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 127. O'Connor, R. (2008, April). *ITC China: Product repository and biomarker pilot*. Oral presentation at the ITC China team meeting, Kunming, China.
- 128. Sirirassamee, T., Guest, P., Sirirassamee, B., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Borland, R. (2008, May). Predictors of youth initiating smoking among a cohort of Thai adolescents: Results from International Tobacco Control Policy surveys. Oral presentation at the Pediatric Academic Societies and Asian Society for Pediatric Research Joint Meeting, Honolulu, Hawaii, United States.

- 129. Thrasher, J.F., Quah, A.C.K., Watts, A., Dominick, G., Borland, R., Dorantes, A., Awang, R., Omar, M., Samin, A.S.M., Sirirassamee, B., Boado, M., Miller, K. (2008, June). *Cross-cultural comparisons of International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project survey questionnaires: A multinational cognitive interviewing study.* Oral presentation at the International Workshop on Comparative Survey Design and Implementation, Berlin, Germany.
- 130. Borland, R. (2008, August). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Study; Measuring the impact of tobacco control policies*. Oral presentation at the 10th International Congress of Behavioral Medicine, Tokyo, Japan.
- 131. Borland, R. (2008, October). *Research for policy change*. Oral presentation at the 1st Asian Regional Conference of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 132. Borland, R. (2008, October). *Measuring the effectiveness tobacco control policies*. Oral presentation at the 1st Asian Regional Conference of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 133. Fong, G.T. (2008, October). *Methods in labelling research depend on what question you're trying to answer.* Oral presentation at the 1st Asian Regional Conference of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 134. Yong, H., B., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Kin, F., Omar, M., Sirirassamee, B., Hamann, S. (2008, October). Support for and reported compliance with smoke-free policy in air-conditioned recreational places by smokers in Malaysia and Thailand: Findings from the ITC-SEA Survey. Oral presentation at the 1st Asian Regional Conference of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 135. Li, L., Yong, H., B., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M., Jiang, Y., Yang, Y., Sirirassamee, B., Hastings, G., Harris, F. (2008, October). *Exposure to tobacco advertising and promotion among adult smokers in China compared to Thailand, Australia and the USA.* Oral presentation at the 1st Asian Regional Conference of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 136. Fong, G.T. (2008, October). *The importance of design in the evaluation of tobacco control policies.*Oral presentation at the 1st Asian Regional Conference of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 137. Thrasher, J.F., Quah, A.C.K. (2008, October). *Cognitive interviewing workshop: Identification of potential biases, development of probes and data analysis*. Oral presentation at the 1st Asian Regional Conference of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Pre-Conference Workshop, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 138. King, B., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Omar, M., Ahmad, A.A., Sirirassamee, B., Hamann, S.L., O'Connor, R., Bansal-Travers, M., Elton-Marshall, T., Lee, W.B., Hammond, D., Thrasher, J. (2008, October). *Malaysian and Thai smokers' beliefs about light and menthol cigarettes*. Oral presentation at the 1st Asian Regional Conference of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 139. Cummings, K. M. (2008, October). *Transdisciplinary Tobacco Use Research Center: Where do we stand in 2008?* Oral presentation at the Transdisciplinary Tobacco Use Research Center Grantees Meeting, Bethesda, Maryland, United States.

- 140. Boudreau, C. (2008, November). *Challenges of declining response rates: The experience of the International Tobacco Control Policy.* Oral presentation at the Ontario Tobacco Control Conference, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 141. Fotuhi, O. (2008, December). *I smoke, therefore smoking can't be dangerous. Adjusting perceptions of risk as a means of dissonance reduction*. Oral presentation at the Waterloo Decision Research Conference. Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 142. Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Jiang, Y., Li, Q. (2009, February). *Comparing health warnings in China to health warnings in other countries: An experimental study in four Chinese cities*. Oral presentation.
- 143. Borland, R. (2009, February). Fundamentally different predictors of making quit attempts and quit success: Implications for health behaviour change theories. Oral presentation at the Australasian Society of Behavioural Health and Medicine meeting, Auckland, New Zealand.
- 144. Chaloupka, F. (2009, February). *Illicit trade in tobacco products*. Oral presentation at the Conference on Public Health and Contraband Tobacco, University of Buffalo, Buffalo, New York, United States.
- 145. Cummings, K. M. (February 2009). *Translating tobacco control science into practice*. Oral presentation at the National Cancer Advisory Board Tobacco Update Meeting, Bethesda, Maryland, United States.
- 146. Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Thompson, M.E. (2009, March). Evaluating the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control: Recent findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project). Oral presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 147. Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M. (2009, March). *The effectiveness of pictorial health warnings on cigarette packages: Findings from the ITC Project.* Oral presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 148. Elton-Marshall, T., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y., Li, Q., Zanna, M.P., Yong, H.H, Li, L, Hammond, D., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., O'Connor, R., King, B., Driezen, P. (2009, March). What predicts beliefs about "light" and "low tar" cigarettes among Chinese smokers? Findings from the ITC China Survey. Oral presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 149. Bansal-Travers, M., Fong, G.T., Gupta, P., Sinha, D., Pednekar, M.S., Hammond, D. (2009, March). Awareness of warning labels among tobacco users in India: Findings from the India Tobacco Control Policy Pilot Survey. Oral presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 150. Bansal-Travers, M., Fong, G.T., Gupta, P., Sinha, D., Pednekar, M.S. (2009, March). *Knowledge, attitudes, and beliefs about tobacco use among adults in India: Findings from the India Tobacco Control Policy Pilot Survey.* Oral presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 151. Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A. (2009, March). *Impact of the removal of misleading cigarette pack labeling on smokers' beliefs about light cigarettes: A cross-country comparison.* Oral presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.

- 152. Fotuhi, O., Fong, G.T. (2009, March). *Perceived risk among failed quitters: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey*. Oral presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 153. Alonso, A.D., Thrasher, J., Villalobos, V., Fong, G.T. (2009 March). *Use, perception and correlates of single cigarette use among Mexican smokers*. Oral presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 154. Thrasher, J.F., Villalobos, V., Dorantes, A., Fong, G.T. (2009, March). *Mexican and Uruguayan smokers' beliefs about the harmfulness of "light" cigarettes.* Oral presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 155. Thrasher, J.F., Villalobos, V., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2009, March). Reactions to health warning labels with graphic imagery among smokers in three countries: Does fear arousing content matter?

 Oral presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 156. Yong, H.H., Hamann, S.L., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Awang, R., Omar, M., Lee, W.B., Charoenca, N., Zain, Z. (2009, March). *The role of religion and religious leadership in influencing quitting behaviour among Buddhist Thai and Muslim Malaysian adult smokers*. Oral presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 157. Young, D., Borland, R., Thrasher, J.F., Cummings, M., Fong, G.T. (2009, March). Smokers attitudes toward increased government intervention in/regulation of the tobacco industry: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Oral presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 158. Borland, R. (2009, April). *Patterns of smoking cessation and use of aids across ITC family countries*. Oral presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 159. Hitchman, S.C., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P., Hyland, A., Travers, M., Travers, M. (2009, April). Support and correlates of support for banning smoking in cars with children in the United States, Canada, United Kingdom, and Australia: Findings from the 2007 Wave of the International Tobacco Control Project Four Country Survey. Oral presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 160. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Cooper, J., McNeill, A., Murray, R.L. (2009, April). *Is it preferable to quit spontaneously? Findings from the ITC four-country survey.* Oral presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 161. Yong, H.H., Borland, R. (2009, April). *Impact of adult smokers' post-quitting experiences of gains in health, coping and quality of life on relapse.* Oral presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.

- 162. Borland, R., Cooper, J., Yong, H., McNeill, A., Hyland, A., Zanna, M. (2009, April). Smokers reported motivation to quit does not predict sustained smoking cessation: Findings from the ITC 4-Country Survey. Oral presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 163. O'Connor, R. (2009, April). *The ITC Project as a vehicle for learning about tobacco products and their users*. Oral presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 164. Siahpush, M., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Reid, J.L., Hammond, D. (2009, April). Smokers with financial stress are more likely to want to quit but less likely to try or succeed. Oral presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 165. Young, D., Borland, R., Thrasher, J.F., Cummings, M., Fong, G.T. (2009, April). Smokers' attitudes toward increased government intervention in/regulation of the tobacco industry: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Oral presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 166. Edwards, R., Weerasekera, D., Thomson, G., Wilson, N. (2009, April). Smokers support for restricting point-of-sale display of tobacco. National survey data from New Zealand. Oral presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 167. Bullen, C., Wilson, N., Edwards, R., Weerasekera, D., Gifford, H. (2009, April). *Quitting intentions and behaviour of smokers by ethnicity, deprivation and financial stress.* Oral presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 168. Hyland, A. (2009, April). *International Tobacco Control (ITC) web survey pilot*. Oral presentation at the Transdisciplinary Tobacco Use Research Centers Annual Meeting, Dublin, Ireland.
- 169. Jiang, Y., Li, X., Zhao, G., Yang, Y., Feng, G., Jiao, S., Zhu, G., Luo, B., Li, X., Li, Q. (2009, October). Knowledge about the adverse health effects of tobacco among smokers in six cities in China (Language: Chinese). Oral presentation at the Cross-Strait Conference on Tobacco Control, Hong Kong, China.
- 170. Fotuhi, O., Fong GT, Navas-Acien, A., Travers, M.J., Breysse, P.N. (2009, November). *Smoking in the trucking industry: Evaluation of levels of TSP and effectiveness of smoking policies.* Oral presentation at the 6th Canadian National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- 171. Thompson, M., Driezen, P. (2010, January). *Examples of analyses from the ITC surveys*. Oral presentation at the University of Dhaka, Dhaka, Bangladesh.
- 172. Sansone, G. (2010, January). *Examples of psychosocial models in analyses of the ITC Project data.* Oral presentation at the University of Dhaka, Dhaka, Bangladesh.
- 173. Thompson, M.E. (2010, January). *Introduction to survey weights.* Oral presentation.

- 174. Nargis, N., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E., Ruthbah, U.H., Ashiquzzaman, S.M., Hussain, A.K.M.G., Sansone, G. (2010, February). *Prevalence of tobacco use in Bangladesh from 2004 to 2009: Findings from a pre- and post-Tobacco Control Act analysis*. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 175. Li, J., Wilson, N., Hoek, J., Weerasekera, D., Edwards, R. (2010, February). *Smokers' responses to graphic warnings in New Zealand by ethnicity and deprivation.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 176. Edwards, R., Wilson, N., Peace, J., Weerasekera, D. (2010, February). *Smokers' misperceptions about nicotine causing cancer: National survey data.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 177. Li, L., Yong, H.H., Feng, G., Jiang, Y., Fong, G.T., Borland, R. (2010, August). *Prospective predictors of quitting behaviors among adult smokers in China*. Oral presentation at the 11th International Congress of Behavioral Medicine, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 178. Sirirassamee, T., Sirirassamee, B., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2010, August). *Pattern of cigarette smoking among Thai adolescents: A longitudinal study from International Tobacco Control Policy.* Oral presentation at the 11th International Congress of Behavioral Medicine, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 179. Fotuhi, O. (2010, September). Moderating effects of dissonance reducing justifications on the relation between self-efficacy and the motivation to quit smoking: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Bath, England, United Kingdom.
- 180. Hitchman, S.C., Fong, G.T. (2010, September). The bad with the good? The relation between gender empowerment and female-to-male cigarette smoking rates across 74 countries. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Bath, England, United Kingdom.
- 181. Brown, A. (2010, September). *Attitudes towards future tobacco control policies: Findings from the ITC Europe Survey.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Bath, England, United Kingdom.
- 182. Guignard, R., Wilquin, J.L. (2010, September). *Elements for an evaluation of smoke-free policies:* Findings from the ITC Europe Surveys. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Bath, England, United Kingdom.
- 183. Nagelhout, G.E., Willemsen, M.C. (2010, September). *Effects of smoke-free legislation on smoking cessation. Findings from the ITC Europe Surveys.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Bath, England, United Kingdom.
- 184. Mons, U. (2010, September). *Effectiveness of the text-based EU-tobacco warning labels*. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Bath, England, United Kingdom.
- 185. Raute, L.J., Pednekar, M.S., Gupta, P.C. (2010, September). *Are the current pictorial health warnings effective? Qualitative and quantitative study findings from India.* Oral presentation at the 2nd National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.

- 186. Swayampakala, K., Thrasher, J.F. (2010, September). Level of cigarette consumption and quit behavior in a population of low-intensit smokers: Longitudinal results from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Survey in Mexico. Oral presentation at the 2nd National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 187. Awang, R. (2010, October). Evaluating the impact of the pictorial health warnings on smokers' knowledge, perceptions and responses: A randomized controlled trial. Oral presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 188. Fong, G.T. (2010, October). How effective are the FCTC policies that are being implemented and where do we need to go beyond the minimal requirements? Keeping the focus, where possible on research from the region. Oral presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 189. Kin, F., Thompson, M.E., Yan, M., Borland, R., Nargis, N., Jiang, Y., Seo, H., Omar, M., Sirirassamee, B., Fong, G.T. (2010, October). *Changing attitudes to smoke-free legislation from the ITC project in Bangladesh, China, South Korea, SEA (Malaysia and Thailand).* Oral presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 190. Fotuhi, O. (2010, October). The consequences of justifying smoking: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Southeast Asia (ITC-SEA) Survey. Oral presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 191. Jampaklay, A. (2010, October). Changes and continuity in smoking behavior and quit attempts among Thai adults: Evidence from 2005 to 2009 Surveys. Oral presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 192. Li, L. (2010, October). The impact of point-of-sale anti-smoking advertising on adult smokers' quitting intentions and behaviours: Findings from the ITC China Survey. Oral presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 193. Lian, T.Y. (2010, October). *Abuse of the pack to promote cigarettes in the region.* Oral presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 194. Phuntsho, S. (2010, October). *The Bhutan ban on sales of tobacco products and associated efforts what can it tell us about the challenges other countries would face?* Oral presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 195. Raute, L.J. (2010, October). The Tobacco Control Law, cigarettes and other tobacco products (prohibition of advertisement and regulation of commerce and trade, production, supply and distribution) Act, 2003 (COTPA) A public health imperative. Oral presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 196. Sansone, G., Raute, L., Bansal-Travers, M., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Pednekar, M., Gupta, P.C., Sinha, D.N. (2010, October). *Knowledge of health effects and intentions to quit among smokers in India: Findings from the Tobacco Control Policy (TCP) India Pilot Survey.* Oral presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 197. Sirirassamee, T. (2010, October). *Predictors of uptake smoking among Thai youth.* Oral presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.

- 198. Sirirassamee, T., Sirirassamee, B., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2010, October). Predictors of smoking uptake among Thai youth: Finding of International Tobacco Control Policy Youth Surveys. Oral presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 199. Wilson, N., Peace, J., Edwards, R., Hoek, J., Li, J. (2010, October). *Long-term benefit of increasing the prominence of a quitline number on cigarette packaging.* Oral presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 200. Young, D., Weerasekera, D., Edwards, R., Borland, R., Wilson, N. (2010, October). *Prevalence, correlates of, and reasons for using roll-your-own tobacco (RYO) in a high RYO use country.* Oral presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 201. Huang, C., Thompson, M.E., Boudreau, C., Fong, G.T. (2010, October). *Accounting for the effects of data collection mode in population surveys*. Oral presentation at the International Methodology Symposium, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.
- 202. Huang, J., Zheng, R., Chaloupka, F., Gao, S., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y. (2010, November). *Price responsiveness among Chinese urban adult smokers: Findings from the ITC China Survey.* Oral presentation at the Conference on Tobacco Economics and Taxation Policy, Beijing, China.
- 203. Huang, J., Zheng, R., Chaloupka, F., Gao, S., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y. (2010, November). *Price elasticity estimates for urban adult smokers in seven Chinese cities: Findings from ITC China Survey.*Oral presentation at the Conference on Tobacco Economics and Taxation Policy, Beijing, China.
- 204. Fong, G.T. (2010, November). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (ITC Project) as an approach to evaluating and understanding the impact of population health interventions. Oral presentation at the Accelerating Population Health Intervention Research to Promote Health and Health Equity Symposium, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 205. Awang, R., Omar, M., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E., Zain, Z., Idris, D.A. (2011, February). *Malaysian pack collection and prevalence of illicit cigarettes*. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 206. Guindon, E. (2011, February). Effects of secondhand smoke, advertising and market dominance on teenage smoking in low-and-middle-income countries: Multilevel analysis of cross-sectional data. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 207. Reid, J., Hammond, D., Cameron, R., Burkhalter, R., Ahmed, R. (2011, February). Tobacco use in Canada: A report on patterns and trends from 1999-2009 and implications for the future. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 208. Burhoo, P. (2011, February). *ITC Mauritius Survey (Wave 2). Evaluation of graphic health warnings.*Oral presentation at the African Tobacco Situation Analyses Consultative Meeting, Johannesburg, South Africa.
- 209. Fong, G.T., Kennedy, R.D., Hitchman, S.C. (2011, March). *Achieving smoke-free environments: ITC findings outside Europe and commentary.* Oral presentation at the 5th European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Amsterdam, The Netherlands.

- 210. Hitchman, S.C., Fong, G.T., Pötschke-Langer, M., Mons, U., Willemsen, M.C., Nagelhout, G.E., Guignard, R., Hyland, A. (2011, March). *Smoking in cars with nonsmokers: Findings from Australia, Canada, France, Germany, the Netherlands, United Kingdom, and the United States.* Oral presentation at the 5th European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Amsterdam, The Netherlands.
- 211. Mons, U., Nagelhout, G.E., Allwright, S., Guignard, R., van den Putte, B., Willemsen, M.C., Fong, G.T., Brenner, H., Pötschke-Langer, M., Breitling, L.P. (2011, March). *Adoption of home smoking bans after the implementation of national smoke-free laws.* Oral presentation at the 5th European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Amsterdam, The Netherlands.
- 212. Nagelhout, G.E., Mons, U., Allwright, S., Guignard, R., Beck, F., Fong, G.T., de Vries, H., Willemsen, M.C. (2011, March). *Prevalence and predictors of smoking in "smoke-free" bars. Findings from the ITC Europe Surveys.* Oral presentation at the 5th European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Amsterdam, The Netherlands.
- 213. Thrasher, J.F. (2011, March). *Health warning labels with pictures for tobacco control in Mexico: 6 months after implementation.* Oral presentation at the Congress of Public Health Research, Cuernavaca, Morelos, Mexico.
- 214. Li, L., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Hitchman, S.C., Wakefield, M.A., Kasza, K.A., Fong, G.T. (2011, April). *Impact of point-of-sale anti-smoking warnings on smokers' quit intentions and attempts.* Oral presentation at the Chinese Association on Tobacco Control Board Workshop, Xi'an, China.
- 215. McSpurren, K. (2011, May). Effects of differential incentives on response rates in Four Countries for a web-based follow-up survey: ITC Four-Country Wave 8 Survey. Oral presentation at the American Association for Public Opinion Research, Phoenix, Arizona, United States.
- 216. Guindon, E., Chaloupka, F., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T. (2011, July). *Tax avoidance and tax evasion:* Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project some preliminary results. Oral presentation at the World Congress on Health Economics: International Health Economics Association, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 217. Li, Q. (2011, September). *International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation (ITC) Chinese project approach [国际烟草控制政策评估(ITC)中国项目方法].* Oral presentation at the Cross-Strait Conference on Tobacco Control, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 218. van den Putte, B., de Bruijn, G.J., Nagelhout, G.E., Willemsen, M.C., de Vries, H., Crone, M.R., Fong, G.T. (2011, September). *Antismoking campaign exposure, identity shift, and smoking cessation: Findings from the ITC Netherlands project.* Oral presentation at the European Health Psychology Society Conference, Hersonissos, Crete, Greece.
- 219. Guindon, E., Chaloupka, F., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T. (2011, October). *Tax avoidance and tax evasion: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project some preliminary results.*Oral presentation at the Illinois Economics Association Annual Meetings, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 220. Quah, A.C.K. (2011, November). *Process for launching and ITC Project: From inception to result dissemination*. Oral presentation at the ITC Project Workshop, Taipei, Taiwan.

- 221. Guindon, E., Chaloupka, F., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T. (2011, December). La taxation et la contrebande des produits du tabac: Les résultats de l'International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project quelques résultats préliminaires. Oral presentation at the Annual Public Health Days, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- 222. Rooke, C., Amos, A., Brown, A. (2011, December). *Action on Smoking and Health (ASH Scotland)*. Oral presentation at the Youth & Tobacco Forum, Edinburgh, Scotland, United Kingdom.
- 223. Fotuhi, O., Fong, G.T., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Zanna, M.P. (2012, March). *Impact of smoke-free campaign on adoption of smoke-free homes: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Southeast Asia Survey.* Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 224. Fotuhi, O., Fong, G.T., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Zanna, M.P. (2012, March). *Impact of smoke-free homes media campaign in Thailand: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Southeast Asia Survey.* Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 225. Fotuhi, O., Fong, G.T., Spencer, S. (2012, March). *Attitude-behaviour relation: Unconscious attitudes, rather than conscious ones, predict smoking behaviour.* Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 226. Hussain, A.K.M.G. (2012, March). *Prevalence and patterns of tobacco use in Bangladesh from 2004 to 2009: Findings from a pre- and post-Tobacco Control Act analysis*. Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 227. Partos, T., Borland, R., Siahpush, M. (2012, March). *Individual and area-based measures of socio-economic deprivation are not strong independent predictors of smoking cessation outcomes: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Australian Cohort Study.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Houston, Texas, United States.
- 228. Siahpush, M., Thrasher, J.F., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Borland, R. (2012, March). The effect of an increase in cigarette tax on smoking-induced deprivation: International Tobacco Control (ITC) Mexico survey. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Houston, Texas, United States.
- 229. Siahpush, M., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T. (2012, March). *Tobacco expenditure, smoking-induced deprivation, and financial stress: Results from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) four country survey.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Houston, Texas, United States.
- 230. Thrasher, J.F., Villalobos, V., Boado Martinez, M., Perez-Hernandez, R., Arillo-Santillán, E., Bianco, E. (2012, March). "Wearin" and "wearout" of pictorial warning label policies: Assessing innovative packaging policies in Mexico and Uruguay. Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 231. White, C., Hammond, D., Thrasher, J.F., Fong, G.T. (2012, March). *The impact of cigarette package design on young women in Brazil: Brand appeal and perceptions of health risk*. Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.

- 232. Wang, C., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y., Xiao, L., Li, Q., Quah, A.C.K. (2012, March). *Evaluation of the long-term effects of the smoke free Olympic initiatives in Beijing, Shanghai, and Shenyang: Findings from the ITC China Study*. Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 233. Yong, H.H., Savvas, S., Borland, R., Thrasher, J.F., Sirirassamee, B., Omar, M. (2012, March). Secular versus religious norms against smoking: Which is more important as a driver of quitting behaviour among Muslim Malaysian and Buddhist Thai smokers? Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 234. Young, D., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Shahab, L., Hammond, D., Cummings, K.M., Wilson, N. (2012, March). *Trends in roll your own (RYO) use and reasons for use, in Canada, the USA, the UK and Australia 2002-2008*. Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 235. Zain, Z., Omar, M., Awang, R., Borland, R., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2012, March). Are graphic health warnings on cigarette packs effective in changing smoking behavior among smokers? Findings from the ITC Policy Evaluation SEA Survey. Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 236. Zawaher, S., Omar, M., Yong, H.H, Awang, R., Mohd Samin, A.S., Hashim, H., Borland, R., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2012, March). *The impact of anti-smoking media messages on knowledge, attitude and behavior among adult smokers in Malaysia: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation SEA-Malaysia Project.* Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 237. Yong, H.H, Borland, R., Savvas, S., Awang, R., Omar, M., Sirirassamee, B., Hamann, S., Fong, G.T. (2012, March). Secular versus religious normative beliefs about smoking and their relative importance as a driver of quitting behavior among Malaysian Muslims and Thai Buddhists: Findings from the International Tobacco Control-Southeast Asia Survey. Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 238. Guindon, E., Chaloupka, F., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T. (2012, March). *Tax avoidance and tax evasion: Comparison of 14 ITC Project countries.* Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 239. Huang, J., Zheng, R., Chaloupka, F., Fong, G.T., Gao, S., Jiang, Y., Li, Q. (2012, March). *Price responsiveness among Chinese urban adult smokers: Findings from the ITC China Survey.* Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 240. Jiang, Y. (2012, March). *ITC China Survey findings on smoke-free initiatives*. Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 241. Mons, U. (2012, March). *The impact of smoke-free laws across the ITC countries in Europe: Ireland, United Kingdom, France, Germany, and The Netherlands.* Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 242. Nargis, N. (2012, March). *The price sensitivity of cigarette and bidi consumption in Bangladesh.* Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 243. Sebrie, E.M. (2012, March). *Evidence from low-and-middle-income countries: The Caribbean & Latin America*. Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.

- 244. Sebrie, E.M. (2012, March). *ITC findings from Latin America in Mexico, Brazil, and Uruguay.* Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 245. Sebrie, E.M. (2012, March). *The future: Regulations, industry strategy and novel practices.* Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 246. Thrasher, J.F. (2012, March). *Health warnings: How to design the content of pictorial warnings.* Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 247. Travers, M.J. (2012, March). *Implications of the ITC Project's findings in developing general principles and guidelines.* Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 248. White, J.S., Hu, T.W., Li, J., Fong, G.T., Jiang, J. (2012, March). *The effect of cigarette prices on brand-switching in China*. Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 249. Burhoo, P. (2012, March). *ITC findings of the smoke-free law in Mauritius*. Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 250. Borland, R. (2012, March). *Health warnings: Current international practices.* Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 251. Fong, G.T., Mons, U., Nagelhout, G.E., Jiang, Y., Guindon, E., Nargis, N., Burhoo, P. (2012, March). *Developing the evidence base for FCTC policies Findings from the ITC Project*. Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 252. Fong, G.T., Sebrie, E.M. (2012, March). Successes and continuing challenges of smoke free laws: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation (ITC) Project. Oral presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 253. Hitchman, S.C., Craig, L., Driezen, P., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Grainger-Gasser, A. (2012, April). Disparities in awareness that smoking causes cardiovascular disease: Evidence from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Project in sixteen countries. Oral presentation at the World Congress of Cardiology, Dubai, United Arab Emirates.
- 254. Hall, P.A., Fong, G.T. (2012, August). *Time perspective as a predictor of healthy behavioral practices and body composition.* Oral presentation at the 12th International Congress of Behavioral Medicine, Budapest, Hungary.
- 255. Quah, A.C.K., Kaai, S.C. (2013, January). *International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation (ITC) Project.* Oral presentation at the Ministry of Health/WHO-AFRO/CSO Policy Coordination Workshop, Johannesburg, South Africa.
- 256. Adkison, S., O'Connor, R.J., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T. (2013, March). Impact of reduced ignition propensity cigarette regulation on consumer acceptability and smoking cessation: Evidence from 6 Waves (2004-11) of the ITC Four Country Survey. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.

- 257. Partos, T.R., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M. (2013, March). *The impact of recent quitting history on future cessation outcomes: Data from the International Tobacco Control 4-C cohort study.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 258. Thrasher, J.F., Hammond, D., Borland, R., Yong, H.H. (2013, March). Early effects of the Australian plain packaging policy on adult smokers. In Hammond, D. (Chair), *Plain packaging: evidence to inform policy.* Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 259. Huang, C., Hajducek, D.M., Thompson, M.E., Tait, M. (2013, May). *Cross-country comparisons in international surveys: Examples using frequentist and Bayesian approaches.* Oral presentation at the Annual Meeting of the Statistical Society of Canada, Edmonton, Alberta, Canada.
- 260. Baba, Y., Omar, M., Awang, R., Hassan, N., Jasni, N.H., Mohd Samin, A.S., Quah, A.C.K, Driezen, P., Thompson, M., Fong, G.T. (2013, August). *Impact of Smoke-Free Melaka City (SFMC) Project on smoking attitudes among adult smokers in Melaka: Findings from evaluation of Smoke-Free Melaka intercept study*. Oral presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 261. Baba, Y., Omar, M., Awang, R., Hassan, N., Jasni, N.H., Mohd Samin, A.S., Quah, A.C.K, Driezen, P., Thompson, M., Fong, G.T. (2013, August). Awareness of advertisement and campaign of Smoke-Free Melaka policy among people in Melaka: Findings from evaluation of Smoke-Free Melaka intercept study. Oral presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 262. Borland, R. (2013, August). *Progress in tobacco control: A perspective from Australia.* Oral presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 263. Dhumal, G.G., Pednekar, M.S., Raute, L.J., Gupta, P.C., Sansone, G., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2013, August). *Quit history, intentions to quit tobacco use, and reasons for considering quitting among tobacco users in India: Findings from the TCP India Survey (2010-11).* Oral presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 264. Fong, G.T. (2013, August). Recent findings from the ITC Project on the effectiveness of health warnings in the Asia Pacific Region. Oral presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 265. Jampaklay, A., Sirirassamee, B., Holumyong, C., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2013, August). *Changes in gender differences on smoking behaviour and perception: Evidence from ITC-Thailand Waves 1-5.*Oral presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 266. Huang, J., Zheng, R., Chaloupka, F.J., Fong, G.T., Li, Q., Jiang, Y. (2013, August). *Cigarette retail price variations in China: Evidence from the ITC China Survey.* Oral presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 267. Lindorff, K., Borland, R. (2013, August). *The plain truth: Australia's world first plain packaging legislation.* Oral presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.

- 268. Omar, M., Awang, R., Rani, N.A.A., Hashim, H., Khan, H.R., Samsudin, S., Sirirassamee, B., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Borland, R. (2013, August). *Adolescent awareness of a tobacco promotion in Malaysia and Thailand: Findings from the ITC SEA Project.* Oral presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 269. Shang, C., Chaloupka, F., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E., O'Connor, R.J. (2013, August). *The impact of tax structure on cigarette prices and price variability: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation (ITC) Project.* Oral presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 270. Shang, C., Chaloupka, F.J., Fong, G.T., Zahra, N. (2013, August). *The distribution of cigarette prices in different tax structures: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation (ITC) Project.* Oral presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 271. Yang, J., Hammond, D., Thompson, M.E., Horton, S., Fong, G.T., Jiang Y. (2013, August). *Cigarette consumption and quitting behaviour among smokers in China: Findings from the ITC China Survey.*Oral presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 272. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Thrasher, J.F., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Thompson, M.E. (2013, August). *Pathways for the impact of cigarette pack health warning labels on smokers' quitting behaviour: Findings from the ITC 4 Country Surveys*. Oral presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 273. Zain, Z., Omar, M., Awang, R., Abd Ranj, N.A., Rashid, S.M., Tahir, M.N.M., Mohd Samin, A.S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Borland, R. (2013, August). *Wear-outs effects on the Malaysian pictorial health warnings: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation (ITC) Malaysia Project*. Oral presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 274. Zheng, R., Huang, J., Gao, S., Chaloupka, F.J., Fong, G.T., Li, Q., Jiang, Y. (2013, August). *The impact of cigarette tax and price policy on tobacco industry behavior.* Oral presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 275. Borland, R. (2013, August). *The ITC Project as a model for evidence-driven health promotion.* Oral presentation at the 21st International Union for Health Promotion and Education, Pattaya, Thailand.
- 276. Jampaklay, A., Sirirassamee, B., Holumyong, C., Sirirassamee, T., Konkaew, T., Gainroj, P., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2013, August). *How do health warning labels impact smokers' quit attempt? Evidence from Waves 1-5 ITC-SEA Thailand*. Oral presentation at the 21st International Union for Health Promotion and Education, Pattaya, Thailand.
- 277. Jampaklay, A., Sirirassamee, B., Holumyong, C., Sirirassamee, T., Konkaew, T., Gainroj, P., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2013, August). *Effectiveness of pictorial health warning labels in tobacco control: Evidence from Wave 1-5 ITC-SEA Thailand*. Oral presentation at the 21st International Union for Health Promotion and Education, Pattaya, Thailand.
- 278. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Awang, R., Omar, M., Sirirassamee, B., Hamann, S.L. (2013, August). *The role of religion and religious leadership in influencing quitting behaviour among Buddhist Thai and Muslim Malaysian adult smokers*. Oral presentation at the 21st International Union for Health Promotion and Education, Pattaya, Thailand.

- 279. Chaloupka, F. (2013, September). *Tobacco tax & price Findings from the TCP India Project*. Oral presentation at the International Conference on Public Health Priorities in the 21st Century, New Delhi, India.
- 280. Fong, G.T. (2013, September). Recent findings from the ITC Project on the effectiveness of health warnings in the Asia Pacific Region. Oral presentation at the Tobacco Control Workshop, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 281. Pednekar, M.S., Gupta, P.C., Fong, G.T. (2013, September). *Introduction to the TCP-India Wave 1 Survey and Key Findings*. Oral presentation at the International Conference on Public Health Priorities in the 21st Century, New Delhi, India.
- 282. Raute, L., Pednekar, M., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Gupta, P.C. (2013, September). Support for comprehensive smoke-free policies among current tobacco users and non-users in four states of India: TCP India Wave-1 Survey. Oral presentation at the International Conference on Public Health Priorities in the 21st Century, New Delhi, India.
- 283. Bansal-Travers, M., Gupta, P.C., Pednekar, M., Meng, G., Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L., Fong, G.T. (2013, September). Reported exposure to tobacco advertising, promotion, and sponsorship (TAPS) in India: Results from the Tobacco Control Policy (TCP) Evaluation India Wave 1 Survey. Oral presentation at the International Conference on Public Health Priorities in the 21st Century, New Delhi, India.
- 284. Dhumal, G., Gupta, P.C., Pednekar, M.S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2013, September). *Predictors of intentions to quit among smokers and smokeless tobacco users in India*. Oral presentation at the International Conference on Public Health Priorities in the 21st Century, New Delhi, India.
- 285. Fong, G.T. (2013, November). *The global context for the ITC Canada National Report.* Oral presentation at the 8th Canadian National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.
- 286. Driezen, P., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Yong, H.H., Reid, J.L. (2013, November). *Are Canadian smokers ready for plain packaging? Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey, 2010-2011.* Oral presentation at the 8th Canadian National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.
- 287. Yao, T.T., Huang, J., Sung, H.Y., Ong, M., Mao, Z., Jiang, Y., Fong, G.T., Max, W. (2013, November). *Does spending on cigarettes crowd out other household expenditures in China? Findings from the ITC China Survey.* Oral presentation at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 288. Fong, G.T. (2014, January). Evaluating the impact of the WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco Control: Findings from the ITC Project. Oral presentation at the International Cancer Research Funders Meeting, Paris, France.
- 289. Li, L., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., Thrasher, J.F., McNeill, A., Fong, G.T., Hammond. D. (2014, February). Longer term impact of cigarette package warnings: Findings from Australia, Canada, and the United Kingdom. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington, United States.

- 290. Nagelhout, G.E., Kunst, A. E., Crone, M.R., van den Putte, B., Fong, G.T., de Vries, H., Willemsen, M. (2014, February). Socioeconomic differences in smoking in the Netherlands: Trends and policy impact. Oral presentation at the Association of Researchers in Psychology and Health, Groningen, The Netherlands.
- 291. Braun, S. (2014, March). Long-term effects of smoke-free legislation on private households Findings from 3 German ITC Waves. Oral presentation at the 6th European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Istanbul, Turkey.
- 292. Figueiredo, V. (2014, March). Flavored cigarettes: perceptions, use and regulatory responses in Brazil [Cigarrillos con saborizantes: las percepciones, el consumo y la respuesta regulatoria en Brasil]. Oral presentation at the Latin American & Caribbean Conference on Tobacco or Health, San Jose, Costa Rica.
- 293. Fong, G.T. (2014, March). Location of graphic images has a powerful impact on the effectiveness of pictorial warnings: Cross-country findings from the ITC Surveys. Oral presentation at the 6th European Conference of Tobacco or Health, Istanbul, Turkey.
- 294. Hitchman, S.C., McNeill, A., Fong, G.T. (2014, March). *Beliefs about nicotine and nicotine containing products, and their use for tobacco harm reduction. Findings from the ITC United Kingdom Survey.*Oral presentation at the 6th European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Istanbul, Turkey.
- 295. Hummel, K., Hoving, C., Nagelhout, G.E., de Vries, H., Candel, M.J.J.M., van den Putte, B., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M. (2014, March). *Prevalence and reasons for use of electronic cigarettes among smokers*. Oral presentation at the 6th European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Istanbul, Turkey.
- 296. McNeill, A., Guignard, R., Beck, F., Marteau, R., Marteau, T. M. (2014, March). *Contrasting trends in smoking in France and England 2000-2010 & explanatory factors*. Oral presentation at the 6th European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Istanbul, Turkey.
- 297. Nagelhout, G.E., Wiebing, M.A., van den Putte, B., de Vries, H., Crone, M.R., Willemsen, M.C. (2014, March). Reach and effectiveness of an entertainment-education television show about smoking cessation among low, moderate, and high educated smokers. Findings from the ITC Netherlands Survey. Oral presentation at the 6th European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Istanbul, Turkey.
- 298. Nagelhout, G.E., van den Putte, B., Hummel, K., de Vries, H., Fong, G.T., Siahpush, M., McNeill, A., Willemsen, M. (2014, March). *Did new tobacco control policies in Europe in the 2000's reduce or widen socioeconomic inequalities in smoking? Results of the ITC study on smoking cessation.* Oral presentation at the 6th European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Istanbul, Turkey.
- 299. Perez, C. (2014, March). Awareness, use, and perceived harm of e-cigarettes: Regulatory context and results from ITC Brazil, Mexico and Uruguay. [Conciencia, uso y riesgo percibido de los cigarrillos electrónicos: Contexto regulatorio y resultados de los estudios ITC-BR, MX y UR]. Oral presentation at the Latin American & Caribbean Conference on Tobacco or Health, San Jose, Costa Rica.
- 300. Chaloupka, F. (2014, May). *Tax & price policies for tobacco control.* Oral presentation at the World No Tobacco Day 2014, Brasilia, Brazil.
- 301. Craig, L. (2014, May). Addressing Brazil's tobacco control challenges recommendations. Oral presentation at the World No Tobacco Day 2014, Brasilia, Brazil.

- 302. Fong, G.T. (2014, May). How research evidence can fight the tobacco epidemic: In Zambia and throughout the world. Oral presentation at the World No Tobacco Day 2014, Lusaka, Zambia.
- 303. Goma, F. (2014, May). Communicating the evidence for tobacco control in Zambia: Findings from the ITC Zambia Wave 1 Survey. Oral presentation at the World No Tobacco Day 2014, Lusaka, Zambia.
- 304. McNally, M. (2014, May). *ITC Brazil Wave 2 results: Comparisons with other ITC countries*. Oral presentation at the World No Tobacco Day 2014, Brasilia, Brazil.
- 305. Perez, C., Craig, L. (2014, May). *ITC Survey Project Overview: ITC Brazil Waves 1 and 2 Report.*Oral presentation at the World No Tobacco Day 2014, Brasilia, Brazil.
- 306. Shang, C., Chaloupka, F., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E., Siahpush, M., Ridgeway, W. (2014, June). Weight control belief and its impact on cigarettes consumption and quit attempts: Findings from the ITC Project. Oral presentation at the American Society of Health Economists Conference, Los Angeles, California, United States.
- 307. White, J.S., Li, J., Hu, T.W., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y. (2014, June). *Relative prices and quality substitution in the Chinese cigarette market: A discrete choice analysis using ITC China data.* Oral presentation at the American Society of Health Economics, Los Angeles, California, United States.
- 308. Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K. (2014, August). *Evidence of the effectiveness of pictorial health warnings.* Oral presentation at the Key Stakeholders Meeting on Pictorial Health Warnings for Zambia, Lusaka, Zambia.
- 309. Omar, M. (2014, August). Awareness and use of e-cigarettes (ECs) in Malaysia: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Malaysia Survey 2011-2014. Oral presentation at the Technical Committee Meeting to Study the Impact of E-Cigarettes and Shisha on Public Health, PutraJaya, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 310. Omar, M. (2014, August). Trend of usage of other tobacco products (Shisha) by adult smokers: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Malaysia Survey 2011-2014. Oral presentation at the Technical Committee Meeting to Study the Impact of E-Cigarettes and Shisha on Public Health, PutraJaya, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 311. Sirirassamee, B., Jampaklay, A., Sirirassamee, T., Gainroj, P., Konkaew, T., Holumyong, C. (2014, September). *Thai warning labels: Findings from Wave 4 and 5 of the ITC Thailand Survey.* Oral presentation at the Planning for New 85% Health Warning Labels Evaluation Meeting, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 312. Thomas, D., Bennet, P., Panaretto, K., Stevens, M., Borland, R. (2014, September). *Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people's smokefree homes and workplaces*. Oral presentation at the 43rd Public Health Association of Australia Conference, Perth, Australia.
- 313. Nicholson, A., Bennet, P., Borland, R., Couzos, S., Davey, M., Stevens, M., Thomas, D. (2014, September). *Smoking-related knowledge and quitting among Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.* Oral presentation at the 43rd Public Health Association of Australia Conference, Perth, Australia.

- 314. Springvloet, L., Willemsen, M.C., Kunst, A. E., van den Putte, B., de Vries, H., Hummel, K., Springvloet, L. (2014, November). *Educational differences in associations of anti-tobacco information with attitudes towards smoking and quit intentions in five European countries.* Oral presentation at the Forum Alcohol en Drugs Onderzoek, Utrecht, The Netherlands.
- 315. Nagelhout, G.E., Hummel, K., Springvloet, L., de Vries, H., van den Putte, B., Fong, G.T., Siahpush, M., McNeill, A., Willemsen, M. (2014, December). *Inequalities in smoking cessation in Europe: Findings of the ITC Project*. Oral presentation at the Tackling Inequalities in Smoking meeting, Brussels, Belgium.
- 316. Pawar, P.S, Pednekar, M.S., Gupta, P.C., Shang, C., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2014, December). The relation between price and daily consumption of cigarettes and bidis: Findings from TCP India Wave 1 Survey. Oral presentation at the 3rd National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 317. Hitchman, S.C., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A. (2015, February). *Do e-cigarettes help smokers to quit? Findings from the ITC cohorts in the United Kingdom and United States Surveys.* In McNeill, A. (Chair), *International evidence on e-cigarette use and demand.* Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States.
- 318. Heckman, B., Cummings, K.M., Nagelhout, G.E., Borland, R., O'Connor, R.J., Carpenter, M.J. (2015, February). Do smokers have differential demand for conventional, very low nicotine, and electronic cigarettes? In McNeill, A. (Chair), *International evidence on e-cigarette use and demand.* Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States.
- 319. Bickel, W.K., Quisenberry, A., Franck, C., Koffarnus, M.N., Epstein, L.H. (2015, Feburary). *The experimental tobacco marketplace: Extending behavioural economics to multiple products.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States.
- 320. Li, L., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Sirirassamee, B., Hamann, S.L., Omar, M., Quah, A.C.K. (2015, February). *Impact of point-of-sale tobacco display bans in Thailand: findings from the ITC Southeast Asia Survey*. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States.
- 321. Hitchman, S.C. (2015, February). *International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: E-cigarette measures*. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States.
- 322. Awang, R., Omar, M., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Yong, H., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Abd. Rani, N.A., Mohd Samin, A.S., Jasni, N.H. (2015, March). *Illicit cigarette trade in Malaysia: Findings from the ITC Malaysia Survey.* Oral presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 323. Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Balmford, J., Li, L., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Hammond, D. (2015, March). *Impacts of plain or standardised packaging among adult smokers: Insights from the ITC-Australia Survey.* Oral presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

- 324. Borland, R. (2015, March). *Plain packaging.* Oral presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 325. Borland, R. (2015, March). The first implementation of plain packaging how it is going in Australia. In Fong, G.T., & Dresler, C. (Chairs), *Tobacco product regulation science and evaluation.*Symposium conducted at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 326. Chaloupka, F., Shang, C. (2015, March). The importance of tax structure and affordability on the impact of tobacco taxation policies. In Goma F., & Cummings, K.M. (Chairs), *Measuring the impact of the FCTC: findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.* Symposium conducted at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 327. Chaloupka, F.J. (2015, March). Effect of increased value-added taxes on tobacco prices, tobacco use behaviors, and consequences: findings from ITC and GATS of India. In Chaloupka, F. (Chair), *Economic aspects of tobacco control: A global perspective.* Symposium conducted at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 328. Hammond, D. (2015, March). Health warnings: Findings from the ITC Canada study. In Goma, F., & Cummings, K.M. (Chairs), *Measuring the impact of the FCTC: findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.* Symposium conducted at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 329. Perez, C. (2015, March). ITC Brazil Project. In Goma, F., & Cummings, K.M. (Chairs), *Measuring the impact of the FCTC: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.*Symposium conducted at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 330. Fong, G.T. (2015, March). Smoke-free policies: Cross-country comparisons. In Goma, F., & Cummings, K.M. (Chairs), *Measuring the impact of the FCTC: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.* Symposium conducted at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 331. Fong, G.T. (2015, March). *Non-price policies: Smoke-free policies and health warnings*. In Hu, T.W. & Nargis, N., (Chairs), *Recent perspectives on the economics of tobacco control*. Symposium conducted at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 332. Fong, G.T. (2015, March). Health warnings and product labeling and their impact around the world. In Fong, G.T., & Dresler, C. (Chairs), *Tobacco product regulation Science and evaluation.* Symposium conducted at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 333. Jiang, Y. (2015, March). Smoke-free policies: Local smoking bans in China. In Goma, F., & Cummings, K.M. (Chairs), *Measuring the impact of the FCTC: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.* Symposium conducted at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 334. Mackay, J. (2015, March). The need for scientific evidence in strengthening the FCTC. In Goma, F., & Cummings, K.M. (Chairs), *Measuring the impact of the FCTC: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.* Symposium conducted at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

- 335. McNeill, A., Borland, R. (2015, March). Cessation policies and methods across ITC countries: From medications to e-cigarettes. In Goma, F., & Cummings, K.M. (Chairs), *Measuring the impact of the FCTC: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.* Symposium conducted at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 336. Reich, M., Fong, G.T., Morquio, C., Suero, M. (2015, March). *Perceived risk, smoking status, quitting behaviours and maintenance of smoking cessation among Uruguayan adult smokers.* Oral presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 337. Borland, R., Li, L. (2015, March). Smoking cessation activities and assistance reported by smokers in 19 countries participating in the ITC Project. In Fong, G.T., (Chair), *What do multi-country studies tell us about the tobacco epidemic and smoking cessation?* Symposium conducted at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 338. Jiang, Y. (2015, March). Predictors of quitting intentions and behaviours among smokers across ITC countries with different tobacco control histories. In Fong, G.T., (Chair), What do multi-country studies tell us about the tobacco epidemic and smoking cessation? Symposium conducted at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 339. Sinha, D.N. (2015, March). *Data mining for research and policy*. Oral presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 340. Hummel, K., Nagelhout, G.E., Willemsen, M.C., Driezen, P., Springvloet, L., Mons, U., Kunst, A.E., Guignard, R., Allwright, S., van den Putte, B., Hoving, C., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., Siahpush, M., de Vries, H. (2015, March). *Trends en sociaaleconomische verschillen in het noemen van tabaksbeleidsmaatreglen als stimulans om n ate denken over stoppen met roken [Trneds and socioeconomic differences in policy triggers for thinking about quitting smoking]*. Oral presentation at the Nederlands Netwerk voor Tabaksonderzoek, Utrecht, the Netherlands.
- 341. Swayampakala, K., Fleisher, N.L., Hardin, J., Liu, J., Fong, G.T., Thrasher, J.F. (2015, June). Factors associated with changing cigarette consumption patterns among low-intensity smokers: Results from the ITC Mexico Survey. Oral presentation at the 48th Annual Society for Epidemiologic Research Meeting, Denver, Colorado, United States.
- 342. Willemsen, M.C. (2015, September). ITC Netherlands Wave 1 to 8 National Report (2008-2014) Summary of Findings. In McNeill, A. (Chair), *Quitting smoking in the European tobacco control context:* Recent findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Europe project. Symposium conducted at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, Maastricht, Netherlands.
- 343. Hitchman, S.C., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A. (2015, September). Do e-cigarettes help smokers to quit?: Findings from the ITC cohorts in the UK and US surveys (2010 2013). In A. McNeill (Chair), *Quitting smoking in the European tobacco control context:* Recent findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Europe Project. Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, Maastricht, Maastricht, Netherlands.
- 344. Hummel, K., Brown, J., Willemsen, M.C., West, R., Kotz, D. (2015, September). External validation of the Motivation to Stop Scale (MTSS) and comparison with the Stages of Change: Findings from the ITC Netherlands Survey. In A. McNeill (Chair), *Quitting smoking in the European tobacco control context: Recent findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Europe Project*. Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, Maastricht, Maastricht, Netherlands.

- 345. Partos, T.R., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., Alday, J., Hiscock, R, Branston, R.J. (2015, September). Trends in tobacco industry and consumer strategies which limit the impact of price on reducing smoking. In A. McNeill (Chair), *Quitting smoking in the European tobacco control context: Recent findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Europe Project.* Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, Maastricht, Maastricht, Netherlands.
- 346. Nagelhout, G.E., Heijndijk, S.M., Cummings, K.M., Willemsen, M.C., van den Putte, B., Heckman, B., Hummel, K., de Vries, H., Hammond, D., Borland, R. (2015, September). Noticing e-cigarette advertisements and associations with use of e-cigarettes, disapproval of smoking, and quitting smoking. Findings from the ITC Netherlands Survey. In A. McNeill (Chair), Quitting smoking in the European tobacco control context: Recent findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Europe Project. Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, Maastricht, Maastricht, Netherlands.
- 347. Fong, G.T. (2015, October). WHO-ITC Report: Smokefree policies in China. Oral presentation at the WHO-ITC Smokefree Policies in China Report dissemination event, Beijing, China.
- 348. Thomas, D., Briggs, B., Nicholson, A., Bennet, P., Bushby, S., Davey, M., Halacas, C., Panaretto, K., Sarin, J., Van der Sterren, A., Webb, C., Williams, M. (2015, October) *Transforming the evidence for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander tobacco control.* Oral presentation at the Oceania Tobacco Control Conference, Perth, Australia.
- 349. Burdoo, P., & Moussa, L. (2015, December). *Developing the evidence base to support WHO FCTC Policies: Findings from the ITC Policy Evaluation Survey Mauritius.* Oral presentation at the 62nd East, Central and Southern African Health Ministers' Conference, Intercontinental Resort Hotel, Mauritius.
- 350. Chelwa, G. (2015, December). *Zambia Taxation*. Dissemination Event, Taj Pamzodi Hotel, Lusaka, Zambia.
- 351. Drope, J., Chelwa, G., Zulu, R., Goma, F. (2015, December). *The Economics of Tobacco Farming in Zambia*. Dissemination Event, Taj Pamzodi Hotel, Lusaka, Zambia.
- 352. Fong, G.T., Goma, F. (2015, December). *Tobacco Control in Zambia: Summary of Findings from Wave 2 of the ITC Zambia Survey (2014).* Dissemination Event, Taj Pamzodi Hotel, Lusaka, Zambia.
- 353. Goma, F., Fong, G.T. (2015, December). *Evidence-based Recommendations for Strengthening Tobacco Control in Zambia*. Dissemination Event, Taj Pamzodi Hotel, Lusaka, Zambia.
- 354. Gravely, S., Yong, H.H., Hitchman, S.C., Cummings, K.M., McNeill, A., Borland, R., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T. (2016, January). *Prevalence of electronic cigarette use and its use by smokers for their last quit attempt: Findings from the ITC Four Country Project.* Oral session at the 8th Annual Ottawa Conference, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.
- 355. Driezen, P., Craig, L., Gravely, S., Hitchman, S.C., Hammond, D., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., McNeill, A., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2016, February). *Support for plain packaging among smokers in Canada, United States, United Kingdom, and Australia, 2008 to 2014.* Oral session at the National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.
- 356. Borland, R. (2016, March). *Early impacts of standardised (or plain) packaging on smokers: Finding from adult smokers*. Oral session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.

- 357. Cummings, K.M., Gravely, S., Yong, H., Hitchman, S., McNeil, A., Borland, R., Fong, G., Hammond, D., O'Connor, R., Goniewicz, M.L. (2016, March). *Risk perceptions and usage of electronic cigarettes by adult smokers in different regulatory environments: An international perspective*. Oral session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 358. Hammond, D., Reid, J., Fong, G., (2016, March). What type of health warning messages are most effective? Post-implementation data from the ITC 4-Country Study. Oral session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 359. O'Connor, R.J., Fix, B.V., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Thrasher, J.F., Benowitz, N.L. (2016, March). *The relationship between nicotine metabolite ratio (NMR) and smoking cessation among an international cohort of smokers in five countries*. Oral session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, USA.
- 360. McNeill, A. (2016, March). *A failure of mission: distinguishing nicotine from tobacco*. Oral session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, USA.
- 361. Li, L., Fathelrahman, A.I., Borland, R., Omar, M., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Sirirassamee, B., Yong, H.H. (2016, March). *Impact of graphic pack warnings on adult smokers' quitting activities: findings from the ITC Southeast Asia Survey (2005-2014)*. Oral session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 362. Heckman, B., Cummings, K.M., Heijndijk, S.M., Willemsen, M.C., Borland, R., Agar, T.K., O'Connor, R.J., Bickel, W.K. (2016, March). Substitutability of reduced nicotine cigarettes and electronic cigarettes: The experimental tobacco marketplace as a tool to inform regulatory standards for novel products. Oral session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 363. Heckman, B., Carpenter, M., Kasza, K., Borland, R., Burris, J., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., Cummings, K.M. (2016, March). Effectiveness of using the same versus different smoking cessation medication following relapse: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. Oral session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 364. Levy, D., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Niaura, R. (2016, March). *A decision-theoretic model of the public health implications of e-cigarette use.* Oral session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 365. Li, Z., Hitchman, S., Elton-Marshall, T., Fong, G., Quah, A., Feng, G., Jiang, Y. (2016, March). *Effectiveness of cigarette health warning labels among non-smokers in China: Findings from the ITC China Wave 4 survey.* Oral session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 366. Xu, S., Meng, G., Elton-Marshal, T., Quah, A.C.K., Feng, G., Li, L., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y. (2016, March). *Impact of China National Tobacco Company's flagship cigarette brand strategy on Chinese urban smokers: Findings from the ITC China Survey.* Oral session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 367. Kim, E.Y., Kim, Y., Seo, H.G., Yan, M., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2016, March). *Electronic cigarettes using status and relating factors among Korean adult smokers: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Korea Survey.* Oral session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.

- 368. Kenkel, D., Rozema, K., Wang, H. (2016, March). *Graphic warning labels on cigarettes: A research design using national-level treatments.* Oral presentation at the Society for Benefit-Cost Analysis 8th Annual Conference, Washington, D.C., United States.
- 369. Fong, G.T. (2016, April). Evaluating tobacco control policies in 28 countries (including 9 EU countries): The ITC Project. Oral presentation at the ENSP Conference on Tobacco Control: Research, Prevention, and Treatment, Brussels, Belgium.
- 370. Fong, G.T., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Gravely, S., Driezen, P., Guignard, R., Andler, R., Willemsen, M.C., Nagelhout, G.E., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., Quah, A.C.K. (2016, September). What can Europe expect from the Australian experience of plain packaging? ITC Project findings on pack appeal, warning impact, and support for plain packaging. *Improving tobacco control by introducing plain packaging, promoting electronic cigarettes, and reducing cigarette affordability.*Recommendations from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Project. Symposium conducted at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 371. Yong, H.H., Hitchman, S.C., Gravely, S., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T. (2016, September). Does the regulatory environment for e-cigarettes influence the effectiveness of e-cigarettes for smoking cessation? Longitudinal findings from the ITC Four Country Survey. *Improving tobacco control by introducing plain packaging, promoting electronic cigarettes, and reducing cigarette affordability. Recommendations from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Project.* Symposium conducted at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 372. McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R. (2016, September). Understanding of nicotine's role in harmfulness and addictiveness of smoking: Changes across the ITC 4 Country Surveys over time. *Improving tobacco control by introducing plain packaging, promoting electronic cigarettes, and reducing cigarette affordability. Recommendations from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Project.* Symposium conducted at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 373. Partos, T.R., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., Hiscock, R., Gilmore, A., Branston, J.R. (2016, September). What is left after paying for tobacco? Data from the ITC UK Survey (2002-2014). *Improving tobacco control by introducing plain packaging, promoting electronic cigarettes, and reducing cigarette affordability. Recommendations from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Project.* Symposium conducted at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 374. Radu-Loghin, C., Vardavas, C. (2016, September). *Tobacco control perception in Romania*. Oral presentation at the Tobacco Free Generation Romania High Level meeting, Bucharest, Romania.
- 375. Shang, C., Chaloupka, F., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E., O'Connor, R.J. (2016, September). *The association between tax structure and cigarette consumption across 17 countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation (ITC) Project.* Oral presentation at the APACT Conference, Beijing, China.
- 376. Shang, C., Chaloupka, F., Gupta, P., Pednekar, M., Fong, G.T. (2016, September). *The association between tobacco prices and tobacco use onset: Evidence from the TCP India Survey.* Oral presentation at the APACT Conference, Beijing, China.

- 377. Nargis, N., Stoklosa, M., Drope, J., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Driezen, P., Chaloupka, F. (2016, September). *The trend in affordability of tobacco products in China and Bangladesh: Findings from the ITC China and Bangladesh Surveys*. Oral presentation at the APACT Conference, Beijing, China.
- 378. Zheng, R., GoodChild, M., Huang, J. (2016, September). *Chinese tobacco industry's pricing strategy in response to 2015 cigarette tax adjustment in China*. Oral presentation at the APACT Conference, Beijing, China.
- 379. Li, L., Jiang, Y., Feng, G., Jampaklay, A., Seo, H.G., Lee, C., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Sezgin, G., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Xu, S.S., Meng, G. (2016, September). *Predictors of making quit attempts among adult smokers in 4 Asia-Pacific countries: Findings from the ITC Australia, China, Korea, and Thailand Surveys.* Oral presentation at the Asia Pacific Conference on Tobacco or Health, Beijing, China.
- 380. Xu, S.S., Meng, G., Fong, G.T., Elton-Marshall, T., Gravely, S., Quah, A.C.K., Feng, G., Hu, G.J. (2016, September). *Trends in cigarette brand switching among urban Chinese smokers: Findings from ITC China Survey.* Oral presentation at the Asia Pacific Conference on Tobacco or Health, Beijing, China.
- 381. Cummings, K.M. (2016, September). *Electronic nicotine delivery devices (ENDS): update*. Oral presentation at the National Association of Attorneys General (NAAG) Master Settlement Agreement 6th Triennial Conference, Portland, Maine, United States.
- 382. Elton-Marshall, T. (2016, September). Evaluating the impact of international tobacco control policies: Evidence from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey. Oral presentation at the Department of Epidemiology and Biostatistics Seminar Series, Western University, London, Ontario, Canada.
- 383. Vardavas, C. (2016, September). *ERS-EU activities related to smoking cessation*. Oral session at the ERS International Congress 2016, London, United Kingdom.
- 384. Borland, R. (2017, March). Comparing regulations on tobacco and nicotine products. *SRNT-E Satellite Symposium*. Symposium conducted at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.
- 385. Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A. (2017, March). Vaporized nicotine and disadvantage: findings from the ITC Project. *The potential of electronic cigarettes for reducing the harm of tobacco in priority populations: people, places, policies, promotion, and practices.* Symposium conducted at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.
- 386. Islam, F., Thrasher, J.F., Swayampakala, K., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Hardin, J., Li, L., Hammond, D. (2017, March). Over-time impacts of novel pictorial health warning labels and their difference across smoker subgroups: results from smokers in Australia and Canada. Oral session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.
- 387. Kaai, S.C., Fong, G.T., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Green, A., Goma, F., Burhoo, P., Ong'ang'o, J. (2017, March). *Smokers' reactions to text and graphic warnings on cigarette packages: findings from 3 ITC African countries*. Oral session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.

- 388. Nargis, N., Yong, H.H., Driezen, P., Mbulo, L., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E., Borland, R., Palipudi, K., Giovino, G.A., Thrasher, J.F. (2017, March). Sociodemographic patterning of cessation behavior across low and middle-income countries: emerging evidence from the Global Adult Tobacco Surveys and International Tobacco Control Surveys. *Global tobacco control disparities: where are we? Where are we going?* Symposium conducted at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.
- 389. Thomas, D. (2017, March). Understanding causes of disparities for Indigenous peoples: the example of the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Australians and the Talking About The Smokes Project. Oral session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.
- 390. Nagelhout, G.E., Hummel, K., de Vries, H., Willemsen, M.C., van den Putte, B., Fong, G.T. (2017, March). *Mechanisms explaining how unemployment affects smoking cessation during an economic recession: findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey.* Oral session at the European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Porto, Portugal.
- 391. Fong, G.T. (2017, March). Smokers' visits to health care providers, and likelihood of receiving advice to quit across 20 countries of the ITC Project. Oral session at the European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Porto, Portugal.
- 392. Fong, G.T. (2017, March). Using evidence to strengthen tobacco control policies: examples from the ITC Project. *Implementing WHO-FCTC Art.14: Time to prioritize tobacco dependence and treatment.* Symposium conducted at the European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Porto, Portugal.
- 393. Partos, T.R., Hitchman, S.C., McNeill, A., Fong, G.T. (2017, March). *Early findings from Australia on standardized tobacco packaging: ITC Australia and UK data comparison.* Oral presentation at the 7th European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Porto, Portugal.
- 394. van Mourik, D.J.A., Candel, M.J.J.M., Nagelhout, G.E., Willemsen, M.C., Fong, G.T., Hummel, K., van den Putte, B., de Vries, H. (2017, March). *Predictors and trends (2010-2015) of support for a point-of-sale tobacco display ban among smokers: findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey.* Oral presentation at the 7th European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Porto, Portugal.
- 395. Vardavas, C. (2017, March). European Regulatory Science on Tobacco Policy implementation to reduce lung disease. Symposium conducted at the 7th European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Porto, Portugal.
- 396. Willemsen, M.C. (2017, March). Getting tobacco control on the political agenda in the Netherlands: importance of evidence from the ITC Project. In Vardavas, C., Scientific evidence to inform policy makers: The potential of the ITC (International Tobacco Control) Policy Evaluation Project to inform and accelerate tobacco control action in Europe. Symposium conducted at the 7th European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Porto, Portugal.
- 397. Bauld, L. (2017, May). *Global trends in e-cigarette use.* Oral presentation at The E-cigarette Summit, Washington, D.C., United States.
- 398. Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C., Fernández, E., Mons, U., Zatoński, W., Przewoźniak, K., Tountas, Y., McNeill, A., for the EUREST-PLUS Project. (2017, May). EUREST-PLUS: ITC 6E Wave 1: Key findings, in, Fong, G.T., & Vardavas, C., (Chairs), *EUREST-PLUS: monitoring the implementation of the Tobacco Products Directive*. Round table symposium presentation.

- 399. Vardavas, C. (2017, May). European regulatory science on tobacco policy implementation to reduce lung disease. Oral session at the European Network on Smoking and Tobacco Prevention International Conference on Tobacco Control, Athens, Greece.
- 400. Liang, X. (2017, May). The impact of China's tobacco control policy: findings from Waves 1-5 of the ITC China Project. Oral presentation at the World No Tobacco Day Launch Event for the ITC China Executive Summary Report, Shanghai, China.
- 401. Borland, R. (2017, June). *Vaping and smoking: findings from the ITC Project.* Oral presentation at the Global Forum on Nicotine, Warsaw, Poland.
- 402. Nargis, N. (2017, July). The trend in the affordability of tobacco products in Bangladesh: findings from the ITC Bangladesh Surveys. Oral presentation at the 12th World Congress of the International Health Economics Association, Boston University, Boston, MA, USA.
- 403. Nargis, N. (2017, July). The trend in the affordability of cigarettes in China: findings from the ITC China Surveys. Oral presentation at the 12th World Congress of the International Health Economics Association, Boston University, Boston, MA, USA.
- 404. Lozano P. (2017, August). Transición de cigarros electrónicos a cigarros convencionales y uso de marihuana entre adolescentes Mexicanos. [Longitudinal study of electronic cigarette use and outset of conventional cigarette smoking and marijuana use among Mexican adolescents]. Oral presentation at the Tobacco Control in Latin America Conference, National Institute of Public Health, Cuernavaca, Mexico.
- 405. Vardavas, C. (2017, September). *EUREST-PLUS: European Regulatory Science on Tobacco Policies to Reduce Lung Disease.* Oral presentation at the ERS International Congress, Milan, Italy.
- 406. Fong, G.T. (2017, September). The increasing importance of research evidence in tackling the global tobacco epidemic: examples from the ITC Project. Oral presentation at the Cross-Strait Pre-Conference, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 407. Fong, G.T. (2017, September). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (The ITC Project) cross-country findings with Brazil.* Oral presentation at the ITC Brazil Report Press Conference, Rio de Janiero, Brazil.
- 408. Edwards, R., Waa, A., Stanley, J. (2017, October). Smoker support for retail and supply interventions: results from the New Zealand ITC Project. Oral presentation at the From Vision to Reality: A Tobacco-Free Oceania: Oceania Tobacco Control Conference, Hobart, Tasmania.
- 409. Edwards, R., Waa, A., Stanley, J. (2017, October). Smokers' awareness, understanding and support for Smokefree 2025: results from the New Zealand ITC Project. Oral presentation at the From Vision to Reality: A Tobacco-Free Oceania: Oceania Tobacco Control Conference, Hobart, Tasmania.
- 410. Edwards, R., Waa, A., Stanley, J. (2017, October). *Patterns of use of e-cigarettes among smokers and recent quitters: results from the New Zealand ITC Project*. Oral presentation at the From Vision to Reality: A Tobacco-Free Oceania: Oceania Tobacco Control Conference, Hobart, Tasmania.
- 411. Edwards, R., Waa, A., Stanley, J. (2017, October). *Views about e-cigarettes among smokers and recent quitters: results from the New Zealand ITC Project*. Oral presentation at the From Vision to Reality: A Tobacco-Free Oceania: Oceania Tobacco Control Conference, Hobart, Tasmania.

- 412. Hoek, J., Waa, A., Edwards, R., Stanley, J. (2017, October). When is enough enough? Smokers' experiences of denormalization and stigma. Oral presentation at the From Vision to Reality: A Tobacco-Free Oceania: Oceania Tobacco Control Conference, Hobart, Tasmania.
- 413. Thomas, D., Davey, M., Panaretto, K., van der Sterren, A. (2017, October). *Cannabis use among two national samples of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander tobacco smokers*. Oral presentation at the From Vision to Reality: A Tobacco-Free Oceania: Oceania Tobacco Control Conference, Hobart, Tasmania.
- 414. Thomas, D., Lyons, L., Borland, R. (2017, October). What predicts whether Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander tobacco smokers will make or sustain quit attempts? Oral presentation at the From Vision to Reality: A Tobacco-Free Oceania: Oceania Tobacco Control Conference, Hobart, Tasmania.
- 415. Waa, A., Edwards, R., Stanley, J. (2017, October). *Māori smoker support for achieving a Smokefree Aotearoa by 2025.* Oral presentation at the From Vision to Reality: A Tobacco-Free Oceania: Oceania Tobacco Control Conference, Hobart, Tasmania.
- 416. Waa, A., Edwards, R., Stanley, J. (2017, October). *Māori smoker perceptions of tobacco tax.* Oral presentation at the From Vision to Reality: A Tobacco-Free Oceania: Oceania Tobacco Control Conference, Hobart, Tasmania.
- 417. Hoek, J., Waa, A., Edwards, R., Stanley, J. (2017, October). When is enough enough? Smokers' experiences of denormalization and stigma. Oral presentation at the From Vision to Reality: A Tobacco-Free Oceania: Oceania Tobacco Control Conference, Hobart, Tasmania.
- 418. Vardavas, C. (2017, November). Reaching the UN sustainable development Target 3.4 for NCDs. Oral presentation at the EURIPA Rural Health Forum, Crete, Greece.
- 419. Fong, G.T. (2017, November). The central role of evaluation studies in tackling the global tobacco epidemic: examples from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Japan Society for Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, Kyoto, Japan.
- 420. Vardavas, C. (2017, November). *E-cigarettes and other novel products*. Oral presentation at the ENSP Capacity Building Event, Tallinn, Estonia.
- 421. Lee, E.S., Seo, H.G., Fong, G.T., Yan, M., Driezen, P. (2017, November). Awareness of Korean adult smokers about national smoking cessation program in Korea: findings from the 2016 International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project Korea Survey. Oral presentation at the KSRNT Annual Meeting, Republic of Korea.
- 422. Hummel, K., Nagelhout, G.E., de Vries, H., van den Putte, B., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., Vardavas, C., Mons, U., Tountas, Y., Demjén, T., Przewoźniak, K., Zatoński, W., Trofor, A., Fernández, E., Willemsen, M.C. (2018, February). Cessation assistance reported by smokers in eight European countries: findings from the ITC Europe Project. Oral presentation at the Nederlands Netwerk voor Tabaksonderzoek Dutch Conference on Tobacco Control, Utrecht, Netherlands.
- 423. van Mourik, D-J.A., Nagelhout, G.E., Willemsen, M.C., van den Putte, B., de Vries, H. (2018, February). *Impact of images on packaging of tobacco products on smokers: Findings of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) 4C and the Netherlands Survey.* Oral presentation at the Nederlands Netwerk voor Tabaksonderzoek Dutch Conference on Tobacco Control, Utrecht, Netherlands.

- 424. Bickel, W., Pope, D.A., Poe, L., Stein, J.S., Kaplan, B.A., Heckman, B.W., Epstein, L.H. (2018, February). The Experimental Tobacco Marketplace: effects of (1) e-liquid nicotine strength and (2) taxes and subsidies, in Heckman, B., & Shang, C. (Chairs), *Demand modeling to inform tobacco regulatory science: transdisciplinary and international perspectives.* Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 425. Borland, R. (2018, February). Conceptual and empirical considerations for distinguishing types of "dual use": findings from the ITC Project, in Goniewicz, M.L. (Chair), *Smokers who vape and vapers who smoke: public health implications of dual use of tobacco and electronic cigarettes*. Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 426. Cheng, K-W., Chaloupka, F.J., Shang, C., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Heckman, B.W., Levy, D., Cummings, K.M. (2018, February). US demand for electronic cigarettes: evidence from ITC US Surveys, in Heckman, B., & Shang, C. (Chairs), *Demand modeling to inform tobacco regulatory science: transdisciplinary and international perspectives*. Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 427. East, K., Hitchman, S.C., McNeill, A., Ferguson, S., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Borland, R. (2018, February). Trends in social norms towards smoking between 2002 and 2015: findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey, in Ferguson, S. (Chair), Social norms as a predictor of smoking and e-cigarette use. Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 428. Fong, G.T. (2018, February). Smoke-free policies and support for smoking bans in multiunit housing: ITC Project findings from Canada, United States, and United Kingdom, in Vollinger, B., & King, B. (Chairs), Smoke-free multi-unit housing: the next frontier for protecting vulnerable populations. Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 429. Heckman, B., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., McNeill, A., O'Connor, R.J., Bickel, W.K., Stein, J.S., Pope, D.A., Cummings, K.M. (2018, February). The influence of e-cigarette use and regulatory environment on cigarette demand: behavioral economic perspective across four countries, in Heckman, B., & Shang, C. (Chairs), *Demand modeling to inform tobacco regulatory science: transdisciplinary and international perspectives*. Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 430. Levy, D. (2018, February). Economic modeling to forcase the impact of vaping: simulation study, in Heckman, B., & Shang, C. (Chairs), *Demand modeling to inform tobacco regulatory science:* transdisciplinary and international perspectives. Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 431. Shang, C., Chaloupka, F.J., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Hitchman, S.C., O'Connor, R.J., Levy, D., Cheng, K-W., Heckman, B., Cummings, K.M. (2018, February). The cost of vaping and demand for ecigarettes: economic analysis from four countries, in Heckman, B., & Shang, C. (Chairs), *Demand modeling to inform tobacco regulatory science: transdisciplinary and international perspectives.*Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.

- 432. Chung-Hall, J., Fong, G.T., Driezen, P., Craig, L.V., Hammond, D., Cummings, K.M., Hitchman, S., Borland, R., O'Connor, R.J. (2018, February). Smokers' support for policies to regulate the contents of tobacco products in Canada, the US, Australia, and England: findings from the ITC Four Country Survey. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 433. Driezen, P., Guindon, E., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E., Hammond, D., Quah, A.C.K. (2018, February). *Proximity to First Nations reserves and likelihood of illicit cigarette purchasing in Ontario and Quebec: findings from the ITC Canada Survey 2002-2014*. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 434. Driezen, P., Thompson, M.E., Nargis, N., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Chaloupka, F.J., Shang, C., Cheng, K-W. (2018, February). *State-level cigarette affordability among current US smokers: findings from the ITC US Survey, 2003-2015.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 435. Edwards, R., Stanely, J., Waa, A., Kaai, S.C., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018, February). *Hardening among Indigenous and non-Indigenous smokers: findings from the ITC New Zealand Survey*. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 436. Edwards, R., Stanely, J., Waa, A., Kaai, S.C., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018, February). Smoking and quitting in social networks among Indigenous and non-Indigenous smokers: findings from the ITC New Zealand Survey. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 437. Jennions, L., McNeill, A., East, K., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Yong, H.H., Thrasher, J.F., Hitchman, S.C. (2018, February). *Difference in norms towards e-cigarettes across Canada, the US, England and Australia: cross-sectional findings from the 2016 ITC Four Country Survey.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 438. Borland, R. (2018, March). Issues around dual-use of vaping and smoking, in Levy, D., & Fong, G.T. (Chairs), *How tobacco control policies are shaping the nicotine delivery market: recent findings from the ITC Project.* Symposium presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
- 439. Casado, L., Kaai, S., Perez, C., Craig, L.V., Yan, M., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018, March). Who is more likely to have a quit intention in Brazil's major cities? Findings from the ITC Brazil Wave 3 Survey. Rapid-fire oral presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
 - [Abstract: Casado, L., Kaai, S.C., Perez, C., Yan, M., Craig, L., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018). Who is more likely to have a quit intention in Brazil's major cities? Findings from the ITC Brazil Wave 3 Survey. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 1): A510. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/84217].
- 440. Craig, L.V., Figueiredo, V., Perez, C., Fong, G.T., Yan, M., Kaai, S., Quah, A.C.K., Thrasher, J.F., Elton-Marshall, T., Manlangit, L. (2018, March). The use of and beliefs about menthol cigarettes among Brazilian smokers: findings from Wave 3 (2016-17) of the ITC Brazil Survey. Oral presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa. [Abstract: Craig, L.V., Figueiredo, V., Perez, C., Fong, G.T., Yan, M., Kaai, S., Quah, A.C.K., Thrasher, J.F. (2018). The use of beliefs about menthol cigarettes among Brazilian smokers: findings from Wave 3 (2016-17) of the ITC Brazil Survey. Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16(Suppl 1):A486. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/84513].

- 441. Craig L. (2018, March). Findings and recommendations from the WHO FCTC Impact Assessment, in Szilagyi, T., & Puska, P. (Chairs), *The WHO FCTC Impact Assessment: Methodology, findings, and lessons learned*. Symposium presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
- 442. Fong, G.T., Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L.V. (2018, March). Methodology of the FCTC Impact Assessment Expert Group, in Szilagyi, T., & Puska, P. (Chairs), *The WHO FCTC Impact Assessment: Methodology, findings, and lessons learned.* Symposium presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
- 443. Fong, G.T. (2018, March). Two major topics in tobacco use and their implications for surveillance/evaluation, in Vardavas, C., Vidhubala, E. (Chairs), *Big data, small data, and everything in between: developing efficient tools for tobacco surveillance.* Symposium presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
- 444. Fong, G.T. (2018, March). Measuring disparities and the equity impact of tobacco policies: evidence from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project, in Okuyemi, K. (Chair), *Eliminating disparities in tobacco use: a necessary step in attaining and maintaining a tobacco-free world.*Symposium presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
- 445. Fong, G.T. (2018, March). The role of research evidence in strengthening and accelerating implementation of the FCTC: past contributions and potential for the future, in Mackay, J. (Chair), FCTC at the crossroads: directions and challenges to strengthening and accelerating FCTC implementation and sustaining its impact. Symposium presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
- 446. Fong, G.T., Elton-Marshall, T., Li, G., Gravely, S., Hitchman, S., McNeill, A., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Sansone, G. for the ITC Project Team. (2018, March). Perceptions of the harmfulness of ecigarettes across 20 countries: findings from the ITC Project, in Levy, D., & Fong, G.T. (Chairs), How tobacco control policies are shaping the nicotine delivery market: recent findings from the ITC Project. Symposium presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
- 447. Goma, F. (2018, March). Offer of cessation advice and quit intentions among tobacco users in Zambia: findings from ITC Waves 1 and 2 Surveys. Oral presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
- 448. Gravely, S., Hitchman, S.C., McNeill, A., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., on behalf of the ITC Project. (2018, March). *Use of electronic cigarettes across 13 ITC countries with different regulatory environments.* Oral presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
 - [Abstract: Gravely, S., Hitchman, S.C., McNeil, A., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T. (2018). Use of electronic cigarettes across 13 ITC countries with different regulatory environments. *Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16*(Suppl 1): A229. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/84279].
- 449. Gravely, S. (2018, March). Knowledge, opinions and compliance related to the 100% smoke-free law in hospitality venues in Kampala, Uganda: results from the KOMPLY Project. Oral presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.

- 450. Heckman, B. (2018, March). How does the regulatory environment influence where vapers get their products? In, Levy, D. & Fong, G.T. (Chairs), *How tobacco control policies are shaping the nicotine delivery market: recent findings from the ITC Project.* Symposium presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
- 451. Hussain, A.K.M.G., Nargis, N. (2018, March). *The price sensitivity of choice and consumption of cigarette by brand categories in Bangladesh: findings from ITC Bangladesh Surveys.* Oral presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
 - [Abstract: Hussain, A.K.M.G., Nargis, N. (2018). The price sensitivity of choice and consumption of cigarette by brand categories in Bangladesh: findings from ITC Bangladesh Surveys. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 1): A111. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/84082].
- 452. Huq, I., Nargis, N., Lkhagvasuren, D., Hussain, A.K.M.G., Fong, G.T. (2018, March). *An empirical analysis of the impact of income change and cigarette taxation in a price-tiered cigarette market of Bangladesh.* Oral presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
 - [Abstract: Huq, I., Nargis, N., Hussain, A.C.M.G., Fong, G.T. (2018). An empirical analysis of the impact of income change and cigarette taxation in a price-tiered cigarette market of Bangladesh. *Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16*(Suppl 1): A593. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/84691].
- 453. Jampaklay, A., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Sirirassamee, B., Li, L., Yong, H., Quah, A.C.K., Holumyong, C. (2018, March). Over-time reactions to pictorial health warning labels and their impact on quitting activities among adult smokers: findings from the ITC SEA Thailand Survey (2005-2012). Oral presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
 - [Abstract: Jampaklay, A., Borland, R., Fong, G.t., Sirirassamee, B., Li, L., Yong, H.H., Quah, A.C.K. (2018). Over-time changes in reactions to pictorial health warning labels and association with quitting behaviour among adult smokers in Thailand: findings from ITC Thailand Survey (2005-2012). *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 1): A203. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/83813].
- 454. Kaai, S.C., Ong'ang'o, J., Craig, L.V., Meng, G., Ikamari, L., Elton-Marshall, T., Fong, G.T. (2018, March). *Prevalence, perceptions, and predictors of menthol cigarettes among African smokers: findings from the ITC Kenya and Zambia Surveys.* Oral presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
 - [Abstract: Kaai, S.C., Ong'ang'o, J., Craig, L., Goma, F., Meng, G., Ikamari, L., Elton-Marshall, T., Fong, G.T. (2018). Prevalence, perceptions, and predictors of menthol cigarettes among African smokers: findings from the ITC Kenya and Zambia Surveys. *Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16*(Suppl 1): A487. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/84123].
- 455. McNeill, A. (2018, March). Social norms toward e-cigarettes: differences across countries, in Levy, D., & Fong, G.T. (Chairs), *How tobacco control policies are shaping the nicotine delivery market: recent findings from the ITC Project.* Symposium conducted at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
- 456. Mendes, F., Chung-Hall, J., Yan, M., Li, G., Cavalcante, T., Szklo, A., Perez, C., Fong, G.T. (2018, March). Effectiveness of TAPS bans and public support for point-of-sale (POS) bans in Brazil: findings from the ITC Brazil Survey, 2009-17. Rapid-fire oral presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
 - [Abstract: Mendes, F., Chung-Hall, J., Yan, M., Li, G., Cavalcante, T., Szklo, A., Perez, C., Fong, G.T. (2018). Effectiveness of TAPS bans and public support for point-of-sale (POS) bans in Brazil: findings from the ITC Brazil Survey, 2009-17. *Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16*(Suppl 1): A185. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/84011].

- 457. Yong, H.H. (2018, March). Can e-cigarettes help smokers quit and under what conditions?, in Levy, D., & Fong, G.T. (Chairs), *How tobacco control policies are shaping the nicotine delivery market: recent findings from the ITC Project.* Symposium presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
- 458. Fong, G.T. (2018, May). *Tobacco use and tobacco control in China: threats, challenges, and future promises.* Oral presentation at the 2nd Biennial Conference of the China Health Policy and Management Society (CHPAMS), Yale University, New Haven, Connecticut, United States.
- 459. Shang, C. (2018, May). The associations between excise tax structures and prices of cigarettes and alcoholic beverages. Oral presentation at the 2nd Biennial Conference of the China Health Policy and Management Society (CHPAMS), Yale University, New Haven, Connecticut, United States.
- 460. Xu, S.S., Gravely, S., Meng, G., Elton-Marshall, T., O'Connor, R.J., Quah, A.C.K., Feng, G., Jiang, Y., Hu, G.J., Fong, G.T. (2018, May). *Impact of China National Tobacco Company's "Premimization" strategy: findings from the ITC China Survey (2006-2015)*. Oral presentation at the 2nd Biennial Conference of the China Health Policy and Management Society (CHPAMS), Yale University, New Haven, Connecticut, United States.
- 461. Sansone, G.C., Fong, G.T., Craig, L., Meng, G., Cummings, K.M., Hammond, D. (2018, May). *Global gaps in smokers' knowledge of cardiovascular harms from smoking and secondhand smoke: findings from the ITC Project.* Oral presentation at the Canadian Public Health Association Tobacco Control Forum, Fairmont the Queen Elizabeth, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- 462. Manlangit, L., Fong, G.T., Craig, L. (2018, May). *Challenges in regulating tobacco products under the WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco control.* Oral presentation at the Canadian Public Health Association Tobacco Control Forum, Fairmont the Queen Elizabeth, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- 463. Elton-Marshall, T., Fong, G.T., Li, G., Gravely, S., Hitchman, S., McNeill, A., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Sansone, G., for the ITC Project team. (2018, May). Perceptions of the harmfulness of ecigarettes across 20 countries: findings from the ITC Project, in Hammond, D. (Chair), *Evidence on ecigarettes use and perceptions, and the implications for tobacco control: Canadian and international perspectives*. Symposium presentation at the Canadian Public Health Association Tobacco Control Forum, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- 464. Gravely, S., Fong, G.T. (2018, May). Use of electronic cigarettes among smokers and recent exsmokers across 14 ITC countries with different regulatory policy environments, in Hammond, D. (Chair), Evidence on e-cigarettes use and perceptions, and the implications for tobacco control: Canadian and international perspectives. Symposium presentation at the Canadian Public Health Association Tobacco Control Forum, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- 465. Fernández, E. (2018, June). Smoke-free legislation in 6 European Countries, in Vardavas, C., & Fong, G.T., (Chairs), *Monitoring tobacco control in Europe after the WHO FCTC and EU Tobacco Products Directive.* Symposium presentation at the ENSP-CNPT International Conference on Tobacco Control, Madrid, Spain.
- 466. Fu, M., Tigova, O., Castellano, Y., Agar, T.K., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Vardavas, C., Fernández, E., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS and ITC Projects. (2018, June). *Do European smokers opt for partial or total bans on smoking in homes and cars? Findings from the ITC 6 European Country Survey (EUREST-PLUS Project)*. Oral presentation at the ENSP-CNPT International Conference on Tobacco Control, Madrid, Spain.

- 467. Mons, U. (2018, June). Extent and correlates of self-reported exposure to tobacco advertising, promotion and sponsorship in smokers from 8 European countries, in Vardavas, C., & Fong, G.T., (Chairs), *Monitoring tobacco control in Europe after the WHO FCTC and EU Tobacco Products Directive.* Symposium presentation at the ENSP-CNPT International Conference on Tobacco Control, Madrid, Spain.
- 468. Tigova, O., Castellano, Y., Fu, M., Agar, T.K., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Vardavas, C., Fernández, E., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS and ITC Project. (2018, June). *Use of e-cigarettes and second-hand exposure to their aerosols in Europe: findings from the ITC 6 European Country Survey (EUREST-PLUS Project)*. Oral presentation at the ENSP-CNPT International Conference on Tobacco Control, Madrid, Spain.
- 469. Sendoya, R.D. (2018, July). *Desigualdad y tabaquismo: resultados de las politicas de control del tabaco*. Oral presentation at the 11th Argentine Congress Tobacco or Health, San Juan, Argentina.
- 470. Nadira, A., Omar, M., Yong, H.H., Tangiisuran, B., Rani, N.A.A., Samin, A.S.M., Quah, A.C.K., Baharom, N., Driezen, P. (2018, July). *Motivations for current e-cigarettes (EC) use among adult male smokers in Malaysia.* Oral presentation at the Kuala Lumpur Nicotine Addiction International Conference. Kuala Lumpur. Malaysia.
- 471. Fong, G.T. (2018, July). *The impact of the WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco Control and current and future directions in tobacco control.* Keynote address, Kuala Lumpur Nicotine Addiction International Conference, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 472. Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018, July). *ITC Project: the process of accessing data for papers and presentations and ITC policies on authorship.* Workshop presentation, Kuala Lumpur Nicotine Addiction International Conference, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 473. Fu, M. (2018, September). Support to smoke-free legislation in six European countries: findings from the ITC EUREST-PLUS Project. Oral presentation at the Annual Scientific Meeting of the Spanish Society of Epidemiology, Lisbon, Portugal.
- 474. Nogueira, S.O., Fu, M., Fernández, E., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS and ITC Projects. *Impact of anti-smoking advertising and information on knowledge of smoking harms and quit attempts: findings from the International Tobacco Control Six European Country (ITC 6E) EUREST-PLUS Survey.* Oral presentation at the Annual Scientific Meeting of the Spanish Society of Epidemiology, Lisbon, Portugal.
- 475. Edwards, R., Stanley, J., Waa, A.M., Kaai, S.C., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018, September). *Achieving the tobacco endgame: the case for very low nicotine cigarettes: findings from indigenous and non-indigenous smokers and recent quitters in the ITC New Zealand Survey.* Oral presentation at the 12th Asia Pacific Conference on Tobacco or Health. Indonesia.
- 476. Nargis, N., Driezen, P., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., for the ITC Collaboration. (2018, September). *Does cessation behaviour of tobacco users differ by socio-economic status in low and middle-income countries?* Rapid-fire oral presentation at the 12th Asia Pacific Conference on Tobacco or Health, Indonesia.
- 477. Omar, M., Rani, N.A.A., Samin, A.S.M., Tangiisuran, B., Yan, M., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T. (2018, September). *Trends and awareness of point-of-sale and in-store tobacco advertising: findings from the ITC Malaysia Survey from 2005 to 2014.* Rapid-fire oral presentation at the 12th Asia Pacific Conference on Tobacco or Health, Indonesia.

- 478. Xu, S.S., Kim, S., Gravely, S., Quah, A.C.K., O'Connor, R.J., Seo, H.G., Kim, Y., Fong, G.T. (2018, September). *Increases in the prevalence of "less harmful" cigarettes among adult smokers: findings from ITC Korea Surveys (2005-2016)*. Oral presentation at the 12th Asia Pacific Conference on Tobacco or Health, Indonesia.
- 479. Hummel, K. (2018, September). Cessation assistance reported by smokers in eight European countries: findings from the 2016 ITC EUREST-PLUS (6E, NL, EN) Surveys, in Vardavas, C., & Fong, G.T. (Chairs), *Monitoring tobacco control in Europe after the WHO FCTC and EU Tobacco Products Directive*. Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco European Conference, Munich, Germany.
- 480. Kyriakos, C. (2018, September). Quitting behaviours and factors impacting thoughts of quitting among smokers with symptoms or a diagnosis of depression or anxiety: findings from the 2016 ITC EUREST-PLUS (6E) Survey, in Vardavas, C., & Fong, G.T. (Chairs), *Monitoring tobacco control in Europe after the WHO FCTC and EU Tobacco Products Directive*. Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco European Conference, Munich, Germany.
- 481. Lotrean, L.M. (2018, September). Differences in knowledge of the health effects of smoking and impact of health warnings among smokers: findings from the 2016 ITC EUREST-PLUS (6E) Survey, in Vardavas, C., & Fong, G.T. (Chairs), *Monitoring tobacco control in Europe after the WHO FCTC and EU Tobacco Products Directive*. Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco European Conference, Munich, Germany.
- 482. Mons, U. (2018, September). Self-reported tobacco advertising exposure among smokers in relation to national tobacco advertising bans: findings from the 2016 ITC EUREST-PLUS (6E) Survey, in Vardavas, C., & Fong, G.T. (Chairs), *Monitoring tobacco control in Europe after the WHO FCTC and EU Tobacco Products Directive.* Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco European Conference, Munich, Germany.
- 483. Vardavas, C. (2018, September). European Regulatory Science on Tobacco: Policy implementation to reduce lung diseases, in Vardavas, C., & Fong, G.T. (Chairs), *Monitoring tobacco control in Europe after the WHO FCTC and EU Tobacco Products Directive*. Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco European Conference, Munich, Germany.
- 484. Zatoński, M. (2018, September). Socio-demographic, tobacco control views and cessation among menthol, flavoured, and unflavoured tobacco users in Europe: findings from the 2016 ITC EUREST-PLUS (6E, NL, EN) Surveys, in Vardavas, C., & Fong, G.T. (Chairs), *Monitoring tobacco control in Europe after the WHO FCTC and EU Tobacco Products Directive*. Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco European Conference, Munich, Germany.
- 485. Hedman, L. (2018, September). The effect of respiratory comorbidities on the provision of cessation assistance in six EU countries: Are clinicians doing enough?, in Pissinger, C., & Gratziou, C. (Chairs), EUREST-PLUS: Tobacco Control Policy Implementation to Reduce Lung Disease: the impact of tobacco control policies on respiratory health. Symposium presented at the European Respiratory Society Conference, Paris, France.
- 486. Katsaounou, P. (2018, September). Factors that affect quit attempts in smokers in 6 EU countries, in Pissinger, C., & Gratziou, C. (Chairs), EUREST-PLUS: Tobacco Control Policy Implementation to Reduce Lung Disease: the impact of tobacco control policies on respiratory health. Symposium presented at the European Respiratory Society Conference, Paris, France.

- 487. Gravely, S., Thrasher, F.J., Cummings, K.M., Ouimet, J., McNeill, A., Meng, G., Lindblom, E.N., Loewen, R., O'Connor, R., Thompson, M.E., Hitchman, S., Hammond, D., Heckman, B.W., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Elton-Marshall, T., Bansal-travers, M., Gartner, C., Fong, G.T. (2018, September). Discussions between health professionals and smokers about e-cigarettes: results from the ITC Policy Evaluation Project. Oral presentation at the IASLC 19th World Conference on Lung Cancer, Toronto, Canada.
- 488. Kyriakos, C. Filippidis, F.T., Hitchman, S., Girvalaki, C., Tzavara, C., Demjén, T., Fernández, E., Mons, U., Trofor, A., Tountas, Y., Zatoński, M., Zatoński, W.A., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS consortium. (2018, October). Undesirable events during electronic cigarette use prior to the implementation of Article 20 of the European Union Tobacco Products Directive: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys, in Vardavas, C. (Chair), EUREST-PLUS: Tobacco Control Policy Implementation to Reduce Lung Disease. Symposium presented at the 14th Annual Conference of the International Society for the Prevention of Tobacco Induced Diseases (ISPTID), Izmir, Turkey.
- 489. Petroulia, I. Kyriakos, C.N., Papadakis, S., Tzavara, C., Filippidis, F.T., Girvalaki, C., Peleki, T., Katsaounou, P., McNeill, A., Mons, U., Fernández, E., Demjén, T., Trofor, A., Herbec, A., Zatoński, W., Tountas, Y., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C.I., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2018, October). Quitting behaviours and cessation assistance used among smokers with anxiety or depression: Findings among six countries of the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys, in Vardavas, C. (Chair), EUREST-PLUS: Tobacco Control Policy Implementation to Reduce Lung Disease. Symposium presented at the 14th Annual Conference of the International Society for the Prevention of Tobacco Induced Diseases (ISPTID), Izmir, Turkey.
- 490. Vardavas, C., Bécuwe, N., Demjén, T., Fernández, E., McNeill, A., Mons, U., Tountas, Y., Trofor, A., Tsatsakis, A., Rohde, G., Willemsen, M.C., Przewoźniak, K., Zatoński, W.A., Fong, G.T., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS consortium. (2018, October). Evaluating the European Union (EU) Tobacco Products Directive: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC cohort study among six EU Member States (MS), in Vardavas, C. (Chair), EUREST-PLUS: Tobacco Control Policy Implementation to Reduce Lung Disease. Symposium presented at the 14th Annual Conference of the International Society for the Prevention of Tobacco Induced Diseases (ISPTID), Izmir, Turkey.
- 491. Vardavas, C.I. (2018, October). *European Regulatory Science on Tobacco: Policy implementation to reduce lung diseases*. Oral presentation at the EU Parliament Event, Brussels, Belgium.
- 492. Ong'ang'o, J.R., Fong, G.T., Ikamari, L., Kaai, S.C., Sansone, G., Quah, A.C.K. (2018, October). Knowledge of harms of tobacco and noticing of text warnings among tobacco users: findings from the ITC Kenya Wave 1 Survey. Oral presentation at the 49th Union World Conference on Lung Health, The Hague, The Netherlands.
- 493. Edwards, R., Stanley, J., Waa, A. (2018, November). *ITC Project first-wave findings: Support for ASAP action plan recommendations.* Oral presentation at the ASPIRE Smoke-free 2025 Research Symposium, Wellington, New Zealand.
- 494. Fong, G.T. (2018, November). *The WHO FCTC: Evidence of its impact on reducing smoking and of its unfulfilled potential.* Symposium presentation at the 2018 Taiwan Tobacco Control International Symposium, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 495. Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K. (2018, November). *The ITC Project and contributions to promoting stronger evidence-based approaches to tobacco control.* Symposium presentation at the 2018 Taiwan Tobacco Control International Symposium, Taipei, Taiwan.

- 496. Hummel, K., Mons, U., Nagelhout, G.E., Willemsen, M.C., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Agar, T., Kyriakos, C., McNeill, A., Demjén, T., Fernández, E., Przewoźniak, K., Tountas, Y., Trofor, A., Zatoński, W., Vardavas, C. (2018, December). Auswirkungen der Tabakproduktrichtlinie in 6 EU-Ländern: Vergleichende Ergebnisse aus dem EUREST-PLUS Projekt [Impact of the Tobacco Products Directive in 6 EU countries: comparative results from the EUREST-PLUS Project]. Oral presentation at the Deutsche Konferenz für Tabakkontrolle, Heidelberg, Germany.
- 497. Pathak, M., Pednekar, M., Narake, S. (2019, February). *Intergenerational transmission of tobacco habits among third-generation Indians: Findings from the 2012-13 TCP India Survey.* Oral presentation at the 4th National Conference on Tobacco or Health: Tobacco Free Generation, Mumbai, India.
- 498. Hummel, K., Nagelhout, G.E., van den Putte, B., van Mourik, D.J., de Vries, H., Willemsen, M. (2019, February). Stability of smoking patterns between 2015 and 2017: findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Project, in *The role of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Project in evaluation of national tobacco control.* Symposium presented at the Nederlands Netwerk voor Tabaksondersoek Congress, Utrecht, Netherlands.
- 499. van Mourik, D.J., Nagelhout, G.E., van den Putte, B., Hummel, K., Willemsen, M., de Vries, H. (2019, February). Did e-cigarette users notice the new European Union's e-cigarette legislation? Findings from the 2015-2017 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey, in *The role of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Project in evaluation of national tobacco control.* Symposium presented at the Nederlands Netwerk voor Tabaksondersoek Congress, Utrecht, Netherlands.
- 500. Vennegoor, G., Hummel, K., Nagelhout, G.E., van Mourik, D.J., Willemsen, M. (2019, February). Support among (ex-)smokers for new and current e-cigarette policies in the Netherlands: findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Project, in *The role of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Project in evaluation of national tobacco control.* Symposium presented at the Nederlands Netwerk voor Tabaksondersoek Congress, Utrecht, Netherlands.
- 501. Willemsen, M.C., Nagelhout, G.E., Hummel, K., van Mourik, D.J., van den Putte, B., de Vries, H. (2019, February). The International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Project: More than evaluation of tobacco control, in *The role of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Project in evaluation of national tobacco control.* Symposium presented at the Nederlands Netwerk voor Tabaksondersoek Congress, Utrecht, Netherlands.
- 502. Dell, L., Palumbo, M.N., Vanderbush, T.S., Leigh, N.J., Goniewicz, M.L. (2019, February). Chemical characterization of 'pod' products, in Goniewicz, M.L. (Chair), *Back to school with JUUL: Understanding emerging trends in vaporized nicotine products.* Symposium presentation at the 25th

 Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.
- 503. Fong, G.T., Yan, M., Yoshimi, I., Mochizuki-Kobayashi, Y., Gravely, S., Ouimet, J., Quah, A.C.K., Elton-Marshall, T., for the ITC Project Collaboration. (2019, February). Beliefs about the relative harmfulness of heated tobacco products and e-cigarettes vs. cigarettes: findings from ITC Project Surveys in Japan and 21 other ITC countries, in Goniewicz, M.L. (Chair), *The heat is on: State of the science on heated tobacco products and considerations for future research.* Symposium presentation at the 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.

- 504. Fong, G.T., Chung-Hall, J., Driezen, P., Craig, L.V. (2019, February). Assessing Canadian smokers' support for tobacco endgame measures: A case study of ITC research and dissemination to advance endgame policies in Canada. In Cohen, J.E. (Chair), *Policy Research to Advance Tobacco Endgame*. Symposium presentation at the 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.
- 505. Hammond, D., Czoli, C., Reid, J.L., O'Connor, R.J., Goniewicz, M.L. (2019, February). Awareness, interest, and use of iQOS among youth in Canada, England, and USA, in Goniewicz, M.L. (Chair), *The heat is on: State of the science on heated tobacco products and considerations for future research.*Symposium presentation at the 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.
- 506. Robinson, D., Leigh, N.J., Goniewicz, M.L. (2019, February). Nicotine and toxicants in emerging heat-not-burn tobacco products: A cross-country study, in Goniewicz, M.L. (Chair), *The heat is on: State of the science on heated tobacco products and considerations for future research.* Symposium presentation at the 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.
- 507. Nogueira, S.O. (2019, March). *Determinants of cigarette brand loyalty in 6 European countries*. Oral presentation at the 4th ENSP-SRP International Conference on Tobacco Control, Bucharest, Romania.
- 508. Kyriakos, C. (2019, March). Awareness of EU Tobacco Product Directive (TPD) changes to tobacco product packaging design among smokers: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys.

 Oral presentation at the 4th ENSP-SRP International Conference on Tobacco Control, Bucharest, Romania.
- 509. Fernández, E., Nogueira, S.O., Fu, M., Tigova, O., Castellano, Y., Agar, T., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Vardavas, C. (2019, March). Changes in support for smoke-free policy among smokers in six European countries, in Vardavas, C. (Chair), *Tobacco Control Policy Implementation to Reduce Lung Diseases EUREST-PLUS.* Symposium presentation at the 4th ENSP-SRP International Conference on Tobacco Control, Bucharest, Romania.
- 510. Przewoźniak, K. (2019, March). Characterising smoking, cessation behaviours and attitudes towards tobacco control policies among smokers of menthol and flavored cigarettes: the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys, in Vardavas, C. (Chair), *Tobacco Control Policy Implementation to Reduce Lung Diseases EUREST-PLUS.* Symposium presentation at the 4th ENSP-SRP International Conference on Tobacco Control, Bucharest, Romania.
- 511. Driezen, P. (2019, March). Cross-border purchasing of cigarettes among smokers in six European countries: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys, in Vardavas, C. (Chair), *Tobacco Control Policy Implementation to Reduce Lung Diseases EUREST-PLUS*. Symposium presentation at the 4th ENSP-SRP International Conference on Tobacco Control, Bucharest, Romania.
- 512. Lotrean, L.M., Trofor, A., Mihaltan, F., Loghin, C.R., Eremia, M., Fong, G.T., Demjén, T., Tountas, Y., Zatoński, W.A., Przewoźniak, K., Fernández, E., Mons, U., Vardavas, C. (2019, March). Awareness and use of heated not burn tobacco products, in Vardavas, C. (Chair), *Tobacco Control Policy Implementation to Reduce Lung Diseases EUREST-PLUS*. Symposium presentation at the 4th ENSP-SRP International Conference on Tobacco Control, Bucharest, Romania.
- 513. Pae, V., Ross, C. (2019, April). *Vaping brands in ITC 4-Country Wave 1.* Webinar presented at Boston University, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.

- 514. Cummings, K.M. (2019, August). How are tobacco control policies influencing the evolving nicotine delivery market: Findings from the ITC 4-Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Oral presentation at the 2019 National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Minneapolis, Minnesota.
- 515. Driezen, P., Fong, G.T., Fernández, E., Mons, U., Zatonski, W.A., Przewoźniak, K., Demjén, T., Trofor, A., Tountas, Y., Vardavas, C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2019, September). Affordability of factory-made (FM) and roll-your-own (RYO) cigarettes across six European (EU) countries from 2016 to 2018: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC 6 European Country Survey, in Willemsen, M. (Chair), Longitudinal evaluation of European tobacco control efforts following implementation of the EU Tobacco Products Directive: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC EU Project. Symposium presentation at the SRNT-Europe Conference, Oslo, Norway.
- 516. Fong, G.T., Gravely, S., Driezen, P., Meng, G., Craig, L., Elton-Marshall, T., Fernández, E., Mons, U., Trofor, A., Demjén, T., Tountas, Y., Przewoźniak, K., Zatonski, W.A., Vardavas, C., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Willemsen, M., for the ITC Project and EUREST-PLUS Consortium Collaboration. (2019, September). Smokers' beliefs about the relative harmfulness of ecigarettes vs. cigarettes: Findings from the ITC Surveys in 6 EU Countries (EUREST-PLUS), and other ITC countries in Europe and globally, in Willemsen, M. (Chair), Longitudinal evaluation of European tobacco control efforts following implementation of the EU Tobacco Products Directive: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC EU Project. Symposium presentation at the SRNT-Europe Conference, Oslo, Norway.
- 517. Fong, G.T., Driezen, P., Cummings, M.C., Borland, R., Goniewicz, M.L., O'Connor, R.J., Hyland, A., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., Gravely, S. (2019, September). Knowledge and beliefs about nicotine: Cross-country comparisons from the ITC Project, in Amy Ferketich (Chair), *Nicotine misbeliefs and remedies to correctly inform the public.* Symposium presentation at the SRNT-Europe Conference, Oslo, Norway.
- 518. Kyriakos, C., Driezen, P., Girvalaki, C., Kahnert, S., Hitchman, S.C., Fernández, E., Mons, U., Trofor, A., Demjén, T., Tountas, Y., Przewoźniak, K., Zatonski, W.A., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2019, September). What is the impact of the EU Tobacco Product Directive's packaging and labelling regulations on smokers? Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys, in Willemsen, M. (Chair), Longitudinal evaluation of European tobacco control efforts following implementation of the EU Tobacco Products Directive: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC EU Project. Symposium presentation at the SRNT-Europe Conference, Oslo, Norway.
- 519. Zatonski, M., Herbec, A., Zatonski, W., Driezen, P., Przewoźniak, K., Janik-Koncewicz, K., Mons, U., Fong, G.T., Demjén, T., Tountas, Y., Trofor, A.C., Fernández, E., McNeill, A., Willemsen, M., Hummel, K., Quah, A.C.K., Kyriakos, C., Vardavas, C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2019, September). Characterising menthol and flavoured cigarette smokers and their cessation behaviours following the implementation of the EU Tobacco Products Directive, in Willemsen, M. (Chair), Longitudinal evaluation of European tobacco control efforts following implementation of the EU Tobacco Products Directive: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC EU Project. Symposium presentation at the SRNT-Europe Conference, Oslo, Norway.
- 520. Fu, M., Nogueira, S.O., Togova, O., Castellano, Y., Fernández, E. (2019, September). *Impacto de la directive de productos de Tabaco en población fumadora: estudio de cohortes en 6 países europeos antes y después de su implementación*. Oral presentation at the Annual Scientific Meeting of the Spanish Society of Epidemiology, Ovideo, Spain.
 - [Abstract: Fu, M., Nogueira, S.O., Togova, O., Castellano, Y., Fernández, E. (2019). Impacto de la directive de productos de Tabaco en población fumadora: estudio de cohortes en 6 países europeos antes y después de su implementación. *Gac Sanit*, 33(SC): 82].

- 521. Fong, G.T., Gravely, S., Meng, G., Xu, S., Yoshimi, I., Mochizuki, Y., Tabuchi, T., Ouimet, J., Quah, A.C.K., (2019, October). Transition patterns and predictors of transitions between combustible cigarettes and heated tobacco products: Findings from the 2018 and 2019 ITC Japan Cohort Surveys, in Goniewicz, M.L. and Mochizuki, Y. (Co-chairs), *Heated tobacco products (HTPs) and their role in tobacco harm reduction.* Symposium presentation at the TID Annual Conference, Tokyo, Japan.
- 522. Mochizuki, Y., Sansone, G., Meng, G., Craig, L., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., Yoshimi, I., Tabuchi, T., Fong, G.T. (2019, October). SHS exposure in public places and support for smoke-free laws in Japan: Findings from the ITC Japan Wave 1 (2018) Survey, in Kashiwabara, M. (Chair), *Tobacco Control Policies and Use of Heated Tobacco Products: Findings from the ITC Japan Survey and the JASTIS Survey.* Symposium presentation at the TID Conference, Tokyo, Japan.
- 523. Fong, G.T., Yoshimi, I., Chung-Hall, J., Meng, G., Yan, M., Tabuchi, T., Mochizuki, Y., Craig, L., Ouimet, J., Quah, A.C.K. (2019, October). Effectiveness of text-only cigarette health warnings in Japan: Findings from the 2018 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Japan Survey, in Kashiwabara, M. (Chair), *Tobacco Control Policies and Use of Heated Tobacco Products: Findings from the ITC Japan Survey and the JASTIS Survey.* Symposium presentation at the TID Conference, Tokyo, Japan.
- 524. Fong, G.T., Yoshimi, I., Craig, L., Yan, M., Meng, G., Mochizuki, Y., Tabuchi, T., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., Sansone, G., Chung-Hall, J. (2019, October). Awareness of cigarette and HTP marketing and support for tobacco marketing restrictions in Japan: Findings from the 2018 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Japan Survey, in Kashiwabara, M. (Chair), *Tobacco Control Policies and Use of Heated Tobacco Products: Findings from the ITC Japan Survey and the JASTIS Survey.* Symposium presentation at the TID Conference, Tokyo, Japan.
- 525. Przewoźniak, K., Zatoński, M., Herbeć, A., Zatoński, W., Janik-Koncewicz, K., Mons, U., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Driezen, P., Demjén, T., Tountas, Y., Trofor, A.C., Fernández, E., McNeil, A., Willemsen, M., Hummel, K., Kyriakos, C.N., Vardavas, C.I. (2019, October). Attitudes towards tobacco control policies among smokers of menthol, other flavoured and unflavoured cigarettes: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys, in Filippidis, F., Satomura, K. (Co-chairs), *Tobacco Product Regulation and Tobacco Control in Action.* Symposium presentation at the TID Conference, Tokyo, Japan.
- 526. Edwards, R., Waa, A., Stanley, J., Kaai, S., Quah, A., Fong, G.T. (2019, October). *Comparison of Māori and non-Māori smokers and recent quitters: Findings from the ITC New Zealand Survey*. Rapid oral presentation at the Oceania Tobacco Control Conference, Sydney, Australia.
- 527. Li, L., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Cummings, K.M., Shang, C., Cheng, K-W., Fong, G.T., Le Grande, M. (2019, October). Should vaping products be taxed at different rates to cigarettes? Findings from the ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Rapid oral presentation at the Oceania Tobacco Control Conference, Sydney, Australia.
- 528. King, B., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Le Grande, M., Gartner, C., Morphett, K., Fielding, K., O'Connor, R.J., Hammond, D., Lewandowsky, S., Romijnders, K., Talhout, R. (2019, October). *Do we need to change how we communicate with smokers about 'chemicals'?* Oral presentation at the Oceania Tobacco Control Conference, Sydney, Australia.
- 529. Borland, R., Le Grande, M., Cummings, K.M., Heckman, B., Yong, H.H., McNeill, A., Fong, G.T. (2019, October). *How future thinking affects quitting.* Oral presentation at SRNT Oceania, Sydney, Australia.

- 530. Yong, H.H., Karmakar, C., Kusmakar, S., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A. (2019, October). *Identifying factors that conjointly influence relative harm perceptions of vaping among smokers and recent ex-smokers*. Oral presentation at SRNT Oceania, Sydney, Australia.
- 531. Morphett, K., Cook, J., East, K., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., McNeill, A., McDermott, M., Gartner, C. (2019, October). *Perceptions That Information About Vaping Devices is Negative: Findings from the ITC 4 Country Survey.* Oral presentation at SRNT Oceania, Sydney, Australia.
- 532. Li, L., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Cummings, K.M., Heckman, B., Fong, G.T. (2019, October). *Are health conditions and concerns about health effects of smoking predictive of quitting? Findings from the ITC 4CV Survey.* Oral presentation at SRNT Oceania, Sydney, Australia.
- 533. Edwards, R., Stanley, J., White, M., Waa, A.M., Kaai, S.C., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2019, October). *New Zealand tobacco tax increases are they still having an impact? Findings from the 2016-18 ITC New Zealand Surveys*. Oral presentation at SRNT Oceania, Sydney, Australia.
- 534. Fong, G.T., Gravely, S., Driezen, P., Meng, G., Craig, L., Quah, A.C.K., Elton-Marshall, T., Edwards, R., Borland, R., Yoshimi, I., Mochizuki, Y., Seo, H.G., Omar, M., Jampaklay, A., Nargis, N., Yuan, J., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., Cummings, M.C., for the ITC Project Collaboration. (2019, October). Smokers' beliefs about the relative harmfulness of e-cigarettes vs. cigarettes: Findings from the ITC Surveys across 22 countries. Rapid oral presentation at SRNT Oceania, Sydney, Australia.
- 535. Borland, R., Li, L., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., Cummings, M.C., Gravely, S., Fong, G.T., Yong, H.H. (2019, October). Where do vapers received helpful advice on how to vape? Findings from the ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Rapid oral presentation at SRNT Oceania, Sydney, Australia.
- 536. Waa, A.M., Edwards, R., Stanley, J., White, M., Kaai, S.C., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2019, October). *Impact of smoking behaviours and attitudes in social networks on quit attempts: Findings from the 2016-18 ITC NZ Surveys.* Rapid oral presentation at SRNT Oceania, Sydney, Australia.
- 537. Edwards, R., Stanley, J., White, M., Waa, A.M., Kaai, S.C., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2019, October). *Patterns of use of e-cigarettes among smokers: findings from the 2016-18 ITC New Zealand surveys.* Rapid oral presentation at SRNT Oceania, Sydney, Australia.
- 538. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M. (2019, October). *Smokers' stated reasons for vaping and relationship to subsequent smoking cessation.* Rapid oral presentation at SRNT Oceania, Sydney, Australia.
- 539. King, B., Borland, R., Le Grande, M., Yong, H.H., O'Connor, R.J., Gartner, C., Hammond, D., Partos, P., McNeill, A., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T. (2019, October). *Knowledge of component causes of harm from smoking and harm minimising behaviours*. Rapid oral presentation at SRNT Oceania, Sydney, Australia.
- 540. Le Grande, M., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A. (2019, October). Can we add to the predictive power of conventional measures for quitting smoking? ITC 4CV Wave 1 (2016) and Wave 2 (2018) Survey findings. Rapid oral presentation at SRNT Oceania, Sydney, Australia.
- 541. Reid, J. (2020, Jan). *Insights in tobacco trends, e-cigarettes, and cannabis use in Canada.* Oral presentation at the 12th Annual Ottawa Conference, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.

- 542. Edwards, R., White, M., Stanley, J., Hoek, J., Waa, A., Kaai, S.C., Ouimet, J., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2020, February). *The impact of enhanced pictorial health warnings: Pre-post evaluation findings from the 2016-18 ITC New Zealand Surveys*. Oral presentation at the European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Berlin, Germany.
- 543. Fataar, F., Hammond, D. (2020, March). Associations between vaping and smoking nicotine and cannabis among youth in Canada, England, and The United States, in Gravely, S. (Chair), International Differences in Patterns of Cannabis and Tobacco Use Among Youth and Adults in Countries with Varying Cannabis Policy Regulations. Symposium presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT), New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 544. Gravely, S., Driezen, P., Hammond, D., Cummings, K.M., Smith, D.M., Goniewicz, M.L., Thrasher, J.F., Lindblom, E.N., Chan, G., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Thompson, M.E., Ouimet, J., Boudreau, C., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T. (2020, March). International differences in patterns of cannabis and cigarette co-use among adults from the 2018 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey, in Gravely, S. (Chair), *International Differences in Patterns of Cannabis and Tobacco Use Among Youth and Adults in Countries with Varying Cannabis Policy Regulations*. Symposium presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT), New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 545. Driezen, P., Gravely, S., Wadsworth, E., Smith, D.M., Loewen, R., Hammond, D., McNeill. A., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T. (2020, March). Do changes in cigarette smokers' frequency of cannabis use influence their chances of successful smoking cessation? Findings from the 2015 & 2018 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey, in Gravely, S. (Chair), *International Differences in Patterns of Cannabis and Tobacco Use Among Youth and Adults in Countries with Varying Cannabis Policy Regulations*. Symposium presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT), New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 546. Fong, G.T., Chung-Hall, J., Meng, G., Craig, L., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., Xu, S.S. (2020, March). Evaluating the impact of menthol cigarette bans on cessation and smoking behaviours in Canada: Findings from the 2016-2018 ITC 4 Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys, in Villanti, A. (Chair), *From Theory to Implementation: Making Menthol Bans a Reality*. Symposium presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT), New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 547. Fong, G.T., Sansone, G., Meng, G., Craig, L., Quah, A.C.K. (2020, March). Cross-sectional and longitudinal evaluations of comprehensive vs. partial smoke-free laws: Findings from the ITC Project across 28 countries, in Kennedy, R.D. & Welding, K. (Co-chairs), Smoke-Free Regulations in the United States and Around the World Lessons to Achieve 100% Smoke-Free. Symposium presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT), New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 548. Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Gravely, S., Hitchman, S.C., Yong, H., Heckman, B., Hammond, D., Shang, C., Cheng. K.W., O'Connor, R.J., Goniewicz, M.L., Thrasher, J.F, Thompson, M.E., Boudreau, C., Driezen, P., Meng. G., Ouimet, J., Martin, N., Quah, A.C.K. (2020, March). The conceptual foundation of the ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey and recent findings from the 2016 and 2018 waves, in Cummings, K.M. (Chair), *Evaluating the Impact of Nicotine Regulatory Policies in a Rapidly Changing Market: Findings from the ITC Project in the United States, Canada, England, and Australia*. Symposium presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT), New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.

- 549. Fix, B., Leigh, N., Palumbo, M., Vanderbush, T., Hitchman, S.C., Nahhas, G. J., King, B., Hammond, D., McNeill, A., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., O'Connor, R.J., Goniewicz, M.L. (2020, March). Chemical characterization of e-liquids and device characteristics of e-cigarettes across four countries, in Cummings, K.M. (Chair), *Evaluating the Impact of Nicotine Regulatory Policies in a Rapidly Changing Market: Findings from the ITC Project in the United States, Canada, England, and Australia.* Symposium presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT), New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 550. Hammond, D., Reid, J.L., Rynard, V., Boudreau, C., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., Thrasher, J.F., O'Connor, R.J., Goniewicz, M.L., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Bansal-Travers, M. (2020, March). Trends in vaping and JUUL use among youth in Canada, United States, and England: Findings from the ITC Youth Tobacco & Vaping Survey, in Cummings, K.M. (Chair), *Evaluating the Impact of Nicotine Regulatory Policies in a Rapidly Changing Market: Findings from the ITC Project in the United States, Canada, England, and Australia.* Symposium presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT), New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 551. Bickel, W.K., Stein, J.S., Heckman, B.W., Pope, D.A., Lemos, R.F., Kaplan, B.A., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2020, March). The Experimental Tobacco Marketplace: Estimating the effects of policy, in Cummings, K.M. (Chair), *Evaluating the Impact of Nicotine Regulatory Policies in a Rapidly Changing Market: Findings from the ITC Project in the United States, Canada, England, and Australia*. Symposium presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT), New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 552. Levy, D.T. (2020, March). A comparison of recent trends in smoking prevalence using the Canada, England, and US Simsmoke models: The potential role of nicotine vaping products, in Cummings, K.M. (Chair), Evaluating the Impact of Nicotine Regulatory Policies in a Rapidly Changing Market: Findings from the ITC Project in the United States, Canada, England, and Australia. Symposium presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT), New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 553. Goniewicz, M.L., Sutanto, E., Smith, D.M., O'Connor, R.J., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A., Quah, A.C.K., Hammond, D., Miller, C.R. (2020, March). Exposure to nicotine among users of cigarettes, electronic cigarettes, and heated tobacco products, in Goniewicz, M.L. (Chair), New Findings on Heated Tobacco Products (HTPs): Effects on Smokers, Non-Smokers, and E-Cigarette Users. Symposium presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT), New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 554. Sutanto, E., O'Connor, R.J., Miller, C., Smith, D.M., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A., Quah, A.C.K., Xu, S.S., Ouimet, J., Yoshimi, I., Mochizuki, Y., Tabuchi. T., Goniewicz, M.L. (2020, March). Device brand and flavor preferences among users of heated tobacco products in Japan: Findings from the 2018 ITC Japan Survey, in Goniewicz, M.L. (Chair), *New Findings on Heated Tobacco Products (HTPs): Effects on Smokers, Non-Smokers, And E-Cigarette Users*. Symposium presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT), New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 555. Miller, C.R., Sutanto, E., Smith, D.M., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Goniewicz, M.L. (2020, March). Heated tobacco product use among smokers and vapers: Findings from the 2018 ITC 4 Country Smoking and Vaping Survey, in Goniewicz, M.L. (Chair), New Findings on Heated Tobacco Products (HTPs): Effects on Smokers, Non-Smokers, And E-Cigarette Users. Symposium presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT), New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.

- 556. Kaai, S.C., Gong, G.T., Meng, G., Ong'ang'o, J., Goma, F., Quah, A.C.K., Ikamari, L. (2020, March). Smokers' response to the newly implemented Kenyan pictorial health warnings and Zambia's singletext warning: Findings from ITC Kenya and Zambia Surveys. Oral presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT), New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 557. Coggins, A.M., Leigh, N., Goniewicz, M.L. (2020, March). *Heavy metals in ENDS liquids: A comparative analysis of products from US, UK, Canada, and Australia.* Oral presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT), New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 558. Cho, Y.J., Thrasher, J.F., Gravely, S., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Anthony, A., Hitchman, S. (2020, March). *Discussions about nicotine vaping products with health professionals and transitions in smoking and vaping status: Longitudinal Findings from the ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey 2016-2018.* Oral presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT), New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 559. Fairman, R.T., Cho, Y., Popova, L., Thrasher, J.F., Cummings, K.M., Nahhas, G.J., Smith, T., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., McNeill, A. (2020, March). Support for nicotine reduction in tobacco products: Findings from the 2016 and 2018 Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Rapid response oral presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT), New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 560. Cheng, K.W. (2020, March). *Impact of vaping restrictions in public places on use patterns of nicotine vaping products*. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco (SRNT), New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 561. Gravely, S., Meng, G., Kasza, K., Thompson, M.E., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Boudreau, C., Quah, A.C.K., Hyland, A., Goniewicz, M.L., O'Connor, R.J., Ouimet, J., Martin, N., Hammond, D., Le Grande, M., Levy, D., Thrasher, J.F., Fong, G.T. (2020, May). A longitudinal examination of transitions between smoking, vaping, and cessation over 18 months: Findings from the 2016 and 2018 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. *SRNT Policy Network Webinar: Emerging Non-Combustible Nicotine and Tobacco Products: A Global Policy Perspective*. Webinar presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco University.
- 562. Hammond, D. (2020, May). What type of health warning messages are most effective? E-meeting on tobacco product health warnings: Physicians for a Smokefree Canada, Health Canada, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.
- 563. Freitas Lemos, R., Stein, J., Kaplan, B.A., Heckman, B., Bickel, W.K. (2020, June). *Purchasing vaping products in the Illegal Experimental Tobacco Marketplace*. Oral presentation at the College on Problems of Drug Dependence Annual Meeting, Virtual Meeting.
- 564. Hammond, D. (2020, July). *Vaping in Canada: Lessons from Canada's evolving nicotine and cannabis regulations*. Oral presentation at Drug Free Kids, Wellington, New Zealand.
- 565. Fong, G.T. (2020, July). The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on smoking and vaping in Canada, United States, England, and Australia: Initial findings from the ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Oral presentation at the SRNT Half-Day Virtual Conference on Tobacco, Nicotine, and COVID-19.
- 566. Goma, F., Phiri, M., Zulu, R., Kaai, S.C., Craig, L., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2020, September). *Evaluation of tobacco control policies in Zambia: Findings from the ITC Zambia Surveys*. Oral presentation at 9th Biennial Zambia Health Research Conference, Lusaka, Zambia.

- 567. Aleyan, S., Driezen, P., McNeill, A., McDermott, M., Kahnert, S., Kyriakos, C.N., Mons, U., Fernández, E., Trofor, A.C., Zatoński M., Demjén, T., Katsaounou, P., Przewoźniak, K., Balmford, J., Filippidis, F.T., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C.I., Hitchman, S.C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2020, September). Evaluating the impact of introducing standardized packaging with larger health warning labels in England: findings from adult smokers within the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe Annual Meeting (Virtual).
- 568. Hammond, D., Reid, J., East, K., on behalf of the ITC Youth Tobacco and Vaping Team. (2020, September). Youth vaping, tobacco use and the evolving nicotine market in Canada: Patterns of use and policy implications. Oral presentation at the Tobacco and Vaping Tobacco Control Forum, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.
- 569. Kyriakos, C.N. (2020, November). *European Regulatory Science on Tobacco: Policy implementation to reduce lung disease.* Oral presentation at the Global Alliance for Chronic Diseases 2020 Annual Scientific Meeting (Virtual).
- 570. Fong, G.T. (2020, November). The role of flavours in vaping among adults in Canada and the United States and possible implications for flavour restrictions. Oral presentation at the Health Canada Vaping Products Scientific Advisory Board Meeting (Virtual).
- 571. Fong, G.T. (2020, November). *The ITC Surveys: Global evidence system for evaluating and understanding the impact of regulatory policies and nicotine products.* Oral presentation at the ITC Project Webinar, FDA Center for Tobacco Products Scientific Seminar Series (Virtual).
- 572. Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C. (2021, February). *The EUREST-PLUS Project: Collaboration between the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (ITC Project) and researchers in 6 European countries.* Presentation at the Workshop on Canadian-EU Research Partnerships, McMaster University, University of Waterloo, and Western University.
- 573. Nagelhout, G.E., Poole, N., Geboers, C., Willemsen, M.C., de Vries, H., van den Putte, B. (2021, February). *Gender-role self-concept and associations with smoking behaviour and thinking about quitting.* Oral presentation at National Meeting with ZonMw.
- 574. Cho, Y., Thrasher, J., Driezen, P., Hitchman, S.C., Reid, J., Hammond, D. (2021, February). Changes in exposure to and perceptions of e-cigarette marketing: Findings from the 2017-2019 ITC Youth and Vaping Survey. Oral presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 575. Goma, F., Phiri, M., Zulu, R., Kaai, S.C., Craig, L., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2021, February). *Evaluation of tobacco control policies in Zambia: Findings from The ITC Zambia Surveys*. Oral presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 576. Kaai, S.C., Craig, L., Ong'ang'o, J., Meng, G., Goma, F., Quah, A.C.K., Ikamari, L., Fong, G.T. (2021, February). *Exposure to secondhand smoke in public places in Kenya and Zambia: Findings from the ITC Kenya and Zambia Surveys.* Oral presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 577. Loud, E.E., Gallegos-Carrillo, K., Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Arillo-Santillán, E., Thrasher, J.F. (2021, February). *The perceived relative harm of COVID-19 among Mexican adult smokers*. Oral presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.

- 578. Bickel, W.K., Frietas Lemos, R., Stein, J.S., Tegge, A., Kaplan, B.A., Heckman, B.W., Cummings, K.M. (2021, February). The illegal Experimental Tobacco Marketplace I: Effects of vaping product bans. In Cummings, K.M.(Chair), *Evaluating the impact of nicotine regulatrory policies in a rapidly changing market: Findings from the ITC Project in the United States, Canada, England and Australia.* Symposium presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 579. Felicione, N., Li, G., Fix, B.V., McNeill, A., Cummings, K.M., Goniewicz, M.L., Hammond, D., Borland, R., Heckman, B.W., Bansal-Travers, M., Gravely, S., Hitchman, S.C., Levy, D., Fong, G.T., O'Connor, R.J. (2021, February). Characteristics and changes over time of nicotine vaping products used by participants in the 2016, 2018, and 2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. In Cummings, K.M. (Chair), *Evaluating the impact of nicotine regulatory policies in a rapidly changing market: Findings from the ITC Project in the United States, Canada, England, and Australia.*Symposium presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 580. Fong, G.T., Gravely, S., Meng, G., Thompson, M.E., Borland, R., Kasza, K.A., Hammond, D., Goniewicz, M.L., McNeill, A., Quah, A.C.K., Levy, D., Hitchman, S.C., O'Connor, R.J., Martin, N., Ouimet, J., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M. (2021, February). The association of nicotine vaping products with quit smoking attempts and smoking cessation: Longitudinal findings from the 2016 and 2018 International Tobacco Countrol Four County Smoking and Vaping Survey, in Cummings, K.M. (Chair), Evaluating the impact of nicotine regulatory policies in a rapidly changing market: Findings from the ITC Project in the United States, Canada, England, and Australia. Symposium presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 581. Hammond, D., Reid, J., Rynard, V.L., Burkhalter, R., Boudreau, C., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., Thrasher, J.F., O'Connor, R.J., Goniewicz, M.L., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Bansal-Travers, M. (2021, February). Trends in smoking and vaping among youth and young adults in Canada, England, and the United States: Findings from the ITC Youth Tobacco and Vaping Survey, in Cummings, K.M. (Chair), Evaluating the impact of nicotine regulatory policies in a rapidly changing market: Findings from the ITC Project in the United States, Canada, England, and Australia. Symposium presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 582. Levy, D. (2021, February). The JUUL-Altria merger and implications for the vaping industry. In Cummings, K.M. (Chair), *Evaluating the impact of nicotine regulatory policies in a rapidly changing market: Findings from the ITC Project in the United States, Canada, England, and Australia.*Symposium presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 583. Hammond, D., Reid, J. (2021, February). Plain packaging of e-cigarette products: An experimental study of appeal among youth, in Brennan, E. (Chair), *Plain packaging for the 2020s.* Symposium presented at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 584. Geboers, C., Shang, C., Nagelhout, G.E., de Vries, H., van den Putte, B., Fong, G.T., Candel, M.J.J.M., Willemsen, M.C. (2021, March). Reacties op prijsverhogingen: vraag naar sigaretten en shag onder subgroepen. Resultaten van het International Tobacco Control Nederland project [Demand for Factory-Made cigarettes and Roll-Your-Own tobacco and differences across age and socioeconomic groups: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey]. Oral presentation at the Nederlands Netwerk voor Tabaksonderzoek Virtual Conference.
- 585. Gravely, S. (2021, March). *Smoking and the Global COVID-19 Pandemic*. Oral presentation at the COVID-19 and Tobacco Use: One Year Later webinar held by Ontario Tobacco Research Unit and Physicians for a Smoke-free Canada.

- 586. Hammond, D., Reid, J. (2021, March). *COVID-19: Patterns of Vaping and Smoking Among Youth.*Oral presentation at the COVID-19 and Tobacco Use: One Year Later webinar held by Ontario Tobacco Research Unit and Physicians for a Smoke-free Canada.
- 587. Fong, G.T., Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Indome, E.O., Kyriakos, C. (2021, June). The impact of Canada's menthol cigarette ban on quitting among menthol smokers and projections of impact in the European Union: Findings from the ITC Project. Presentation at the ENSP Pre-Conference Webinar: Effects and Challenges in Enforcing Tobacco Flavour Bans. [Abstract: Tobacco Prevention & Cessation].
- 588. Kyriakos, C.N., Driezen, P., Chung-Hall, J., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M.C., Filippidis, F.T. (2021, June). *Menthol smokers' behavioural responses to the EU ban on menthol: Findings from the ITC Netherlands Surveys.* Presentation at the ENSP Pre-Conference Webinar: Effects and Challenges in Enforcing Tobacco Flavour Bans.
- 589. Przewoźniak, K. (2021, June). Health beliefs, smoking behaviours and attitudes towards the tobacco flavour ban among smokers of menthol, other flavoured and unflavoured cigarettes: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS Europe Surveys. Presentation at the ENSP Pre-Conference Webinar: Effects and Challenges in Enforcing Tobacco Flavour Bans.
- 590. Geboers, C., Shang, C., Nagelhout, G.E., de Vries, H., van den Putte, B., Fong, G.T., Candel, M.J.J.M., Willemsen, M.C. (2021, September). *Demand for factory-made cigarettes and roll-your-own tobacco and differences between age and socioeconomic groups: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe Conference, Lausanne, Switzerland.
- 591. East, K., Reid, J., Burkhalter, R., Wackowski, O., Thrasher, J.F., Tattan-Birch, H., Boudreau, C., Liber, A., Bansal-Travers, M., Hammond, D. (2021, September). Exposure to negative news stories and harm perceptions of vaping before, during, and after 'EVALI': Findings from the ITC Youth Tobacco & Vaping Surveys, in East, K. (Chair), *Changing e-cigarette misperceptions: The impact of EVALI, health warning labels, and expert videos.* Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe Conference, Lausanne, Switzerland.
- 592. Taylor, E. (2021, September). Associations between noticing nicotine vaping product health warning labels, harm perceptions, and use: Findings from the 2018 International Tobacco Control Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey, in East, K. (Chair), *Changing e-cigarette misperceptions: The impact of EVALI, health warning labels, and expert videos.* Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe Conference, Lausanne, Switzerland.
- 593. Hammond, D., Reid, J., East, K. (2021, September). *Trends in smoking and vaping and the impact of COVID-19, minimum legal age laws, and menthol cigarette bans.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe Conference, Lausanne, Switzerland.
- 594. Holumyong, C., Driezen, P., Jampaklay, A., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2021, September). Intentions to quit among adolescent and young adult smokers from Thailand: Findings from the 2012 ITC Thailand Survey, in Quah, A.C.K. (Chair), *Use of tobacco products and e-cigarettes in the Asia Pacific Region: Findings from the ITC Project.* Symposium presentation at the 13th Asia Pacific Conference on Tobacco or Health (APACT 2021), Bangkok, Thailand.

- 595. Mohd Hairi, F., Omar, M., Awang, R., Samin, A.S.M., Amer Nordin, A.S., Yee, A., Mohamad, A.S., Subramaniyan, M., Quah, A.C.K., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T. (2021, September). Use of e-cigarettes, reason for use and perceptions of harms among Malaysian smokers: Findings from the 2011-2014 ITC Malaysia Surveys, in Quah, A.C.K. (Chair), *Use of tobacco products and e-cigarettes in the Asia Pacific Region: Findings from the ITC Project.* Symposium presentation at the 13th Asia Pacific Conference on Tobacco or Health (APACT 2021), Bangkok, Thailand.
- 596. Sutanto, E., Miller, C., Smith, D.M., Cummings, K.M., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M., Hyland, A., O'Connor, R.J. Xu, S.S., Ouimet, J., Yoshimi, I., Mochizuki, Y., Tabuchi, T. (2021, September). Use of heated tobacco products among Japanese women: Findings from the 2018 ITC Japan Survey, in Quah, A.C.K. (Chair), *Use of tobacco products and e-cigarettes in the Asia Pacific Region: Findings from the ITC Project.* Symposium presentation at the 13th Asia Pacific Conference on Tobacco or Health (APACT 2021), Bangkok, Thailand.
- 597. Fong, G.T., Gravely, S., Driezen, P., Meng, G., Craig, L., Quah, A.C.K., Elton-Marshall, T., Borland, R., Edwards, R., Jampaklay, A., Omar, M., Yuan, J., Yoshimi, I., Mochizuki, Y., Seo, H.G., Nargis, N., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., Cummings, K.M., for the ITC Project Collaboration. (2021, September). Smokers' beliefs about the relative harmfulness of e-cigarettes and reasons for using e-cigarettes: Findings from the ITC Surveys in 8 Asia Pacific countries and 14 other countries, in Quah, A.C.K. (Chair), *Use of tobacco products and e-cigarettes in the Asia Pacific Region: Findings from the ITC Project.* Symposium presentation at the 13th Asia Pacific Conference on Tobacco or Health (APACT 2021), Bangkok, Thailand.
- 598. Jiang, Y. (2021, September). *Tobacco control in China*. Oral presentation at the 13th Asia Pacific Conference on Tobacco or Health (APACT 2021), Bangkok, Thailand.
- 599. Amer Nordin, A.S., Driezen, P., Mohd Hairi, F., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Danaee, M., Kamaludin, I.S., Kaai, S.C., Yan, M., Grey, M., Quah, A.C.K., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T. (2021, September). E-cigarette prevalence among Malaysian adults and e-cigarette products used by cigarette smokers who vape: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey. Oral presentation at the 22nd National Institutes of Health Scientific Conference (virtual), Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. [Abstract: Amer Nordin, A.S., Driezen, P., Mohd Hairi, F., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Danaee, M., Kamaludin, I.S., Kaai, S.C., Yan, M., Grey, M., Quah, A.C.K., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T. (2021). E-cigarette prevalence among Malaysian adults and e-cigarette products used by cigarette smokers who vape: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey. Journal of Health Management, 22nd NIH Scientific Conference Supplement, 452].
- 600. Mohd Hairi, F., Goh, K.T., Driezen, P., Amer Nordin, A.S., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Danaee, M., Kamaludin, I.S., Kaai, S.C., Yan, M., Grey, M., Quah, A.C.K., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T. (2021, September). Reasons for using e-cigarettes (ECs) and support for EC regulations: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey. Oral presentation at the 22nd National Institutes of Health Scientific Conference (virtual), Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
 [Abstract: Mohd Hairi, F., Goh, K.T., Driezen, P., Amer Nordin, A.S., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Danaee, M., Kamaludin, I.S., Kaai, S.C., Yan, M., Grey, M., Quah, A.C.K., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T. (2021). Reasons for using e-cigarettes (ECs) and support for EC regulations: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey. Journal of Health Management, 22nd NIH Scientific Conference Supplement, 474].

- 601. Hasan, S.I., Kaai, S.C., Amer Nordin, A.S., Mohd Hairi, F., Danaee, M., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Kamaludin, I.S., Grey, M., Yan, M., Driezen, P., Thompson, M.E., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2021, September). Who are more likely to have quit intentions among Malaysian adults smokers: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey. Oral presentation at the 22nd National Institutes of Health Scientific Conference (virtual), Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
 [Abstract: Hasan, S.I., Kaai, S.C., Amer Nordin, A.S., Mohd Hairi, F., Danaee, M., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Kamaludin, I.S., Grey, M., Yan, M., Driezen, P., Thompson, M.E., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2021). Who are more likely to have quit intentions among Malaysian adults smokers: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey. Journal of Health Management, 22nd NIH Scientific Conference Supplement, 477].
- 602. Mat Noh, M.A., Subramaniyan, M., Pravinassh, R., Mohd Hairi, F., Amer Nordin, A.S., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Danaee, M., Kamaludin, I.S., Kaai, S.C., Driezen, P., Yan, M., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2021, September). Prevalence of heated tobacco products, reasons for use, perceptions of harms among Malaysian smokers: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey. Oral presentation at the 22nd National Institutes of Health Scientific Conference (virtual), Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
 [Abstract: Mat Noh, M.A., Subramaniyan, M., Pravinassh, R., Mohd Hairi, F., Amer Nordin, A.S., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Danaee, M., Kamaludin, I.S., Kaai, S.C., Driezen, P., Yan, M.,
 - A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Danaee, M., Kamaludin, I.S., Kaai, S.C., Driezen, P., Yan, M., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2021). Prevalence of heated tobacco products, reasons for use, perceptions of harms among Malaysian smokers: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey. *Journal of Health Management*, 22nd NIH Scientific Conference Supplement, 451].
- 603. Rajendran, E.G., Mohd Hairi, F., Amer Nordin, A.S., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Danaee, M., Kamaludin, I.S., Kaai, S.C., Driezen, P., Grey, M., Thompson, M.E., Yan, M., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2021, September). Association between cigarette dependence and depression among smokers in Malaysia: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey. Oral presentation at the 22nd National Institutes of Health Scientific Conference (virtual), Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. [Abstract: Rajendran, E.G., Mohd Hairi, F., Amer Nordin, A.S., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Danaee, M., Kamaludin, I.S., Kaai, S.C., Driezen, P., Grey, M., Thompson, M.E., Yan, M., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2021). Association between cigarette dependence and depression among smokers in Malaysia: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey. Journal of Health Management, 22nd NIH Scientific Conference Supplement, 453].
- 604. Gupta, P.C., Pednekar, M.S., Puntambekar, N., Meng, G., Craig, L.V., Indome, E.O., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2021, September). *Impact of larger pictorial health warnings on smokers in India: Findings from the 2011 to 2019 Tobacco Control Policy (TCP) Surveys.* Oral presentation at the 5th National Conference on Tobacco or Health (Virtual).
- 605. Goma, F., Phiri, M., Zulu, R., Kaai, S.C., Craig, L., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2021, October). *Impact of tobacco control policies in Zambia: Findings from the ITC Zambia Wave 2 Survey.* Oral presentation at the 1st Africa Conference on Tobacco Control and Development (Virtual).
- 606. Ong'ang'o, J., Ikamari, L., Mutuku, A., Kaai, S.C., Craig, L., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2021, October). *Evaluating tobacco control policies in Kenya: Findings from the ITC Kenya Wave 2 Survey.* Oral presentation at the 1st Africa Conference on Tobacco Control and Development (Virtual).

607. Kyriakos, C.N., Vardavas, C.I., Driezen, P., Girvalaki, C., Nikitara, K., Filippidis, F.T., Fernández, E., Mons, U., Przewoźniak, K., Trofor, A.C., Demjén, T., Katsaounou, P.A., Zatoński, W., Willemsen, M., Fong, G.T., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2021, December). Product transitions among smokers before and after implementation of the European Tobacco Products Directive: Cohort study findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys, in Vardavas, C.I (Chair), *Impact of the European Tobacco Products Directive (EU TPD) among smokers: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS Europe Surveys*. Symposium presentation at ENSP - European Conference on Tobacco Control (Virtual).

[Abstract: Kyriakos, C. N., Vardavas, C. I., Driezen, P., Girvalaki, C., Nikitara, K., Filippidis, F. T., Fernández, E., Mons, U., Przewoźniak, K., Trofor, A. C., Demjén, T., Katsaounou, P. A., Zatoński, W., Willemsen, M., Fong, G. T., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2020). Product transitions among smokers before and after implementation of the European Tobacco Products Directive: Cohort study findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *Tobacco Prevention & Cessation*, 6(Supplement), A99. https://doi.org/10.18332/tpc/128455].

- 608. Girvalaki, C. (2021, December). Perceptions, predictors of and motivation for quitting among smokers from 2016 to 2018, in Vardavas, C.I (Chair), *Impact of the European Tobacco Products Directive (EU TPD) among smokers: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS Europe Surveys.* Symposium presentation at ENSP European Conference on Tobacco Control (Virtual).
- 609. Nikitara, K., Girvalaki, C., Kyriakos, C.N, Driezen, P., Filippidis, F.T., Kahnert, S., Hitchman, S.C., Mons, U., Fernández, E., Trofor, A.C., Przewoźniak, K., Demjén, T., Katsaounou, P.A., Zatonski, W., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C.I. (2021, December). Changes in electronic cigarettes use and label awareness among smokers before and after the European Tobacco Products Directive implementation in six European countries: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Survey, in Vardavas, C.I (Chair), Impact of the European Tobacco Products Directive (EU TPD) among smokers: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS Europe Surveys. Symposium presentation at ENSP European Conference on Tobacco Control (Virtual).
- 610. Przewoźniak, K. (2021, December). Health knowledge and beliefs among smokers of menthol, other flavoured and unflavoured cigarettes, in Vardavas, C.I (Chair), *Impact of the European Tobacco Products Directive (EU TPD) among smokers: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS Europe Surveys.* Symposium presentation at ENSP European Conference on Tobacco Control (Virtual).
- 611. Zatoński, M., Herbeć, A., Zatoński, W., Janik-Koncewicz, K., Przewoźniak, K., Demjén, T., Driezen, P., Fernández, E., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., Willemsen, M., Mons, U., Tountas, Y., Trofor, A.C., Vardavas, C.I., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2021, December). Cessation behaviours among smokers of menthol and flavoured cigarettes following the implementation of the EU Tobacco Products Directive: findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys, in Vardavas, C.I (Chair), Impact of the European Tobacco Products Directive (EU TPD) among smokers: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS Europe Surveys. Symposium presentation at ENSP European Conference on Tobacco Control (Virtual).

[Abstract: Zatoński, M., Herbeć, A., Zatoński, W., Janik-Koncewicz, K., Przewoźniak, K., Demjén, T., Driezen, P., Fernández, E., Fong, G. T., McNeill, A., Willemsen, M., Mons, U., Tountas, Y., Trofor, A. C., Vardavas, C. I., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium (2020). Cessation behaviours among smokers of menthol and flavoured cigarettes following the implementation of the EU Tobacco Products Directive: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *Tobacco Prevention & Cessation, 6*(Supplement), A28. https://doi.org/10.18332/tpc/128399].

- 612. Mechili, E.A., Przewoźniak, K., Driezen, P., Kyriakos, C.N., Girvalaki, C., Mons, U., Quah, A.C.K., Fernández, E., Trofor, A.C., Demjén, T., Katsaounous, P.A., Zatonski, W., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C.I. (2021, December). Smokers' support for the ban on sale of slim cigarettes, in Vardavas, C.I (Chair), Impact of the European Tobacco Products Directive (EU TPD) among smokers: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS Europe Surveys. Symposium presentation at ENSP European Conference on Tobacco Control (Virtual).
- 613. Geboers, C., Nagelhout, G.E., de Vries, H., Candel, M., Driezen, P., Mons, U., Andler, R., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M.C. (2022, February). *Trends in prijsontwijkend gedrag in Europa tussen 2006-2020: bevindingen van het International Tobacco Control (ITC) Project [Trends in price avoidance in Europe between 2006-2020: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Project]*. Oral presentation at the Nederlands Netwerk voor Tabaksonderzoek Congress.
- 614. Bickel, W.K., Freitas Lemos, R., Stein, J.S., Tegge, A.N. (2022, March). *The Illegal Experimental Tobacco Marketplace III: Effects of vaping product bans: Findings from the 2020 International Tobacco Control Project.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 615. Cruz-Jiménez, L., Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Zavala-Arciniega, L., Arillo-Santillán, E., Gallegos-Carrillo, K., Rodriguez-Bolaños, R., Gravely, S., Thrasher, J.F. (2022, March). *Heated tobacco product use over time, its correlates, and reasons for use among Mexican smokers and vapers.* Paper presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 616. Driezen, P., Kasza, K., Gravely, S., Thompson, M., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A. (2022, March). Were COVID-19 mitigation measures associated with increased cigarette purchasing, consumption, and smoking at home among US adult smokers in the spring of 2020? Paper presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 617. Fairman, R.T., Cho, Y., Popova, L., Cummings, K.M., Nahhas, G., Smith, T., Chung-Hall, J., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Thrasher, J.F. (2022, March). Support for nicotine reduction in tobacco products: Findings from the 2016-2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. Paper presented at the for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 618. Felicione, N., Schneller, L., Goniewicz, M.L., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., O'Connor, R.J. (2022, March). Correlates of awareness and use of 'tobacco-free' oral nicotine products among smokers and vapers in the United States: Findings from the 2020 International Tobacco Control Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Paper presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 619. Fong, G.T., Chung-Hall, J., Meng, G., Craig, L., Thompson, M.E., Quah, A.C.K., Schwart, R., Soule, E., Cohen, J.E., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., O'Connor, R.J., Bansal-Travers, M., Levy, D., Delnevo, C.D., Ganz, O., Chaiton, M. (2022, March). The impact of Canada's menthol cigarette ban on quitting among menthol smokers: Pooled analysis from the ITC Project and the Ontario Menthol Ban Study and implications for a menthol ban in the United States. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.

- 620. Gallegos-Carrillo, K., Arillo-Santillán, E., Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Cruz-Jiménez, L., Rodriguez-Bolaños, R., Thrasher, J.F. (2022, March). How talking about cigarette warning labels influences subsequent quit attempts a mediation analysis of topics of conversations among Mexican smokers. Paper presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 621. Gartner, C. (2022, March). The Commercial Tobacco Endgame Evidence Synthesis of Endgame Policies, in Gartner, C. (Chair), *The Centre of Research Excellence on Achieving the Tobacco Endgame*. Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 622. Geboers, C., Nagelhout, G.E., de Vries, H., Candel, M., Driezen, P., Mons, U., Andler, R., McNeill, A., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M.C. (2022, March). *Trends in price minimizing behaviors by smokers in Europe between 2006-2020: Evidence from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Project.* Paper presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 623. Gravely, S., Driezen, P., McClure, E., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A., Hammond, D., Chan, G., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., East, K., Schauer, G., Smith, D. (2022, March). *Differences between daily cigarette smokers who do and do not co-use cannabis*. Paper presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 624. Kyriakos, C.N., Driezen, P., Chung-Hall, J., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M.C., Filippidis, F.T. (2022, March). *Menthol smokers' quitting behaviours after the European Union ban on menthol: Longitudinal findings from the 2020 the Netherlands Surveys*. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 625. Levy, D., Meza, R. (2022, March). *The public health impact of a ban on flavors in nicotine vaping products.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 626. Li, L., Borland, R., Le Grande, M., Gartner, C. (2022, March). Future nicotine use preferences of current cigarette smokers: Findings from the 2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey, in Gartner, C. (Chair), The Centre of Research Excellence on Achieving the Endgame (CREATE). Symposium conducted at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 627. Nagelhout, G.E., Poole, N.L., Geboers, C., Magnee, T. Kaag, A.M., van den Brand, F., van den Putte, B., de Vries, H., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M.C. (2022, March). Sex/gender differences in triggers for thinking about quitting smoking: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey. Paper presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 628. Sutanto, E., Miller, C., Smith, D.M., Gravely, S., Xu, S.S., Ouimet, J., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Tabuchi, T., Yoshimi, I., Katanoda, K., Goniewicz, M.L. (2022, March). *Changes in perceptions of harmfulness of heated tobacco products compared to combustible cigarettes among adult smokers in Japan: Findings from the 2018-2020 ITC Japan Surveys.* Paper presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.

- 629. Usidame, O., Meng, G., Thrasher, J.F., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., Fleischer, N.L. (2022, March). The differential impact of the 2000 Canadian graphic warning label policies on smoking prevalence by sex and education: A Difference-In-Difference-In-Difference Model. Paper presented at the 2022 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 630. Xu, S.S., Meng, G., Gravely, S., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., Yoshimi, I., Katanoda, K., Tabuchi, T., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T. (2022, March). What happened to Japanese cigarette smokers in a rapidly changing tobacco landscape? Findings from the 2018-2020 ITC Japan Surveys. Paper presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 631. Yong, H.H., Tagliaferr, S., Gravely, S., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., East, K., Hyland, A., Travers, M., Fong, G.T. (2022, March). Do harm perceptions of nicotine replacement therapy relative to cigarette smoking predict its use as an aid for smoking cessation? Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. Paper presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 632. Kyriakos, C. N. (2022, May). The impact of the European Union's menthol cigarette ban on smoking cessation outcomes. Oral presentation at the School of Public Health PhD Symposium, Imperial College, London.
- 633. Lyu, J., Sung, H.Y., Yao, T., Quah, A.C.K., Jiang, Y., Fong, G.T., Max, W. (2022, May). *Receiving and giving electronic cigarettes as gifts in China: Findings from the International Tobacco Control China Survey.* Oral presentation at the 2022 Annual Conference of International Communication Association, Paris, France.
- 634. Fong, G.T., Chung-Hall, J., Meng, G., Craig, L.V., Thompson, M.E., Quah, A.C.K., Schwartz, R., Soule, E., Cohen, J., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., O'Connor, R.J., Bansal-Travers, M., Levy, D.T., Delnevo, C., Ganz, O., Eissenberg, T., Chaiton, M.O. (2022, June). The impact of Canada's menthol cigarette ban on quitting among menthol smokers: Pooled analysis from the ITC Project and the Ontario Menthol Ban Study and implications for a menthol ban in the United States, in Bansal-Travers, M. (Chair), *Implications of banning menthol in cigarettes and restricting flavors in nicotine vaping products: ITC Project Findings.* Symposium presentation at the National Conference on Tobacco or Health, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 635. Kyriakos, C.N., Driezen, P., Chung-Hall, J., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M.C., Filippidis, F.T. (2022, June). Menthol smokers' quitting behaviours after the European Union ban on menthol: Longitudinal findings from the 2020 ITC Netherlands Surveys, in Bansal-Travers, M. (Chair), Implications of banning menthol in cigarettes and restricting flavors in nicotine vaping products: ITC Project Findings. Symposium presentation at the National Conference on Tobacco or Health, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 636. Hammond, D., Reid, J.L., Burkhalter, R., Bansal-Travers, M., Gravely, S., Hyland, A., Kasza, K., McNeill, A. (2022, June). E-cigarette flavours, devices and brands used by youth before and after partial flavour restrictions in the US: Findings from the ITC Youth Tobacco and Vaping Surveys in Canada, England, and the US, in Bansal-Travers, M. (Chair), *Implications of banning menthol in cigarettes and restricting flavors in nicotine vaping products: ITC Project Findings*. Symposium presentation at the National Conference on Tobacco or Health, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.

- 637. Bickel, W., Freitas-Lemos, R., Stein, J.S., Tegge, A.N. (2022, June). The illegal Experimental Tobacco Marketplace III: Effects of vaping product bans: Findings from the 2020 ITC Smoking and Vaping Survey, in Bansal-Travers, M. (Chair), *Implications of banning menthol in cigarettes and restricting flavors in nicotine vaping products: ITC Project Findings.* Symposium presentation at the National Conference on Tobacco or Health, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 638. Fong, G.T., Meng, G., Craig, L., Chung-Hall, J. (2022, July). *Illicit cigarette purchasing after implementation of a menthol ban in Canada: Findings from the 2016-2018 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys*. Oral presentation at the 2022 (7th) ENSP European Conference on Tobacco Control, Heraklion, Crete, Greece.
- 639. Geboers, C., Candel, M.J.J.M., Chaloupka, F.J., Nagelhout, G.E., de Vries, H., van den Putte, B., Shang, C., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M.C. (2022, July). *Trends in individualised affordability of cigarettes: findings of the 2008-2020 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Surveys.* Oral presentation at the 2022 (7th) ENSP European Conference on Tobacco Control, Heraklion, Crete, Greece.
- 640. Kyriakos, C.N., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T., Chung-Hall, J., Hyland, A., Geboers, C., Quah, A.C.K., Craig, L.V., Willemsen, M.C., Filippidis, F.T. (2022, July). *Illicit purchasing and use of flavour accessories before and after the EU menthol cigarette ban: Findings from the 2020-2021 ITC Netherlands Surveys.* Oral presentation at the 2022 (7th) ENSP European Conference on Tobacco Control, Heraklion, Crete, Greece.
- 641. Lohner, V., Schneider, S., Andreas, M., Szafran, D., Grundinger, N., Vollstädt-Klein, S., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., Mons, U. (2022, September). *Perceived addiction to e-cigarettes corresponds with objective measures of addiction the Evaluation of the Addictive Potential of E-cigarettes (EVAPE) Project.* Oral presentation at the Annual Meeting of the German Society for Epidemiology, Griefswald, Germany.
- 642. Fong, G.T., Craig, L.V. (2022, October). Global Tobacco Control as a Best-Case Domain for Implementation Evaluation and Research Dissemination: Examples from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project). Webinar Presentation at the NYU Policy-Focused Implementation Science Training, New York, New York, United States of America.
- 643. Togawa, K., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Meng, G., Xu, S.S., Ouimet, J., Mochizuki, Y., Yoshimi, I., Odani, S., Tabuchi, T., Katanoda, K. (2022, October). *Impacts of the smoke-free law on indoor cigarette smoking and heated tobacco products use in Japan.* Upcoming Rapid-Fire Oral at World Cancer Congress, Geneva, Switzerland.
- 644. Kamaludin, I.S., How, L.S., Yee, A., Kaai, S.C., Yan, M., Danaee, M., Amer Nordin, A.S., Mohd Hairi, F., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2022, October). *Intentions to quit, quit attempts, and the use of cessation aids among Malaysian adult smokers: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey.* Rapid-fire Oral at the Kuala Lumpur Nicotine Addictions International Conference, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 645. Fong, G.T. (2022, December). The ITC Nicotine Product Conceptual Model: A Framework for Understanding Transitions Among Cigarettes, E-Cigarettes, and Other Nicotine Products and the Impact of Policies on Those Transitions. Oral presentation at the International Scientific Conference on E-cigarettes, Paris, France.

- 646. Lohner, V., McNeill, A., Schneider, S., Vollstädt-Klein, S., Andreas, M., Szafran, D., Grundinger, N., Fong, G.T., Mons, U. (2022, December). *Correlates of perceived addicton and product addictiveness of e-cigarettes the Evaluation of the Addictive Potential of E-cigarettes (EVAPE) Project.* Oral presentation at the International Scientific Conference on E-cigarettes, Paris, France.
- 647. Fong, G.T. (2023, March). Adventures in dissemination: Examples from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project). Pre-Conference Workshop at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 648. Fong, G.T. (2023, March). Minding and mending the implementation gaps of the WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco Control: The global strategy to accelerate tobacco control and the role of research. Pre-Conference Workshop at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 649. Goniewicz, M.L., Miller, C., Page, M.K., Leigh, N.J., Block, A., Schurr, B., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., O'Connor, R.J. (2023, March). Users of heated tobacco products are exposed to lower levels of toxicants compared to combustible cigarette users, but higher than users of nicotine vaping products. In Cummings, K.M. (Chair), Heated tobacco products (HTP) use in Japan: Findings from the ITC Project on biomarkers of exposure, transitions between cigarettes and HTPs, including "complete transition" from cigarettes, and changes in total tobacco consumption. Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting. San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 650. Gravely, S., Meng, G., Xu, S.S., Boudreau, C., Thompson, M.E., Tabuchi, T., Katanoda, K., Yoshimi, I., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T. (2023, March). *An examination of Philip Morris International's estimate of IQOS users who have "completely transitioned" from cigarettes: Findings from the 2018 ITC Japan Survey. In Cummings, K.M. (Chair), Heated tobacco products (HTP) use in Japan: Findings from the ITC Project on biomarkers of exposure, transitions between cigarettes and HTPs, including "complete transition" from cigarettes, and changes in total tobacco consumption. Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting. San Antonio, Texas, United States.*
- 651. Fong, G.T., Meng, G., Gravely, S., Thompson, M.E., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., Yoshimi, I., Katanoda, K., Tabuchi, T., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A. (2023, March). *Transitions of tobacco product use among exclusive smokers, exclusive heated tobacco product (HTP) users, and dual HTP-cigarette users in Japan: Initial findings from three waves of the ITC Japan Cohort Survey (2018-2020). In Cummings, K.M. (Chair), Heated tobacco products (HTP) use in Japan: Findings from the ITC Project on biomarkers of exposure, transitions between cigarettes and HTPs, including "complete transition" from cigarettes, and changes in total tobacco consumption. Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting. San Antonio, Texas, United States.*
- 652. Xu, S.S., Meng, G., Gravely, S., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., Yoshimi, I., Katanoda, K., Tabuchi, T., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T. (2023, March). Changes in cigarette and total tobacco consumption among smokers who did and did not initiate heated tobacco products: Findings from the 2018-2019 ITC Japan Surveys, in Cummings, K.M. (Chair), Heated tobacco products (HTP) use in Japan: Findings from the ITC Project on biomarkers of exposure, transitions between cigarettes and HTPs, including "complete transition" from cigarettes, and changes in total tobacco consumption. Symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting. San Antonio, Texas, United States.

- 653. He, Y., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Shang, C. (2023, March). What economic factors determine quitting behaviors on e-cigarettes and cigarettes? Findings from the US arm of the 2016-2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 654. He, Y., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Shang, C. (2023, March). How is cost perception associated with taxes and individual factors? Findings from the US arm of the 2016-2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 655. Driezen, P., Gravely, S., Thompson, M, Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T. (2023, March). Prevalence of menthol use among adult cigarette smokers from the United States (US) by census division and demographic subgroup, 2002-2020: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Project. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 656. Xu, S.S., Seo, H.G., Yan, M., Gravely, S., Quah, A.C.K., Lee, S., Lim, S.H., Kim, S.Y., Cho, S., Kim, Y., O'Connor, R.J., Goniewicz, M.L., Fong, G.T. (2023, March). *Changes in nicotine vaping product device preferences and smoking and vaping behaviors among adults in South Korea after JUUL and KT&G stopped selling pre-filled cartridges: Findings from the 2020-2021 ITC Korea Surveys.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting. San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 657. Hammond, D., Reid, J., Bansal-Travers, M., Cummings, K.M., East, K.A., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A., Thrasher, J.F. (2023, March). *Trends in vaping among youth and young adults in Canada, England, and the United States between 2017 and 2022: Recent changes in patters of use, vaping products, and indicators of dependence.* Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting. San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 658. Bickel, W.K., Freitas Lemos, R., Kaplan, B.A., Stein, J.S., Tegge, A.N. (2023, March). *Reduced nicotine cigarettes: effects on legal and illegal purchases in the Experimental Tobacco Marketplace.*Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 659. Vidaña-Pérez, D., Gallegos-Carrillo, K., Barrientos-Gutierrez, I., Cruz-Jiménez, L., Arillo-Santillán, E.J., Rodríguez-Bolaños, R., Thrasher, J.F. (2023, March). *How do adults get e-cigarettes when they are banned? A case study of Mexico*. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 660. Geboers, C., Candel, M.J.J.M., Nagelhout, G.E., de Vries, H., van den Putte, B., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M.C. (2023, April). Smokers' strategies to reduce tobacco spending after a major tobacco tax increase: Findings from the 2020 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey. Oral presentation at the European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Madrid, Spain.
- 661. Kyriakos, C.N., Filippidis, F.T., East, K.A., Reid, J., Driezen, P., Hammond, D. (2023, April). Use of menthol cigarette accessories among youth smokers after the menthol cigarette ban in England, 2021: Implications for health equity. Oral presentation at the European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Madrid, Spain.

- 662. Rosen, L., Steinberg, D., Myers, V., Gravely, S., Fong, G.T. (2023, May). New evidence relevant to the Supreme Court Case 1416/21 on Neighbor Smoking in Israel: Findings from the 2022 (Wave 1) International Tobacco Control Israel Survey. Oral presentation at the Israel National Institute of Health Policy Research Annual Conference for Health Policy, Tel Aviv, Israel.
- 663. Borland, R. (2023, June). Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Project relevant to the tobacco endgame. Oral presentation at the Tobacco Endgame NHMRC Center of Research Excellence Webinar Series, University of Queensland, Brisbane, Australia.
- 664. Fong, G. T. (2023, July 27). Using Research Evidence to Advance Advocacy Examples from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project). Oral (and powerpoint) presentation at the Action on Smoking & Health Webinar on Using Data to Amplify Tobacco Control Advocacy, Action on Smoking & Health, Washington, D.C., United States of America.
- 665. Fong, G.T., Xu, S.S., Gravely, S., Meng, G., Thompson, M.E., Tabuchi, T., Katanoda, K., Boudreau, C., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Quah, A.C.K. (2023, September). *Understanding the impact of heated tobacco products on cigarette smoking in Japan: Retrospective and prospective findings from the ITC Japan Survey*. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, London, United Kingdom.
- 666. Geboers, C., Candel, M.J.J.M., van Walbeek, C., Nagelhout, G.E., de Vries, H., van den Putte, B., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M.C. (2023, September). Are tobacco tax increases passed through equally? Exploring differences between brand segments and types of tobacco using evidence from the Netherlands' 2020 tobacco tax increase. Oral presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, London, United Kingdom.
- 667. Kyriakos, C.N., Filippidis, F.T., East, K.A., Reid, J.L., Driezen, P., Hammond, D. (2023, September). Examining use of menthol cigarettes and cigarettes from illicit sources among youth who smoke in England: Findings from the 2021 ITC Youth Tobacco and Vaping Survey in, Kyriakos, C.N., Robson, D., Page, M., McNeill, A., Evaluating implementation and compliance of the menthol characterising flavour cigarette ban in the United Kingdom. Oral presentation in symposium at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, London, United Kingdom.
- 668. Gomes, M.N., Reid, J.L., Rynard, V.L., East, K.A., Goniewicz, M.L., McNeill, A., Piper, M.E., Hammond, D. (2023, September). *Indicators of vaping dependence and trends over time among youth in Canada, England, and the USA, 2017-2022*. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, London, United Kingdom.
- 669. Brose, L., Reid, J.L., Robson, D., McNeill, A., Hammond, D. (2023, September). *Associations between vaping and respiratory symptoms in young people in Canada, England and the US*. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, London, United Kingdom.
- 670. Hackworth, E., Vidana, D., Reid, J.L., Hammond, D., Thrasher, J.F. (2023, September). A cross-country comparison of association between adolescent tobacco and nicotine use and mental health symptoms in Canada, England, and the USA from 2020-2022. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, London, United Kingdom.
- 671. Hackworth, E., Vidana, D., Reid, J. L., Hammond, D., Thrasher, J.F. (2023, September). *Associations between current e-cigarette use and mental health symptoms among adolescents in Canada, England, and the USA from 2020-2022.* Oral presentation in symposium at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, London, United Kingdom.

- 672. Tildy, B., McNeill, A., East, K., Gravely, S., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K. M., Borland, R., Chan, G.C.K., Lim, C.C.W., Gartner, C., Yong, H-H., Brose, L. (2023, September). Association between self-reported depression and anxiety and healthcare professional discussions about smoking cessation and nicotine vaping products: Findings from 2018 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, London, United Kingdom.
- 673. Nottage, M., Simonavičius, E., East, K., Taylor, E., Reid, J., Arnott, D., Bunce, L., Hammond, D., McNeill, A. (2023, September). Cross-country analysis of vaping product packaging and the impact of standardised e-liquid packaging on perceptions among youth in England, Canada, and the United States. Oral presentation in symposium at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, London, United Kingdom.
- 674. Fong, G.T. (Chair & discussant). (2023, September). *Current issues in smokeless tobacco research and policy*. Symposium conducted / presented at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, London, United Kingdom.
- 675. Amer Nordin, A.S., Amer Nordin, A.S., Mohd Hairi, F., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., ...& Fong, G.T. (2023, September). *Tobacco control monitoring in Malaysia: International Tobacco Control (ITC) Malaysia Project*. Oral presentation at the Kuala Lumpur International Nicotine Addiction Conference, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 676. Parvin, I., Lim, S.H., Kamaludin, I.S., Yee, A., Kaai, S.C., Yan, M., Amer Nordin, A.S., Mohd Hairi, F., Ahmad Tajuddin, A.M., Hasan, S.I., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T. (2023, September). Social norms towards e-cigarettes use among ever e-cigarettes users and non-e-cigarettes users: Findings from the 2020 International Tobacco Control Malaysia Survey. Oral presentation at the Kuala Lumpur International Nicotine Addiction Conference, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 677. Kyriakos, C.N., Fong, G.T., Driezen, P., Willemsen, M.C., Hammond, D., Sebrié, E.M., Filippidis, F.T. (2023, October) Lessons learned from banning menthol cigarettes in Europe: A mixed methods study examining policy implementation and impact. Oral presentation at ENSP European Conference on Tobacco Control, Florence, Italy.
- 678. Cho, A., Scollo, M., Chan, C.K.G., Driezen, P., Hyland, A., Shang, C., Gartner, C. (2023, November). The impact of price-minimizing purchases on smoking cessation using longitudinal data from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project in Australia. Oral presentation at the Australasian Professional Society of Alcohol and Drugs 2023 Conference, Adelaide, Australia.

Poster Presentations (Total = 557)

- Fong, G.T. and 17 co-investigators. (2003, February). The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: Current status and possibilities for the future. Poster presentation at the Global Initiatives Pre-Conference, Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 2. Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Hastings, G., Hammond, D. for the ITC Project Research Team. (2004, February). Attitudes toward the tobacco industry and government intervention across four countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Scottsdale, Arizona, United States.

- 3. Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A. for the ITC Project Research Team. (2004, February). *The utility of mathematical transformations in analyzing smoking and quitting variables: Data from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Scottsdale, Arizona, United States.
- 4. Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Travers, M., Fong, G.T., Chaloupka, F.J., Ross, H., Laux, F. for the ITC Project Research Team. (2004, February). *Cigarette purchase patterns and cigarette prices: U.S. data from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Scottsdale, Arizona, United States.
- 5. Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Zanna, M.P., Borland, R. (2004, February). The near-universal experience of regret among smokers in four countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Scottsdale, Arizona, United States.
- 6. Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Elton, T.E., Zanna, M.P. for the ITC Project Research Team. (2004, February). *Tobacco denormalization and intentions to quit among smokers from four countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Scottsdale, Arizona, United States.
- 7. Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Hastings, G. (2004, August). *Restrictions on smoking across four countries: Results from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey.* Poster presentation at the 8th International Congress of Behavioral Medicine, Mainz, Germany.
- 8. Fong, G.T. (2004, August). *The International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project: History and methodology*. Poster presentation at the 8th International Congress of Behavioral Medicine, Mainz, Germany.
- 9. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Siahpush, M., Hall, P.A., Fong, G.T. (2005, March). *Do personality factors such as time perspective and sensation seeking predict quitting activity among smokers: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 10. Young, D., Borland, R., Cummings, M., Yong, H.H., Devlin, E., Hammond, D. (2005, March). *Attributes of roll your own smokers in 4 countries.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 11. Yong, H.H., Borland, R. (2005, November). Awareness of tobacco promotion and perception of smoking among adult smokers in Malaysia and Thailand: Findings from the ITC South-East Asia (ITC-SEA) Project. Poster presentation at the Australian Tobacco Control Conference, Sydney, Australia.
- Costello, M., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P., McDonald, P.W. (2006, February). Perceived risk and smoking behaviour: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, United States.

- 13. Giovino, G.A., Hyland, A., Higbee, C., Hammond, D., Harris, F., MacKintosh, A.M., Yong, H., Cummings, K.M. (2006, April). *Gender differences in smoking cessation and response to policies: Findings from the ITC 4-Country Survey*. Poster presentation at the Transdisciplinary Tobacco Use Research Center Grantees Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 14. Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Hastings, G. (2006, July). Determinants and consequences of smoke-free homes: Findings from the ITC Project. Poster presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 15. Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Hastings, G., Giovino, G. (2006, July). *Policies to reduce tobacco harm: How do we really know what works?* Poster presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 16. Fathelrahman, A., Omar, M., Awang, R., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Zain, Z. (2006, July). *Smokers' responses towards cigarette pack warning labels in predicting quit intention, stage of change, and self-efficacy.* Poster presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 17. Harris, F., MacKintosh, A.M., Hassan, L., Hastings, G., McNeill, A., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Cummings, K.M. (2006, July). Assessing the impact of the UK tobacco marketing ban: Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey. Poster presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 18. Polprasert, W., Sirirassamee, B., Sethaput, C., Guest, P., Prohmmo, A., Gainroj, P., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Ross, H. (2006, July). Adolescent smoking in Thailand: Results from the baseline wave of the ITC Thailand Survey. Poster presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 19. Siahpush, M., Borland, R., Yong, H.H. (2006, July). Socio-demographic and psychosocial correlates of smoking-induced deprivation and its effect on quitting: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. Poster presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 20. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hall, P.A. (2006, July). Time perspective and quitting activity among adult smokers across six countries on the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Project. Poster presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 21. Young, D. (2006, July). *Roll your own use in six countries: Prevalence and motivation.* Poster presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 22. Awang, R., Omar, M., Kin, F., Sethaput, C., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Driezen, P., Elton-Marshall, T., Zain, Z. (2006, July). *Perception about "light and mild" brands in Thailand and Malaysia: Findings from the ITC Southeast Asia Project.* Poster presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.

- 23. Kin, F., Omar, M., Awang, R., Sirirassamee, B., Sethaput, C., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Yong, H.H., Hammond, D., Thompson, M.E., Elton-Marshall, T. (2006, July). *Smoking attitudes, beliefs and behaviours among adolescents in Malaysia and Thailand: Findings from the ITC Southeast Asia Survey.* Poster presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 24. Lee, W., Zanna, M.P., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Sirirassamee, B., Omar, M., Kin, F. (2006, July). Regret, rationalization, and intentions to quit among smokers in Thailand and Malaysia: Findings from the ITC Southeast Asia Survey. Poster presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 25. Omar, M., Zain, Z., Baba, Y., Awang, R., Kin, F., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Lian, T.Y. (2006, July). Evaluation of a nationwide media campaign in Malaysia: Findings from International Tobacco Control Policy. Poster presentation at the 13th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 26. Borland, R. (2006, December). Effects of restrictions on tobacco promotion: Findings from the ITC South East Asia Survey. Poster presentation at the Asia Pacific Academic Consortium for Public Health, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 27. Kennedy, R.D., Lee, W.B., Omar, M., Awang, R., Kin, F., Lajis, R., Yong, H.H, Borland, R., Zain, Z., Baba, Y., Lian, T.Y., Chua, S.N., Fong, G.T. for the ITC Project Team. (2007, February). Understanding the influence of the Malaysia-wide media campaign "Tak Nak" on the intentions to quit and perceived risk of smoking: Findings from the ITC Southeast Asia Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Austin, Texas, United States.
- 28. Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Driezen, P., Hammond, D., Hyland, A., McNeill, A., Hamann, S., Omar, M. (2007, February). Cross-country comparison of the prevalence of smoke-free public places and support for smoke-free policies: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Austin, Texas, United States.
- 29. Elton-Marshall, T., Jahn, S., Hitchman, S., Chua, S.N., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Hamann, S., Sirirassamee, B., Kin, F., Yong, H.H, Abdullah, A., Nizam, H. (2007, February). *Rebelliousness predicts smoking status and smoking susceptibility among youth in Thailand and Malaysia: Findings from the ITC Southeast Asia Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Austin, Texas, United States.
- 30. Hammond, D., O'Connor, R.J., Giovino, G.A., Fong, G.T., Parkinson, C. (2007, February). The impact of Canada's lowered ignition propensity regulations on smoking behaviour & consumer perceptions. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Austin, Texas, United States.
- 31. Hitchman, S., Elton-Marshall, T., Fong, G.T. (2007, February). The importance of role modeling goals in the quit intentions of smoking parents across four countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Austin, Texas, United States.

- 32. Lee, W.B., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P., Borland, R., Hammond, D., Sirirassamee, B., Omar, M., Seo, H.G. (2007, February). *Differences in rationalization and regret among smokers in Western countries and Asia countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Austin, Texas, United States.
- 33. McNeill, A., Shahab, L., West, R., Hammond, D., O'Connor, R.J. (2007, February). *Perceptions and behaviours of roll-your-own cigarettes among UK RYO smokers*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Austin, Texas, United States.
- 34. O'Connor, R.J. (2007, February). *Product characteristics and smoke chemistry: Comparisons across nine ITC countries.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Austin, Texas, United States.
- 35. Siahpush, M., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Sirirassamee, B., Kin, F. (2007, February). Socioeconomic variations in tobacco consumption, intention to quit, and self-efficacy to quit among male smokers in Thailand and Malaysia: Results from the ITC-SEA Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Austin, Texas, United States.
- 36. Wilson, N., Blakely, T., Borland, R., Bullen, C., Edwards, R., Gerritsen, S., Gifford, H., McRobbie, H., Ponniah, S., Thomson, G. (2007, February). *Novel methodological features of the New Zealand arm of the ITC Project.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Austin, Texas, United States.
- 37. Hamann, S.L., Charoenca, N., Kungskulniti, N., Kin, F., Travers, M. (2007, February). Secondhand smoke exposure levels in youth venues in Thailand and Malaysia. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Austin, Texas, United States.
- 38. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Lee, W.B., Kennedy, R.D., Hammond, D., Sirirassamee, B., Ritthitphakdee, B., Awang, R., Omar, M., Kin, F., Zain, Z., Cummings, K.M., Hastings, G., Hassan, L. (2007, February). Impact of tobacco advertising policy on smokers' awareness of tobacco promotion in six countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Austin, Texas, United States.
- 39. Hyland, A., Higbee, C., Travers, M., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Hastings, G., Fong, G.T. (2007, February). Attitudes and beliefs about tobacco smoke pollution and smoke-free policies in four countries: Findings from the ITC Four-Country Collaboration. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Austin, Texas, United States.
- 40. Shahab, L., West, R., Hammond, D., O'Connor, R.J., McNeill, A. (2007, February). Smoking behavior and smoke exposure of roll-your-own (RYO) cigarette smokers in the UK. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Austin, Texas, United States.
- 41. Ashley, D.L. (2007, March). Overview of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Project 4) Product surveillance and biomarkers. Poster presentation at the American Society of Preventive Oncology Meeting, Houston, Texas, United States.
- 42. Borland, R., Sirirassamee, B., Guest, P., Polprasert, W., Sirirassamee, T., Fong, G.T. (2007, October). *The effect of new health warning labels on adult smokers in Thailand: Results from ITC-SEA (Thailand) Surveys.* Poster presentation at the 8th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Taipei, Taiwan.

- 43. Elton-Marshall, T., Yang, J., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y., Yang, Y., Feng, G. (2007, October). Chinese smokers' attitudes towards tobacco control, smoking, and the tobacco industry and their influence on intentions to quit smoking: Findings from the ITC China Survey. Poster presentation at the 8th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 44. Fathelrahman, A., Omar, M., Awang, R., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Zain, Z., Lajis, R., Kin, F. (2007, October). *Smokers' responses towards cigarette pack warning labels in predicting quit intention, stage of change and self-efficacy.* Poster presentation at the 8th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 45. Polprasert, W., Sirirassamee, B., Guest, P., Fong, G.T., Borland, R. (2007, October). Support for banning displays of cigarettes at the point of sale in Thailand. Poster presentation at the 8th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 46. Fix, B., Cummings, K.M., O'Connor, R.J., Hyland, A. (2007, October). *ITC 'butts and spit' study: Collecting biologic samples from population based samples to evaluate policy*. Poster presentation at the 2007 National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States.
- 47. Cummings, K.M., Brown, A. (2007, December). When tobacco company executives speak to people. Poster presentation at the Annual American Association for Cancer Research Conference on Frontiers in Cancer Prevention Research, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States.
- 48. Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Hosking, W., Hyland, A., O'Connor, R.J., McNeill, A., Cummings, K.M. (2008, February). *The stability and predictive validity of the two items in the HSI: Findings from the ITC 4-Country Study.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 49. Callery, W.E., Hammond, D., Reid, J.L., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M. (2008, February). Socioeconomic variation in the reach of various sources of anti-smoking information: Findings from the ITC 4-Country Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 50. Elton-Marshall, T., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y., Li, Q., Zanna, M.P., Yong, H.H., Li, L., Hammond, D., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., O'Connor, R.J. (2008, February). *Chinese smokers' use of "light" or "low tar" cigarettes and knowledge of health risks from smoking, health concerns, and quitting behaviour.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 51. Elton-Marshall, T., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T. (2008, February). *The introduction of "low tar" cigarettes in China: Findings from tobacco industry documents*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 52. Li, Q., Hyland, A., Jiang, Y., Li, X., Du, L., Li, Z., O'Connor, R., Fong, G.T. (2008, February). Knowledge and attitudes toward secondhand smoke in seven cities in China. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 53. Li, Q., Hyland, A., Jiang, Y., Li, X., Du, L., Li, Z., O'Connor, R., Fong, G.T. (2008, February). Knowledge, attitudes, and levels of secondhand smoke in China. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.

- 54. McKee, S.A., Higbee, C., O'Malley, S., Hasan, L., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Hastings, G., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A. (2008, February). Longitudinal evaluation of smoke-free Scotland on pub and home drinking behavior: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 55. Reid, J.R., Hammond, D., Driezen, P., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A. (2008, February). *Use of nicotine replacement therapy for reasons other than stopping smoking: Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 56. Edwards, R., Wilson, N., Bullen, C. (2008, February). *Smoking outdoors in bars: is it a problem? An air quality study from Wellington, New Zealand.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 57. Fotuhi, O., Elton-Marshall, T., Fong, G.T., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Omar, M., Sirirassamee, B. (2008, February). Does rebelliousness predict smoking uptake among adolescent from Thailand and Malaysia? Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Southeast Asia Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 58. Hitchman, S.C., Nargis, N., Fong, G.T. (2008, February). *Carton v. pack buying and attempts to quit smoking: Results from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey Project.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 59. Hitchman, S.C., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P. (2008, February). Worrying about modelling harmful health behaviour as motivation for change in adult smokers: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 60. Parker, J., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Omar, M., Sirirassamee, B. (2008, February). Noticing anti-smoking information among Thai and Malaysian youth: Findings from the ITC Southeast Asia Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 61. Peace, J., Wilson, N., Thomson, G., Edwards, R., Bullen, C. (2008, February). *Does the colouring of cigarette packs mislead consumers?* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 62. Siahpush, M., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Kin, F., Sirirassamee, B. (2008, February). Socioeconomic variations in tobacco consumption, intention to quit, and self-efficacy to quit among male smokers in Thailand and Malaysia: Results from the ITC-SEA Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 63. Hyland, A., Hassan, L., Higbee, C., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Thompson, M., Hastings, G. (2008, February). *The impact of smokefree legislation in Scotland: Results from the Scottish International Tobacco Policy Evaluation Collaboration.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.

- 64. Thomson, G., Wilson, N., Bullen, C. (2008, February). *Using cigarette butts to investigate area deprivation smoking differences.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, United States.
- 65. Gibson, J., Murray, R., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., McNeill, A. (2008, September). *The impact of the UK's national smoking cessation strategy on quit attempts and use of cessation services: Finding for the ITC 4 Country Survey.* Poster presentation at the 10th Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe Conference, Rome, Italy.
- 66. Asdariah, M., Omar, M., Awang, R., Adilah, M.A., Sirirassamee, B., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Yong, H.H., Lee, W.B. (2008, October). *Beliefs about smoking and religion and social norms predict regret and rationalization.* Poster presentation at the 1st Asian Regional Conference of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 67. Fotuhi, O., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Bansal-Travers, M., Travers, M., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Thrasher, J., Sirirassamee, B., Jampaklay, A., Hashim, A. (2008, October). *Prevalence and trends of smoke-free homes in Thailand and Malaysia: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Southeast Asia Survey.* Poster presentation at the 1st Asian Regional Conference of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 68. Halilol, R., Awang, R., Omar, M., Fathelrahman, A., Hashim, H., Samin, A. S.M., Sirirassamee, B., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2008, October). *The influence of health knowledge on quitting behaviour among smokers in Malaysia and Thailand.* Poster presentation at the 1st Asian Regional Conference of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 69. Konkaew, T., Sirirassamee, B., Guest, P., Sirirassamee, T., Jampaklay, A., Tonglim, S., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2008, October). *Influences of smoking restriction in the home on smoking behavior of adolescents in Thailand.* Poster presentation at the 1st Asian Regional Conference of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 70. Sirirassamee, T., Sirirassamee, B., Jampaklay, A., Konkaew, T., Tonglim, S., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2008, October). Protective factors for tobacco use among Thai adolescents: Findings from International Tobacco Control Policy Survey. Poster presentation at the 1st Asian Regional Conference of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 71. Tonglim, S., Sirirassamee, B., Guest, P., Sirirassamee, T., Jampaklay, A., Konkaew, T., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2008, October). *Factors influencing Thai adolescents' decision to refuse cigarettes*. Poster presentation at the 1st Asian Regional Conference of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 72. Azaharudin, A.A., Omar, M., Awang, R., Hashim, H., Sirirassamee, B., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2008, October). Socio-demographic characteristics of light cigarette smokers and their beliefs about smoking, quitting and health. Poster presentation at the 1st Asian Regional Conference of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Bangkok, Thailand.
- 73. Callery, W., Fotuhi, O., Parker, J., Fong, G.T. (2008, November). *Tobacco use and acculturation in Asian Canadian university students*. Poster presentation at the Ontario Tobacco Control Conference, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 74. Fotuhi, O., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P., Parker, J., Callery, W. (2008, November). *Attitudes about smoking in today's society*. Poster presentation at the Ontario Tobacco Control Conference, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

- 75. Mutti, S., Fong, G.T., Kennedy, R.D. (2008, November). The impact of prepaid monetary incentives on participation rates in a telephone-based survey: An analysis of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. Poster presentation at the Ontario Tobacco Control Conference, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 76. Hitchman, S.C., Fong, G.T. (2008, November). Support and determinants of support for laws to ban smoking in cars with children in Canada. Poster presentation at the Ontario Tobacco Control Conference, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 77. Hitchman, S.C., Elton-Marshall, T., Fong, G.T. (2008, November). The importance of role modelling goals in the quit intentions of smoking parents across four countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. Poster presentation at the Ontario Tobacco Control Conference, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 78. Reid, J., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Boudreau, C., Siahpush, M. (2008, November). *Are patterns of smoking cessation and related behaviours associated with socioeconomic status (SES)? Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey.* Poster presentation at the Ontario Tobacco Control Conference, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 79. Edwards, R., Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Thomson, G., Peace, J. (2009, March). *Most smokers support fire-safe cigs: National survey data from New Zealand.* Poster presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 80. Fathelrahman, A.I., Omar, M., Awang, R., Borland, R., Shalihin, A. (2009, March). *Evaluating the relative efficacy of the pictorial labels' components among Malaysian adult smokers: A pilot study*. Poster presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 81. Hyland, A., McKee, S., Rivard, C., Wang, K. (2009, March). *Do smokefree policies alter smoking and drinking behavior?* Poster presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 82. Li, J., Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Edwards, R., Hoek, J. (2009, March). *Differences in responses to text health warnings by ethnicity: A possible benefit of indigenous language usage?* Poster presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 83. Mutti, S., Fong, G.T., Kennedy, R.D. (2009, March). A cost benefit analysis of prepaid monetary incentives in a telephone-based survey: An analysis of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. Poster presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 84. Reid, J.L., Hammond, D., Boudreau, C., Fong, G.T., Siahpush, M. (2009, March). Socioeconomic variation in use of cessation assistance among smokers in Canada, U.S., U.K., and Australia: Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey. Poster presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 85. Thomson, G., Wilson, N., Edwards, R., Weerasekera, D., Bullen, C. (2009, March). Smokers want government action. Most smokers support more tobacco regulation, more smokefree policies and a dedicated tobacco tax: National survey data from New Zealand. Poster presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.

- 86. Hitchman, S., Fong, G.T. (2009, March). Support and correlates of support for bans on smoking in cars with children across four countries: Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey. Poster presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 87. Borland, R., Young, D. (2009, March). How to translate scientific research into advocacy and policy: From smoke-free policies to tobacco regulation. Poster presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 88. Hastings, G.B., Cummings, K.M., McKee, S., Hyland, A. (2009, March). Longitudinal evaluation of smoke-free Scotland on pub and home drinking behavior: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Poster presentation at the 14th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 89. Edwards, R., Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Thomson, G. (2009, April). Smokers support smokefree environments. Poster presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 90. Edwards, R., Weerasekera, D., Thomson, G., Wilson, N. (2009, April). Smokers' support for more tobacco product regulation and government action on tobacco control: National Survey Data from New Zealand. Poster presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 91. Fix, B.V., Cummings, K.M., O'Connor, R.J., McNeill, A., Hammond, D., King, B., Hyland, A., Thrasher, J., Yong, H.H., Thompson, M. (2009, April). *ITC 'butts and spit' study: The feasibility of collecting biologic samples from population based samples to evaluate public health policy*. Poster presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 92. Gibson, J., McNeill, A., Murray, R., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M. (2009, April). *International differences in use and effectiveness of smoking cessation support: Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey*. Poster presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 93. Gifford, H., Bradbrook, S, Edwards, R., Weerasekera, D., Gifford, H. (2009, April). Recent actions by Maori politicians and health advocates for a tobacco-free Aotearoa/New Zealand: A brief review. Poster presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 94. Hitchman, S.C., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P., Elton-Marshall, T. (2009, April). Parental concern for modelling smoking behavior to children and intentions to quit smoking: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project Four Country Survey. Poster presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.

- 95. Hyland, A., Fix, B.V., Li, Q., O'Connor, R., Graf, J., Hammond, D., King, B., Fong, G., Cummings, K.M. (2009, April). *Use of menthol cigarettes and nicotine dependence: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Survey.* Poster presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 96. Hyland, A., Rivard, C., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Hastings, G., McNeill, A., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M. (2009, April). Use of stop smoking medications before and after the introduction of Varenicline in the US and the UK: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. Poster presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 97. Nagelhout, G.E., Willemsen, M.C., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., van den Putte, B., de Vries, H. (2009, April). *Mixed modes in the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands survey:*Differences between CAWI and CATI on smoking-related questions. Poster presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 98. Reid, J.L., Hammond, D., Boudreau, C., Fong, G.T., Siahpush, M. (2009, April). *Are patterns of smoking cessation and related behaviours associated with socioeconomic status? Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey.* Poster presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 99. Sansone, G., Fong, G.T., Hall, P.A., Guignard, R., Beck, F., Pötschke-Langer, M., Mons, U., Omar, M., Yong, H.H. (2009, April). *Time perspective as a predictor of smoking status: Findings from the ITC Scotland, France, Germany, China, and Malaysia Surveys.* Poster presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 100. Sansone, N., Fong, G.T., Lee, W.B., Sirirassamee, B., Seo, H.G., Omar, M., Jiang, Y., Li, Q. (2009, April). Comparing the experience of regret and its predictors among smokers in four Asian countries: Findings from the ITC Surveys in Thailand, South Korea, Malaysia, and China. Poster presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 101. Wilson, N., Edwards, R., Weerasekera, D., Thomson, G. (2009, April). Most smokers support a dedicated tobacco tax increase (ITC Project - New Zealand). Poster presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting – Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 102. Wilson, N., Edwards, R., Weerasekera, D., Peace, J., Thomson, G., Devlin, M. (2009, April). Differences in use of "light" cigarettes by ethnicity: National survey data, New Zealand. Poster presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting – Europe, Dublin, Ireland.
- 103. Fotuhi, O., Fong, G.T., Parker, J., Callery, W. (2009, April). *Self-exempting beliefs about threshold risk behaviour*. Poster presentation at the Joint Conference for the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting and Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Meeting Europe, Dublin, Ireland.

- 104. Peace, J., Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Edwards, R. (2009, October). *Smoker misperceptions about the harmfulness of menthol cigarettes: National survey data.* Poster presentation at the Oceania Tobacco Control Conference, Darwin, Australia.
- 105. Li, Q. (2009, October). Smoke-free environment in China: Presence and future. Poster presentation at the Cross-Strait Conference on Tobacco Control, Hong Kong, China.
- 106. Wilson, N., Peace, J., Edwards, R., Thomson, G., Hoek, J., Li, J., Stanley, J. (2009, October). *Rich pickings: Extensive information from a survey of discarded cigarette packs.* Poster presentation at the Oceania Tobacco Control Conference, Darwin, Australia.
- 107. Sansone, G., Fong, G.T., Hastings, G., Hall, P.A. (2009, November). The influence of time perspective on the impact of enhanced warning labels: Findings from the ITC United Kingdom Survey. Poster presentation at the 6th Canadian National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- 108. Sansone, N., Fong, G.T., Volchan, E., Nascimento, B.E.M., Perez, C., Szklo, A., Figueiredo, V. (2009, November). *Are negative and arousing graphic warning labels more effective? Findings from the ITC Brazil Survey.* Poster presentation at the 6th Canadian National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- 109. Edwards, R., Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Thomson, G. (2010, February). *Pacific smokers' views on major tobacco control interventions: National survey data from New Zealand.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 110. Edwards, R., Thomson, G., Weerasekera, D., Wilson, N. (2010, February). Level and trends in support among smokers for bans on point-of-sale tobacco displays: National survey data. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 111. Elton-Marshall, T., Sansone, N., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y., Yang, J., Yong, H.H., Li, Q. (2010, February). The Theory of Planned Behavior predicts intentions to quit smoking among smokers in China: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) China Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 112. Fotuhi, O., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M., Sansone, N., Sansone, G., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Yong, H.H. (2010, February). *The effects of justifying smoking on subsequent quitting: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting. Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 113. Gifford, H., Wilson, N., Edwards, R., Weerasekera, D. (2010, February). *Maori smokers support major tobacco control interventions: National survey data from Aotearoa/New Zealand.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 114. Hitchman, S.C., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Hyland, A. (2010, February). *Predictors of smoking in cars with non-smokers: Findings from the 2007 wave of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.

- 115. Li, J., Wilson, N., Hoek, J., Weerasekera, D., Edwards, R. (2010, February). *New graphic warnings improve knowledge of smoking harms among smokers*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 116. Li, L., Yong, H., Borland, R., Feng, G., Jiang, Y., Fong, G.T. (2010, February). *Predictors of smoking cessation among adult smokers in six cities in China*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 117. Sansone, G., Fong, G.T., Nargis, N., Ruthbah, U.H., Abdullah, A.S.M., Ashiquzzaman, S.M. (2010, February). *Predictors of quit intentions among cigarette and bidi smokers: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Bangladesh Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 118. Sansone, N., Elton-Marshall, T., Fong, G.T. (2010, February). Role of regret within the Theory of Planned Behavior for predicting quit intentions and quit attempts: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Surveys. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 119. Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Blakely, T., Kahler, C.W., Borland, R., Edwards, R. (2010, February). Hazardous alcohol use is common in New Zealand smokers: National survey data. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 120. Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Hoek, J., Edwards, R., Li, J. (2010, February). *Increased smoker recognition of a national quitline number following introduction of improved pack warnings.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 121. Wilson, N., Hoek, J., Allen, M., Edwards, R., Li, J., Thomson, G. (2010, February). *Lessons from New Zealand's introduction of graphic health warnings on tobacco packaging.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 122. Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Collings, S., Edwards, R. (2010, February). *Poorer mental health in many New Zealand smokers: National survey data.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 123. Burhoo, P., Fong, G.T., Ouimet, J., Quah, A.C.K. (2010, August). *Tobacco control in Mauritius: An example for countries in the region.* Poster presentation at the Union for International Cancer Control World Cancer Congress 2010, Shenzen, China.
- 124. Gupta, P.C., Oswal, K. (2010, October). *Study the effectiveness of pictorial warnings on tobacco products in India.* Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 125. Omar, M., Borland, R., Awang, R., Fong, G.T., Sirirassamee, B., Hammond, D., Travers, M., Zawahir, S., Abd Rani, N.A., Radzi, M.Y.M, Jasni, N. (2010, October). *Merely noticing tobacco warnings increases vulnerability to smoking among adolescent but thinking protects them.* Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.

- 126. Yang, Y. (2010, October). Regional differences in awareness of tobacco advertising and promotion in China: Findings from the ITC China Survey. Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 127. Wilson, N., Edwards, R., Hoek, J., Weerasekera, D., Peace, J. (2010, October). *Smoker (mis)perceptions associated with pack colouring: National survey data.* Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 128. Young, D., Wilson, N., Borland, R., Edwards, R., Weerasekera, D. (2010, October). *Prevalence, correlates of, and reasons for using roll-your-own tobacco (RYO) in a high RYO use country.* Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 129. Edwards, R., Borland, R., Thomson, G., Weerasekera, D., Wilson, N., Young, D. (2010, October). Smoker views on increased tobacco regulation: Comparison of national survey data from Australia and New Zealand. Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 130. Fong, G.T. (2010, October). Smoking cessation methods awareness and use among Chinese smokers: Findings from the ITC China Wave 2 Survey. Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 131. Fong, G.T. (2010, October). *Knowledge of the causal association between smoking and blindness in Canada, United States, United Kingdom, and Australia: Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey.*Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 132. Gainroj, P. (2010, October). Changing of family environments and adolescent smoking in Thailand: Results from ITC-SEA (Thailand) 3 Wave Surveys. Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 133. Hitchman, S.C., Fong, G.T., Elton-Marshall, T.E., Jiang, Y., Yong, H.H., Quah, A.C.K., Li, Q. (2010, October). The influence of husband's smoking status on levels of home smoking restrictions and support for smoke-free policies of non-smoking women in 6 Chinese cities: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Project China Survey. Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 134. Hitchman, S.C., Fong, G.T. (2010, October). *The bad with the good? The relation between gender empowerment and female-to-male cigarette smoking rates across 88 countries.* Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 135. Konkaew, T. (2010, October). *Adolescents' reaction to the tobacco control policy in Thailand.* Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 136. Li, L. (2010, October). The impact of point-of-sale anti-smoking advertising on adult smokers' quitting intentions and behaviours: Findings from ITC China Survey. Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 137. Li, Q. (2010, October). Secondhand smoke exposure in some bars in five cities in China. Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 138. Mohd Samin, A.S. (2010, October). Exhaled carbon monoxide (CO) an indication for different type of cigarette smoking among Asia Pacific habitual smokers: Preliminary findings. Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.

- 139. Oswal, K. (2010, October). *Tobacco industry flouts with the pictorial warnings in India.* Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 140. Raute, L.J. (2010, October). *Smoking ban and indoor air quality in restaurants in Mumbai, India.*Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 141. Sansone, G., Fong, G.T., Hall, P.A., Yan, M., Yong, H.H., Jiang, Y., Omar, M., Guignard, R., Beck, F., Pötschke-Langer, M., Mons, U. (2010, October). *Examining the role of time perspective in quitting smoking: Findings from the ITC China, Malaysia, Scotland, France, and Germany Surveys.* Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 142. Sansone, N., Sansone, G., Fong, G.T., Yong, H.H., Sirirassamee, B. (2010, October). *The role of regret in warning label impact: Longitudinal findings from the ITC Thailand Survey.* Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 143. Sirirassamee, B. (2010, October). *The impact of tobacco control policy on adolescent in Thailand over period of 3 years: Results from ITC-SEA (Thailand) 3 Wave Surveys.* Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 144. Wilson, N., Edwards, R., Thomson, G., Blakely, T., Laugesen, M. (2010, October). *A research agenda to inform a "sinking lid" to end tobacco sales in New Zealand.* Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 145. Wilson, N., Peace, J., Edwards, R., Hoek, J., Li, J. (2010, October). *Long-term benefit of increasing the prominence of a quitline number on cigarette packaging.* Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 146. Wilson, N., Weerasekera, D., Borland, R., Edwards, R., Bullen, C., Li, J. (2010, October). *Variation in the use of a national quitline by smoker characteristics*. Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 147. Yang, J., Hammond, D., Driezen, P., O'Connor, R.J., Li, Q., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y. (2010, October). *The use of cessation assistance among smokers from China: Findings from the ITC China Survey.* Poster presentation at the 9th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Sydney, Australia.
- 148. Fotuhi, O., Fong, G.T. (2011, January). *Social stigmatization on intentions to quit among smokers*. Poster presentation at the Society for Personality and Social Psychology Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 149. Elton-Marshall, T., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y., Li, Q. (2011, February). The Theory of Planned Behavior predicts intentions to quit smoking among smokers in China: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) China Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 150. Mutti, S., Hammond, D., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., O'Connor, R.J., Fong, G.T. (2011, February). Beyond light & mild: Cigarette brand descriptors and perceptions of risk in the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

- 151. Omar, M. Rashid, S.M., Tahir, N.M., Zawahir, S., Abd Rani, N.A., Jasni, N.H., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Sirirassamee, B. (2011, February). *Text warnings alone on cigarette packages may not be sufficient for behavior changes among never smoked adolescents: Longitudinal cohort study findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Southeast Asia Project.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 152. Sansone, G., Abdullah, A.S., Driezen, P., Hitchman, S., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Nargis, N. (2011, February). Correlates of exposure to tobacco smoke pollution (TSP) among non-smokers in Bangladesh: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Bangladesh Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 153. Borland, R., Partos, T.R., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A. (2011, February). *Most smokers are trying to quit a lot: Data from the ITC 4-Country Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 154. Borland, R. (2011, February). Cessation assistance reported by smokers in 15 countries participating in the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Surveys. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 155. Elton-Marshall, T., Leatherdale, S.T., Ahmed, R., Manske, S.R. (2011, February). *Tobacco use, exposure, access, and other related risk behaviours among secondary school students in Canada: Results of the 2008-2009 National Youth Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 156. Elton-Marshall, T., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y., Li, Q. (2011, February). Sensory beliefs about your brand are associated with the belief that your brand is less harmful: Convergent evidence from ITC surveys in Canada and China. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 157. Fix, B.V., Hyland, A., Rivard, C., Fong, G.T., Borland, R. Hammond, D., Cummings K.M. (2011, February). *Usage patterns of stop smoking medications in Australia, Canada, the United Kingdom and the United States: Findings from the 2006-2008 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 158. Fix, B.V., Hyland, A., O'Connor, R.J., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T. (2011, February). *ITC United States supplemental cigarette pack collection: Assessing changes to cigarette descriptive terms prior to FDA regulations.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 159. Fong, G.T., Logel, C., Hitchman, S.C., Hammond, D., Driezen, P. (2011, February). *The declining effectiveness of the Canadian warning labels on cigarette packs: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Canada Survey, 2002-2008.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 160. Fotuhi, O., Fong, G.T. (2011, February). *Depression and cessation: A longitudinal analysis using data from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

- 161. Hyland, A., Fix, B.V., O'Connor, R.J., Hammond, D., King, B., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M. (2011, February). *Use of menthol cigarettes and nicotine dependence: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 162. Kennedy, R.D., Leatherdale, S.T., Ahmed, R. (2011, February). *Smokeless tobacco use and youth Findings of the youth smoking survey, 2004-2009.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 163. Mohd Samin, A.S., Awang, R., Omar, M., Jayabalan, T. (2011, February). Secondhand smoke exposure at different types of indoor workplaces in Penang, Malaysia. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 164. Omar, M., Zawahir, S., Awang, R., Khan, H.R., Arif, A.M., Ahmad, A.A., Borland, R., Yong, H.H. (2011, February). Effectiveness of anti-smoking messages among adult smokers: Longitudinal cohort study findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation SEA (Malaysia) Project. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 165. Omar, M., Awang, R., Hashim, H., Mohd Samin, A.S., Zawahir, S., Abd Rani, N.A., Jasni, N.H., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Zain, Z. (2011, February). Impact of current workplace smoking status of smokers towards support of smoke-free work places in Malaysia: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 166. Omar, M., Zawahir, S., Awang, R., Mohd Samin, A.S., Radzi, M.Y.M., Amir, N.A., Misnan, A., Borland, R. Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Sirirassamee, B., Hammond, D. (2011, February). *Impact of overall anti-smoking information (messages) on knowledge, thinking and behaviour changes among adolescents. Longitudinal cohort study findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation SEA Project (Malaysia and Thailand).* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 167. Ross, H., Blecher, E., Yan, L., Cummings, K.M. (2011, February). *Predictors of what smokers say they will do in response to future price increases: Findings from the ITC Four Country Study.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 168. Siahpush, M., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Elton-Marshall, T. Yong, H.H., Holumyong, C. (2011, February). Socioeconomic differences in the effectiveness of the removal of "light" and "mild" descriptors on cigarette packs: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Thailand Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 169. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., O'Connor, R.J., Hammond, D., Hastings, G. (2011, February). *Removal of misleading pack descriptors is not enough: Findings from the ITC Four Country Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 170. Sansone, N., Lim, M.K., Quah, A.C.K., Seo, H.G., Fong, G.T., Lee, W.B. (2011, February). Knowledge of the health effects of smoking among adult smokers in South Korea: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) South Korea Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

- 171. Perez-Hernandez, R., Arillo-Santillán, E., Thrasher, J.F., Amorin Claro de Castro, E.F. (2011, March). Impacto de las políticas públicas en la norma social de prohibir fumar en hogares mexicanos. [Impact of tobacco control policies on the social acceptability of smoking in Mexican homes]. Poster presentation at the Congress of Public Health Research, Cuernavaca, Morelos, Mexico.
- 172. Nargis, N., Ruthbah, U. H., Fong, G. T. (2011, June). The impact of taxation on cigarette and bidi consumption in Bangladesh: Evidence from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Bangladesh Survey. Poster presentation at the Canadian Economic Association Annual Meeting, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.
- 173. Huang, C., Thompson, M.E. (2011, June). *Accounting for measurement difference across countries in international surveys.* Poster presentation at the International Total Survey Error Workshop, Quebec City, Quebec, Canada.
- 174. Licht, A., Hyland, A., O'Connor, R.J., Chaloupka, F.J., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Nargis, N., Cummings, K.M. (2011, June). *The impact of socio-economic status and price minimizing behaviors on smoking cessation: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey.*Poster presentation at the 3rd North American Congress of Epidemiology, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- 175. Guindon, G.E., Chaloupka, F.J., Nargis, N., Fong, G.T. (2011, July). *Tax avoidance and tax evasion in low-, middle- and high-income countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.* Poster presentation at the 8th World Congress on Health Economics, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 176. Huang, J.D., Zheng, R., Chaloupka, F.J., Gao, S., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y. (2011, July). *Price responsiveness among Chinese urban adult smokers: Findings from the ITC China Survey.* Poster presentation at the 8th World Congress on Health Economics, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 177. Huang, J.D., Zheng, R., Chaloupka, F.J., Gao, S., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y. (2011, June). *The impact of cigarette price on cigarette consumption among Chinese urban smokers.* Poster presentation at the 8th World Congress on Health Economics, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 178. Jiang, Y., Fong, G.T. (2011, September). "Framework Convention on Tobacco Control" series of policies affecting the status and implementation in China: Recent discoveries International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project [《烟草控制框架公约》 系列政策在中国的影响和实施现状:国际烟草控制政策评估项目近期的发现]. Poster presentation at the Cross-Strait Conference, Taipei, Taiwan.
- 179. Nagelhout, G.E., Haak, M., Gebhardt, W.A., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M.C. (2011, September). Are there unintended consequences of smoke-free legislation on stigmatization and will stigma affect smoking cessation? Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Antalya, Turkey.
- 180. Moussa, L., Burhoo, P., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., Driezen, P. (2011, October). *Impact of tobacco control policies in Mauritius*. Poster presentation at the 33rd meeting of the International Association of Cancer Registries, Balaclava, Mauritius.
- 181. Sansone, G.C. (2011, November). *The role of civil society in the development and implementation of the FCTC.* Poster presentation at the 7th Canadian National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

- 182. Sansone, N., Craig, L., Fong, G.T. (2011, November). Successes and failures of the FCTC: Lessons for future health treaties. Poster presentation at the 7th Canadian National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 183. Siahpush, M., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Elton-Marshall, T., Yong, H.H., Holumyong, C. (2011, November). Socioeconomic differences in the effectiveness of the removal of "light" and "mild" descriptors on cigarette packs: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Thailand Survey. Poster presentation at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Washington, District of Columbia, United States.
- 184. Fotuhi, O., Fong, G.T., Spencer, S. (2012, January). *Smokers' have positive implicit attitudes, but negative implicit norms toward smoking.* Poster presentation at the Society for Personality and Social Psychology Annual Meeting, San Diego, California, United States.
- 185. Abd Rani, N.A., Omar, M., Awang, R., Halilol, R., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K. (2012, March). Awareness of tobacco advertisement and promotion among adult smokers in Malaysia after the implementation of control of "Tobacco Product Regulation (CTPR) 2004". Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation SEA-Malaysia. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 186. Abdullah, A.S., Driezen, P., Sansone, G., Quah, A.C.K., Nargis, N., Fong, G.T. (2012, March). Factors associated with intentions to quit smoking among smokers: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Bangladesh Wave 2 Survey. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 187. Abdullah, A.S., Ruthbah, U.H., Driezen, P., Nargis, N., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2012, March). Prevalence and predictors of smokeless tobacco (SLT) use in Bangladesh: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Bangladesh Wave 2 Survey. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 188. Awang, R., Baba, Y., Zain, Z., Idris, D.A., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Yong, H.H, Thompson, M. (2012, March). *Determining the extent and nature of illicit cigarette use in Malaysia involving pack collection and interview. Finding of the Wave 4 ITC Policy Evaluation SEA Survey.* Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 189. Burhoo, P., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Hickman, L., Moussa, L., Mohee, D., Le Clezio, V. (2012, March). Evaluation of effects of pictorial health warning labels on adult smokers in Mauritius: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 190. Caleyachetty, A., Lewis, S., McNeill, A., Leonardi-Bee, J. (2012, March). Why are smokers with financial difficulties less likely to successfully quit over time? Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 191. Caleyachetty, A., Lewis, S., McNeill, A., Leonardi-Bee, J. (2012, March). *A meditational analysis of financial difficulties and longitudinal smoking cessation behaviour: findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey.* Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.

- 192. Figueiredo, V.C., Perez, C.A., Szklo, A., Casado, L., Cavalcante, T.M., Fong, G.T. (2012, March). Colours of cigarette packs: Are they maintaining the myth of healthier cigarettes? Evidences from ITC-Brazil: A country where cigarette packs descriptors terms were ban. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 193. Gainroj, P., Sirirassamee, B., Sirirassamee, T., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2012, March). *Trends of access to cigarettes among Thai adolescent smokers: Results from 4 Waves of ITC-SEA (Thailand) Surveys.* Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 194. Hernandez, P.R., Thrasher, J.F., Arillo-Santillán, E., Murukutia, N., Alday, J., Cedillo, C. (2012, March). *Evaluation of a media campaign to accompany implementation of new pictorial warning labels on cigarette packages in Mexico*. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 195. Holumyong, C., Fong, G.T., Yong, H.H, Borland, R., Driezen, P., Sirirassamee, B., Omar, M., Quah, A.C.K. (2012, March). *Adult smokers' reactions to health warnings on cigarette packs following the change from text-based to pictorial warnings in Thailand: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Southeast Asia Survey*. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 196. Holumyong, C., Sirirassamee, B., Konkaew, T., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2012, March). *Household burdens on smoking expenditure of early and late smokers: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Thailand Survey*. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 197. Huang, L.L., Thrasher, J., Murukutia, N., Jiang, Y., Li, Q., Fong, G.T. (2012, March). *Evaluation of the impact of level and type of media channels on knowledge and attitude by "Giving Cigarettes is Giving Harm" campaign in China: Findings from the ITC China Survey.* Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 198. Huq, I., Mallik, B.A., Driezen, P., Nargis, N., Ruthbah, U.H., Quah, A.C.K., Ashiquzzaman, S., Fong, G.T., Hussain, A.K.M.G. (2012, March). *Comparing socio-demographic characteristics and economic burden among cigarette and bidi smokers in Bangladesh: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Bangladesh Wave 2 Survey*. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 199. Jampaklay, A., Sirirassamee, B., Konkaew, T., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2012, March). *How are female smokers different from male smokers? A descriptive analysis of Thai adult smokers in ITC-Thailand, Wave 1 (2005).* Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 200. Jampaklay, A., Sirirassamee, B., Konkaew, T., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2012, March). *Smoking women in the Thai context: A gender analysis on Thai adult smokers during 2005-2009*. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 201. Jasni, N.H., Awang, R., Omar, M., Mohd Samin, A.S., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Zawaher, S., Quah A.C.K. (2012, March). *A 5-Year study on the purchasing behavior of cigarettes among Malaysian adult smokers: Findings from the ITC Policy Evaluation SEA Survey.* Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.

- 202. Konkaew, T., Sirirassamee, B., Holumyong, C., Jampaklay, A., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2012, March). *Relationship between workplace and home smoking restriction and changes smoking behavior of adult smokers in Thailand*. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 203. Kwak, S.M., Seo, H.G., Kim, Y., Myung, S.K., Jung, H.S., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Sansone, N., Lee, W.B. (2012, March). *Analysis of smoking-related characteristics over time in Korean adult smokers: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC)-Korea Survey*. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 204. Lee, W.B., Fong, G.T., Zanna, M.P., Seo, H.G., Sansone, N., Quah, A.C.K. (2012, March). Can ambivalent smokers and implications for quitting behaviour: A cross-cultural approach. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 205. Li, L., Borland, R., Yong, H.H, Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y., Li, Q., Hammond, D. (2012, March). *Impact of point-of-sale anti-smoking warnings on quit intentions and behaviours: Findings from China and Four Western Countries*. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 206. Li, Q., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., O'Connor, R., Jiang, Y., Quah A.C.K., Zhang J., Yang, Y. (2012, March). How do tobacco companies in China promote their products through cigarette packaging? Findings from the ITC China survey. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 207. Mendes, F.L., Vianna, C.F., Perez, C.A., Szklo, A., Figueiredo, V.C., Fong, G.T. (2012, March). Impact on the implementation of 100% smoke-free law on the behavior of smokers and nonsmokers in Rio De Janeiro City. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 208. Mons, U., Nagelhout, G.E., Guignard, R., McNeill, A., van den Putte, B., Willemsen, M.C., Brenner, H., Potschke-Langer, M., Breitling, L.P. (2012, March). *Impact of national smoke-free legislation on policy support among smokers: Findings from the ITC Europe surveys.* Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 209. Moussa, L., Burhoo, P., Sun, M.C., Ramasawmy, D., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Chung-Hall, J., Hickman, L. (2012, March). *Factors associated with intentions to quit smoking among adult smokers in Mauritius: Findings from the Wave 1 ITC Mauritius Survey*. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 210. Nagelhout, G.E., Willemsen, M.C., Fong, G.T., van den Putte, B., Crone, M.R., de Vries, H. (2012, March). *It has been done elsewhere, it can be done everywhere: Smoking cessation and resistance after the implementation of smoke-free legislation in Dutch bars.* Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 211. Naveli Abad-Vivero, E., Thrasher, J.F., Perez-Hernandez, R., Boado Martinez, M., Arillo-Santillán, E., Bianco, E. (2012, March). *Smoke-free policy compliance over the post-implementation period: Case studies of Mexico and Uruguay, 2006 through 2010.* Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.

- 212. Nori, A.Y., Awang, R., Omar, M., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Mohd Samin, A.S. (2012, March). Economy and affordability of Malaysian smokers in buying cigarettes: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation SEA-Malaysia. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 213. Omar, M., Awang, R., Zain, Z., Borland, R., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2012, March). How do graphic health warnings on cigarette packs affect Malaysian adolescents? Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation (ITC) SEA Project. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 214. Perez, C.A., Szklo, A. S., Figueiredo, V. C., Cavalcante, T. M., Thrasher, J.F., Fong, G.T. (2012, March). Effect of Brazilian health warnings on information about the hazards of smoking and motivation to quit: Results from ITC Brazil. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 215. Perez, C., Figueiredo, V., Szklo, A.S., Casado, L., Thrasher, J.F., Cavalcante, T.M., Fong, G.T., da Costa e Silva, V.L. (2012, March). *The impact of cigarette warning labels on risk perceptions: Results from the ITC Brazil Survey.* Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 216. Rada, D. (2012, March). Thaya kkañu (filthy air) towards a smokefree plurinational Bolivia with air quality monitoring studies as primary steps. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 217. Rada, D. (2012, March). Framework Convention on Tobacco Control as a key tool for development, curbing poverty and non-communicable diseases. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 218. Raute, L.J., Pednekar, M.S., Gupta, P.C., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K. (2012, March). Support for comprehensive smoke-free policies among current smokers and non users of tobacco in four states of India: TCP India Survey. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 219. Ray, C., Raute, L.J., Pednekar, M.S., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E., Bansal-Travers, M., Quah, A.C.K. (2012, March). Overview of tobacco use in India, psychosocial beliefs and perceived risks: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation India Project. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 220. Ray, C., Raute, L.J., Pednekar, M.S., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E., Bansal-Travers, M., Quah, A.C.K. (2012, March). Overview of tobacco use in India, major tobacco products used by state and associated tobacco promotions A prelude to studying psychosocial beliefs and perceived risks. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 221. Sansone, G., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Nargis, N. (2012, March). *Knowledge of the health effects of tobacco among Bangladeshi smokers: Findings from the 2009 and 2010 waves of the ITC Bangladesh survey.* Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 222. Sansone, N., Lee, W.B., Lim, M.K., Seo, H.G., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Kim, Y. (2012, March). Knowledge of the health effects of smoking among adult smokers in South Korea: Longitudinal findings from 3 Waves of the ITC-South Korea Project. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.

- 223. Sirirassamee, B., Sirirassamee, T., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2012, March). *Psychosocial characteristics related to smoking status of Thai adolescents over period of time: Results from 4 waves of ITC-SEA (Thailand) Surveys.* Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 224. Sirirassamee, T., Sirirassamee, B., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2012, March). *Adolescents' perceptions of the new anti-smoking advertisement. Findings from the ITC Thailand Survey.* Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 225. Sirirassamee, T., Sirirassamee, B., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2012, March). Short-and long-term impact of new graphic health warning labels on adolescent attitudes toward smoking: Findings from ITC Thailand Survey. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 226. Sun, M.C., Burhoo, P., Moussa, L., Ramasawmy, D., Hitchman, S., Quah, A.C.K., Hickman, L., Fong, G.T., Ouimet, K., Chung-Hall, J. (2012, March). *Mauritians' perceptions of the need for smoking cessation services: Descriptive findings from Wave 2 ITC Mauritius Survey.* Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 227. Szklo, A., Thrasher, J.F., Perez, C., Figueiredo, V., de Almeida, L. (2012, March). *Are there opportunities for improving smoking cessation strategies in Brazil? Results from the 2009 ITC Brazil Survey.* Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 228. Yao, T., Max, W., Sung, H.Y., Ong, M.K., Mao, Z.Z., Jiang, Y., Fong, G.T. (2012, March). *Economic considerations of cigarette purchasing and socioeconomic status: Findings from the ITC China Survey*. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 229. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Balmford, J. (2012, March). *Heaviness of Smoking Index (HSI) scores are useful for predicting short-term smoking relapses but self-reported urges to smoke are more important for predicting long-term relapses: Findings from the ITC Four-Country Survey.* Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 230. Zawahir, S., Omar, M., Awang, R., Yong, H.H, Borland, R., Sirirassamee, B., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2012, March). *Can anti-smoking messages protect Malaysian and Thai adolescents from smoking? Findings from the International Tobacco Policy Evaluation (ITC) SEA Project.* Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 231. Zawahir, S., Omar, M., Yong, H.H, Awang, R., Misnan, A., Ahmad, A.A., Borland, R., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2012, March). Impact of anti-smoking media messages on Malaysian adult non-smokers' knowledge, perception and behavior: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation SEA-Malaysia. Poster presentation at the 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore.
- 232. Osman, A., Thrasher, J.F., Arillo-Santillán, E., Regalado-Pineda, J. (2013, February). *Cigarette-pack warnings, knowledge about tobacco constituents, and quit behavior: A population-based longitudinal study of Mexican smokers.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 233. Cornelius, M.E., Cummings, K.M., Driezen, P. Fong, G.T., Chaloupka, F.J., Hyland, A. (2013, March). Price paid per pack of cigarettes and quantity of cigarettes typically purchased. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.

- 234. Cummings, K.M., Cornelius, M.E., Carpenter, M.J., Borland, R. (2013, March). *How many people have tried to quit?* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 235. Kasza, K.A., Cummings, K.M., Cornelius, M.E., Carpenter, M.J. (2013, March). *How did Chantix influence the use of stop smoking medications by smokers in the US?* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 236. Li, L., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Thrasher, J.F., Cummings, K.M. (2013, March). Impact of point-of-sale tobacco display bans: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 237. Cummings, K.M., Cornelius, M.E., O'Connor, R.J., Hyland, A., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Thrasher, J.F., Chaloupka, F.J. (2013, March). *What cigarette brands are people smoking, and how is this changing? Findings from the ITC United States Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 238. Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Thompson, M.E., Hammond, D., Thrasher, J.F., O'Connor, R.J., Hyland, A. for the ITC Project Collaboration. (2013, March). *International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (ITC Project): Summary of recent findings.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 239. Fotuhi, O., Fong, G.T. (2013, March). Depressive realism among smokers: A longitudinal analysis using data from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 240. Hitchman, S.C., Driezen, P., Logel, C., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T. (2013, March). Changes in effectiveness of cigarette health warnings over time: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Project Canada and United States Surveys, 2002-2011. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 241. Hitchman, S.C., Fong, G.T. (2013, March). The relation between number of smoking friends, changes in number of smoking friends, and smoking cessation outcomes: Findings for the International Tobacco Control Project Four Country Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 242. Kennedy, R.D., Campbell, S., Baskerville, B., Hammond, D., Pollon, D. (2013, March). Canadian tobacco packaging policy impact on the management and promotion of provincial quitlines: A qualitative study. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 243. O'Connor, R.J., Adkison, S.E., Bansal-Travers, M., Hyland, A., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., McNeill, A., Thrasher, J.F., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T. (2013, March). *Awareness, trial, and current use of electronic cigarettes: Findings from ITC Four Country Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.

- 244. Osman, A., Thrasher, J.F., Arillo-Santillán, E., Perez-Hernandez, R., Regalado-Pineda, J., Hernanez-Avila, M. (2013, March). *Using cigarette pack warnings to inform consumers about toxic tobacco constituents.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 245. Sansone, N., Fong, G.T., Yong, H.H., Li, Q., Jiang, Y. (2013, March). *Perceptions of the acceptability of female smoking in China: Findings from waves 1-3 of the ITC China Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 246. Green, A.C., Fong, G.T., Burhoo, P., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K. (2013, March). *Investigating the effectiveness of pictorial health warnings in Mauritius: Findings from the ITC Mauritius Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 247. Huang, L.L., Thrasher, J.F., Hammond, D., Reid, J. (2013, March). Predictive and external validity of a pre-market study to determine the most effective pictorial health warning label content for cigarette packages. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 248. Nagelhout, G.E., van den Putte, B., Allwright, S., Mons, U., McNeill, A., Guignard, R., Beck, F., Siahpush, M., Joossens, L., Fong, G.T., de Vries, H., Willemsen, M.C. (2013, March). Socioeconomic and country variations in cross-border cigarette purchasing as tobacco tax avoidance strategy. Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Europe Surveys. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 249. Reid, J., Hammond, D., Mons, U. (2013, March). *Perceptions of pictorial health warnings among adult smokers and youth in Germany.* Poster session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 250. Swayampakala, K., Thrasher, J.F., Hammond, D., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Arillo-Santillán, E., Cummings, K.M. (2013, March). *Pictorial health warning label content and smokers' understandings of smoking-related risks a cross-country comparison*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 251. White, J.S, Li, J., Hu, T.W., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y. (2013, June). *A discrete choice analysis of cigarette brand-switching in China*. Poster presentation at the Academy Health Annual Research Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 252. Fong, G.T., Xiao, L., Jiang, Y., Li, Q., Driezen, P., Li, L., Yong, H.H. (2013, August). *The effectiveness of health warnings in China: Longitudinal findings from the ITC China Survey.* Poster presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 253. Abdullah, A.S., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Nargis, N., Fong, G.T. (2013, August). *Factors associated with smoking cessation among Bangladeshi adults: Findings from ITC Bangladesh Survey.* Poster presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.

- 254. Awang, R., Hassan, N., Omar, M., Hashim, A., Othman, G., Talib, B.A., Buang, N.A., Mohd, M., Jasni, N.H., Quah, A.C.K. (2013, August). *Impact of Smoke-Free Melaka City (SFMC) policy on future visit to places within smoke-free zones among adult smokers: Findings from intercept study of the SFMC Policy.* Poster presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 255. Cho, S.I., Park, S., Park, E., Kim, Y., Seo, H.G., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2013, August). Factors associated with expected tobacco price increase needed for quit attempt: Findings from the ITC Korea Survey. Poster presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 256. Feng, G., Wu, C.B., Li, L., Zhao, L., Jiang, Y., Li, Q., Yan, M., Quah, A.C.K., Asma, S., Fong, G.T. (2013, August). Secondhand smoke exposure among adults in urban China: Findings from the ITC China and GATS China Survey. Poster presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 257. Gainroj P., Sirirassamee, B., Sirirassamee, T., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2013, August). Situation and trends of adolescent smoking in Thailand: Results from 5 Waves of ITC-SEA (Thailand) Surveys. Poster presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 258. Green, A.C., Fong, G.T., Elton-Marshall, T., Seo, H.G., Kim, Y. (2013, August). *Prevalence and predictors of misperceptions about 'light' and 'low-tar' cigarettes: Findings from the ITC Korea Survey.*Poster presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 259. Hassan, N., Omar, M., Hashim, A., Othman, G., Awang, R., Talib, B.A., Buang, N.A., Mohd, M., Jasni, N.H., Quah, A.C.K. (2013, August). What effects of smoking ban in indoor public places has on smokers' perception, their attitude of smoking around children and implementation of smoke-free homes and private vehicles? Findings from Intercept Study of Smoke-Free Melaka City (SFMC) Policy. Poster session at the Asia Pacific Conference on Tobacco or Health, Chiba, Japan.
- 260. Holumyong, C., Borland, R., Sirirassamee, B., Jampaklay, A., Konkaew, T. (2013, August). *Home and workplace smoking bans and support for public smoke-free policy among adult smokers in Thailand: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Thailand Survey.* Poster presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 261. Huang, J., Zheng, R., Chaloupka, F.J., Fong, G.T., Li, Q., Jiang, Y. (2013, August). *The impact of 2009 China cigarettes tax adjustment on cigarette retail prices, cigarette class/grade choice, and cigarette consumption.* Poster presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 262. Kim, Y., Seo, H.G., Yan, M., Kwak, S.M., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K. (2013, August). *Electronic cigarettes using status and relating factors among Korean adult smokers: Findings from the ITC Korea Survey.* Poster presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 263. Konkaew, T., Sirirassamee, B., Jampaklay, A., Holumyong, C., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2013, August). *Smoking restriction and amount of daily cigarette consumption among adult smokers: Findings from Wave 1-5 of ITC-SEA (Thailand)*. Poster presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.

- 264. Lee, E.S., Seo, H.G., Kim, Y., Lee, J.H., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K. (2013, August). Self-exempting beliefs about smoking in predicting the plan and the success of quitting in the next wave: Findings from the ITC Korea Survey. Poster presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 265. Li, L., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Jiang Y., Li, Q., Hammond, D. Quah, A.C.K. (2013, August). Reported exposures to anti-smoking messages and their impact on Chinese smokers' subsequent quit attempts. Poster presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 266. Li, Q., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Jiang, Y., Wu, C. (2013, August). *Beliefs about 'high grade'* cigarettes among smokers in seven cities in China: Findings from the ITC China Survey. Poster presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 267. Omar, M., Awang, R., Mohd Samin, A.S., Misnan, A., Amir, N.A., Arif, A.M., Quah, A.C.K, Abdullah, M., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2013, August). *Impact of anti-smoking media messages on Malaysian adult smokers' perception, beliefs, and intention to quit: Findings from the ITC Malaysia Survey*. Poster presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 268. Shang, C., Chaloupka, F., Zahra, N., Fong, G.T. (2013, August). The distribution of cigarette prices under different tax structures: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation (ITC) Project. Poster presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 269. Sirirassamee, B., Sirirassamee, T., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2013, August). *Gender and smoking among adolescents in Thailand: Findings from Wave 5 ITC-SEA (Thailand) Surveys*. Poster presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 270. Sirirassamee, B., Sirirassamee, T., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2013, August). Why and how Thai adolescents smoke? Findings from 5 waves of ITC-SEA (Thailand) Survey. Poster presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 271. Sirirassamee, T., Sirirassamee, B., Jampaklay, A., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2013, August). *Adolescents' knowledge and opinion on cigarette smoking: Findings from ITC-SEA (Thailand) Survey*. Poster presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 272. Zain, Z., Omar, M., Awang, R., Rani, N.A.A, Rashid, S.M., Tahir, M.N.M., Samin, A.S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Borland, R. (2013, August). *Wear-out effects on the Malaysian pictorial health warnings: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation (ITC) Malaysia Project.* Poster presentation at the 10th Asia Pacific Association for the Control of Tobacco, Makuhari Messe, Chiba, Japan.
- 273. Baba, Y., Omar, M., Awang, R., Hassan, N., Jasni, N.H., Mohd Samin, A.S., Quah, A.C.K., Driezen, P., Thompson, M., Fong, G.T. (2013, August). What impact of Smoke-Free Melaka city policy on smokers' attitude towards Smoke-Free homes: Findings from evaluation of Smoke Free Melaka intercept study. Poster presentation at the 21st International Union for Health Promotion and Education, Pattaya, Thailand.

- 274. Baba, Y., Omar, M., Awang, R., Hassan, N., Jasni, N.H., Mohd Samin, A.S., Quah, A.C.K., Driezen, P., Thompson, M., Fong, G.T. (2013, August). *Do Smoke-Free policy influence perceived smoking norms: Findings from evaluation of Smoke-Free Melaka intercept study 2012.* Poster presentation at the 21st International Union for Health Promotion and Education, Pattaya, Thailand.
- 275. Caleyachetty, A., Lewis, S., Leonardi-Bee, J., McNeill, A. (2013, August). *UK pictorial health warning label policy an evaluation*. Poster presentation at the 21st International Union for Health Promotion and Education, Pattaya, Thailand.
- 276. Caleyachetty, A., Lewis, S., Leonardi-Bee, J., McNeill, A. (2013, August). *Smoking abstinence may be reduced by where smokers live*. Poster presentation at the 21st International Union for Health Promotion and Education, Pattaya, Thailand.
- 277. Gainroj, P., Sirirassamee, B., Sirirassamee, T., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2013, August). Law enforcement on banning of tobacco products advertisement: Results from 5 waves of ITC-SEA (Thailand) Survey. Poster presentation at the 21st International Union for Health Promotion and Education, Pattaya, Thailand.
- 278. Holumyong, C., Borland, R., Sirirassamee, T., Jampaklay, A., Konkaew. (2013, August). *The change in home smoking bans of adult smokers after the implementation of smoke-free policy in Thailand: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Thailand Survey.* Poster presentation at the 21st International Union for Health Promotion and Education, Pattaya, Thailand.
- 279. Konkaew, T., Sirirassamee, B., Jampaklay, A., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2013, August). *Anti-smoking campaign advertisement and plan to quit smoking among adult smokers in Thailand: Findings from Waves 1-5 ITC-SEA surveys.* Poster presentation at the 21st International Union for Health Promotion and Education, Pattaya, Thailand.
- 280. Sirirassamee, B., Sirirassamee, T., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2013, August). *Why and how Thai adolescents smoke? Findings from 5 waves of ITC-SEA (Thailand) survey.* Poster presentation at the 21st International Union for Health Promotion and Education, Pattaya, Thailand.
- 281. Burhoo, P., Fong, G.T., Moussa, L., Quah, A.C.K., Kaai, S.C. (2013, September). *An assessment of the impact of smoke-free policies in Mauritius: Findings from the ITC Mauritius Survey (2009-2011).*Poster presentation at the International Conference on Public Health Priorities in the 21st Century, New Delhi, India.
- 282. Sansone, G., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Pednekar, M., Gupta, P.C. (2013, September). *Acceptability of female smoking and smokeless tobacco use in India: Findings from the TCP India Wave 1 Survey.* Poster presentation at the International Conference on Public Health Priorities in the 21st Century, New Delhi, India.
- 283. Cornelius, M.E., Cummings, K.M., Driezen, P., Carpenter, C.M. (2013, October). *Examining the effects of smoking cessation counseling on quit attempts and quitting*. Poster presentation at the American Association for Cancer Research, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.
- 284. Cornelius, M.E., Cummings, K.M., Alberg, A.J., Carpenter, C.M., Driezen, P. (2013, October). Differences in the characteristics of individuals receiving smoking cessation advice. Poster presentation at the American Association for Cancer Research, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.

- 285. Shang, C., Chaloupka, F.J., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E., Siahpush, M. (2014, January). *The impact of weight control belief on cigarette consumption among adults: Findings from the ITC Project.* Poster presentation at the Annual American Economic Association Meeting, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States.
- 286. Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A. (2014, February). *Differential predictors of relapse is a function of time quit: Findings from the ITC 4 Country.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington, United States.
- 287. Caruso, R., O'Connor, R.J., Cummings, K.M., Thrasher, J.F., Fong, G.T. (2014, February). *Design characteristics and metal concentrations of cigarettes from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Survey participants in the U.S., Mexico, Thailand, and Mauritius from 2010-2011.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington, United States.
- 288. Cummings, K.M., Cornelius, M.E., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A., Driezen, P.R., Chaloupka, F.J., Hammond, D., Bansal-Travers, M. (2014, February). *The prevalence of brand switching among adult smokers in the US, 2006-2011.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington, United States.
- 289. Fleischer, N., Thrasher, J.F., Osman, A., Arillo-Santillán, E., Saenz-de-Miera Juarez, B., Reynales, L.M., Siahpush, M. (2014, February). *Neighborhood deprivation and smoking behavior in Mexico: findings from the ITC Mexico Survey*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington, United States.
- 290. Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Thompson, M.E., Hammond, D., Thrasher, J.F., O'Connor, R.J., Hyland, A. for the ITC Collaboration. (2014, February). *International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (ITC Project): Summary of recent findings.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington, United States.
- 291. Ghaemi, M.R., O'Connor, R.J., Fix, B.V., Caruso, R., Thrasher, J.F., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Benowitz, N.L. (2014, February). *Differences in the ratios of 3'-hydrooxycotinine: Cotinine across 5 countries: Results from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Study*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington, United States.
- 292. Gravely, S., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Hammond, D., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., Thrasher, J.F., Willemsen, M., Seo, H.G., Jiang, Y., Cavalcante, T., Perez, C., Omar, M., Nagelhout, G. (2014, February). *Awareness, ever-trial and use of electronic cigarettes among 10 countries: Findings from the ITC Project.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington, United States.
- 293. Hall, M., Fleischer, N., Reynales, L.M., Swayampakala, K., Arillo-Santillán, E., Thrasher, J.F. (2014, February). *Increasing availability and consumption of single cigarettes: Implications for smoking cessation in Mexico.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington, United States.
- 294. Kaai, S.C., Goma, F., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Phiri, M.M., Zulu, R., Fong, G.T. (2014, February). Impact of the single text-only health warning on smokers' perceptions and behavior in Zambia: Findings from the ITC Zambia survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington, United States.

- 295. Osman, A., Thrasher, J.F., Cayir, E., Perez-Hernandez, R., Froeliger, B. (2014, February). Depressive symptoms and responses to cigarette pack warning labels among Mexican smokers. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington, United States.
- 296. Sansone, G., Fong, G.T., Gupta, P.C., Pednekar, M.S., Nargis, N. (2014, February). Acceptability of female smoking and smokeless tobacco use in Bangladesh and India: Findings from the ITC Project. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington, United States.
- 297. Sansone, N., Fong, G.T., Nargis, N., Gupta, P.C., Pednekar, M.S. (2014, February). *Differences in perceived risk of tobacco products among adult tobacco users in Bangladesh and India: Findings from ITC surveys.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington, United States.
- 298. Schneller, L., O'Connor, R.J., Zwierzchowski, B., Caruso, R. (2014, February). *Changes in tar yields and cigarette design in samples of Chinese cigarettes, 2009-2012.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington, United States.
- 299. Shang, C., Chaloupka, F.J., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M., Siahpush, M. (2014, February). *The impact of weight control belief on cigarette consumption among adults: Findings from the ITC Project.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington, United States.
- 300. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Balmford, J., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., Cummings, K.M. (2014, February). *Changes in e-cigarette awareness, trial, use and relative harm beliefs among current and former smokers in four high-income countries.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington, United States.
- 301. Cornelius, M.E., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Driezen, P., Hyland, A., Kasza, K.A. (2014, March). *Trends in tobacco use in the United States over the past decade.* Poster presentation at the American Academy of Behavioral Health, Charleston, South Carolina, United States.
- 302. Cummings, K.M., Cornelius, M.E., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A., Driezen, P., Chaloupka, F., Hammond, D., Bansal-Travers, M., O'Connor, R. (2014, March). *The prevalence of brand switching among adult smokers in the US, 2006-2011.* Poster presentation at the American Academy of Behavioral Health, Charleston, South Carolina, United States.
- 303. Mendes, F.L., Perez, C., McNally, M., Fong, G.T. (2014, March). Resultados da Pesquisa ITC sobre publicidade, promoção e patrocínio no Brasil (ITC Survey results on advertising, promotion and sponsorship in Brazil). Poster presentation at the Latin American & Caribbean Conference on Tobacco or Health, San Jose, Costa Rica.
- 304. Sansone, N., Fong, G.T., Nargis, N., Gupta, P.C., Pednekar, M.S. (2014, April). *Differences in perceived risk of tobacco products among adult tobacco users in Bangladesh and India: Findings from ITC Surveys*. Poster presentation at the Graduate Psychology Discovery Conference, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 305. Boado Martinez, M., Rodriguez Sendoya, D. (2014, August). *Trabajadores y tabaquismo en el Uruguay*. Poster presentation at the 1st Uruguayan Congress on Tobacco or Health, Colonia, Uruguay.

- 306. Rodriguez Sendoya, D., Boado Martinez, M. (2014, August). *Tipologia de fumadores Uruguayos*. Poster presentation at the 1st Uruguayan Congress on Tobacco or Health, Colonia, Uruguay.
- 307. Smith, P.H., Kasza, K.A., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Brady, K., Carpenter, M.J., Hartwell, K., Cummings, K.M., McKee, S.A. (2014, November). *Gender differences in medication use and cigarette smoking cessation: Results from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Survey.* Poster presentation at the 11th Annual Interdisciplinary Women's Health Research Symposium, Bethesda, Maryland, United States.
- 308. Li, L., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., Thrasher, J.F., Hitchman, S.C., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Bansal-Travers, M. (2014, December). *Longer term impact of cigarette package warnings in Australia compared to the United Kingdom and Canada*. Poster presentation at the World Cancer Congress, Melbourne, Australia.
- 309. Ray, C., Pednekar, M.S., Gupta, P.C., Narake, S.S., Bansal-Travers, M., Fong, G.T. (2014, December). *Social influence on women's tobacco use: Findings from the TCP India Survey.* Poster presentation at the 3rd National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Mumbai, India.
- 310. Nicholson, A., Thomas, D., Stevens, M., Davey, M., Borland, R. (2015, February). Predictors of wanting to quit in a national sample of Australian Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander smokers. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 21st Annual Meeting, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States.
- 311. Panaretto, K., Borland, R., Stevens, M., Thomas, D. (2015, February). *Indicators of dependence in a national sample of Australia Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander smokers*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 21st Annual Meeting, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States.
- 312. Thomas, D., Briggs, V., Couzos, S., Davey, M., Hunt, J., Panaretto, K., van der Sterren, A., Stevens, M., Nicholson, A., Borland. R. (2015, February). 'Talking about the Smokes': Adapting the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Project for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Australians. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 21st Annual Meeting, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States.
- 313. Fleisher, N.L., Lozano, P., Arillo-Santillán, E., Reynales-Shigematsu, L.M., Thrasher, J.F. (2015, February). *The impact of neighbourhood violence and social cohesion on smoking behaviours in Mexico*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 21st Annual Meeting, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States.
- 314. Kaai, S., Goma, F., Fong, G.T., Green, A.C., Elton-Marshal, T., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Phiri, M.M., Zulu, R. (2015, February). *The high prevalence of misconceptions about "light" cigarettes among Zambian smokers: Findings from the ITC Zambia Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 21st Annual Meeting, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, United States.
- 315. Abd. Rani, N.A., Omar, M., Mohamed Ariff, A., Amir, N. A., Mohd Samin, A.S., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T. (2015, March). *Trend of usage of other tobacco products by Malaysian adult smokers: Findings* from *the ITC Malaysia Survey*. Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

- 316. Burhoo, P., Yan, M., Quah, A.C.K., Kaai, S., Fong, G.T. (2015, March). Self-reported price of cigarettes, consumption, and compensatory behaviours pre- and post-tax increase: Findings from the ITC Mauritius Survey. Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 317. Chan, S. Nunkoo, R., Fong, G.T., Kaai, S.C., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Burhoo, P., Moussa, L. (2015, March). *Identifying predictors of quit intentions among adult smokers in Mauritius: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Mauritius Waves 1 and 3 Survey.* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 318. Cummings, K.M., Cornelius, M., Heckman, B., Nagelhout, G.E., Heijndijk, S.M, Agar, T.K., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Hammond, D., O'Connor, R.J. (2015, March). *Do consumers perceive a difference between regular and nicotine free cigarettes?* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 319. Cummings, K.M., Cornelius, M., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Driezen, P. (2015, March). *Motivation and quitting success among adult smokers in the United States*. Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 320. Curti, D. (2015, March). Who smoked illegal cigarettes in Uruguay between 2006 and 2012: Findings from ITC-Uruguay Surveys. Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 321. Curti, D., Shang, C., Chaloupka, F., Ridgeway, W., Fong, G.T. (2015, March). *The use of legal, illegal, and roll-your-own cigarettes to increasing tobacco excise taxes and comprehensive tobacco control policies: Findings from the ITC Uruguay Survey.* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 322. Driezen, P., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Xu, S., Nargis, N., Hussain, A.K.M.G., Thompson, M.E., Abdullah, A.S. (2015, March). *Awareness of tobacco related harms among vulnerable populations in Bangladesh: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Bangladesh Survey.* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 323. Fathelrahmen, A.I., Omar, M., Li, L., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2015, March). *Impact of Malaysian pictorial cigarette pack warnings on smokers*. Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 324. Feng, G., Jiang, Y., Zhao, L., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Wu, C. (2015, March). Secondhand smoke exposure and related knowledge, attitude among adults in urban China. Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 325. Figueiredo, C.V., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Thrasher, J.F., Szklo, A.S., Mendes, F., Cavalcante, T., Perez, C. (2015, March). *The use of and beliefs about menthol cigarettes among Brazilian smokers: Findings from the ITC Brazil Survey.* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 326. Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Thompson, M.E., McNeill, A., O'Connor, R., Thrasher, J.F. (2015, March). *International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (ITC Project): Summary of recent findings.* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

- 327. Gravely, S., Bianco, E., Boado, M., Thompson, M.E., Thrasher, J.F., McNally, M., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Hammond, D. (2015, March). *The impact of the 2009 enhancement of cigarette health warning labels in Uruguay: Longitudinal findings from the ITC Uruguay Survey.* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 328. Green, A.C., Fong, G.T., Kaai, S., Goma, F., Driezen, P. (2015, March). *Prevalence and correlates of menthol cigarettes in Zambia: Findings from the ITC Zambia Survey.* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 329. Heckman, B., Cummings, K.M., Carpenter, M., Nagelhout, G.E., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2015, March). *Do smokers have differential demand for conventional, very low nicotine, and electronic cigarettes?* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 330. Heijndijk, S.M., Nagelhout, G.E., Willemsen, M.C., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2015, March). *E-cigarette use, product characteristics, and perceived satisfaction: Findings from the ITC Netherlands Tobacco and Nicotine Products Survey.* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 331. Jasni, N.H., Omar, M., Awang, R., Khan, M., Rashid, S.M., Abd. Rani, N.A., Borland, R., Mohd Samin, A.S., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T. (2015, March). *Behavioural trend of Malaysian smokers with respect to purchasing cigarettes: Findings from the ITC Policy Evaluation SEA Survey.* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 332. Kaai, S., Fong, G.T., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Goma, F. (2015, March). Factors associated with quit intentions among Zambian smokers: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Zambia Wave 1 Survey. Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 333. Kaai, S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Craig, L.V., Meng, G., Goma, F., Zulu, R. (2015, March). Knowledge of harms of tobacco use among Zambian tobacco users: Findings from the ITC Zambia Survey. Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 334. Li, J., White, J., Fong, G.T., Jiang, Y. (2015, March). *The heterogeneous effects of cigarette prices on brand choice in China: Implications for tobacco control policy.* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 335. Li, L., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Sirirrassamee, B., Hamann, S., Omar, M., Quah, A.C.K. (2015, March). *Impact of point-of-sale tobacco display bans in Thailand: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Southeast Asia Survey.* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 336. Mohamed Tahir, M.N., Omar, M., Awang, R., Hashim, H., Mohd Samin, A.S., Abd. Rani, A.S., Jasni, N.H., Fong, G.T., Borland, R. (2015, March). *Impact of anti-smoking campaigns to discourage Malaysian adolescents from smoking: Findings from the ITC Malaysia Survey.* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 337. Mohd Samin, A.S., Awang, R., Omar, M., Thambyappa, J., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Borland, R., Yong, H. (2015, March). *Improved indoor air quality at worksites with smokers' support: Findings from the Penang Smoke-Free Study.* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

- 338. Mohd Samin, A.S., Omar, M., Awang, R., Abd. Rani, N.A., Borland, R., Yong, H., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K. (2015, March). *Awareness and use of e-cigarettes in Malaysia*. Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 339. Mohee, D., Burhoo, P., Kaai, S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2015, March). *The impact of legislative measures banning tobacco advertising, promotion, and sponsorship: Findings from the ITC Mauritius Survey.* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 340. Moussa, L., Ayo-Yusuf, O.A., Thrasher, J.F., Fong, G.T. (2015, March). *Effects of World Lung Foundation's "Sponge" media campaign on smokers' behaviours in Mauritius*. Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 341. Nargis, N., Hussain, A.K.M.G., Fong, G.T. (2015, March). Smokeless tobacco product prices and taxation in Bangladesh: Findings from the ITC Bangladesh Survey. Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 342. Nicholson, A., Borland, R., Bennet, P., Wallace, S., Sarin, J., van der Sterren, A., Stevens, M., Thomas, D. (2015, March). *Exposure of Australian Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander smokers to anti-tobacco information and its association with attitudes, beliefs and quit intentions.* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 343. Nicholson, A., Bennet, P., Borland, R., Couzos, S., Stevens, M., van der Sterren, A., Davey, M., Thomas, D. (2015, March). *Knowledge, attitudes, beliefs about smoking among Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Australians.* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 344. Omar, M., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Jasni, N.H., Abd. Rani, N.A., Mohd Samin, A.S., Awang, R., Borland, R., Yong, H. (2015, March). *Trend of the cigarette brand preferences before and after the implementation of minimum price regulation among of the adult smokers (2005-2012): Findings from the ITC Malaysia Survey.* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 345. Perez, C., Mendes, F., Cavalcante, T., Szklo, A.S., Fong, G.T. (2015, March). *Changes in noticing of tobacco advertising in Brazil 2009 to 2012-13: Longitudinal findings from the ITC Brazil Survey.*Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 346. Reich, M., Fong, G.T., Morquio, C., Suero, M. (2015, March). *Perceived risk, smoking status, quitting behaviours and maintenance of smoking cessation among Uruguayan adult smokers.* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 347. Salloum, R., Thrasher, J.F., Kaai, S., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Zulu, R., Goma, F., Chelwa, G. (2015, March). *Cigarette price and brand loyalty in Zambia: Findings from the ITC Zambia Survey*. Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 348. Samsudin, S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Yong, H., Borland, R., Omar, M., Awang, R., Misnan, A. (2015, March). *Effectiveness of cessation programs on quitting behaviour among male smokers in Malaysia: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Malaysia Survey.* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

- 349. Shang, C., Chaloupka, F., Fong, G.T., Thompson, M.E., O'Connor, R. (2015, March). *The association between tax structure and cigarette price variability: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation (ITC) Survey.* Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 350. Yong, H., Borland, R., Hitchman, S.C., McNeill, A., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T. (2015, March). Prevalence & correlates of e-cigarette relative risk perceptions under the different regulatory environments of Australia and the UK. Poster presentation at the 16th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- 351. M. Tumin, A., Misnan, A., Ahmad, A.A., Hashim, H., Arif, A.M., Rashid, S.M., Rani, N.A., Omar, M., Driezen, P., Borland, R., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2015, April). *Evaluation of smoking cessation behaviours among adult smokers in Malaysia: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Malaysia Survey.* Poster presentation at the Kuala Lumpur International Nicotine Addiction Conference, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 352. Razali, M.F., Samsudin, S., Amir, N.A., Hashim, H., Rahman, H., Abd. Rani, N.A., Omar, M., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2015, April). *Impact of smoking behaviour and cessation programs in Malaysia: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Malaysia Survey.*Poster presentation at the Kuala Lumpur International Nicotine Addiction Conference, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 353. Meijer, E., Gebhardt, W., van den Putte, B., Willemsen, M.C., de Vries, H., Fong, G.T., Dijkstra, A., West, R., van Laar, C. (2015, September). *Predicting changes in smoker identity and quitter identity among smokers and ex-smokers using ITC data*. Poster presentation at the 29th Conference of the European Health Psychology Society, Limassol, Cyprus.
- 354. El-Toukhy, S., Choi, K. (2015, October). Banning tobacco price promotions, smoking-related beliefs and behavior: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four-Country cohort survey. Poster presentation at the 143rd American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 355. Shang, C., Ridgeway, W., Chaloupka, F.J., Fong, G.T., Pednekar, M.S., Gupta, P.C. (2015, October). Association between tobacco prices and tobacco use onset: Evidence from the TCP India Survey. Poster presentation at the 143rd American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 356. Gravely, S., Yong, H.H., Craig, L., Hitchman, S.C., Cummings, K.M., McNeill, A., Borland, R., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T. (2016, February). *Electronic cigarette use among adult smokers in Canada: Cross-country comparisons from the ITC Four-Country Survey.* Poster session at the National Conference on Tobacco or Health, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.
- 357. Borland, R., Yong, H., Partos, T., O'Connor, R., McNeil, A., Cummings, K.M. (2016, March). Differential predictors of relapse as a function of time quit: Data from the ITC 4-Country Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 358. Fix, B., Smith, D.M., Bansal-Travers, M., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Nahhas, G.J., Thompson, M.E., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Thrasher, J.F. (2016, March). *An assessment of knowledge about current health warning labels among adult US smokers: Results from the 2014-2015 International Tobacco Control Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.

- 359. Gravely, S., Fong, G.T., Giovino, G.A., Craig, L., Commar, A., d'Espaignet, E.T. (2016, March). A global synthesis of WHO POWER measures and the association with changes in smoking prevalence trend estimates over the first decade of the WHO FCTC. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 360. Hitchman, S., Fong, G., McNeill, A., Brose, L., Gravely, S., Cheeseman, H., Bauld, L. (2016, March). Alternative nicotine delivery system (ANDS) surveillance in the UK: The International Tobacco Control UK Project and other UK Surveys. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 361. Kaai, S., Fong, G., Ong'ang'o, J., Ikamari, L., Kimosop, V., Green, A., Meng, G., Quah, A. (2016, March). *The low level of awareness of Kenyan tobacco users about the harms of tobacco use: findings from the ITC Kenya Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 362. Kaai, S., Fong, G., Goma, F., Ong'ang'o, J., Ikamari, L., Meng, G., Quah, A. (2016, March). Common predictors of quit intentions among Kenyan and Zambian Smokers: Findings from the ITC Kenya and Zambia Surveys. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 363. Kaai, S., Fong, G., Burhoo, P., Goma, F., Ong'ang'o, J., Ikamari, L., Meng, G., Quah, A. (2016, March). *Prevalence of smoking in public venues and support for smoke-free regulations among smokers and non-smokers: findings from the ITC African Surveys* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 364. Lozano, P., Fleischer, N.L., Moore, S., Reynales-Shigematsu, L.M., Arillo-Santillán, E., Thrasher, J.F. (2016, March). *Does neighborhood social cohesion modify the relationship between neighborhood social norms and smoking behaviors in Mexico?* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 365. Lozano, P., Fleischer, N.L., Hardin, J., Forthofer, L., Reynales, L.M., Santillan, E., Thrasher, J.F. (2016, March). *The roles of social norms and socioeconomic status in smoke-related stigma among smokers in Mexico and Uruguay.* Poster session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 366. Nahhas, G., Fix, B.V., Thompson, M.E., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M. (2016, March). A baseline comparison of survey mode-phone versus web: Results from the 2014-2015 International Tobacco Control Survey in the US. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 367. Sansone, G.C., Fong, G.T., Craig, L.V., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Gupta, P.C., Pednekar, M.S. (2016, March). *Effectiveness of pictorial health warnings in India: Findings from the TCP India Survey.*Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 368. Sharma, A., O'Connor, R.J., Bansal-Travers, M., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M. (2016, March). Lung cancer screening awareness and attitudes among smokers: Findings from the ITC US Survey (2013-14). Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.

- 369. Snider, S.E., Koffarnus, M.N., Cummings, K.M., Bickel, W. (2016, March). *Behavioral economic substitution between cigarettes and e-cigarettes associated with frequency of use.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 370. Yong, H., Borland, R., Li, L., Cummings, K.M., Bansal-Travers, M., O'Connor, R.J. (2016, March). Smokers' beliefs, experiences, and perceptions of different cigarette variants before and after the ban on misleading descriptors such as 'light', 'mild' and 'low' in the United States: Findings from the ITC US Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 371. Gravely, S., Fong, G.T., Driezen, P., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Gupta, P.C., Pednekar, M.S. (2016, March). *An examination of the effectiveness of health warning labels on smokeless tobacco products in India: Findings from the TCP India Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 372. Yong, H.H., Hitchman, S.C., Gravely, S., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T. (2016, March). Real-world effectiveness of e-cigarettes for smoking cessation is dependent on the regulatory environment for e-cigarettes: Findings from the ITC-Four Country study. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, United States.
- 373. Xu, S., Meng, G., Fong, G.T., Elton-Marshall, T., Gravely, S., Quah, A., Feng, G., Jiang, Y., Hu, G. (2016, September). *The trends of cigarette brand switching among urban Chinese smokers: Findings from the ITC China Survey, 2006-2015.* Poster presented at the APACT Conference, Beijing, China.
- 374. Lin, L., Jiang, Y., Feng, G., Jampaklay, A., Seo, H.G., Lee, C.M., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Sezgin, G., Fong, G.T., Quah. A.C.K., Xu, S.S., Meng, G. (2016, September). *Predictors of making quit attempts among adult smokers in 4 Asia-Pacific countries: Findings from the ITC Australia, China, Korea, and Thailand Surveys.* Poster presented at the APACT Conference, Beijing, China.
- 375. Lee, J.H., Kim, Y., Choi, Y.J., Kim, E.J., Lee, D.H., Kim, S.Y., Seo, H.G. (2016, September). *Before and after of tobacco price raise in Korea: Findings from the ITC Korea Waves 2-4 Survey.* Poster presented at the APACT Conference, Beijing, China.
- 376. Fix, B.V., Smith, P.H., O'Connor, R.J., Heckman, B., Willemsen, M.C., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T. (2017, March). *Marijuana use among smokers and non-smokers: results from the ITC Netherlands Gold Magic Survey.* Poster session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.
- 377. Gravely, S., Fong, G.T., Driezen, P., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Sansone, G., Gupta, P.C., Pednekar, M.S. (2017, March). *Health knowledge, tobacco product risk perceptions and cognitive quit reactions among Indian smokeless tobacco users in four states of India: findings from the TCP India Survey.*Poster session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.
- 378. Kaai, S.C., Fong, G.T., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Green, A., Goma, F., Burhoo, P., Ong'ang'o, J. (2017, March). Socioeconomic variations in smoking perceptions, beliefs and behaviours among adult smokers from 3 ITC African countries. Poster session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.

- 379. Xu, S.S., Meng, G., Fong, G.T., Elton-Marshall, T., Gravely, S., O'Connor, R.J., Quah, A.C.K., Feng, G., Jiang, Y., Hu, G.J. (2017, March). *Chinese urban smokers' beliefs of premium brand cigarettes and the impact on brand switching behaviour: findings from ITC China Survey.* Poster session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.
- 380. Yong, H.H., Ma, B., Borland, R., McNeill, A. (2017, March). What factors influence future use intentions of current vapers and non-vapers among smokers and ex-smokers in Australia and the UK? Poster session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.
- 381. Yong, H.H., Lee, C., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C. (2017, March). *Vaping in smoke-free public places, homes, and cars: Differences between UK and Australian vapers.* Poster session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.
- 382. Edwards, R., Li, J., Stanley, J., Hoek, J. (2017, March). *How does the impact of pictorial health warnings vary by ethnicity and type of cigarette smoked?* Poster session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.
- 383. Bickel, W.K., Pope, D.A., Poe, L., Stein, J.S., Epstein, L.H. (2017, March). *The experimental tobacco marketplace: substitutability as a function of e-liquid strength and price of preferred, conventional cigarettes.* Poster session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.
- 384. Choi, Y.J., Thrasher, J., Szklo, A., O'Connor, R.J., Bansal-Travers, M., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., Yong, H.H. (2017, March). *Negative emotions elicited by cigarette pack warning labels and smoking cessation: a longitudinal study with smokers in Australia, Canada, Mexico, and the US.* Poster session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.
- 385. Violeta, C., Raman, G., Vanderbush, T., Goniewicz, M.L., Barnoya, J. (2017, March). *Nicotine and potential toxicants in electronic cigarette refill solutions from Guatemala.* Poster session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.
- 386. Czoli, C., Goniewicz, M.L., Palumbo, M., White, C., Hammond, D. (2017, March). *Nicotine content of e-cigarette products in Ontario, Canada.* Poster session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.
- 387. Czoli, C., Fong, G.T., Goniewicz, M.L., Hammond, D. (2017, March). *Dual tobacco cigarette and ecigarette use: patterns and perceptions of users in Canada.* Poster session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.
- 388. Gawron, M., Sobczak, A., Smith, D., Goniewicz, M.L. (2017, March). *Prevalence of smoking regular cigarettes and use electronic cigarettes (e-cigarettes) among adolescents in Poland, 2013-2016.*Poster session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.
- 389. Holiday, R., Goniewicz, M.L., Leigh, N. (2017, March). *Nicotine concentration and identification of chemical compounds present in vype e-liquid solutions*. Poster session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.
- 390. Partos, T.R., Hitchman, S.C., Hiscock, R., Branston, J.R., Gilmore, A., McNeill, A. (2017, March). Roll-your-own smokers adjust the weight of tobacco per cigarette to keep smoking affordable: Data from the International Tobacco Control 4-Country Surveys 2006-2014. Poster session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.

- 391. Chacon, V., Raman, G., Vanderbush, T., Goniewicz, M.L., Bamoya, J. (2017, March). *Nicotine and potential toxicants in electronic cigarette refill solutions from Guatemala*. Poster session at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Florence, Italy.
- 392. Vardavas, C. (2017, May). European Regulatory Science on Tobacco: Policy implementation to reduce lung disease EUREST PLUS. Poster session at the ENSP Conference on Tobacco Control, Athens, Greece.
- 393. Bianco, E., Rodriquez Sendoya, D. (2017, June). *Cesación en Uruguay*. Poster session at the 5th Latin American and Caribbean Conference on Tobacco or Health, Montevideo, Uruguay.
- 394. Heckman, B.W., Pope, D.A., Fong, G.T., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., O'Connor, R.J., Bickel, W.K., Stein, J.S., Shang, C., Levy, D.T., Cummings, K.M. (2017, October 5). *The influence of vaping and regulatory environment of cigarette demand: behavioral economic perspective across four countries.* Poster presentation at the Vermont Center on Behavior and Health 5th Annual Conference, Burlington, Vermont, USA.
- 395. Cho, Y., Thrasher, J.F., Hitchman, S.C., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., Yong, H.H., Hammond, D. (2018, February). *Exposure to the marketing of e-cigarettes: Findings from the 2016 ITC Four Country Tobacco and E-cigarette Survey (ITC-4CE1)*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 396. Cummings, K.M., Braak, D., Nahhas, G., Heckman, B., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Hitchman, S.C. (2018, February). *Beliefs and rules about vaping in home and smoke-free public places: findings from the ITC 4-Country Project.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 397. Cummings, K.M., Braak, D., Nahhas, G., Heckman, B., Borland, R., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., O'Connor, R., Levy, D., Shang, C. (2018, February). *How does the regulatory environment influence where vapers get their products: findings from the ITC Four Country Project.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 398. Cummings, K.M., Nahhas, G., Smith, T., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Chung-Hall, J., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., O'Connor, R.J., Borland, R., Yong, H.H. (2018, February). Support for policies regulating nicotine in cigarettes: findings from the ITC Four Country Tobacco and E-cigarette Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 399. Driezen, P., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., McNeill, A., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Wadsworth, E., Loewen, R. (2018, February). *Cannabis use among nationally representative samples of tobacco smokers from four high-income countries*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 400. Fleischer, N.L., Lozano, P., Wu, Y.-H., Hardin, J.W., Meng, G., Liese, A.D., Fong, G.T., Thrasher, J.F. (2018, February). Disentangling the roles of point-of-sale tobacco display bans, tobacco retail density, and tobacco retail proximity on smoking cessation behaviors among a cohort of smokers in Canada. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.

- 401. Hammond, D., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S., Thrasher, J.F., White, C., Reid, J.L., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Bansal-Travers, M., Czoli, C. (2018, February). *Are there differences in the vaping patterns of youth in Canada, USA, and England?* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 402. Hammond, D., White, C., Reid, J.L., Thrasher, J.F., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Bansal-Travers, M., Czoli, C. (2018, February). *Awareness and interest in heat-not-burn IQOS among youth in three countries: Canada, USA, and England.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 403. Hitchman, S.C., Li, G., McNeill, A., Hammond, D., Thrasher, J.F., O'Connor, R.J., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Fong, G.T. (2018, February). Noticing health warnings on e-cigarettes and perceived impact of health warnings: findings from the 2016 International Tobacco Control Four Country E-Cigarette Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 404. Kaai, S.C., Goma, F., Phiri, M., Zulu, R., Chirwa, K., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018, February). *Prevalence, beliefs, and predictors of roll-your-own (RYO) cigarette use among African smokers: findings from the ITC Zambia Survey*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 405. Li, L., Borland, R., O'Connor, R.J., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., Driezen, P., Cummings, K.M. (2018, February). The association between smokers' self-reported health problems, quit attempts, planning and self-efficacy to quit in the future: findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country (ITC-4C) Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 406. Wadsworth, E., McNeill, A., Li, L., Hammond, D., Thrasher, J.F., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Hitchman, S.C. (2018, February). Reported exposure to e-cigarette advertising and promotion in different regulatory environments: findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country (ITC-4C) Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 407. Xu, S., Fong, G.T., Meng, G., Elton-Marshall, T., O'Connor, R., Quah, A.C.K., Feng, G., Jiang, Y., Gravely, S. (2018, February). Cigarette brand names and descriptors among adult Chinese urban smokers from 2009 to 2015: Longitudinal findings from the ITC China Cohort Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 408. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., for the ITC Project Collaboration. (2018, February). Reasons for using and stopping e-cigarette use among current and former cigarette smokers: findings from the 2016 ITC Four Country Tobacco and E-cigarette Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.

- 409. Cummings, K.M., Braak, D., Nahhas, G., Heckman, B., Alberg, A.J., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Hitchman, S.C., McNeill, A. (2018, March). *Beliefs about the relative harm of second-hand vaping (SHV) and second-hand smoking (SHS): findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Project.* Poster presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
 - [Abstract: Cummings, K.M., Braak, D., Nahhas, G.*, Heckman, B., Alberg, A., Yong, H.H., Fong, G.T., Hitchman, S.C. (2018). Beliefs and rules about vaping in home and smoke-free public places: findings from the ITC 4-Country Project. *Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16*(Suppl 1): A153. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/83861. *Error found with author's name in published abstract].
- 410. Edwards, R., Waa, A., Stanley, J., Kaai, S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018, March). Use of ecigarettes among smokers and recent quitters: results from the New Zealand ITC Survey. E-poster session at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa. [Abstract: Edwards, R., Waa, A., Stanley, J., Kaai, S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018). Use of ecigarettes among smokers and recent quitters: Results from the ITC New Zealand Survey. Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16(Suppl 1): A270. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/84071].
- 411. Edwards, R., Waa, A., Stanley, J., Kaai, S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018, March). Use of roll-your-own tobacco among Maori and non-Maori: results from the New Zealand ITC Project. E-poster session at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa. [Abstract: Edwards, R., Waa, A., Stanley, J., Kaai, S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018). Use of roll-your-own tobacco among smokers in New Zealand: Results from the ITC New Zealand Survey. Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16(Suppl 1): A274. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/84067].
- 412. Goma, F., Kaai, S.C., Rahedi Ong'ang'o, J., Ikamari, L., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018, March). Depression symptoms and quitting among nationally representative sample of smokers from Africa. Poster presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa. [Abstract: Goma, F., Kaai, S.C., Ong'ang'o, J., Ikamari, L., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018). Depression symptoms and quitting among a nationally representative sample of smokers from Africa. Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16(Suppl 1): A318. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/83961].
- 413. Gravely, S., Meng, G., Xu, S., Kaai, Goma, F., Rahedi Ong'ang'o, J., Burhoo, P., Fong, G.T., on behalf of the ITC Project. (2018, March). Prevalence of lower harm perceptions of cigarette product characteristics: Findings from 10 low-middle-income countries from the ITC Project. Poster presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa. [Abstract: Gravely, S., Meng, G., Xu, S., Kaai, S., Goma, F., Ong'ang'o, J.R., Burhoo, P., Fong, G.T. (2018). Prevalence of lower harm perceptions of cigarette product characteristics: findings from 10 low-middle-income countries from the ITC Project. Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16(Suppl 1): A226. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/84287].
- 414. Huq, I., Nargis, N., Lkhagvasuren, D., Hussain, A.K.M.G., Fong, G.T. (2018, March). Does change in perception of tobacco risk affect smokers' behaviour? An empirical analysis. E-poster presented at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa. [Abstract: Huq, I., Nargis, N., Hussain, A.K.M.G., Fong, G.T. (2018). Does change in perception of tobacco risk affect smokers' behaviour? An empirical analysis. *Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16*(Suppl 1): A509. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/84692].

- 415. Petroulia, I., Vardavas, C., Filippidis, F., Peleki, T. Behrakis, P., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Tountas, Y. (2018, March). *The association between the awareness of the effects of smoking/secondhand smoke and the desire to quit.* Poster session at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town. South Africa.
 - [Abstract: Petroulia, I., Vardavas, C., Filippidis, F., Peleki, T., Behrakis, P., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Tountas, Y. (2018). The association between the awareness of the effects of smoking/secondhand smoke and the desire to quit. *Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16*(Suppl 1): A710. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/84622].
- 416. Jiang, Y., Sansone, G., Fong, G.T., Yan, M., Craig, L.V., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Feng, G. (2018, March). *Trends in SHS exposure and smokers' support for smoke-free laws in China: findings from the ITC China Survey, 2007-15.* Poster session at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
 - [Abstract: Jiang, Y., Sansone, G., Fong, G.T., Yan, M., Craig, L., Xu, S., Quah, A.C.K., Feng, G. (2018). Trends in SHS exposure and smokers' support for smoke-free laws in China: findings from the ITC China Survey, 2007-15. *Tobacco Induced Disease, 16*(Suppl 1): A151. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/83849].
- 417. Kaai, S.C., Goma, F., Zulu, R., Phiri, M., Craig, L.V., Sansone, G.C., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018, March). Low knowledge among Zambian smokers and the need for large pictorial health warnings: findings from the ITC Zambia Wave 2 Survey. E-poster presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa. [Abstract: Kaai, S.C., Goma, F., Zulu, R., Phiri, M., Chirwa, K., Craig, L., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018). Low knowledge among Zambian smokers and the need for large pictorial health warnings: findings from the ITC Zambia Wave 2 Survey. Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16(Suppl 1): A764. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/83944].
- 418. Nagelhout, G.E., van Mourik, D.J., Hummel, K., Willemsen, M.C., de Vries, H., van den Putte, B., Fong, G.T. (2018, March). The long road to smokefree bars in the Netherlands: Findings from the ITC Netherlands Survey 2008-2016. Poster presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
 [Abstract: Nagelhout, G.E., van Mourik, D.J., Hummel, K., Willemsen, M., de Vries, H., van den Putte, B., Fong, G.T. (2018). The long road to smokefree bars in the Netherlands: findings from the ITC Netherlands Survey 2008-2016. Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16(Suppl 1): A162. doi:
- 419. Perez, C., Kaai, S.C., Cavalcante, T., Mendes, F., Szklo, A., Li, G., Craig, L.V., Yan, M., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018, March). Evaluating the impact of health warnings in Brazil over 7 years (2009-2016): findings from the ITC Brazil Wave 1-3 Surveys. Poster presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
 [Abstract: Perez, C., Kaai, S.C., Cavalcante, T., Szklo, A., Craig, L., Li, G., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018). Evaluating the impact of health warnings in Brazil over 7 years (2009-2016): findings from the ITC Brazil Wave 1-3 Surveys. Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16(Suppl 1): A212. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/83942].

https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/83985].

- 420. Perez, C., Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L.V., Yan, M., Cavalcante, T., Mendes, F., Szklo, A., Fong, G.T. (2018, March). A pre-post evaluation of and public support for smoke-free policies at the 2016 Rio Olympics: findings from the ITC Brazil Survey, 2012-17. Poster presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa. [Abstract: Perez, C., Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L.V., Yan, M., Cavalcante, T., Mendes, F., Szklo, A., Fong, G.T. (2018). A pre-post evaluation of and public support for smoke-free policies at the 2016 Rio Olympics: findings from the ITC Brazil Survey, 2012-17. Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16(Suppl 1): A159. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/83964].
- 421. Perez, C., Cavalcante, T., Mendes, F., Szklo, A., Fong, G.T., Craig, L.V., Yan, M., Li, G. (2018, March). Reasons for e-cigarette use and perceptions of harm in Brazil: findings from the ITC Brazil Wave 2 (2012-13) and 3 (2016-17) Surveys. Poster presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
 [Abstract: Perez, C., Cavalcante, T., Mendes, F., Szklo, A., Fong, G.T., Craig, L., Yan, M., Li, G. (2018). Reasons for e-cigarette use and perceptions of harm in Brazil: findings from the ITC Brazil Wave 2 (2012-13) and 3 (2016-17) Surveys. Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16(Suppl 1): A228. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/83960].
- 422. Pinho, M., Szklo, A., Perez, C., Fong, G.T., Craig, L.V., Li, G., Yan, M. (2018, March). Effectiveness of the ban on tobacco industry sponsorship in Brazil: findings from the ITC Brazil Wave 1 to 3 Surveys (2009 to 2016-17). E-poster presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
 [Abstract: Pinho, M., Szklo, A., Perez, C., Fong, G.T., Craig, L., Li, G., Yan, M. (2018). Effectiveness of the ban on tobacco industry sponsorship in Brazil: findings from the ITC Brazil Wave 1 to 3 Surveys (2009 to 2016-17). Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16(Suppl 1): A730. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/83931].
- 423. Sansone, G.C., Fong, G.T., Yan, M., Craig, L.V., Xu, S., Quah, A.C.K., Feng, G., Jiang, Y. (2018, March). China's health warnings: longitudinal findings over nine years (2006 to 2013-15) from the ITC China Project. E-poster presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
 [Abstract: Sansone, G.C., Fong, G.T., Yan, M., Craig, L.., Xu, S., Quah, A.C.K., Feng, G., Jiang, Y. (2018). Evidence of the continuing weak impact of China's health warnings: longitudinal findings over nine years (2006 to 2013-15) from the ITC China Project. Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16(Suppl 1): A759. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/83927].
- 424. Sendoya, D.R., Bianco, E., Yan, M., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018, March). *Prevalence of flavored cigarettes and e-cigarettes in Uruguay: findings from Wave 5 of the ITC Uruguay Survey.* Poster presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa. [Abstract: Sendoya, D.R., Bianco, E., Yan, M., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018). Prevalence of flavored cigarettes and e-cigarettes in Uruguay: findings from the Wave 5 of the ITC Uruguay Survey. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 1): A247. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/83879].
- 425. Szklo, A., Perez, C., Cavalcante, T., Almeida, L., Craig, L., Kaai, S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018, March). Increase of electronic cigarette use and awareness in Brazil: findings from a country that has strict regulatory requirements for electronic cigarette sales, import, and advertising. E-poster presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa. [Abstract: Szklo, A., Perez, C., Cavalcante, T., Almeida, L., Craig, L., Kaai, S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018). Increase of electronic cigarette use and awareness in Brazil: findings from a country that has strict regulatory requirements for electronic cigarette sales, import, and advertising. Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16(Suppl 1): A273. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/83860].

- 426. Tigova, O., Castellano, Y., Fu, M., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Vardavas, C., Fernández, E., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS and ITC Projects. (2018, March). *Do European smokers opt for partial or total bans on smoking in homes and cars? Findings from the ITC 6 European Country Survey (EUREST-PLUS Survey).* Poster presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
 - [Abstract: Tigova, O., Castellano, Y., Fu, M., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Vardavas, C., Fernández, E., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS and ITC Projects. (2018). Do European smokers opt for partial or total bans on smoking in homes and cars? Findings from the ITC 6 European Country Survey (EUREST-PLUS Project). *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 1): A164. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/84004].
- 427. van den Brand, F.A., Nagelhout, G.E., Hummel, K., Willemsen, M.C., McNeill, A., van Schayck, C.P. (2018, March). Does free or lower cost smoking cessation medication stimulate quitting? Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands and United Kingdom Surveys. Poster presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa. [Abstract: van den Brand, F.A., Nagelhout, G.E., Hummel, K., Willemsen, M.C., McNeill, A., van Schayck, C.P. (2018). Does free or lower cost smoking cessation medication stimulate quitting? Findings from the ITC Netherlands and UK Surveys. Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16(Suppl 1): A334. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/84125].
- 428. Waa, A., Edwards, R., Stanley, J., Kaai, S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018, March). *Indigenous and non-indigenous experiences and views of tobacco tax increases: findings from the ITC New Zealand Survey*. Poster presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa.
 [Abstract: Waa, A., Edwards, R., Stanley, J., Kaai, S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018). Indigenous and non-indigenous experiences and views of tobacco tax increases: findings from the ITC New Zealand Survey. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 1): A684. Doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/84075].
- 429. Waa, A., Edwards, R., Stanley, J., Kaai, S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018, March). Achieving the tobacco endgame, the case for removing additives: findings from the ITC New Zealand Survey. Poster presentation at the World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Cape Town, South Africa. [Abstract: Edwards, R., Waa, A., Stanley, J., Kaai, S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018). Achieving the tobacco endgame: the case for removing additives: findings from the ITC New Zealand Survey. Tobacco Induced Diseases, 16(Suppl 1): A40. doi: https://doi.org/10.18332/tid/84074].
- 430. Fernández, E., Tigova, O., Castellano, Y., Fu, M., Agar, T.K., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Vardavas, C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS and ITC Projects. (2018, June). Compliance with smoke-free legislation in six European countries (2016): findings from the ITC 6 European Country Survey (EUREST-PLUS Project). Poster presentation at the ENSP-CNPT International Conference on Tobacco Control, Madrid, Spain.
- 431. Kahnert, S., Mons, U., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Vardavas, C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Project. (2018, June). *Real-world effectiveness of national tobacco advertising bans among smokers: a comparison of six EU countries.* Poster presentation at the ENSP-CNPT International Conference on Tobacco Control, Madrid, Spain.
- 432. Edwards, R., Stanley, J., Waa, A.M., Kaai, S.C., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2018, September). *A toxic brew? Smoking and drinking among indigenous and non-indigenous smokers: findings from the ITC New Zealand Survey.* E-poster presentation at the 12th Asia Pacific Conference on Tobacco or Health, Indonesia.

- 433. Li, Q., Fong, G.T., Gravely, S.M.L., Gupta, P.C., Nargis, N., Pednekar, M.S., Quah, A.C.K., Sinha, D.N., Sinha, M.K., Siddiqi, M., Shang, C. (2018, September). *Packaging labeling ban on tobacco advertising, promotion and sponsorship change perceived risks of smokeless tobacco among youth.* Poster presentation at the 12th Asia Pacific Conference on Tobacco or Health, Indonesia.
- 434. McDermott, M., East, K.A., Hitchman, S.C., McNeill, A., Tountas, Y., Bécuwe, N., Demjén, T., Fernández, E., Mons, U., Trofor, A., Zatoński, W.A., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C., on behalf of the EUEREST-PLUS Consortium. (2018, September). Associations between social norms for ecigarettes and smoking, intention to quit smoking and use of e-cigarettes: findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Survey. Poster presentation at the 18th Annual Conference of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, Munich, Germany.
- 435. Braak, D., Nahhas, G., Cummings, K.M., Reid, J., Hammond, D. (2019, February). *Youth e-cigarette purchase location: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project Wave 1.*Poster presentation at the 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.
- 436. Cho, Y.J., Thrasher, J.F., Reid, J., Hammond, D. (2019, February). *E-cigarette marketing exposures among youth in Canada, US, and England: The International Tobacco Control (ITC) Youth Smoking and Vaping Survey.* Poster presentation at the 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.
- 437. East, K., Hitchman, S.C., McNeill, A., McDermott, M., Herbec, A., Tountas, Y., Bécuwe, N., Demjén, T., Fernández, E., Mons, U., Trofor, A., Zatoński, W.A., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C. (2019, February). Social norms towards smoking and e-cigarettes in seven European countries: findings from the 2016 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Europe Surveys. Poster presentation at the 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.
- 438. Edwards, R., Stanley, J., Waa, A.M., McKierman, A., Kaai, S.C., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2019, February). Support among smokers and recent quitters for measures included in a plan to achieve Smokefree 2025: Findings from the ITC New Zealand Survey. Poster presentation at the 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.
- 439. Fong, G.T., Craig, L., Hammond, D., McNeill, A., Hitchman, S.C., Thrasher, J.F., Cummings, M., Huang, J., Chaloupka, F.J., Borland, R., Boado, M., Bianco, E., Gravely, S., Jiang, Y., Sansone, G., Chung-Hall, J., Omar, M., Awang, R., Elton-Marshall, T., Allwright, S., Ong'ang'o, J., Nargis, N., Green, A.C. (2019, February). *The ITC Project: Advancing global tobacco control through dissemination of policy evaluation research.* Poster presentation at the 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.
- 440. Gartner, C., Borland, R., Cummings, M., Morphett, K., Le Grande, M., Fong, G.T. (2019, February). How do convenience samples from vaper networks compare to a population based sample of vapers? Poster presentation at the 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.
- 441. Gravely, S., Thasher, J.F., Cummings, M., Ouimet, J., McNeill, A., Meng, G., Lindblom, E.N., Loewen, R., O'Connor, R.J., Thompson, M.E., Hammond, D., Heckman, B.W., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Elton-Marshall, T., Bansal-Travers, M., Garnter, C., Fong, G.T. (2019, February). *Discussions between health professionals and smokers about e-cigarettes: results from the ITC Policy Evaluation Project.* Poster presentation at the 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.

- 442. Kaai, S.C., Goma, F., Ong'ang'o, J., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2019, February). *Gender differences on reasons for starting smoking, perceptions and behaviour among African smokers: Findings from the ITC Zambia and Kenya Survey.* Poster presentation at the 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.
- 443. Kaai, S.C., Gupta, P.C., Goma, F., Pednekar, M.S., Nargis, N., Jiang, Y., Ong'ang'o, J., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2019, February). Low awareness of harms of secondhand smoke among non-smokers: findings from the ITC Project. Poster presentation at the 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.
- 444. Le Grande, M.R., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Cummings, M., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A. (2019, February). Reported use of nicotine and non-nicotine liquids for vaping in Australia, Canada, United States and England. Poster presented at the 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.
- 445. Li, L., Borland, R., O'Connor, R.J., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., Driezen, P., Cummings. M. (2019, February). Being diagnosed with smoking-related health problems and reporting of quitting and vaping: Findings from the ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Wave 1 Survey. Poster presentation at the 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.
- 446. Murray, K., Borland, R. (2019, February). *Influences on reported cigarette consumption: findings from the Australian arm of the ITC 4-Country Project.* Poster presentation at the 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.
- 447. Sidhu, A., Valente, T., Sussman, S., Unger, J., Wipfli, H., Sood, N., Gupta, P., Pednekar, M., Fong, G.T. (2019, February). *Rationalizations among smokers in India: Longitudinal findings from the 2010-2013 TCP India Surveys.* Poster presented at the 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.
- 448. Xu, S.S., Meng, G., Yan, M., Gravely, S., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., O'Connor, R.J., Yoshimi, I., Mochizuki-Kobayashi, Y., Fong, G.T. (2019, February). *Reasons for using heat-not-burn tobacco products among adult current and former smokers in Japan: Findings from 2018 ITC Japan Survey.* Poster presentation at the 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.
- 449. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Cummings, M., Fong, G.T. for the ITC Project Collaboration. (2019, February). Do reasons for the regular use of vaporized nicotine products and for discontinuation of their use vary by smoking status, age, country and device type? Findings from the 2016 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Poster presentation at the 25th Annual Meeting of the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco, San Francisco, California, USA.
- 450. Nogueira, S.O., Fernández, E., Driezen, P., Fu, M., Quah, A.C.K., Mons, U., Trofor, A., Demjén, T., Tountas, Y., Przewoźniak, K., Zatoński, W.A., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2019, September). *European smokers' support for tobacco control measures: findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys*. Rapid-response poster presentation at the SRNT-Europe Conference, Oslo, Norway.
- 451. Edwards, R., Stanley, J., White, M., Waa, A.M., Kaai, S.C., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2019, October). *Perceptions and beliefs about e-cigarettes among smokers: findings from the 2016-18 ITC New Zealand surveys*. Poster presentation at Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Oceania, Sydney, Australia.

- 452. Mohamad, A.S., Yee, A., Mohd Hairi, F., Amer Nordin, A.S., Kaai, S.C., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2019, November). *The ITC Malaysia Wave 1 Survey (New Cohort)*. Poster presentation at the Asia Pacific Society for Alcohol and Addiction Research (APSAAR), Kuala Lumpur, Maylaysia.
- 453. Fu, M., Fernández, E., Nogueira, S.O., Tigova, O., Castellano, Y., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Mons, U., Trofor, A.C., Demjén, T., Tountas, Y., Przewoźniak, K., Zatoński, W.A., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C.I., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2020, February). Smoking prevalence in public places and voluntary smoking bans in homes and cars before and after the implementation of the TPD: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. Poster presentation at the European Conference on Tobacco or Health (ECToH), Berlin, Germany.
- 454. Nogueira, S.O., Fernández, E., Fu, M., Castellano, Y., Tigova, O., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Mons, U., Trofor, A., Demjén, T., Tountas, Y., Przewoźniak, K., Zatoński, W.A., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C., on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS Consortium. (2020, February). *European smokers' support for tobacco control measures: findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys*. Poster presentation at the European Conference on Tobacco or Health (ECToH), Berlin, Germany.
- 455. Kahnert, S., Driezen, P., Demjén, T., Fernández, E., Katsaounou, P.A., Trofor, A.C., Przewoźniak, K., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C.I. Mons, U. on behalf of the EUREST-PLUS and ITC Project. (2020, February). Changes in the effectiveness of tobacco warning labels after implementation of the European Tobacco Products Directive: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. Poster presentation at the European Conference on Tobacco or Health (ECToH), Berlin, Germany.
- 456. Edwards, R., White, M., Stanley, J., Hoek, J., Waa. A.M., Kaai, S.C., Ouimet, J., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2020, February). *Impact of standardised pack laws: Findings from the 2016-18 ITC New Zealand Surveys.* Poster presentation at the European Conference on Tobacco or Health (ECToH), Berlin, Germany.
- 457. White, M., Edwards, R., Stanley, J., Hoek, J., Waa, A.M., Kaai, S.C., Ouimet, J., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2020, February). *Reasons for stopping e-cigarette use amongst smokers: Findings from the 2018 ITC New Zealand Survey.* Poster presentation at the European Conference on Tobacco or Health (ECToH), Berlin, Germany.
- 458. Yimsaard, P., McNeill, A., Yong, H., Cummings, K.M., Chung-Hall, J., Hawkins, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., O'Connor, R.J., Hitchman, S. (2020, March). *Gender differences in nicotine vaping product usage: Findings from the 2018 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 459. Edwards, R., Stanley, J., Hoek, J., Waa, A., White, M., Kaai, S., Ouimet, J., Quah, A., Fong, G. (2020, March). *Denormalisation of smokers in the context of an endgame goal: Findings of the ITC New Zealand Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 460. Meng, G., Thompson, M.E., Gong, G.T. (2020, March). *Influence of internet information exposure on the salience of health warning labels on tobacco products: An international perspective.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.

- 461. Smith, D.M., Miller, C., Sutanto, E., Quah, A.C.K., O'Connor, R.J., Hammond, D., Hitchman, S.C., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., McNeill, A., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T., Goniewicz, M.L. (2020, March). Prevalence and changes in flavored e-cigarette use across countries: Findings from the 2016-2018 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 462. Taylor, E., East, K., McNeill, A., Cummings, K.M., Thrasher, J.F., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., McDermott, M., Li, G., Borland, R., Hitchman S.C. (2020, March). *Differences between countries and changes over time in noticing health warning labels on e-cigarettes: Findings from the 2016-2018 Four Country Vaping and Smoking Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 463. Le Grande, M., Borland, R., Yong, H.H., Cummings, K.M., McNeill, A., Thompson, M., Fong, G.T. (2020, March). *Is the Heaviness of Smoking Index still relevant to smoking cessation? Findings from the 2016-2018 International Tobacco Control Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 464. Li, L., Borland, R., McNeill, A., Cummings, K.M., Heckman, B.W., Fong, G.T., O'Connor, R.J., Driezen, P. (2020, March). *Do health conditions and concerns about health effects of smoking predict subsequent quitting activities? Findings from the ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey.*Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 465. Waa, A.M., Edwards, R., Stanley, J., Hoek, J., White, M., Kaai, S.C., Ouimet, J., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2020, March). *Normative beliefs about the social acceptability of smoking associations with quitting behaviour: Findings from 2016-2018 ITC New Zealand Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 466. Sutanto, E., Miller, C., Smith, D.M., Cummings, K.M., Quah, A.C.K., O'Connor, R.J., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T., Agar, T., Goniewicz, M.L. (2020, March). *Harm perceptions of heated tobacco products relative to combustible cigarettes and electronic nicotine delivery systems: Findings from the ITC Japan-Canada Project*.Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 467. Reid, J., Hammond, D. (2020, March). Adverse effects of vaping among youth in the United States, Canada, and England. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 468. Lemos, R.F., Stein, J.S., Tegge, A.N., Pope, D.A., Epstein, L.H., Bickel, W.K. (2020, March). *Eliquid purchase as a function of workplace restriction in the Experimental Tobacco Marketplace.*Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 469. Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Jiménez Cruz, L., Coutiño, L., Gallegos-Carrillo, K., Zavala-Arciniega, L., Arillo-Santillán, E., Thrasher, J.F. (2020, March). *Prevalence and correlates of interest in heated tobacco products in a country where they are banned*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.

- 470. Gallegos-Carrillo, K., Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Arillo-Santillán, E., Zavala-Arciniega, L., Cho, Y.J., Thrasher, J.F. (2020, March). Physician perspectives about e-cigarettes use, counseling and recommendations among smokers and e-cigarettes users in Mexico. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 471. Ogunnaike. B., Barrientos-Guitierrez, I., Arillo Santillán, E., Gallegos, K., Thrasher, J.F. (2020, March). Why smoke flavor capsule cigarettes? Preferences and perceptions among adult smokers in Mexico. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 472. Ntansah, C., Lambert, V., Cho, Y.J., Gallegos, K., Arillo-Santillán, E., Thrasher, J.F. (2020, March). Does it matter what you say? The effects of conversation topics about cigarette health warning labels on subsequent quit attempts. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 473. Guzmán Rodríguez, C., Matthew, L., Gallegos-Carrillo, K., Arillo-Santillán, E.J., Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Rodríguez, R., Thrasher, J.F. (2020, March). *Tobacco dependence, vaping dependence and depression among Mexican adult smokers.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 474. Rodríguez-Bolaños, R., Arillo-Santillán, E., Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Guzmán-Rodríguez, C., Gallegos-Carrillo, K., Thrasher, J.F. (2020, March). Sexual orientation, smoking and e-cigarette use among adult smokers in Mexico. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 475. Lambert, V., Zavala, L., Arillo-Santillán, E., Barrientos-Gutierrez, I., Gallegos, K., Thrasher, J.F. (2020, March). *A brief measure of dependence for light smokers: Assessing concurrent and predictive validity among Mexican smokers*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 476. Cartujan-Barrera, F., Tercyak, K.P., Levy, D.T., Gallegos-Carrilo, K, Mays, D., Audrain-McGovern, J., et al. (2020, March). *E-cigarette use and disparities among adolescents*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 477. Dell, L.G., Leigh, N., Goniewicz, M.L. (2020, March). *Nicotine and flavoring comparison of JUUL ecigarettes from the US and the UK.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 478. Nowak, K., Lambert, V., Thrasher, J., Hammond, D., Reid, J. (2020, March). *Perceptions of harm and addictiveness of e-cigarettes relative to cigarettes among youth in Canada, England, and the US: 2017-2019.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 479. Page, M.K., Goniewicz, M.L. (2020, March). *Menthol concentration in sticks for heated tobacco product IQOS.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.

- 480. Yong, H., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., McNeill, A., O'Connor, R.J., Fong, G.T. (2020, March). Perceived harmfulness of nicotine replacement therapy relative to conventional cigarettes among smokers and recent ex- smokers: Findings from the 2016 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Control Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 481. Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Cruz-Jiménez, L., Arillo-Santillán, E., Rodríguez-Bolaños, R., Gallegos, K., Thrasher, J.F. (2021, February). *Prevalence and correlates of support for vaping policies among adult smokers and dual users in Mexico, where vaping is banned.* E-poster presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 482. Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Gallegos-Carrillo, K., Cruz-Jiménez, L., Arillo-Santillán, E., Rodríguez-Bolaños, R., Thrasher, J.F. (2021, February). Does exposure to vaping advertising and promotions influence vaping uptake among adult smokers? A longitudinal study in Mexico, where vaping is banned. E-poster presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 483. Cruz-Jiménez, L., Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Arillo-Santillán, E., Zavala-Arciniega, L., Rodríguez-Bolaños, R., Gallegos-Carrillo, K., Thrasher, J.F. (2021, February). *Prevalence of heated tobacco product use among Mexican smokers and vapers*. E-poster presentation presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 484. Freitas Lemos, R., Kaplan, B.A., Stein, J.S., Tegge, A.N., Bickel, W.K. (2021, February). *The Illegal Experimental Tobacco Marketplace II: Effects of a reduced-nicotine standards for cigarettes.* E-poster presentation presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 485. Gallegos-Carrillo, K., Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Arillo-Santillán, E., Rodríguez-Bolaños, R., Thrasher, J.F. (2021, February). Factors associated with transitions in tobacco product use among dual-users and exclusive smokers: Findings from Mexico, where e-cigarettes are banned. E-poster presentation presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 486. Gallegos-Carrillo, K., Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Arillo-Santillán, E., Rodríguez-Bolaños, R., Cruz-Jiménez, L., Thrasher, J.F. (2021, February). Correlates of nicotine cessation in a cohort study of Mexican smokers and electronic cigarette users. E-poster presentation presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 487. Gravely, S., Hammond, D., Loewen, R., Borland, R., Meng, G., Thompson, M.E., Martin, N., Hitchman, S.C., Cummings, K.M., McNeill, A., Goniewicz, M.L., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., Boudreau, C., Thrasher, J.F., Fong, G.T. (2021, February). *Quit smoking aids and confidence in staying quit among a sample of recent ex-smokers: Findings from the 2018 International Tobacco Control Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey.* E-poster presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 488. Gravely, S., Driezen, P., Smith, D.M., Borland, R., Lindblom, E.N., Hammond, D., McNeill, A., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M., Chan, G., Thompson, M.E., Boudreau, C., Martin, N., Ouimet, J., Loewen, R., Quah, A.C.K., Goniewicz, M.L., Thrasher, J.F., Fong, G.T. (2021, February). Sociodemographic, cigarette dependence, quit smoking attempt differences between exclusive daily smokers and daily smokers who regularly use cannabis: Findings from the 2018 International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project Four Country and Vaping Survey. E-poster presentation presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.

- 489. Guzmán-Rodríguez, C., Gallegos-Carrillo, K., Rodríguez-Bolaños, R., Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Arillo-Santillán, E., Thrasher, J.F. (2021, February). *Tobacco and vaping dependence, depression, and other correlates among smokers in Mexico.* E-poster presentation presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 490. LeGrande, M., Borland, R., Yong, H., Cummings, K.M., McNeill, A., Fong, G.T. (2021, February). Are there generational differences in predictors of quit attempts and smoking abstinence: Findings from the 2016 and 2018 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. E-poster presentation presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 491. Li, L., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Nahhas, G., McNeill, A., Fong, G.T. (2021, February). Where vapers purchased their vaping products? Findings from the 2016-2018 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. E-poster presentation presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 492. Miller, C., Sutanto, E., Smith, D.M., Hitchman, S.C., Gravely, S., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., O'Connor, R.J., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A., McNeil, A., Quah, A.C.K., Goniewicz, M.L. (2021, February). *Characteristics of adult users of heated tobacco products: Findings from the 2018 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey.* E-poster presentation presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 493. Rodriguez-Bolaños, R., Arillo-Santillán, E., Guzmán-Rodriguez, C., Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Gallegos-Carillo, K., Titus, A., Cruz-Jiménez, L., Thrasher, J.F. (2021, February). Similiarities and differences in substance use patterns among lesbian, gay, bisexual and heterosexual Mexican adult smokers. E-poster presentation presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 494. Sáenz de Miera-Juárez, B., Lambert, V.C., Thrasher, J.F. (2021, February). *The role of time-discounting and smoking dependence in sustained quitting.* E-poster presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 495. Levy, D. (2021, February). *SAVM: A user friendly model of smoking and vaping*. E-poster presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 496. Coggins-Block, A.M., Leigh, N.J., Heo, J., O'Connor, R.J., Goniewicz, M. (2021, February). Determining the source of toxic heavy metals in closed system electronic cigarettes, a pilot study. E-poster presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 497. King, B., Borland, R., Le Grande, M., O'Connor, R.J., Cummings, K.M., McNeill, A., Fong, G.T. (2021, February). *Understandings of the causes of smoking-related disease and smoking, vaping and quitting behaviors*. E-poster presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 498. Bickel, W.K. (2021, February). *The illegal experimental tobacco marketplace I: Effects of vaping product bans*. E-poster presentation at the 2021 Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Virtual Meeting.
- 499. Amer Nordin, A.S., Driezen, P., Mohd Hairi, F., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Danaee, M., Kamaludin, I.S., Kaai, S.C., Yan, M., Grey, M., Quah, A.C.K., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T. (2021, November). *E-cigarette prevalence among Malaysian adults and e-cigarette products used by cigarette smokers who vape: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey.* Poster presentation at the Kuala Lumpur Nicotine Addiction International Conference 2021, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

- 500. Mohd Hairi, F., Goh, K.T., Driezen, P., Amer Nordin, A.S., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Danaee, M., Kamaludin, I.S., Kaai, S.C., Yan, M., Grey, M., Quah, A.C.K., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T. (2021, November). Reasons for using e-cigarettes (ECs) and support for EC regulations: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey. Poster presentation at the Kuala Lumpur Nicotine Addiction International Conference 2021, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 501. Hasan, S.I., Kaai, S.C., Amer Nordin, A.S., Mohd Hairi, F., Danaee, M., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Kamaludin, I.S., Grey, M., Yan, M., Driezen, P., Thompson, M.E., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2021, November). Who are more likely to have quit intentions among Malaysian adult smokers: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey. Poster presentation at the Kuala Lumpur Nicotine Addiction International Conference 2021, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 502. Mat Noh, M.A., Subramaniyan, M., Pravinassh, R., Mohd Hairi, F., Amer Nordin, A.S., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Danaee, M., Kamaludin, I.S., Kaai, S.C., Driezen, P., Yan, M., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2021, November). *Prevalence of HTPs, reasons for use, perceptions of harm among Malaysian smokers: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey.* Poster presentation at the Kuala Lumpur Nicotine Addiction International Conference 2021, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 503. Rajendran, E.G., Mohd Hairi, F., Amer Nordin, A.S., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Danaee, M., Kamaludin, I.S., Kaai, S.C., Driezen, P., Grey, M., Thompson, M.E., Yan, M., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2021, November). *The association between cigarette dependence and depression among smokers in Malaysia: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey.* Poster presentation at the Kuala Lumpur Nicotine Addiction International Conference 2021, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- 504. Cruz-Jiménez, L., Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Gallegos-Carrillo, K., Arillo-Santillán, E., Rodriguez-Bolaños, R., Thrasher, J.F. (2022, March). *Correlates of awareness and support for e-cigarette and HTPs bans among Mexican smokers and vapers.* Poster presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 505. Edwards, R., Stanley, J., Johnson, E., Waa, A.M., Tautolo, E.S., Kaai, S.C., Ouimet, J., Martin, N., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2022, March). *The New Zealand Smokefree 2025 Action Plan: Support for and anticipated behavioural responses to key measures among smokers in the ITC New Zealand (EASE) 2018 and 2020 Surveys.* Poster presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 506. Gallegos-Carrillo, K., Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Arillo-Santillán, E., Cruz-Jiménez, L., Rodriguez-Bolaños, R., Thrasher, J.F. (2022, March). Reasons for using and stopping use of e-cigarettes: A longitudinal study of behavioral sequel among Mexican smokers. Poster presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 507. Goulette, M.R., Gravely, S., Meng, G., Hyland, A., Seo, H.G., Lee, S., Cho, S., Kim, Y., Lim, S., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2022, March). *Perceptions of harmfulness of heated tobacco and nicotine vaping products compared to cigerattes among adult smokers in Korea: Findings from the 2020 ITC Korea Surveys*. Poster presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 508. Lahiri, S., Bingenheimer, J.B., Evans, W.D. (2022, March). Social norms change and tobacco use change move together over time among urban, adult smokers in Mainland China. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.

- 509. Seo, H.G., Xu, S.S., Li, G., Gravely, S., Quah, A.C.K., Lee, S., Lim, S., Cho, S., Kim, Y., Lee, E.S., Fong, G.T. (2022, March). Reasons for initiating and regular use of heated tobacco products in the Republic of Korea: Findings form the 2020 ITC Korea Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 510. Smith, D., Driezen, P., Gravely, S., Wadworth, E., Hammond, D., Hyland, A., O'Connor, R.J., Goniewicz, M.L., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., McNeill, A., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2022, March). Modes of cannabis delivery among adults who use tobacco cigarettes and nicotine vaping products: Findings from the 2020 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Poster presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 511. Sutanto, E., Xu, S.S., Miller, C.R., Smith, D.M., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Tabuchi, T., Katanoda, K., Yoshimi, I., Goniewicz, M.L. (2022, March). *Device brand and flavor preference among heated tobacco product users over time: Findings from the 2018-2020 ITC Japan Surveys.* Poster presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 512. Usidame, B., Meng, G., Thrasher, J.F., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., Fleischer, N.L. (2022, March). The sociodemographic impact of the 2012 Canadian graphic warning label policy on smoking prevalence: A difference-in-difference-in-difference model. Poster presented at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, United States.
- 513. Rosen, L., Steinberg, D., Gamliel Myers, V., Zeev, Y.B., Fong, G.T., Gravely, S., Quah, A., Kislev, S., Rees, V. (2022, March). *Israel becomes the 30th participating country in the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Project.* Poster presentation at the 14th Health Policy Conference sponsored by the National Institute for Health Policy Research, Tel Aviv, Israel.
- 514. Rosen, L., Steinberg, D., Gamliel Myers, V., Zeev, Y.B., Kislev, S., Gravely, S., Quah, A.C.K., Rees, V., Fong, G.T. (2022, April). *Israel becomes the 30th participating country in the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Project.* Poster presented at the Research Fair of The Faculty of Medicine, Tel Aviv University, Tel Aviv, Israel.
- 515. Rubinson, N.G., Fong, G.T., Gravely, S., Quah, A.C.K., Rosen, L. (2022, March). The association between risk perceptions, anxiety, and changes in tobacco and nicotine product use behaviours due to COVID-19 in May-June 2020 in Israel. Poster presentation at the Annual Health Policy Conference of the Israel National Institute for Health Policy Research, Tel Aviv, Israel.
- 516. Rosen, L.J., Steinberg, D.M., Gamliel Myers, V., Gravely, S., Quah, A.C.K., Zeev, Y.B., Rees, V., Kislev, S., Fong, G.T. (2022, May). *Israel becomes the 30th participating country in the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Project.* Poster presented at the Annual Conference Public Health Physicians & Schools of Public Health, Israel.
- 517. Lohner, V., Schneider, S., Andreas, M., Szafran, D., Grundinger, N., Vollstädt-Klein, S., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., Mons, U. (2022, November). *Understanding addiction in e-cigarette users: the EVAPE Project.* Poster presented at the 15th European Public Health Conference, Berlin, Germany.
- 518. Tigova, O., Castellano, Y., Fu, M., Martínez, C., Fong, G.T., Fernández, E. (2022, November). Smoking rules at home among Spanish adult smokers in 2021: Findings from the EUREST-PLUS ITC Spain Survey. Abstract submitted to the XV Jornadas de Formación CIBERES 2022, Madrid, Spain.

- 519. Fong, G.T., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Agar, T.K., Andler, R., Arwidson, P., Deutsch, A., Gravely, S. (2022, December). Reasons for using e-cigarettes among adult cigarette smokers in France: Findings from the 2019 International Tobacco Control Project France Survey. Poster presentation at the International Scientific Conference on E-cigarettes, Paris, France.
- 520. Driezen, P., Gravely, S., Thompson, M, Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T. (2023, March). Initial preferences for menthol cigarettes and subsequent changes in preference and smoking cessation among adult cigarette smokers in the United States (US): Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Four Country Surveys, 2002-2020. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 521. Gravely, S., Meng, G., Hammond, D., Quah, A.C.K., Thrasher, J, Bansal-Travers, M., Craig, L.V., Chung-Hall, J., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M. (2023, March). Support for pictorial health warning labels on cigarette packages among current and former smokers in the United States: Findings from the International Tobacco Control US Smoking and Vaping Surveys. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 522. Paul, E.E., Wallace, J.M., Fix, B.V., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., O'Connor, R.J. (2023, March). Cigarette design features and consumer perceptions among popular cigarette brands from the 2020 ITC US Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 523. Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., Gravely, S., Fong, G.T. (2023, March). What characteristics people who smoke who hold inaccurate beliefs about the harmfulness of nicotine replacement therapy relative to cigarette smoking in Canada, United States, England, and Australia? Findings from the 2020 ITC 4CV Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting. San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 524. Gravely, S., Driezen, P., McClure, E.A., Smith, D.M., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D. (2023, March). Prevalence of depressive symptoms and alcohol misuse among adult daily cigarette smokers who do and do not use cannabis: Findings from the 2020 US and Canada arms of the ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 525. Gravely, S., Driezen, P., McClure, E.A., East, K.A., Hammond, D., Chan, G., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M., Goulette, N., Fong, G.T., Smith, D.M. (2023, March). *Preferences for legalized non-medical cannabis among current nicotine users: Findings from the 2020 ITC 4CV Survey in Australia, Canada, England and the United States.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 526. Morphett, K., Chan, C.K.G., Gravely, S., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Hyland, A., Gartner, C. (2023, March). Smokers' anticipated behavioral responses to potential regulatory actions to reduce cigarettes to non-addictive levels: Findings from the 2020 ITC Smoking and Vaping Survey in Australia, Canada, England and the United States. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 527. Hammond, D., Reid, J.L., Goniewicz, M.L., McNeill, A., O'Connor, R.J., Corsetti, D., Block, A., Brose, L.S., Schurr, B., Robson, D. (2023, March). *Biomarkers of exposure among youth smokers, vapers, and dual users: Associations with product characteristics and differences across countries.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.

- 528. Cummings, K.M., Roberson, A., Reid, J., Hammond, D. (2023, March). *Trends in e-cigarette and tobacco cigarette purchasing by adolescent in the United States, Canada, and England, 2017-2021*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 529. Kyriakos, C.N., Hammond, D., East, K.A., Reid, J.L., Driezen, P., Fillippidis, F.T. (2023, March). Youth use of menthol cigarettes and accessories after the menthol ban in England and Canada, perceived impacts of the ban, and implications for health equity: Findings from the ITC Youth Surveys. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 530. East, K.A., Taylor, E., Simonavicius, E., Nottage, M., Reid, J., Burkhalter, R., Brose, L.S., Wackowski, O.A., Liber, A.C., McNeill, A., Hammond, D. (2023, March). *Noticing education campaigns or public health messages about vaping among youth in England, Canada, and the US from 2018 to 2021.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting. San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 531. Taylor, E., East, K.A., Reid, J., Hammond, D. (2023, March). Awareness and use of short-fill eliquids by youth in England in 2021: Findings from The ITC Youth Tobacco and Vaping Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 532. Kaai, S.C., Fu, M., Quah, A.C.K., Yan, M., Castellano, Y., Tigova, O., Fernández, E., Fong, G.T. (2023, March). Smokers' factors and reasons for planning to quit smoking: Findings from the 2021 ITC Spain Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting. San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 533. Kaai, S.C., Martin, N., Yan, M., Quah, A.C.K., Waa, A., Stanley, J., Tautolo, E.S., Ball, J., Hoek, J., Fong, G.T., Edwards, R. (2023, March). *Common predictors of quit intentions among New Zealand smokers: Findings from the 2016 ITC New Zealand Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting. San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 534. Edwards, R., Johnson, E., Waa, A., Nip, J., Ball, J., Stanley, J., Agar, T.K., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2023, March). *Capsule cigarette use in the ITC New Zealand (EASE) 2020-21 Survey: Who is using them?* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 535. Edwards, R., Zhang, J.Y., Johnson, E., Waa, A., Nip, J., Ball, J., Stanley, J., Agar, T.K., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2023, March). *Electronic cigarette use among people who smoke and recent quitters in Aotearoa/New Zealand: Findings from the ITC New Zealand (EASE) 2020-21 Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 536. Lee, H.M., Cheng, K-W., Shang, C., Ma, S., Seo, H.G., Lee, S., Lim, S., Cho, S., Kim, Y., Xu, S, Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2023, March). Costs of refills of alternative tobacco and nicotine products: Evidence from the 2020 ITC Korea Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.

- 537. Cruz-Jiménez, L., Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Vadaña-López, D., Gallegos-Carrillo, K., Arillo-Santillán, E., Rodriguez-Bolaños, R., Thrasher, J.F. (2023, March). Correlates of heated tobacco product use frequency and its association with smoking quit attempts among Mexican adult smokers. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 538. Cruz-Jiménez, L., Vadaña-López, D., Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Arillo-Santillán, E., Rodriguez-Bolaños, R., Gallegos-Carrillo, K., Thrasher, J.F. (2023, March). *Predictors of e-cigarette and cigarette use cessation patterns among dual users: A cohort study in Mexico*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting. San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 539. Gallegos-Carillo, K., Barrientos-Gutierrez, I., Arillo-Santillán, E.J., Cruz-Jiménez, L., Vadaña-López, D., Rodríguez-Bolaños, R., Thrasher, J.F. (2023, March). Flavor preferences for e-cigarettes and capsule cigarettes: Consistencies and correlates across products among dual users in Mexico. Poster Presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 540. Fong, G.T., Gravely, S., Meng, G., Borland, R., Gartner, C., McNeill, A., Andler, R., Mons, U., Vardavas, C, Katanoda, K., Tabuchi, T., Willemsen, M, Edwards, R., Waa, A., Amer Nordin, A.S., Mohd Hairi, F., Przewoźniak, K., Zatonski, W, Trofor, A, Fernández, E., Fu, M., Seo, H.G., Kim, S.Y., Demjén, T., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A. (2023, March). *Adult smokers' beliefs about the harms of nicotine in 16 countries: Findings from the ITC Project.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 541. Cho, A., Scollo, M., Chan, G., Gartner, C. (2023, March). *Tobacco purchasing between 2007 and 2020 in Australia: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 542. Edwards, R., Nip, J., Zhang, J.Y., Johnson, E., Waa, A., Ball, J., Stanley, J., Tautolo, D., Agar, T.K., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2023, March). *Heated tobacco product use among people who smoke and recent quitters in Aotearoa/New Zealand: Findings from the ITC New Zealand (EASE) 2020-21 Survey.* Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 543. Edwards, R., Nip, J., Waa, A., Stanley, J., Zhang, J.Y., Ball, J., Tautolo, D., Agar, T.K., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2023, March). Smoking related knowledge, quit attempts and intentions, regret, and perceived addiction among people who smoke in Aotearoa/New Zealand: Findings from the ITC NZ (EASE) 2020-21 Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 544. Sánchez Pájaro, A., Gallegos-Carrillo, K., Arillo-Santillán, E., Barrientos-Gutiérrez, I., Thrasher, J.F. (2023, March). Cannabis use in adult Mexican smokers and e-cigarettes users: Analysis of an online cohort. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 545. Sakhuja, M., Friedman, D.B., Thrasher, J.F., Macauda, M.M., Hebert, J.R., Pednekar, M.S., Gupta, P.C., Fong, G.T. (2023, March). Prevalence and correlates of single-unit/loose cigarette and single-unit/loose bidi purchase in India: Evidence from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.

- 546. Nguyen, T.N.P., Tran, T.P.T., Löve, J., Hunsberger, M., Hoang, V.M., Ng, N. (2023, March). Residential location differences in the impact of pictorial health warnings in Vietnam: Findings from the ITC Vietnam Survey from 2018-2020. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 547. Tran, T.P.T., Nguyen, T.N.P., Hoang, V.M., Oh, J.K. (2023, March). What smokers would do if cigarette prices increased in the future? Findings from the ITC Vietnam Surveys. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 548. Tran, T.P.T., Nguyen, T.N.P., Hoang, V.M., Oh, J.K. (2023, March). What cigarette price would drive Vietnamese smokers to quit smoking? Findings from the ITC Vietnam Surveys. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 549. Tran, T.P.T., Nguyen, T.N.P., Hoang, V.M., Oh, J.K. (2023, March). Effect of cigarette tax increase on retail cigarette price: Findings from the ITC Vietnamese Surveys. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 550. Fong, G.T., Indome, E.O., Meng, G., Craig, L.V., Quah, A.C.K., Cummings, K.M., ...& Andler, R. (2023, March). *Perceptions about the harmfulness of e-cigarettes, heated tobacco products, and cigarettes in 16 countries: Findings from the ITC Project.*. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, United States.
- 551. Tigova, O., Castellano, Y., Fu, M., Martinez, C., Fong, G.T., Fernandez, E. (2023, April). *Smoking rules at home among Spanish adult smokers in 2021: Findings from the ITC EUREST-PLUS Spain Survey.* Poster presented at the European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Madrid, Spain.
- 552. Fu, M., Castellano, Y., Tigova, O., Kaai, S., Quah, A.C.K., Vardavas, C.I., Fong, G.T., Fernandez, E. (2023, April). Support for smoke-free regulation in private and public places: Findings from the 2021 ITC EUREST PLUS Spain Survey. Poster presentation at the European Conference on Tobacco or Health, Madrid, Spain.

- 553. Rosen, L.J., Steinberg, D., Myers, V., Bar Zeev, Y. Sarsour, A., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Gravely, S. (2023, June). *Public support for additional restrictions on tobacco product marketing in Israel:*Findings from the 2022 (Wave 1) International Tobacco Control Israel Survey. Poster presentation at the Annual Conference of the Public Health Physicians and Schools of Public Health, Haifa University, Israel.
- 554. Rosen, L.J., Steinberg, D., Myers, V., Bar Zeev, Y., Gravely, S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2023, June). New evidence relevant to Supreme Court Case 1416/21 on neighbor smoking in Israel: Findings from the 2022 (Wave 1) International Tobacco Control Israel Survey. Poster presentation at the Annual Conference of the Public Health Physicians and Schools of Public Health, Haifa University, Israel.
- 555. East, K.A., Gravely, S., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Gartner, C., McClure, E.A., Chan, G.C.K., Hyland, A., McNeill, A., Taylor, E., Smith, D.M. (2023, September). Attempts to quit smoking, depressive symptoms, and alcohol use among adults who smoke daily and do and do not co-use cannabis: Findings from the 2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco Europe, London, United Kingdom.
- 556. Fong, G.T., Meng, G., Gravely, S., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Yoshimi, I., Katanoda, K., Tabuchi, T., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Thompson, M.E. (2023, October) *Transitions from cigarettes to heated tobacco products and changes in tobacco consumption in Japan: Cross-sectional and prospective analyses from the ITC Japan Cohort Survey*. Poster presentation at National Institutes of Health Tobacco Regulatory Science Conference, Bethesda, Maryland, United States.
- 557. Das, T., Nip, J., Edwards, R., Stanley, J. (2024, January). *Experiences of smoking unacceptability in people who currently smoke in Aotearoa New Zealand*. Poster presentation at the University of Otago University Summer Students Supervisors Coordinators Meeting, Wellington, New Zealand.

G. Articles in-progress (Total = 128)

- 1. Agar, T.K., Nip, J., et al. Methods of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) New Zealand (EASE) Survey.
- 2. Ahmad Tajuddin, N. A., Mohd Hairi, F., Amer Nordin, A. S., Yee, A., Danaee, M., Hasan S. I., Kamaludin, I. S., Subramaniyan M., Quah, A. C. K., Kaai, S. C., Yan, M., Driezen, P., Fong, G. T. Knowledge, awareness, interest and use of the mQuit service among Malaysian smokers: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey.
- 3. Asimaki, E., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Kaai, S.C., Vardavas, C.I., Fernández, E., Fu, M., Tigova, O., Castellano, Y., Vivilaki, V. Knowledge of the health risks of smoking among tobacco users in Spain: trends between 2016-2021 and associated factors in 2021.
- 4. Ballbè, M. Factors associated with receiving counselling to quit smoking by health professionals in Spain.
- 5. Borland, R., Le Grande, M., O'Connor, R.J., Cummings, K.M., Goniewicz, M.L., McNeill, A. Calibration of vaping consumption with tobacco consumption in daily vapers and daily dual users.
- 6. Borland, R. Do Australians use the prescription pathway when using nicotine vaping products to guit smoking?. Submitted to *International Journal of Drug Policy*.

- 7. Carnicer-Pont, D., Castellano, Y., Fernandez, E., Fu, M., Tigova, O., Soriano, J.B., Quah, A.C.K., Kaai, S., Fong, G.T., Vardavas, C. Incidence and determinants of COVID-19 among people who smoke (2018-2021): Findings from the ITC-EUREST PLUS Spain Surveys. Submitted to *Archivos de Bronconeumologia*.
- 8. Cho, A., Chan, C.K., Leung, J., Sun, T., Vu, G., Fong, G.T., Gravely, S., Quah, A.C.K., Xu, S.S., Katanoda, K., Tabuchi, T. An evaluation of exposure to cigarette and HTP advertisements in Japan before and after advertising regulation came into effect in 2020: Findings from the ITC Japan Surveys (2018-2021).
- 9. Cho, Y., Seo, H.G., Lee, S., Cho, S.I., Kim, Y., Kim, G.Y., Lim, S., Gravely, S., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Thrasher, J.F. Warning label effects on relative risk perceptions of cigarettes, heated tobacco products, and e-cigarettes: Findings from the 2020 and 2021 ITC Korea Survey.
- 10. Choi, Y.J., Xu, S., Quah, A.C.K., Kim, Y. Smokers' cognitive and behavioural reactions during the early phase of the COVID-19 pandemic in South Korea: Findings from the 2020 ITC Korea Survey.
- 11. Choi, Y. J., Seo, H.G., Kim, Y., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Xu, S. Quitting activity and use of cessation assistance or program in South Korea: Findings from the 2020 ITC Korea Survey.
- 12. Chun, H., Cho, S.I. Tobacco use behaviour changes by tobacco product types during the COVID-19 pandemic in South Korea: Findings from the 2020 and 2021 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Korea Survey.
- 13. Chung-Hall, J., Craig, L.V., Fong, G.T., Meng, F., Sansone, G. Changes in knowledge about major harms of tobacco smoking and secondhand smoke exposure among adults who smoke: Findings from 26 countries of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Project (2002-2022) and 32 countries of the Global Adult Tobacco Survey (GATS) (2008-2020).
- 14. Cummings, K.M., Roberson, A., Gravely, S., Driezen, P., Fong, G.T., Hammond, D., Kasza, K.A., Hyland, A., East, K.A., Borland, R. Changing trends in where adults report getting their cigarettes and vaping products: Findings from the ITC Smoking and Vaping cohort surveys conducted between 2016 and 2020.
- 15. D'Mello, K., Hammond, D., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., East, K., The use of vaping products in attempts to stop smoking: Trends over time and possible substitution for other smoking cessation aids in Canada, the United States, England, and Australia
- 16. Driezen, P., et al., Prevalence of menthol cigarette use among adults who smoke from the United States by census division and demographic subgroup, 2002-2020: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Project. Submitted to *Population Health Metrics*
- 17. East, K. Trends and country differences in the characteristics of vapers and smokers.
- 18. Edwards, R. Impact of standardized packs and new pictorial health warnings in New Zealand.
- 19. Edwards, R. A toxic brew? Smoking and drinking among indigenous and non-indigenous smokers: findings from the ITC New Zealand Survey.

- 20. Edwards, R. Indigenous and non-indigenous experiences and views of tobacco tax increases: Findings from the ITC New Zealand Survey.
- 21. Edwards, R., Waa, A. Smoking and quitting in social networks among Indigenous and non-Indigenous smokers: Findings from the ITC New Zealand Survey.
- 22. Edwards, R., et al. The prevalence of use of ECs among smokers and recent quitters in recent quit attempts: Findings from the 2021 ITC NZL/EASE Survey.
- 23. Edwards, R., et al. E-cigarette use and related attitudes and behaviours: Findings from the 2021 ITC NZL/EASE Survey.
- 24. Edwards, R., et al. An overview of smoking behaviours, quit attempts, intentions to quit, support for Smokefree Aotearoa among Pacific Island peoples: Findings from the 2021 ITC NZL/EASE Survey.
- 25. Edwards, R., et al. The impact of plain packaging in New Zealand: Findings from the 2019-2021 ITC NZL/EASE Surveys.
- 26. Edwards, R., et al. Predictors of quit attempts and quit success: Findings from the 2021-2022 ITC NZL/EASE Surveys.
- 27. Felicione, N. Characteristics and changes over time of nicotine vaping products used by vapers in the 2016-2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys.
- 28. Fong, G.T., Gravely, S., Xu, S.S., Yoshimi, I., Mochizuki, Y., Tabuchi, T., Craig, L., Ouimet, J., Quah, A.C.K. Differences in cigarette smoking, quit attempts, and cessation between adults who did and did not take up HTPs: Findings from the 2018-2021 ITC Japan Surveys.
- 29. Fong, G.T., Gravely, S., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Yoshimi, I., Mochizuki, Y., Katanoda, K., Tabuchi, T. Trends, patterns, and use of HTPs among current smokers, ex-smokers, and never smokers: Findings from the 2018-2021 ITC Japan Surveys.
- 30. Fong, G.T., Meng, G., Gravely, S., Thompson, M.E., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., Yoshimi, I., Katanoda, K., Tabuchi, T., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A. Transitions of tobacco product use among exclusive smokers, exclusive heated tobacco product (HTP) users, and dual HTP-cigarette users in Japan: Initial findings from three waves of the ITC Japan Cohort Survey (2018-20).
- 31. Fong, G.T., Gravely, S., Driezen, P., Cummings, K.M., McNeill, A., Borland, R., Thompson, M.E., Hyland, A., O'Connor, R.J., Craig, L., Quah, A.C.K. Beliefs about smoking and vaping make COVID-19 more severe: Findings from the 2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey.
- 32. Freitas Lemos, R, Stein, J.S., Kaplan, B.A., Bickel, W.K. The Illegal Experimental Tobacco Marketplace II: Effects of a reduced-nicotine standards for cigarettes.
- 33. Freitas Lemos, R, Stein, J.S., Kaplan, B.A., Heckman, B.W., Bickel, W.K. Purchasing vaping products in the Illegal Experimental Tobacco Marketplace.

- 34. Freitas-Lemos, R., Tegge, A.N., Tomlinson, D.C., Yeh, Y-H, Stein, J.S., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Shields, P.G., Hatsukami, D.K., & Bickel, W.K. (2023, February 2). Forecasting the effects of a menthol cigarette ban and a filter ventilation ban on legal and illegal product purchasing in the Experimental Tobacco Marketplace. Submitted to *International Journal of Drug Policy*.
- 35. Fu, M., et al. Support for smoke-free regulation in private and public places.
- 36. Pastras, P. et al. Changes in smoking behaviour during the COVID-19 lockdown among Spanish smokers.
- 37. Geboers, C., Candel, M., van Walbeek, C., Nagelhout, G.E., de Vries, H., van den Putte, B., Fong, G.T., Willemsen, M.C. (2023, May 31). Widening the price gap: the effect of the Netherlands' 2020 tax increase on tobacco prices. Submitted to *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*.
- 38. Gravely, S., Meng, G., Xu, S.S., Boudreau, C., Thompson, M.E., Tabuchi, T., Katanoda, K., Yoshimi, I., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T. An examination of Philip Morris International's estimate of IQOS users who have "completely transitioned" from cigarettes: findings from the 2018 ITC Japan Survey.
- 39. Gravely, S. Quit attempts and cessation support used by adults who currently smoke or quit smoking, overall and by mental health status, income, education, and age.
- 40. Hackworth, E., Thrasher, J.F., et al. Trends in mental health and tobacco use among adolescents in the US, UK, and Canada.
- 41. Hammond, D., Rynard, V.L., Thrasher, J.F., Louvriere, J., Reid, J. Discrete choice experiment and appeal of heated tobacco products, e-cigarettes, and cigarettes among youth.
- 42. Hammond, D. Trends in vaping and the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic among youth from Canada, England, and the United States: 2017-2021.
- 43. Hammond, D., Reid, J., Burkhalter, R., East, K. Use of disposable e-cigarettes among youth in Canada, England, and the United States: Repeat cross-sectional surveys, 2017-2023. Submitted to *Addiction*.
- 44. Hasan, S.I., et al. Impact of anti-smoking campaign on health-risk knowledge and quit attempts: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey.
- 45. Hasan, S.I., Mat Noh, M.A., Driezen, P., Amer Nordin, A.S., Mohd Hairi, F., Danaee, M., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Kamaludin, I.S., Kaai, S.C., Yan, M., Grey, G., Thompson, M.E., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. Socioeconomic variations in knowledge on tobacco-related health harms among Malaysian smokers: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey.
- 46. He, Y., Shang, C. What Economic Factors Determine Quitting Behaviors of Cigarettes? Findings from the 2016-2020 ITC United States Surveys.
- 47. He, Y., Shang, C. How tax policy differences between Japan and Korea impact HTP use transitions among cigarette smokers.

- 48. Kaai, S.C.,...Indome, E., Fong, G.T. Perceptions about the relative harmfulness of ecigarettes, heated tobacco products, and cigarettes among people who smoke in 16 countries: Findings from the ITC Project.
- 49. Kaai, S.C., Nabongo, J., Fong, G.T., Goma, F., Meng, G., Quah, A.C.K., Driezen, P. Socioeconomic variations in smoking perceptions, knowledge, and smoking behaviours among adult smokers from Kenya and Zambia.
- 50. Kaai, S.C. Equity and intersectionality in cigarette smoking behaviours: Findings from the 2022 ITC 4 Country Smoking and Vaping Survey.
- 51. Kaai, S.C. Equity and intersectionality in perceived risks of cigarette smoking and knowledge of tobacco-related harms: Findings from the 2022 ITC 4 Country Smoking and Vaping Survey.
- 52. Kang, H., Xu, S.S., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Seo, H.G., Kim, Y., Lim, S., Kim, G.Y., Lee, S., Cho, S.I., Gartner, C. Changes in the sources of acquisition for cigarettes and heated tobacco products: Findings from the ITC Korea Survey.
- 53. Karjalainen-Goenka, A., Kinnunen, T.I., Puntambekar, N., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Pednekar, M.S. (2023, March 14). Smokeless tobacco use, family socioeconomic status and knowledge on smokeless tobacco related health harms among youth and young adults: Findings from 2021-2023 TCP India Survey. Submitted to *The Indian Journal of Medical Research*.
- 54. Kong, J., Kang, H., Kim, G., Lim, S., Cho, S., Seo, H. G., Kim, S., Xu, S., Quah, C. K. A., Fong, G. T. (2023, July). The impact of perceived harm of heated tobacco products on support for tobacco control policies in South Korea: Findings from the 2021 ITC Korea Survey.
- 55. Lahiri, S., Bingenheimer, J., Wang, Y., Evans, W.D. A latent growth modeling analysis of social norms and tobacco use among adult smokers in mainland China.
- 56. Lawson, S., Felicione, N. Sociodemographic variables and smoker characteristics related to the utilization of smoking cessation apps or automated services on mobile phones or tablets among cigarette smokers.
- 57. Lee, H.M., Cheng, K.W., Shang, C., Ma, S., Seo, H.G., Lee, S., Lim, S., Cho, S., Kim, Y., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2023, Oct 25). Costs of alternative tobacco and nicotine products: Evidence from the 2020 ITC Korea Survey. Submitted to *Addiction*.
- 58. Lee, H.M., Cheng, K-W., Shang, C., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M., Levy, D.T., Katanoda, K., Tabuchi, T., Yoshimi, I., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K. Prices for heated tobacco products in Japan Evidence from ITC Japan Surveys Waves 1-4.
- 59. Lee, S., Seo, H.G., Fong, G.T., et al. Patterns of cigarette, heated tobacco product, and nicotine vaping product use among Korean adults: Findings from the 2020 ITC Korea Survey. Submitted to *Tobacco Induced Diseases*.
- 60. Leung, J., Chan, G., Sun, T., Vu, G., Cho, A., Fong, G.T., Gravely, S., Quah, A.C.K., Xu, S.S., Yoshimi, I., Mochizuki, Y., Katanoda, K., Tabuchi, T., Togawa, K. Knowledge and concerns about health harms related to cigarette smoking: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Japan and South Korea Surveys.

- 61. Levy, D.T. The Japan SAVM model of heated tobacco products and cigarette use.
- 62. Levy, D.T. A framework for evaluating the impact of heated tobacco products.
- 63. Lim, Y.C., Supramanian, R.K., Amer Nordin, A.S., Mohd Hairi, F., Yee, A., Danaee, M., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Kamaludin, I.S., Kaai, S.C., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. Smokers' support for tobacco endgame in Malaysia: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey.
- 64. Parvin, I., Lim, S.H., et al. Social norms and its association with smoking, e-cigarette, and heated tobacco products use among adults in Malaysia.
- 65. Liu, H. The correlation between exposure to anti-smoke information and the smokers' intentions to quit smoking: Findings from the 2006-2015 ITC China Surveys.
- 66. Lohner, V., Schneider, S., Vollstadt-Klein, S., McNeill, A., Fong, G.T., East, K.A. Patterns of and changes in perceived addiction and relative addictiveness in relation to e-cigarette use.
- 67. Luo, Y., Liu, H. Rational addiction and hyperbolic discounting of smokers.
- 68. Ma, S., Shang, C., et al. Rise in cigarette and heated tobacco product (HTP) taxes, and tobacco consumption in Japan: Findings from the 2018-2021 ITC Japan Surveys.
- 69. Mahajan, R., Puntambekar, N., Fong, G.T., Pednekar, M., Gupta, P.C. Reported exposures to anti-tobacco messages and their impact on tobacco user's subsequent quit attempts India.
- 70. Mat Noh, M.A., et al. Perceived harmfulness between combustible cigarettes and HTPs, between combustible cigarettes and ECs, and between HTPs and ECs: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey.
- 71. Goniewicz, M. et al. Harm perceptions, reasons for use, and product satisfaction over time among adult users of heated tobacco products: Findings from the 2018 and 2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey.
- 72. Mohd Hairi, F., Gan, S.Y., Amer Nordin, A.S., Yee, A., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Quah, A.C.K., Kaai, S.C., Fong, G.T., Driezen, P., Hasan, S.I., Kamaludin, I.S., Danaee, M. The impact of expansion to 100% smoke-free regulations in public places and support for smoke-free bans in Malaysia: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey.
- 73. Mohd Hairi, F., Fong, G.T., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Kaai, S.C., Yee, A., Amer Nordin, A.S., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Kamaludin, I.S., Danaee, M. Self-efficacy, cigarette smoking, quit attempts and quit intentions among smokers with anxiety or depression: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey.
- 74. Mohd Hairi, F., Amer Nordin, A.S., Fong, G.T., et al. The support for regulating or banning e-cigarettes among smokers and non-smokers in Malaysia: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey.
- 75. Mukong, A.K., et al. Perceived risk and use of cigarettes and smokeless tobacco in Zambia.
- 76. Nip, J., et al. Smoking patterns, addiction, quit attempts, and regret: An overview of findings from the ITC New Zealand/EASE Survey.

- 77. Nip, J., et al. The prevalence of use of ECs among smokers and recent quitters in recent quit attempts: Findings from the 2021 ITC NZL/EASE Survey.
- 78. Nip, J., et al. E-cigarette use and related attitudes and behaviours: Findings from the 2021 ITC NZL/EASE Survey.
- 79. Nip, J., et al. Heated tobacco product use among people who smoke and recently quit smoking: Findings from the New Zealand ITC EASE survey.
- 80. Nip, J., et al. Support for and likely impacts of endgame measures in the Smokefree Aotearoa Action Plan: Findings from the 2020-2021 International Tobacco Control New Zealand (EASE) Surveys. Submitted to *The New Zealand Medical Journal*.
- 81. O'Connor, R.J., Felicione, N., et al. Filter ventilation of factory-made cigarettes used by French smokers and correlates of smoking behaviour.
- 82. Peruga, A., Fernández, E., Castellano, Y., Fu, M., Tigova, O., Quah, A.C.K., Kaai, S.C., Fong, G.T. Smokers' support for extraordinary smoking measures during the COVID-19 pandemic in Spain. Findings from the ITC EUREST-PLUS Spain Study.
- 83. Poole, N.L., van den Brand, F., Nagelhout, G.E., Willemsen, M.C., de Vries, H., Geboers, C., van den Putte, B., Fong, G.T. (2023, Oct 12) Effects of mass media smoking cessation campaigns and their dependencies on sex, age and educational level: Findings from the 2008–2017 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Netherlands Surveys. Submitted to *Journal of Health Communication*.
- 84. Reid, J., Hammond, D. Adverse effects of vaping among youth in the United States, Canada, and England.
- 85. Rousu, M., Thrasher, J.F., Hammond, D., Corrigan, J., Rynard, V. Auction Study: Findings from the 2017-2020 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Youth Tobacco and Vaping Survey (temporary title)
- 86. Sakhuja, M., Friedman, D.B., Thrasher, J.F., Macauda, M.M., Hebert, J.R., Pednekar, M.S., Gupta, P.C., Fong, G.T. Exploring the association between purchase behavior and health warning label effectiveness: Findings from the Tobacco Control Policy India Project.
- 87. Sakhuja, M., Friedman, D.B., Thrasher, J.F., Macauda, M.M., Hebert, J.R., Pednekar, M.S., Gupta, P.C., Fong, G.T. Prevalence and correlates of single-unit/loose cigarette and single-unit/loose bidi purchase in India: Findings from the Tobacco Control Policy India Project.
- 88. Sánchez-Romero, L.M., Tam, J., Li, Y., Yuan, Z., Travis, N, Jeon, J, Meza, R., Levy, D. (2022). The smoking and vaping model: A user-friendly model for examining the public health impact of nicotine vaping product use. Submitted to *BMJ Open*.
- 89. Schneller, L., Smith, D., Goniewicz, M.L., Miller, C., Sutanto, E., Hyland, A., O'Connor, R., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Hammond, D. Transitions in use of single vs. multiple ecigarette flavors and associated nicotine use outcomes: findings from the 2016-2020 ITC 4 Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys.
- 90. Seo, D.H., Lee, C., Seo, H.G. Use of heated tobacco products and vaping products in public places in South Korea: Findings from the 2020 ITC Korea Survey.

- 91. Sharma, K. Pednekar, M.S., Fong, G.T., Gupta, P.C., Puntambekar, N. et al. MPOWER measures and its impact on tobacco control in India: A Health policy assessment using the Wave 3- Tobacco Control Policy Project (TCP).
- 92. Simonavicius, E., et al. Attempts to stop vaping among youth in England, Canada, and the United States from 2017 to 2022.
- 93. Simonavicius, E., Nottage, M., Taylor, E., East, K.A., McNeill, A., Gartner, C., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R. How vaping devices, flavours and nicotine concentrations differ between smokers who vape to stop smoking and other people who vape.
- 94. Smith, D.M., Driezen, P., Gravely, S., Wadsworth, E., Hammond, D., Hyland, A., O'Connor, R.J., Goniewicz, M.L., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., McNeill, A., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. Preferred modes of cannabis delivery among adult users of tobacco cigarettes and nicotine vaping products: Findings from the 2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey.
- 95. Smith, D.M. Prospective changes in cannabis smoking and associations with cigarette risk reduction behaviors: Findings from the 2020 and 2022 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys.
- 96. Smith, D.M. International differences in patterns of nicotine and cannabis co-use practices and the relationship to nicotine dependence among cigarettes smokers and nicotine product vapers.
- 97. Sun, M., et al. The relationship between social norms for vaping and smoking with mental health status among youth in England, Canada and the United States, 2022.
- 98. Supramanian, R.K., Lim, Y.C., Amer Nordin, A.S., Mohd Hairi, F., Yee, A., Danaee, M., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Hasan, S.I., Kamaludin, I.S., Kaai, S.C., Yan, M., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. Cheap and smuggled cigarettes in Malaysia: Findings from 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey.
- 99. Fix, B., Goniewicz, M.L., et al. Perceived relative harm of heated tobacco products (HTPs) compared to combustible cigarettes over time and impact on subsequent use: Findings from the 2018-2020 ITC Japan Survey.
- 100. Fix, B et al. HTP brand popularity and loyalty among Japanese HTP users and association with their cigarette brands: Findings from the 2018-2020 ITC Japan Surveys.
- 101. Tigova, O., Fernández, E., Fu, M., Castellano, Y., Martinez, C., Driezen, P., Quah, A.C.K., Kaai, S.C., Fong, G.T. Determinants of smoke-free homes adoption among Spanish adults who smoke: Findings from the 2016-2021 ITC EUREST-PLUS Spain Study
- 102. Tildy, B., McNeill, A., East, K., Gravely, S., Fong, G.T., Cummings, K.M., Borland, R., Chan, C.K.G., Lim, C., Gartner, C., Yong, H.H. Brose, L. (2023, May 4). Association between self-reported depression and anxiety and smoking cessation support used at last quit attempt among adults who currently smoke or recently quit smoking: Findings from 2018 International Tobacco Control Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Submitted to *International Journal of Mental Health and Addiction*.

- 103. Togawa, K., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Meng, G., Ouimet, J., Mochizuki, Y., Yoshimi, I., Odani, S., Tabuchi, T., Katanoda, K. Impacts of revised smoke-free regulations under the 2020 Japan Health Promotion Act on cigarette smoking and heated tobacco products use in indoor public places and homes: Findings from the 2018-2021 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Japan Surveys. Submitted to *Tobacco Control*.
- 104. Tran, T.P.T., Nguyen, T.N.P., Tran, T.P., Nguyen, B.N., Nguyen, T.L., Phan, T.H., Luong, N.K., The, S.D., Lim, N.K., Quah, A.C.K., Thompson, M.E., Fong, G.T., Minh, H.V., Oh, J.K. What cigarette price would drive Vietnamese smokers to quit smoking? Findings from the ITC Vietnam Surveys.
- 105. Vu, G., Sun, T., Cho, A., Leung, J., Chan, G., Fong, G.T., Gravely, S., Quah, A.C.K., Xu, S.S., Yoshimi, I., Mochizuki, Y., Katanoda, K., Tabuchi, T., Togawa, K. Longitudinal analysis of social norms towards cigarettes and HTPs among adult smokers and HTP users in Japan: Findings from the 2018-2021 ITC Japan Surveys.
- 106. Xu, S.S., Meng, G., Gravely, S., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., Yoshimi, I., Katanoda, K., Tabuchi, T., Fong, G.T. Did smoking behaviours, and preferences for combustible cigarettes alter in a rapidly changing tobacco landscape? Findings from the 2018-2020 ITC Japan Surveys.
- 107. Xu, S.S., Meng, G., Gravely, S., Quah, A.C.K., Ouimet, J., Yoshimi, I., Katanoda, K., Tabuchi, T., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T. Changes in cigarette and total tobacco consumption among smokers who did and did not initiate heated tobacco products: Findings from the 2018-2019 ITC Japan Surveys.
- 108. Yee, A., Mohd Hairi, F., Amer Nordin, A.S., Ahmad Tajuddin, N.A., Quah, A.C.K., Kaai, S.C., Fong, G.T., Driezen, P., Hasan, S.I., Kamaludin, I.S., Danaee, M. Illicit Cigarette Consumption among Malaysian Smokers and Its Associated Factors: Findings from 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey.
- 109. Yong, H.H., Hughes, L., et al. (2023, October 24). Prevalence and correlates of negative side effects from vaping: Findings from the 2020 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Submitted to *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*.
- 110. Yoon, W., Cho, S., Seo, H.G., et al. Changes in the reasons for using e-cigarettes among adults who smoke: Findings from the 2016 and 2020 ITC Korea Surveys. Submitted to *Tobacco Control*.
- 111. Yoon, W., Cho, S., Seo, H.G., et al. Impact of the smoke-free regulation enhancements on second-hand cigarette smoke exposure in public places and the use of e-cigarettes in Korea: Findings from the 2005-2020 ITC Korea Surveys.
- 112. Han, M., Kong, J., Kang, Cho, S., Seo, H. G., Kim, Y., Lee, S., Kim, G., Lee, S., Kim, S. Y., Yan, M., Xu, S., Quah, A. C. K., Fong, G. T. Factors associated with unassisted quit attempts in Korean smokers: Findings from the 2020-2022 ITC Korea Survey.
- 113. Filby, S. et al. The African cigarette price data landscape: An overview of gaps and opportunities. Submitted to *BMJ Global Health*.
- 114. Yasmeen, U., Thompson, M.E. (2023, October). Survival analysis of time to quit attempt using data from the International Tobacco Control Survey in Canada (2022-2014). Submitted to *Scientific Reports*.

- 115. Gravely, S. et al. Support for commercial cigarette filter bans among adults who currently smoke or formerly smoked: Findings from the 2022 International Tobacco Control Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey.
- 116. Nip, J. et al. Patterns in quit attempts, quit intention, reasons for quitting, and use of cessation aids or other products among people who smoke and recently quit smoking: Findings from the ITC New Zealand/EASE Survey.
- 117. Kyriakos, C.N. et al. Prevalence and perceptions of flavour capsule cigarettes among adults who smoke in Brazil, Japan, Republic of Korea, Malaysia, and Mexico: Findings from the ITC Surveys. Submitted to *BMJ Global Health*.
- 118. Geboers, C. et al. Tax increases as an incentive to quit smoking: is thinking about quitting due to a tobacco tax increase associated with post-tax increase smoking cessation? Submitted to BMC Public Health.
- 119. Das, T. et al. The experience and associations with smoking denormalization and stigma among people who smoke in Aotearoa.
- 120. Cea, C.M., Yong, H.H. et al. Does self-reported smoking cessation fatigue predict making quit attempts and success of attempts among current smokers?
- 121. Schneller, L.M., Kasza, K.A., Hammond, D., Reid, J.L., O'Connor, R.J., Hyland, A. Awareness and perceived behavior changes following the New York State vaping flavor ban, 2021-2022. Submitted to *Tobacco Control*.
- 122. Chun, H. et al. Association between beliefs that smoking increases the severity of COVID-19 illnesses and reductions in smoking during the COVID-19 pandemic: Findings from the 2021 ITC Korea Survey.
- 123. Chun, H. et al. Smoking quantity reduction and increased intent to quit smoking in smoking areas during the COVID-19 pandemic: Findings from the 2021 ITC Korea Survey.
- 124. Gan, S., Hairi, F., Danaee, M., Amer Nordin, A.S., Quah, A.C.K., Kaai, S.C., Yan, M., Fong, G.T. Expansion of smoke-free laws in public places and support for smoke-free in Malaysia: Findings from the 2020 ITC Malaysia Survey. Submitted to *Asia Pacific Journal of Public Health*.
- 125. Gomes, M.N., Reid, J.L., Rynard, V.L., East, K.A., Goniewicz, M.L., Piper, M.E., & Hammond, D. Indicators of vaping dependence and comparisons with smoking: Trends between 2017 and 2022 among youth in Canada, England, and the United States. Submitted to *Nicotine & Tobacco Research*.
- 126. Brose, L., Reid, J.L., Robson, D., McNeill, A., Hammond, D. Associations between vaping and respiratory symptoms in young people in Canada, England and the US. Submitted to *BMC Medicine*.
- 127. Le Grande, M. Predictors of support for government bans on smoked tobacco products: Findings from the International Tobacco Control Four Country Smoking and Vaping Surveys (2018-2020). Submitted to *Tobacco Control*.
- 128. Tran, T.P.T. et al. Effect of cigarette tax increase on cigarette prices and cigarette brand preferences: Findings from 2018-2020 ITC Vietnam Surveys.

H. Project Reports in-progress (Total = 0)

I. Technical Reports in-progress (Total = 5)

- 1. ITC Project. (forthcoming). *ITC Netherlands Waves 9-11 (2015-2017) Weights Document.* University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 2. ITC Project. (forthcoming). *ITC Netherlands Waves 9-11 (2015-2017) Technical Report.* University of Waterloo, Ontario, Canada; Maastricht University, The Netherlands.
- 3. ITC Project. (forthcoming). *ITC Four Country Waves 1 to 10 (2002-2016) Weights Document.* University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 4. ITC Project. (forthcoming). ITC New Zealand Survey Wave 4 (Second Cohort) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada, and University of Otago, Wellington, New Zealand.
- 5. ITC Project. (forthcoming). ITC Mexico (MEX) Waves 1-8 (Second Cohort, 2018-2021) Technical Report. University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.

J. Dissertations in-progress (Total = 8)

- 1. Xu, W. (In-progress). Cigarette gift-giving behaviour and its effects in China. Cornell University.
- 2. Kim, C. (In-progress). Dynamic sin taxation: With an application to the optimal tobacco tax.
- 3. Pareschi, F. (In-progress). Equilibrium responses to non-price regulation: The role of switching costs. (Doctoral thesis). Northwestern University.
- 4. Lopez, G. (In-progress). Equilibrium responses to non-price regulation: The role of switching costs. (Doctoral thesis). Northwestern University.
- 5. Street, A. (In-progress). Exploring mental health conditions (depression and/or anxiety) of former smokers and their association with relapse risk. (Undergrad thesis). Deakin University.
- 6. Kamaludin, I.S. (In-progress). Evaluation of smoking cessation smartphone apps in assisting smokers to reduce and quit smoking in Malaysia. (Doctoral thesis).
- 7. Selimi, E. (In-progress). Investigating self-reported negative side effects of vaping among adults in England. (Masters thesis). Kings College London.
- 8. Gan, S.Y. (In-progress). Smoke-free policy and socioeconomic inequalities in smoking in Malaysia: A mixed-method study. (Doctoral thesis). University of Malaya.

K. Upcoming Conference Presentations and Submitted Abstracts (Total = 40)

- 1. Goniewicz, M.L., Li, D., Xie, Z., Liber, A., & O'Connor, R.J. (2024, March). Monitoring tobacco and nicotine product preference and design changes. In Gravely, S. (Chair), *A global perspective on the evolution of the nicotine market: Policies, products, and populations.* Upcoming symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 2. Fong, G.T., Meng, G., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Gartner, C., Borland, R., East, K.A., McNeill, A., Edwards, R., Waa, A.M., Seo, H.G., Lee, S., Kim, G., Katanoda, K., Tabuchi, T., Quah, A.C.K., & Gravely, S. (2024, March). Trends in use of nicotine vaping products and heated tobacco products among adults who regularly smoke cigarettes in 7 countries: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Surveys. In Gravely, S. (Chair), A global perspective on the evolution of the nicotine market: Policies, products, and populations. Upcoming symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 3. Hammond, D., Reid, J.L., Burkhalter, R., Bansal-Travers, M., Cummings, K.M., East, K.A., Fong, G.T., Goniewicz, M.L., Hyland, A., McNeill, A., & Thrasher, J.F. (2024, March 23). Trends in the use of nicotine products among youth in Canada, England, and the United States between 2017 and 2023: Findings from the ITC Youth & Youth Adult Tobacco and Vaping Survey. In Gravely, S. (Chair), A global perspective on the evolution of the nicotine market: Policies, products, and populations. Upcoming symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 4. Nip, J., Agar, T., Ball, J., Edwards, R., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Stanley, J., Tautolo, E.S., Waa, A., & Zhang, J. (2024, March). Use of nicotine vaping products and heated tobacco products among people who smoke or have recently quit smoking in Aotearoa New Zealand: Findings from the 2022 ITC New Zealand (EASE) Survey. In Gravely, S. (Chair), A global perspective on the evolution of the nicotine market: Policies, products, and populations. Upcoming symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 5. Levy, D.T., & Cummings, K.M. (2024, March). A modeling approach to gauging policies towards nicotine vaping products: Estimates of impact in four countries from two models. In Gravely, S. (Chair), A global perspective on the evolution of the nicotine market: Policies, products, and populations. Upcoming symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 6. Chung-Hall, J., Fong, G.T., Meng, G., Craig, L.V. [for the ITC Project Collaboration], Kress, C.A., Shi, J., Ahluwalia, I.B. [for the Global Adult Tobacco Survey Team]. (2024, March 21). Changes in knowledge about major harms of tobacco smoking and secondhand smoke exposure among adults who smoke: Findings from 26 countries of the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Project (2002-2022) and 32 countries of the Global Adult Tobacco Survey (GATS) (2008-2020). Upcoming oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 7. Roberson, A., Cummings, K.M., Reid, J.L., Burkhalter, R., Gravely, S., East, K.A., Thrasher, J.F., & Hammon, D. (2024, March 21). *Trends in e-cigarette and tobacco cigarette purchasing behaviors by youth in the United States, Canada, and England, 2017-2022.* Upcoming oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.

- 8. Reid, J.L. & Hammond, D. (2024, March 22). Self-reported effects of vaping on health among youth in Canada, England, and the United States: Findings from the ITC Youth Tobacco and Vaping Survey. Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting. Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 9. Gomes, M.N., Reid, J.L., Rynard, V.L., East, K.A., Goniewicz, M.L., Piper, M.E., & Hammond, D. (2024, March 22) *Indicators of vaping dependence and comparisons with smoking: Trends between 2017 and 2022 among youth in Canada, England, and the United States.* Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 10. Holdroyd, I., Puntambekar, N., Driezen, P., Gravely, S., Quah, A.C.K., Xu, S.S., Gupta, P.C., Fong, G.T., & Pednekar, M.S. (2024, March). An evaluation of the effectiveness of the Indian government's policies to strengthen health warning labels on smokeless tobacco products: Findings from the 2010-2019 Tobacco Control Project India Surveys. Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 11. Rosen, L.L., Steinberg, D., Myers, V., Zeev, Y.B., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T., Gravely, S. Rees, V.W. (2024, March). Socio-economic gradient in tobacco smoke incursion into private homes in Israel: Findings from the 2022 (Wave 1) International Tobacco Control Israel Survey. Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 12. Myers, V., Steinberg, D., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Gravely, S., & Rosen, L.(2024, March). *Beliefs about e-cigarettes among Israelis Results from the Wave 1 (2022) International Tobacco Control (ITC) Israel Project.* Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 13. Nip, J., Agar, T., Ball, J., Edwards, R., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Stanley, J., Tautolo, E.S., Waa, A., & Zhang, J. (2024, March). Use of electronic cigarettes in people who smoke and recently quit smoking in Aotearoa New Zealand: Findings from the 2022 ITC New Zealand (EASE) Survey. Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 14. Nip. J., Agar, T., Ball, J., Edwards, R., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Stanley, J., Tautolo, E.S., Waa, A., Zhang, J. (2024, March). Use of heated tobacco products in people who smoke or recently quit smoking in Aotearoa New Zealand: Findings from the 2022 ITC New Zealand (EASE) Survey. Upcoming oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 15. Nip, J., Stanley, J., Agar, T., Ball, J., Edwards, R., Fong, G.T., Quah, A.C.K., Tautolo, E.S., Waa, A., & Zhang, J. (2024, March). Support for Aotearoa New Zealand's smokefree action plan: Findings from the 2022 ITC New Zealand (EASE) Survey. Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 16. Kaai, S.C., Meng, G., Indome, E.O., Craig, L.V., Quah, A.C.K., Xu, S.S., Seo, H.G., Lee, S., Cho, S., Kim, Y., Kim, S.Y., Kim, G., Lim, S., Fong, G.T. (2024, March). Exposure to marketing of cigarettes, heated tobacco products, and nicotine vaping products and support for tobacco advertising and display bans in the Republic of Korea: Findings form the 2020 and 2021 International Tobacco Control (ITC) Korea Survey. Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.

- 17. Freitas-Lemos, R., Tegge, A.N., Tomlinson, D.C., Yeh, Y-H., Stein, J.S., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Shields, P.G., Hatsukami, D., Bickel. W.K. (2024, March). Forecasting the effects of a menthol cigarette ban and a cigarette ventilation ban on legal and illegal product purchasing in the Experimental Tobacco Marketplace. Upcoming oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 18. Borland, R., Le Grande, M., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A., Kasza, K., & McNeill, A. (2024, March). *Is lower quitting among those wanting to quit a lot due to lower use of effective support? Findings from the ITC Smoking and Vaping Survey.* Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 19. Borland R., Le Grande, M., Cummings, K.M., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A., Kasza, K., & McNeill, A. (2024, March). *Characteristics of smokers by extent of wanting to quit: Findings from the ITC 4 Country Smoking and Vaping Survey.* Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 20. Kaai, S.C., Driezen, P., Gravely, S., Hyland, A., Cummings, K.M., Bansal-Travers, M., Gartner, C., Morphett, K., East, K.A., Quah, A.C.K., Indome, E.O., Craig, L.V., & Fong, G.T. (2024, March). Sociodemographic differences in relative perceived risks between cigarettes, nicotine vaping products, and heated tobacco products among adults who smoke from four high-income countries: Findings from the 2022 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 21. Yong, H.H., Hughes, L., Gartner, C., Borland, R., Gravely, S., Fong, G.T., Hyland, A., Bansal-Travers, M., Cummings, K.M., Brose, L., East, K.A., McNeill, A. (2024, March). *Prevalence and correlates of self-reported adverse side effects of vaping experienced in the past month by adults who smoke currently or in the recent past.* Upcoming oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 22. Gravely, S., East, K.A., Driezen, P., Gartner, C., Hyland, A., Yong, H.H., Borland, R., Cummings, K.M., McNeill, A., Kasza, K.A., Quah, A.C.K., Tildy, B., Kaai, S.C., & Fong, G.T. (2024, March). Sociodemographic differences in cessation support used at last quit attempt by adults who currently smoke or quit smoking: Findings from the 2022 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 23. Kang, H., Yoon, W., Seo, H.G., Lee, S., Lim, S., Kim, G., Kim, S.Y., Xu, S.S., Yan, M., Quah, A.C.K., Chung-Hall-, J., Craig, L.V., Gartner, C., Fong, G.T., & Cho, S. (2024, March). Public support for tobacco endgame policies in the Republic of Korea: Findings from the 2020 International Tobacco Control Korea Survey. Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 24. Chun, H., Kang, H., Yoon, W., Seo, H.G., Kim, Y., Lee, S., Kim, G., Kim, S.Y., Lim, S., Gravely, S., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Yan, M., Fong, G.T., & Cho, S. (2024, March). Relationship between perceptions that smoking increases the severity of COVID-19 illness and reductions in smoking during the COVID-19 pandemic: Findings from the 2021 ITC Korea Survey. Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.

- 25. Das, T., Nip, J., Edwards, R., Stanley, J. (2024, January 26). *Experiences of smoking unacceptability in people who currently smoke in Aotearoa New Zealand*. Upcoming poster presentation at the University Summer Students, Supervisors, Coordinators Meeting at the University of Otago, Wellington, New Zealand.
- 26. East, K., Taylor, E. V., Simonavičius, E., Reid, J. L., Burkhalter, R., McNeill, A., Hammond, D. (2024, March 23). *Demographics, dependence indicators, and reasons for use of 'Elf Bar' among youth and young adults who vape in England*. Upcoming symposium presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 27. Gravely, S., East, K.A., Novotny, T.E., Hoek, J., Cummings, K.M., Quah, A.C.K., Morphett, K., Sellars, D., Fong, G.T., Ouimet, J., Hyland, A., Bansal-Travers, M., O'Connor, J.R., & Gartner, C.E. (2024, March). The association between opposition of a cigarette filter ban and the belief that removing filters makes cigarettes more harmful among adults who smoke: Findings from the 2022 International Tobacco Control Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 28. Gravely, S., Meng, G., Yan, M., Xu, S., Seo, H.G., Lee, S., Cho, S., Kim, Y., Kim, G., Lim, S., Kim, S.Y., Quah, A.C.K., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T. (2024, March). *An examination of Philip Morris International's exstimate of Korean adults who have "completely transitioned" from cigarettes to IQOS: Findings from the 2020 and 2021 ITC Korea Surveys.* Upcoming oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 29. Xu, S.S., Meng, G., Yan, M., Gravely, S., Seo, H.G., Lee, S., Cho, S., Kim, Y., Kim, S.Y., Kim, G., Lim, S., Quah, A.C.K., Cummings, K.M., Hyland, A., Fong, G.T. (2024, March). Changes in total tobacco consumption among Korean adults when transitioning between exclusive cigarette smoking and dual use of cigarettes and heated tobacco products: Findings from the 2020 and 2021 ITC Korea Surveys. Upcoming oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 30. Lohner, V., East, K.A., Andreas, M., Grundingerc, N., Schneider, S., Vollstädt-Klein, S., Fong, G.T., McNeill, A., Mons, U. (2024, March). *Perceived addiction to vaping and associations with vaping and smoking cessation: Findings from A longitudinal analysis of the 2016-2020 ITC England Surveys.*Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 31. Nip, J., Edwards, R., Ball, J., Stanley, J., Tautolo, E.S., Waa, A., Zhang, J., Fong, G.T., Agar, T., Quah, A.C.K. (2024, March). *Use of cessation aids to quit smoking in Aotearoa New Zealand: Findings from the 2022 EASE/ITC New Zealand Survey.* Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 32. Tautolo, E.S., Nip, J., Edwards, R., Ball, J., Stanley, J., Tautolo, E.S., Waa, A., Zhang, J., Fong, G.T., Agar, T., Quah, A.C.K. (2024, March). Desire to quit smoking and support and support for smokefree legislation amongst Pacific peoples in In Aotearoa New Zealand: Findings from the 2022 EASE/ITC New Zealand Survey. Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 33. Nip, J., Edawrds, R., Ball, J., Stanley, J., Tautolo, E.S., Waa, A., Zhang, J., Fong, G.T., Agar, T., Quah, A.C.K. (2024, March). *The majority of people who smoke in Aotearoa New Zealand want to quit: Findings from the 2022 EASE/ITC New Zealand Survey.* Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.

- 34. Nip, J., Edwards, R., Ball, J., Stanley, J., Tautolo, E.S., Waa, A., Zhang, J., Fong, G.T., Agar, T., Quah, A.C.K. (2024, March). Use of foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled tobacco by people who smoke in Aotearoa New Zealand: Findings from the 2022 EASE/ITC New Zealand Survey. Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 35. Nip, J., Edwards, R., Ball, J., Stanley, J., Tautolo, E.S., Waa, A., Zhang, J., Fong, G.T., Agar, T., Quah, A.C.K. (2024, March). *Use of homegrown tobacco by people who smoke in Aotearoa New Zealand: Findings from the 2022 EASE/ITC New Zealand Survey.* Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 36. Fong, G.T., Meng, G., Gravely, S., Thompson, M.E., Xu, S.S., Quah, A.C.K., Seo, H.G., Lee, S., Kim, S.Y., Kim, G., Lim, S., Cho, S., Cummings, M.K., Hyland, A., (2024, March). *Transitions between cigarettes and heated tobacco products among adults who use vs do not use nicotine vaping products in the Republic of Korea: Findings from the 2020, 2021, AND 2023 ITC Korea Surveys.*Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 37. O'Neal, R., Thrasher, J.F., Hammond, D., Kim, M. (2024, March). The association between ad exposure and appeal with e-cigarette use susceptibility among youth in the US. Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 38. Ball, J., Waa, A., Edwards, R., Teddy, L., Katoa, L., Reid, J.L., Burkhalter, R., Hoek, J., De Mello, A., Hammond, D. (2024, March). Self-reported impacts of nicotine vaping on well-being in Aotearoa New Zealand: Qualitative analysis of open text responses from the ITC Youth and Young Adult Survey. Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 39. Freitas-Lemos, R., Tegge, A., Stein, J., Bickel, W. (2024, March). Selective reduction of socioeconomic disparities in the Experimental Tobacco Marketplace: Effects of flavor restrictions and novel tax proposals. Upcoming oral presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- 40. Seo, H.G., Xu, S.S., Yan, M., Meng, G., Gravely, S., Lee, S., Cho, S., Kim, Y., Kim, S.Y., Kim, G., Lim, S., Quah, A.C.K., Fong, G.T. (2024, March). *Changes in the use patterns of cigarettes, nicotine vaping products, and heated tobacco products among Korean adults: Findings from the 2020 and 2021 Korea Survey.* Upcoming poster presentation at the Society for Research on Nicotine and Tobacco 2024 Annual Meeting, Edinburgh, Scotland.

L. Supplements or Special Issues (Total = 13)

- 1. ITC Project. (2006, June). Evaluation of the FCTC: Results from the International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project (the ITC Project). *Tobacco Control*, *15*(Suppl 3).
- ITC Project. (2010, October). Identifying the challenges to tobacco control in China: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) China Project. *Tobacco Control*, 19(Suppl 2). (Available in English & Chinese)
- 3. ITC Project. (2012, February). Progress on Tobacco Control in Europe: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Europe Project. *European Journal of Public Health*, 22(Suppl 1).
- 4. ITC Project. (2014, March). The Economics of Tobacco Control: Evidence from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Project. *Tobacco Control*, 23(Suppl 1).
- 5. ITC Project. (2015, April). Implementation and evaluation of the Australian tobacco plain packaging policy. *Tobacco Control*, *24*(Suppl 2).
- 6. ITC Project. (2015, July). The Economics of Tobacco Control (Part 2): Evidence from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Project. *Tobacco Control*, 24(Suppl 3).
- 7. ITC Project. (2015, November). Continuing Challenges to Tobacco Control in China: Findings from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) China Project. *Tobacco Control*, 24(Suppl 4).
- 8. ITC Project. (2018, February). European Regulatory Science on Tobacco: Policy implementation to reduce lung disease. Findings from Wave 1 of the EUREST-PLUS ITC Europe Surveys. *Tobacco Induced Diseases*, *16*(Suppl 2).
- 9. ITC Project. (2019, May). The Economics of Tobacco Control (Part 3): Evidence from the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Policy Evaluation Project. *Tobacco Control*, 28(Suppl 1).
- 10. ITC Project. (2019, June). Impact assessment of the WHO FCTC. Tobacco Control, 28(Suppl 2).
- 11. ITC Project. (2019, October). Findings from the 2016 ITC Four Country Smoking and Vaping Survey. *Addiction, 114*(Suppl 1).
- 12. ITC Project. (2020, July). European Regulatory Science on Tobacco: Policy Implementation to Reduce Lung Diseases. *European Journal of Public Health, 30*(Suppl 3).
- 13. Gravely, S., & Kennedy R. (Eds). (2020). Special Issue "Japan: Evaluating the Effectiveness of Tobacco Control Policies and the Use of Heated Tobacco Products." *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health.*